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VMFEA

VIRGINIA MUSEUM OF FINE ARTS

“But for one’s health as

WE UNDERSTAND THE IMPORTANCE | U SR (G VR (IS
OF PRESERVATION A to work in the garden and

see the flowers growing.’

— Vincent van Gogh

Montpelier Formal Garden;
a Garden Club of Virginia
restoration project.

Photo credit: Peggy Hartman
Courtesy of
The Montpelier Foundation

The preservation and growth of wealth is achieved by adhering
to a disciplined investment process.

% ST
C MI) ANY To learn more about our approach
LY L4 to wealth preservation, contact
Of Tglﬂla Douglas A. Nunn.

Creating Value Through Trust 804.272.9044 | tcva.com March 21-June 21 - Exclusive East Coast Exhibition
For ticket information, call 804.340.1405 or visit www.vmfa.museum.
Van Gogh, Manet and Matisse: The Art of the Flower is co-organized by the Dallas Museum of Art and the Virginia Museum of Fine Arts.
. L This exhibition is supported by an indemnity from the Federal Council on the Arts and the Humanities and is presented at VMFA through the generous
Richmond I Williamsbu g | Roanoke | Mclean I Lyn chbu e support of The Francena T. Harrison Foundation Trust. The Banner Exhibition program at VMFA is supported by the Julia Louise Reynolds Fund.

Image (detail): Vincent van Gogh (Dutch, 1853-1890; active in France), Vase with Carnations, Summer 1886, oil on canvas, 18.125 x 14.75 in. (46 x 37.5 cm)

Collection Stedelijk Museum, Amsterdam, purchased with the generous support of the Vereniging van Hadendaagse Kunstaankopen, A2235



~ COUPLES SPRING GETAWAY ~

earning never felt so good. With the help of our historians, The Spa
L of Colonial Williamsburg offers you healing therapies that emerged
throughout the ages. From 17th-century Native American practices to 2Ist-
century modern therapeutic skin care, each century will leave you rejuvenated.

And the best part, no homework. Stay and make some history. Book one of our

hotels at 1-84.4-262-64.54 or Z g .
at colonialwilliamsburg.com. %

7TH PERIOD
HISTORY

CLASS
was never

LIKE THIS.

2014 The ColopiaAdiliamsburg Foundation

The Garden Club of Virginia exists to

\0‘ celebrate the beauty of the land, to conserve

GARDEN CILUB the gifts of nature and to challenge

OF VIRGINIA future generations to build on this heritage.

Welcome to Historic Garden Week in Virginia.

The bright green of budding trees is highlighted with the dogwood
and deep magenta of the redbud at the forest edge. The bulbs are up,
flowers and shrubs are blooming and it is springtime in Virginia.
As reliable as nature’s signature is Historic Garden Week in Virginia,

now in its 82nd year.

The Garden Club of Virginia welcomes you to enjoy the tours outlined
in this guidebook. Our 47 member clubs organize tours highlighting
regions of this most beautiful commonwealth. You may have a day, a
weekend or the luxury of the entire week. Follow the green arrows as

your directional guides.

Our club has been a strong voice for conservation and beautification
since its inception in 1920. Since 1929, public gardens at most of the
commonwealth’s iconic landmarks have benefitted from the proceeds of
Historic Garden Week. These restoration properties are highlighted on
page 8. Proceeds also fund two summer research fellowships for graduate

students in landscape architecture. See past projects at www.gcfellowship.org.

As we approach our centennial we are pleased to be supporting Virginia
State Parks. The Garden Club of Virginia was instrumental in establishing
these parks (also in 1929) and enthusiastically embraces our renewed
association. Parks provide opportunities for engagement in nature, on land

that preserves habitat for wildlife.

Historic Garden Week would not be possible without the gracious property
owners who recognize the value of this statewide event and open their
private homes. Volunteers are busy preparing to welcome you. Have a
wonderful time exploring this guidebook, and enjoy your visit to verdant
Virginia this April.

Sincerely,

Jeanetic K (adwallends—

Jeanette R. Cadwallender

President
Garden Club of Virginia


http://www.gcfellowship.org

MARVIN
DANIEL

PEYTON
CHEERE
EDWARDS
BRIAN
PILGRIM
CKD, CBD

The Kitchen: - KDWHOME

The New American Living Room. KITCHEN DESIGNWORKS

7157 Staples Mill Road, Richmond, VA, 23228 804.262.0006
1828 Laskin Road, Virginia Beach, VA, 23454 757.428.1828

kdwhome.com @ @ @ @

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org

Grow A Garden Of Love

Come to Westminster Canterbury and hold hands and hearts forever.
Replace chores and checklists with what really matters in life—your
family and friends. Discover life anew with a swim in our indoor heated
saltwater pool, a walk down our Nature Trail, fitness classes in our
Wellness Center and lifelong learning opportunities at WC University.

Westminster Canterbury means peace of mind—for you, for your family.

We offer maintenance free living, 24-hour security, a financial safety net

and a LifeCare program that’s nationally recognized by the Continuing

Care Accreditation Commission. .

Your garden is blooming WeStmlnSter

Experience Life Refreshed. Canterbury
Lynchburg r\(" Uf"’

Start planning your future 6:4(:2

at Westminster Canterbury. éu)

Llfe Refreshed.

Call Laura Hunter to schedule a tour,

(434) 386-3305 or (800) 962-3520. A LifeCare Retirement Community
501 V.E.S. Road, Lynchburg, VA 24503

www.wclynchburg.org

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org
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Tour proceeds fund the restoration &

preservation of Virginia’s historic gardens.
Did you know that you are helping us restore the original
mountaintop landscape at Monticello by attending a
tour during Historic Garden Week? Proceeds support
the efforts of the Garden Club of Virginia as it works

with experts at Poplar Forest to bring back Jefferson’s landscape near Lynchburg.

From Ker Place on the Eastern Shore to Historic Henry County Courthouse in
Martinsville; from Stratford Hall Plantation in Tidewater to John Handley High
School in Winchester, the Garden Club of Virginia has been preserving Virginia’s
landscape for 82 years. Since its first project at Kenmore in Fredericksburg in
1929, the organization has raised millions of dollars to ensure the beauty of public
gardens all over the state for generations to come. Nearly 30,000 visitors attend
Historic Garden Week annually. Thank you for your help.

Historic Garden Week is headquartered at The Kent-Valentine House
12 East Franklin Street + Richmond VA 23219 - (804) 643-4137

President of the Garden Club of Virginia . . . .Jeanette R. Cadwallender
Chairman of Historic Garden Week . ................. Alice Martin

Executive Director of the Garden Club of Virginia
....................... Lynn McCashin, director@gcvirginia.org

Director of Historic Garden Week and Editor of the Guidebook
........... Karen Cauthen Miller, historicgardenweek@gmail.com

Marketing Coordinator Historic Garden Week,
....................... Tori Brock, vagardenweek@gmail.com

Cover and design work in support of Historic Garden Week
..................... Dale Edmondson, dale@e-artdirection.com

Photograph featured on the cover
....... Rose Hill in Caroline County taken by Catriona Tudor Erler

Watercolors. . . Painted by Beth Marchant, marchant04@verizon.net
Printing and distribution ............. Progress Printing, Lynchburg

Final proofreading ......... ... .. ... ... .. ..... Maggi Tinsley

Facebook — Historic

Garden Week in Virginia WWW.VagaI‘dCHWGCk.org

Twitter — #GCVirginia
#GCV #HGW #HGW15

Pinterest —
Garden Club of Virginia

Instagram — #GCVirginia
#GCV #HGW #HGW15

CRON B+

[ ]
Roanoke

Properties Benefitting from HGW 8

Garden Club of Virginia Restoration Projects

Adam Thoroughgood House,
Virginia Beach %

Bacon'’s Castle, Surry

Belle Grove, Middletown

Belmont, Fredericksburg

Bruton Parish Church, Williamsburg
Burwell-Morgan Mill, Millwood
Centre Hill Mansion, Petersburg
Christ Church-Lancaster, Irvington

Danville Museum of
Fine Arts and History, Danville

Executive Mansion
Capitol Square, Richmond

Fincastle Presbyterian Church, Fincastle
Grace Arents Garden, Richmond

Green Spring Gardens, Alexandria
Gunston Hall, Mason Neck%

Historic Henry County
Courthouse, Martinsville ©

Historic Portsmouth
Courthouse, Portsmouth

Historic Smithfield, Blacksburg %
Historic St. Luke’s Church, Smithfield
Hollins University, Roanoke

John Handley High School, Winchester
Kenmore, Fredericksburg
Kent-Valentine House, Richmond

Ker Place, Onancock
Lee Hall, Newport News

Mary Washington House,
Fredericksburg

()
Winchegster

Mary Washington Monument,
Fredericksburg

Maymont, Richmond
Monticello, Charlottesville ©
Montpelier, Montpelier Station
Moses Myers House, Norfolk
Mount Vernon, Mount Vernon
Oatlands, Leesburg

Poe Museum, Richmond ©
Point of Honor, Lynchburg
Poplar Forest, Lynchburg ©
Prestwould Plantation, Clarksville %
Scotchtown, Beaverdam %
Smith’s Fort Plantation, Surry
St. John's Mews, Richmond

State Arboretum of Virginia,
Blandy Experimental Farm, Boyce

Stratford Hall, Stratford
Sweet Briar College, Amherst
University of Virginia, Charlottesville

Washington and Lee University,
Lexington

Wilton, Richmond
Woodlawn, Alexandria %

Woodrow Wilson
Presidential Library, Staunton

Yeardley House, Jamestown %
% No Longer Under Contract

Leesburg.

® .
PS Millwood

[ ]
Staunton

@ Charlottesville

Monticello =

Lexington
 J 64)

Poplar

60y Forest ‘. SYICIERS

D)

Henry County
@® Courthouse __
\29\

Martinsville

Danville
[

o
Fredericksburg @

Alexandria

© Current GCV Projects
© Past GCV Projects

Stratford

. L 1 J
® Richmohd ..‘Poe Museum

\574‘
Williamsburg



RAINRAPS

Don't be caught
unprepared for those
Spring showersl

The RAINRAP is a
fashionable alternative
to traditional rain gear.
It combines the popular
style of the pashmina
and wrap.

cet T0% OFF

your purchase at
RAINRAPS.com with

code: GARDEN

B

i —— —Y ®

" Includes a hood + travel
friendly pouch to store
easily in your handbag
for those unexpected
rain showers.

- Water repellent/
resistant

- Hood

- Reversible including a
double-sided button

- Light-weight

- Fast drying

- Easy to store

- 100% polyester
- One size fits all

Available at

RAINRAPS.com

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org

f'

Pre (’)rdor b]f*}ﬂ"_ (J()])l(‘b at
MWW, (Jha[ ],e)lf(—“*\[()bs coOm
" %ZOLI

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org
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HGW Tour Guidelines

Advance tickets are available at numerous local outlets
listed by tour, or online at www.vagardenweek.org.
Online ticket sales close 48 hours prior to each individual
tour date. No refunds for advance ticket purchases.

Tickets can also be purchased on the day of tours.
Generally, these must be purchased with cash or check.
Many tours offer credit-card purchasing on tour days.
Typically, this service is available at individual tour
headquarters.

Tours are held rain or shine.

Directions: Properties may be visited in
any order, but some tours suggest routes.
That information is included in the
Directions of individual sections. Iconic
to the country’s largest house and garden
tour, the “green arrow” signs, along with
traditional signage, are used throughout
tour routes. Follow the green arrows.

Parking: Please check individual tour
descriptions. Many neighborhoods cannot
accommodate the additional traffic
associated with tours. In these cases, use
designated parking areas or shuttles.
Do not block residential driveways.

Photography: No interior photography
or sketching. No use of mobile phones
in the houses. Photography of any kind,
including via cellphone, is prohibited
within the houses and some tours prohibit
exterior photography as well.

Accessibility: These properties are private
homes and therefore are not handicapped
accessible; those with physical limitations

should be advised.

Footwear: As a courtesy to homeowners,
visitors are requested to avoid wearing
shoes that could damage flooring. For
your comfort and safety, please wear flat
walking shoes, no spiked heels, and watch
for steps and uneven surfaces as you visit
homes and gardens.

Restrooms: There are no public restroom
facilities in the homes.

No pets are allowed.
No smoking.

No strollers, backpacks or large bags
that could bump fellow visitors or private
property allowed into the houses.

Children 17 years of age and under must
be accompanied at all times by a parent
or other responsible adult. Tours are
produced and hosted by 47 different
member clubs of the Garden Club of
Virginia.  Generally, student tickets
are half of the ticket cost, and young
children are free. While most tours are not
geared towards young visitors, some are
more conducive than others. If you are
planning on bringing a guest under the
age of 18, please call the Tour Chairman
for ticket pricing.

Disclaimer: Information about tour
properties is provided by homeowners and

is accurate to the best of our knowledge.

Being featured on a tour is not an
endorsement by the Garden Club of
Virginia of the homeowner’s political
views, religious affiliations, or other
opinions or practices. Homes and gardens
are chosen solely for their visual appeal
and historic or design interest.

GCV Policies: The Garden Club of
Virginia, its member clubs and owners
of properties on Historic Garden Week
tours are not responsible for accidents
occurring on the tours.

It is also a policy of the Garden Club of
Virginia and Historic Garden Week not to
allow the transportation of tour visitors
using golf carts. It is also a policy not to

allow the use of “booties” in homes on tour.

Historic Garden Week in Virginia is held annually.
Dates for 2016 are April 23-30. Dates for 2017 are April 22-29.

For information regarding advertising in the 2016 guidebook,

Advertising

in the
Guidebook

please contact us at advertising@vagardenweek.org.
Rate sheets and contracts for 2016 will be available in
early July. We wish to thank our loyal advertisers, whose
support underwrites the cost of printing 80,000 books and

distributing them worldwide.

Guidebook 12

How to use the information included in your
2015 Historic Garden Week Guidebook

Tour Name and description color
coded by Garden Club of Virginia
regions The GCV is made up of
member clubs in 6 regions, all
of which host tours for Historic
Garden Week. The GCV regions
can be found on the fold out map
on the inside back cover of this
guide. Each color-coded section
of this guide begins with a brief
description as well as date and
time of the tour.

Look for icons that provide
helpful information about
HGW tours Each tour offers
different amenities and
options. This grouping of

ﬁm the Treasures of Kinsale™ is the theme of this tour in Westmoreland County. The
t municipal entity in tha Morthern Midk regeon, Kinsalo was created in 17046 by the
House of Burgesses. A quaint village, it boasts a thriving marina, a wharf, a musaum,
A restored early-1900 kee cream parior and 8 garebo on The Green. Much the same

surteay ef

a5 in coloniad days, the area is supported by farmens and watermaen. This tour of five
private properties reflects [ife in town, on a plantation snd by the water, spanning 230
ywars of Virginia history. Located 12 miles from the Chesapeake Bay, the tour area is

near Gecrge Washinten's birthplace, Westmoreland State Park and Virginias Merthern
Mack wins trail. Stratford Hall, & restoration project of the Ganden Clib of Virginis using
procedds from past Hatoric Garden Waak tours, is alse narby.

Q0000

symbols will tell you what you
need to get the most from each
tour. The Key to Symbols is
provided below as well as
throughout the guidebook.

Key to HGW Tour Symbols

Moutad by
G

Chairman & Co-Chairman

Joni Lawler

on Chub of the Necthein Nack

Box lunches each,
o lk};.hpnllsch :.'l =Ia

Laurel Lane,

22$"l ﬁodlaﬂumnhmxnm [W‘J 7$1A

1625 Vegetarian lunches are available, Sepved

1504 47,
northernng

Jan Sehiule

i‘l'\ﬂ'l 477-

@ walking tour

lunch offered

history focus

e conducive for e refreshments

bus groups included

9 designated e shuttles
parking available

Q special activities
included

first time on
HGW Tour

GCvV

e garden emphasis

important notes

\0[ restoration site

Open House address and

147 Morthem Meck - Wastmoreland

Ticket includsi sdmiion 1o
the following § propenisc

(_'uu'lm.-y Settle House

459 Kinaale Road

B Bl 1355 by Lgmummq- 8

a Condrderats verran and busmcss

Z‘Dﬂl'l'lulurbplhiul 05,
;hebnuumn :rlT‘pl
s, Collert]

tour description

The address of each open house is set
out in bold for easy organization of your
tour. A short description, provided by
the homeowner, covers the main features

of the house and garden.

GCV Historic Garden Week website

Found on the bottom of most pages
the HGW website has full information
on tours, itineraries, special events

and many helpful links.

Steamboat Hill
365 Kinsale Bridge Road

ED Approscios Kimk v e bide

I'Eh.nnd m\‘be uilllp wm
I'Iill.'l'hlhmuuuwwl"ﬁn home af
evhisr Parks, caprain of ome of the many
mmh-lnhl called it the nearby Kin-
uk!ﬂnd qud\n'hlllml’ﬂ'.nl
womitory, throc-bay, singk pik *I” housc

cottags was buslt for et
where M:udb’lﬂ.'l"nlnfl

e Frowm seniitheasteds mlﬂm
ﬁpﬂlq‘ﬂt&vﬂﬂlwlmnﬂdhh

Lierman sevtlers
ﬂmm

of that regron. Pas!
otrmers

Pink Cottage
3342 skipjack Road

» Lorq,-nhllh ihrhm
-‘l‘kdmm nme 1o accommodans grows
.‘mudludemm-.'l‘m

% which oorarred in
Ihmmlﬂlhm\lﬂ' IﬁICﬂh
the I n was replaced  masemal grandparents. Sinuaped
by mawn. o Mz Mis. . Carden's hame
merns. In 1997, a ma nclud- |duagheer and an-lawl, it than began
ed the sddition of & room at the rear  years of family revelry. Ball's
of the house, new 1 latchen and r-c-dinm onc-floar cotta
a master bedroom. In the cureemt  for 34 years. Bill and Candy "
cwners built 8 sosture that mivon the  comage in 1994 and began repovations im-
bouse — a garage {app from the diasrly. The attc was mrmed ingo two

Far more information

wisit wwnwvagardemmreak.org

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org




Lewis Ginter Botanical Garden

A Garden Lover’s

Paradise

ushToddy

BE OUR SPECIAL GUEST ON WEDNESDAY, APRIL 22

Extended hours on this night only in celebration of Historic
Garden Week. Live music, wine, dining, shopping and more.

Save $1 on admission with your Garden Week ticket.

Part of the Richmond Garden Trail:

RICHMOND A ready-made itinerary of 8 Richmond gardens with a secret at each one.
(T;é\ f E_EN Learn more at richmondgardentrail.org

Open 9AM-5PM Daily, except Thanksgiving Day & Dec. 24-25
Admission: $12 Adults; $11 Seniors 55+; $8 children ages 3—12; free for children under age 3

DON WILLIAMSON

EO®M

1800 LAKESIDE AVENUE | RICHMOND, VA | (804) 262-9887 | lewisginter.org

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org

Jane Webster, resident since 2012 ﬂdr-—
Dave Myers, Grounds Supervisa
i J =

—

Visit Atlantic Shores and you'll find beauty and inspiration as you tour select
apartment homes, villas and gardens. Also enjoy refreshments, galleries
from our artist residents and live music along the way. You can even stay over
for two nights in one of our private guest suites and enjoy Sunday brunch. It’s
all complimentary, but rooms are limited, so reserve now!
While you're here, consider how wonderful it would

be to make Atlantic Shores your home. If you're in or near ,
retirement, this vibrant community offers the independence ATLANTIC
to live life exactly as you choose. So plan to attend our SHORES
tour, and maybe even a night or two, on the house.

Premier Retirement Living

For details or to reserve, go to AtlanticShoresLiving.com Own Your Future
or call us today at 757.716.3000.

AtlanticShoresLiving.com | 1200 Atlantic Shores Dr. | Virginia Beach, VA 23454 | i i @ ® s &

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org




LIVING |

B

. R

1\ ¥ ﬁf:"ﬁw HEN
C}J.I’lOU.Slty blo som'

..‘__ N
~ s
Fu

&
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We believe in serving
the interests of our
entire community by
supporting the visions
of small businesses,

Luxury Renovations +Additions

Choose the providing families with
savings and investment
bank that choices, and sponsoring

local events.

braswel] invests in our It's all about people...
d@ Slng+ d commun ity_ and always will be.

A DIVISION OF HARRY BRASWELL, INC.

703.373.1982 | 312 Calvert Avenue, Alexandria, VA 22301 VIRGINIA

NATIONAL
BANK’

vnb.com

www.braswelldesignbuild.com

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org

@ Equal Housing Lender. Member FDIC



17 Tour Schedule by Day
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You may have a day, a weekend or the luxury of the entire week, use this guide
to plan your trip. Tours listed by day and page numbers color coded by regions.

1 8 ég':itllrday

2 3 ?ﬁﬂlrsday

® Ashland — 42

® Morven, Charlottesville — 18
© Old Town Alexandria — 34
® Orange County — 152

® Staunton — 213

® Suffolk — 222

1 9 April
Sunday
® Albemarle — Charlottesville — 18

©® Leesburg — 1711
® The James River Plantations — 107

® Danville - 53

® Norfolk — 141

® Richmond - Kingcrest Pkway — 179
® Tuckahoe Plantation — 108

© Warrenton — 239

2 4 éll?ircizllay

W hoto i

® Middle Peninsula — 136

@® Richmond -
Cary Street Rd. Corridor — 187

® Smith Mtn. Lake — Chatham — 46
® Tuckahoe Plantation — 108

Ty
b
A

The.Dolley

ison Garden Club

Visitors will not have to venture far from
Charlottesville city limits to encounter the
unique properties on this year's Albemarle-
Charlottesville tour. There is something to
please everyone, from historic estates to
restored Gillette gardens to prized modern
landscape architecture. An Albemarle Garden
Club member originally owned one home on

Estate Gardens and House

Saturday, April 18, 2015

10a.m. to 5 P-M. (weather permitting)

Charlottesville/lvy Area

Sunday, April 19, 2015
Noon to 5 p.m. and

the tour, and her gardens reflect a lifetime of
collecting treasured trees, shrubs and plants.
A private modern home seamlessly relates
to the landscape and showcases native and
non-native specimens in gloriously colorful,
expansive borders and beds. And on a grander
scale, stately manor homes — one dating back to
the mid-19th century and one in the early 20th —
capture the essence of refined country living in
Central Virginia.

April
20 I\Xonday
® Albemarle — Charlottesville — 18

©® Leesburg — 111
® The James River Plantations — 107

21

© Clifton/Fairfax Station — 68
® Fredericksburg — 72
® Lynchburg - 123

Monday, April 20, 2015
10 a.m. to 5 p.m.

April
2 5 Friday
® Eastern Shore — 61
©® Front Royal - Warren County — 82
® Gloucester — 86
® Lexington - 118

® Roanoke — 203
©® Winchester — 258

University of Virginia:
Pavilion Homes and Gardens,
University Library and Morea

Tuesday, April 21, 2015
10 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Carr's Hill
Noon to 4 p.m.

(HEAGHLERE P AN

April
Tuesday

@ Region 1 Capitol

® Petersburg — 159 @ Region 2 Shenandoah Valley /
L \(’J Central Virginia Hosted by
@ Williamsburg — 246 GARDEN CLUB @ resin 3 Chesapeake Bay The Charlottesville Garden Club Bus height should not exceed 10 ft.

llllllll

Rivanna Garden Club Contact for adjusted group rates.

GCV Regions Map Albemarle Garden Club

@ Region 4 Southern Virginia .
Bus and Tour Information

2 2 April
Wednesday
® Hampton-Newport News — 92
® Harrisonburg — 102
©® Martinsville — 130
® Northern Neck — 146
® Richmond — Hermitage Road — 169
® Tuckahoe Plantation — 108
@ Virginia Beach — 230
©® Warrenton — 239

Region 5 Northern Virginia Chairmen
Robin Cherry
(434) 296-7289 or

albemarle-charlottesville@vagardenweek.org

Meredith Mercer
(434) 295-7688 or

albemarle-charlottesville@vagardenweek.org

Charlottesville/Albemarle Downtown
Visitors Center and Transportation Center

Downtown Mall — 610 East Main Street
(877) 386-1103 or www.visitcharlottesville.
org

@ Region 6 Coastal Virginia

Charlottesville Regional Chamber of
Commerce, 209 5th St., NE, Fifth and
Market Streets, (434) 295-3141 or www.
cvillechamber.com

Tickets: $45 pp. Children 6-12: $10. Tickets
available at each property, except Foxhaven,
and good both days. Credit cards accepted.
Tickets for Morven and Monticello sold
separately.

Group Reservation Chairman

Irene Soderquist
(434) 960-2479 (9 a.m. to 6 p.m.) or

albemarle-charlottesville@vagardenweek.org

Reservations are required by Friday, April
4, 2015. Only buses 20 passengers or less
will be accommodated and only if arranged

Advance Tickets: $40 pp. www.vagarden-
ahead of time through Group Reservations.

week.org. At local ticket outlet locations



19 Albemarle - Charlottesville

by check only, payable to “HGW-Charlot-
tesville.” Available from March 14 through
April 8 at the following locations in Char-
lottesville: The Boar’s Head Inn Store, Cas-
pari, New Dominion Book Shop, The Senior
Center, The Virginia Shop in Barracks Road
Shopping Center and J. McLaughlin in the
North Wing of Barracks Road Shopping
Center.

G $15 pp. Gourmet box lunches, by prepaid

advance reservation only, at The Green-
croft Club, 575 Rodes Dr., Charlottesville,
VA 22903, (434) 296-5597, on April 19 and
April 20 from 11:30 a.m. to 2:30 p.m. The
club is conveniently located in a converted
20th-century home just off Ivy Rd. There is
plenty of seating indoors or, weather permit-
ting, on the outdoor terrace. Lunch includes
rosemary and smoked almond chicken salad
sandwich or a hummus wrap with cucumbers,
sundried tomatoes, green onions and sprouts
in addition to pasta salad, fruit salad, cookie
and drink. Wine available for purchase on
site. Mail checks payable to “The Greencroft
Club” to P.O. Box 14, Ivy, VA 22945, Atten-
tion: Sarah Lennox. Indicate sandwich or

wrap on check. Reservations must be received
by April 4.
Facilities: Portable restrooms are available

in parking areas at Foxhaven, Harris Home
and Verulam Farm.

o Please use caution driving the scenic but
narrow country roads.

Morven Estate Gardens and House
791 Morven Drive

Saturday, April 18, 2015-10 a.m. to 5 p.m.
Weather permitting

o In case of rain and/or wet conditions,
the Morven tour will be cancelled
due to difficult parking. Tickets are not
refundable. To verify conditions on tour day
only, call (434) 979-9286 after 8 a.m. for a
recorded message.

Morven Tickets: $20 pp. Children 6-12, $10.
Advance tickets: $15 at www.vagardenweek.
org, or to order tickets by mail: send check
payable to “HGW-Charlottesville” with
your email and phone number for notifica-
tion of receipt to: Boo Greene, 646 Flordon
Dr., Charlottesville, VA 22901. Mail re-
quests must be received no later than April
8. Tickets will be held at entrance. Morven
tickets are not sold in advance at local ticket
outlets.

791 Morven Drive. From 1-64, take Exit 121
(Rt. 20 South/Scottsville) and follow the signs
to Monticello, turning left on Rt. 53 East/
Thomas Jefferson Pkwy. Past Monticello
entrance, bear right onto Rt. 795/James

Monroe Pkwy. and continue past Ash
Lawn-Highland for 1.4 mi. Entrance to Mor-
ven is on the right. The three-story brick
manor house at Morven was built c. 1820
in the late-Georgian/Federal style by builder
Martin Thacker for David Higginbotham, a
local merchant. Its 19th-century ambience
remains even after 20th-century additions
and interior renovations. The first floor
is on tour. The land was part of the origi-
nal 1730 Carter family land grant and was
known to Thomas Jefferson as “Indian
Camp,” which he purchased for his “adop-
tive son,” Col. William Short, in 1795, and
in turn sold to David Higginbotham in 1813.
The last private owner, the late John Kluge,
gave the farm to the University of Virginia
Foundation in 2001. Grounds feature the
formal and cutting gardens renovated by An-
nette Hoyt Flanders in the 1930s, as well as
gardens added by Mr. Kluge. Tulips, phlox,
lilacs, viburnum and deutzia, among other
shrubs and perennials, fill a series of distinct
garden rooms. Notable trees include a pair
of Osage orange trees, the state champion
Chinese chestnut, and a dove tree. Morven
was part of the first Historic Garden Week
in Virginia in 1929. Listed on the National
Register of Historic Places and on the Vir-
ginia Landmarks Register. Please note: the
house is handicapped accessible; however,
the gardens are not.

Charlottesville/lvy Area
Sunday, April 19, 2015 — Noon to 5 p.m.
Monday, April 20, 2015 - 10 a.m. to 5 p.m.

o Parking is available at all four tour
properties.

Directions: For Verulam, Bloomfield and
Harris Home. From I-64: take Exit 114
heading north onto Rt. 637 (Dick Woods
Rd.). Drive 0.4 mi. to first right onto Rte.
677 (Bloomfield Rd.). Verulam Farm is 0.3
mi. on the right. Bloomfield is 1.8 mi. fur-
ther with parking on the right. For Harris
Home (3920 Dick Woods Rd.), take exit
114 heading south onto Rt. 637 (Dick
Woods Rd.) and drive 1.3 mi. to property
on right. From the south: take 29N to 1-64
West and follow directions above. From the
north: take 29S to the 250W Bypass, Exit
601. Go under the railroad overpass then
take a right onto 250/Ivy Rd. Drive 2.4 mi.
and turn left onto Bloomfield Rd. Bloom-
field is on the right, with parking on the left.
For Verulam Farm, continue down Bloom-
field Rd. another 1.3 mi. Property will be
on the left. For Harris Home, continue
past Verulam Farm 0.3 mi. to Dick Woods
Rd. (Rt. 637), turn left and drive 1.8 mi. to
property on the right. For Foxhaven Farm,
from I-64 take Exit 118B onto 29N, take
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next exit, turning left onto Fontaine, go
0.2 mi. and turn right onto Reservoir Rd.
(Camp Holiday Trails sign). Proceed 0.2 mi.
From the north: take 295/250 W Bypass to
Fontaine Ave. exit, turn right onto Fontaine,
go 0.2 mi. and turn right onto Reservoir Rd.
(Camp Holiday Trails sign). Proceed 0.2 mi.
to Foxhaven Farm.

Ticket includes admission to
the following 4 properties:

Bloomfield
500 Bloomfield Road

B Originally part of a 2,000-acre grant

to Charles Hudson in 1735, this
grand Jeffersonian-style home built in 1849
has been altered many times over the years
to suit the needs of its various owners. In
addition to being a private home, it has
served as a preparatory school for UVA, as a
finishing school for girls, and more recently
as a home and school for handicapped chil-
dren. With great vision, the current owners
eliminated all institutional vestiges and re-
turned the home to its former glory. The
gardens have enjoyed a renaissance as well.
Original stacked stone walls and large hedges
of ancient American boxwood are now
flanked by lush perennial beds, mixed bor-

ders, flowering shrubs, specimen trees, and
a pool with views of the Blue Ridge
Mountains. There is a cutting garden on
the foundation of one of the original out-
buildings. The owners have established a
small orchard and restored a pavilion and
raised bed garden. This elevated garden
now serves as a kitchen garden, due to its
proximity to the house.

Verulam Farm
99 Bloomfield Road

Located atop a knoll at the foot of Ragged
Mountain, this farm commands a breathtak-
ing western view of the Blue Ridge Moun-
tains. The manor home dates to 1939 and
was designed by Marshall Wells, who was
in the first graduating class of the School of
Architecture at UVA. Wells is known for his
use of intricate moldings, high quality lo-
cal materials, including Rockingham slate
roofs and reclaimed “beehive” brick, and
the blending of indoor and outdoor spaces.
Of note is the heavy iron garden gate that
he acquired from the White House when it
was replaced with a taller one during World
War II. Wells worked with landscape archi-
tect Charles Gillette to design the gardens.
Breezeways and brick paths through under-
stated classical gardens befit the Jeffersonian
elegance of the Georgian Revival house.

Bloomfield



Your Local Connection....
to the International Art Market

Now accepting consignments for the
upcoming auction season. For more
information or to make an appointment
please contact:

Holen Lewis 434.409.0114
hlewis@freemansauction.com

Art Deco platinum and diamond morganite pendant
Sold for $35,000

www.freemansauction.com

The current owner has spent more than a
decade restoring the home and gardens to
their original splendor. In addition to work
on the Gillette gardens, pool and pond, the
owner has established a two-tiered vegetable
garden, a small heritage orchard, and a nut
walk leading out to the woods. Adjacent to
the equestrian facilities, a 100-year-old barn
has been restored for use as a wedding and
public-event venue. Special garden-related
events scheduled at the barn throughout the
day including floral demonstrations, talks
and garden-related products. A detailed
schedule of all barn events available at www.
vagardenweek.org. Melton McGuire, owner.

Harris Home
3920 Dick Woods Road

B Gardens Only. A sunny rise just

north of Ragged Mountain is an
idyllic setting for this property on the tour.
The owners purchased the 35-acre parcel
and constructed a modern home, which
communicates naturally with its environ-
ment. The home is sited to capture optimal
views of the gardens, fields, and mountains
beyond, in a scale that is both welcoming
and gracious. A tree-lined drive leads to the
home. The foundation bed at the entrance
features limelight hydrangea standards sur-
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Byrd Abbott

434.242.9600

Assoc. Broker,
ABR, CRS, GRI, SRES

byrdabbott.com
Integrity | Knowledge | Service

rounding a large, carved bird feeder. Ex-
tending alongside the left of the home is a
long, wide perennial garden that draws visi-
tors from the front circle into the backyard.
There are species and hybrid tulips, roses
and Fritillaria imperialis ‘Lutea maxima’ to
name a few. Favorite annuals like yellow
and orange nasturtiums edge the beds. View
the gardens from a stone-edged terrace that
includes a wisteria-covered pergola, more
perennial beds and an open, double-sided
fireplace, which frames the view of distant
mountains. A mowed nature walk com-
pletes the connection to the landscape and
explores the back of the property. Dana and
Peter Harris, owners.

Foxhaven
286 Foxhaven Farm

B In May 2012, the University of Vir-

ginia Foundation acquired Foxhav-
en, a sprawling 200-acre farm just outside
the western border of Charlottesville city
limits. Henderson and Jane Heyward bought
the property in 1949, and over the ensuing
decades Jane lovingly established gardens
and trails throughout the property, and nur-
tured an eclectic mix of plant life. An avid
and lifelong gardener and member of the
Albemarle Garden Club, she collected speci-
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mens of trees, shrubs and plants from
friends and from her travels to create wood-
land gardens, perennial beds, a cottage gar-
den, and shaded pathways bordered with
bulbs and seasonal flowers. Year-round,
something was always in bloom at Foxhav-
en. Her hope was that one day her home
and grounds could be an arboretum or bo-
tanical garden. Prior to her passing, she es-
tablished a trust for the renovation of the
garden. Visitors will be reminded of The
Secret Garden. As the Foundation begins to
restore the property, come see what botani-
cal treasures are thriving once again at Fox-
haven. There will be a Master Gardener
Help Desk onsite and Tree Stewards will
offer two tours daily on Sunday 1 and 3
p.m. and Monday 10 a.m. and 2 p.m. Uni-
versity of Virginia Foundation, owner.

1\(’5 University of Virginia

The Pavilion Gardens and other activities
Tuesday, April 21 - 10 a.m. to 5 p.m.

No admission charge.

Founded by Thomas Jefferson and estab-
lished in 1819, the University of Virginia is
the only American university designated as
a World Heritage site. Thomas Jefferson’s
Academical Village, which is on the Nation-
al Register of Historic Places and the Virgin-
ia Landmarks Register, is also designated a
National Historic Landmark.

Information, Directions and Parking: From
1-64 take Exit 118B onto Rt. 29/250 Bypass.
Drive approx. 2 mi. north and take the
off ramp for Rt. 250 East Business/Ivy Rd.
There are multiple options for parking and
transportation in and around UVA’s Central
Grounds. Garden Week visitors are encour-
aged to park and either walk to all destina-
tions or use the University Transit Service
(UTS) Northline or Central Grounds Shut-
tle free of charge. UTS routes run frequently
from all locations. www.virginia.edu/uts for
UTS bus routes and schedules. In addition,
Charlottesville Area Transit (CAT) operates
two routes that serve University Grounds,
the Free Trolley and Route 7. www.charlot-
tesville.org for CAT bus routes, schedules
and fares. For those driving to the Univer-
sity of Virginia, there are three paid parking
options (hourly parking rate applies): Cen-
tral Grounds Parking Garage at 400 Emmet
St., underneath the UVA Bookstore; The
Corner Parking Lot at 1501 University Ave.,
enter off of University Ave., between Finch
store and Little John’s Deli; and 14th Street
Parking Garage at 104 14th St. NW, enter
off of Wertland St. Admission to all activ-
ities and historic buildings is free of charge.
For full schedule of activities and points of
interest as well as map of Grounds, visit
www.virginia.edu/gardenweek.
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1\(’/] Pavilion Gardens. The Garden Club
of Virginia restored the University’s Pavil-
ion Gardens and their surrounding serpen-
tine walls with proceeds from Historic Gar-
den Week, beginning with the West Pavilion
gardens in 1947. The serpentine walls were
part of Jefferson’s Academical Village. The
Garden Club of Virginia hired noted Colo-
nial Williamsburg landscape architects Al-
den Hopkins and Donald Parker to design
the Colonial Revival gardens. The West Pa-
vilion Gardens were restored between 1947
and 1953 and the East Lawn between 1960
and 1965. Research on the history of the
gardens is currently underway. Work in the
gardens continues to be supported by the
Garden Club of Virginia. Tours of the gar-
dens conducted at 10 a.m. and 1 p.m. start
at the steps of the Rotunda facing the Lawn.
For more information, visit www.virginia.
edu/uvatours/gardens/gardensHistory.html

Pavilion Homes on the East Lawn,
Student Room, and the Edgar Allan Poe
Room. Pavilion IV: Larry Sabato. Pavilion
VI: Bob Sweeney and Lili Powell. The floral
arrangements in Pavilion IV are created by
the Dogwood Garden Club, established in
Charlottesville in 1960. The arrangements
in Pavilion VI are by the Buck Mountain
Garden Club, organized in 1981 in Earlys-
ville. An arrangement contributed by the
Keswick Garden Club, founded in 1958,
identifies a student room on the Lawn that
will be open for viewing. West Range Room

13, known as the Edgar Allan Poe Room,
will also be open. Edgar Allan Poe (1809 -
1849) was a student for one year at the Uni-
versity, a year after it opened in 1825.

o The Mary and David Harrison Institute

for American History, Literature,
and Culture and the Albert and Shirley
Small Special Collections Library. Open
10 a.m. to 5 p.m. Special presentation at 2
p.m. in the Auditorium by Timothy and
Genevieve Keller, “Rural, historic, and sce-
nic: Enduring qualities of the Piedmont’s
cultural landscape.” Sometimes these terms
mean the same thing, but the distinct quali-
ties of each and the criteria for planning for
them differ in significant ways. The Kellers
will address the particular challenges for
landscape preservation, assessment, and en-
hancement in Central Virginia. Pioneers in
cultural landscape preservation, J. Timothy
Keller, FASLA, and Genevieve Keller, Hon-
orary ASLA, are founders and principals of
Land and Community Associates, a firm
that focuses on integrating innovative cul-
tural landscape theory and practice with
historic preservation and land use and com-
munity planning. A selection of items from
UVA’s Special Collections related to the cul-
tural landscape of the Piedmont will be dis-
played 30 minutes before and after the 2
p-m. presentation.

Carr’s Hill. Open from noon to 4 p.m. on
Tuesday. Located on the hill above the cor-
ner of Rugby Road and University Avenue,
Carr’s Hill has been home to eight Uni-
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For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org

versity presidents and their families and is
currently occupied by University President
Teresa Sullivan and her husband, Douglas
Laycock. In 2009, the University celebrat-
ed the centennial of Carr’s Hill, designed as
the president’s residence by the New York
architecture firm McKim, Mead, and White.
Listed on the National Register of Histor-
ic Places, the house was part of the late
1890s-1900s building campaign that also
included Cabell, Rouss, Cocke, and Garrett
Halls and the North Portico and Rotunda
interior. Please note: Carr’s Hill is a private
home and only certain areas are open.

Morea Garden and Arboretum. Located
on Sprigg Lane, off Emmet Street just north
of Alumni Hall, the Morea Garden features
a selection of shrubs and trees surrounding
an historic Federal-period home. The house
is named after the mulberries cultivated for
experiments with silkworms. Morea was
built by John Patten Emmet, one of the
first professors chosen by Thomas Jefferson
for the University. There are large old trees
and a landscaped botanical collection start-
ed by the Albemarle Garden Club in 1964.
The spacious brick house was given to the
University as a residence for distinguished
visitors. Morea was the runner-up for the
Garden Club of Virginia’s Common Wealth
Award in 2005 and 2006. Self-guided tour
is limited to the gardens.

Other Places of Interest and Special Activities:

1\(’” Monticello, 931 Thomas Jefferson

Parkway. Monday, April 20, at 2 p.m.
“Restoring Monticello’s Kitchen Road” with
Gardiner Hallock, Monticello’s architectur-
al historian, at Thomas Jefferson Visitor
Center Woodland Pavilion followed by a
3:15 p.m. tour of the Mountaintop Kitchen
Road. Hallock will outline the current
transformational project called “Reuniting
Monticello’s Mountaintop  Landscape,”
which reestablishes the link between the or-
namental landscape surrounding the house
and its connection to the functioning plan-
tation. Free, but advanced registration is
required. Also on Monday, April 20, from
6 to 8 p.m. at the Visitors Center, join us for
a conversation with Stephen Orr, Executive
Editor, Condé Nast Traveler and author of
The New American Herbal, a historically
minded but modern approach to using
herbs. The garden party includes Virginia
wine and hors d’oeuvres and informal tours
of the gardens and grounds, where the
winding flower border was restored by the
Garden Club of Virginia. Event is ticketed
and requires reservations; $65 pp. On Tues-
day, April 21, at 10 a.m. at the Visitors Cen-
ter, “Thomas Jefferson’s Fruit and Vegeta-
ble Gardens at Monticello” by Gabriele
Rausse, Director of Gardens and Grounds,
followed by a walking tour of the Monticello
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gardens at 11:15 a.m. The lecture on Jeffer-
son’s massive kitchen garden and Fruitery
will include present-day efforts to restore
and preserve Jefferson’s horticultural legacy.
Free, but advance registration required.
Also on Tuesday, April 21, at 2 p.m. at the
Visitors Center, “Historic Plants at Monti-
cello,” by Peggy Cornett, Curator of Plants.
Focusing on Jefferson’s flower gardens at
Monticello, Cornett will explore the plants
that define our horticultural heritage. Fol-
lowing the lecture you can drive on your
own to the Thomas Jefferson Center for
Historic Plants’ garden and nursery at
Tufton Farm where plants will be available
for sale. Bring your HGW ticket and receive
10% off all purchases. Free, but advance
registration is required. For more informa-
tion or to register for these events, visit
www.monticello.org/gardenweek; or call

(434) 984-9880.

Ash Lawn-Highland. 2050 James Monroe
Parkway, home of James Monroe, fifth Pres-
ident of the United States, who located his
mountain estate near Monticello, at the urg-
ing of his friend Thomas Jefferson. During
HGW, Ash Lawn-Highland’s flower garden-
er will be on site and available to discuss
the gardens and answer questions. Grounds
admission will be offered to HGW visitors
at the local resident rate of $8. (434) 293-
8000 or www.ashlawnhighland.org

Key to HGW Tour Symbols

@ walking tour @ garden emphasis
o lunch offered

conducive for e refreshments

bus groups included
0 designated shuttles

parking available

special activities c important notes
0 included P

first time on GCV
HGW Tour 1\ ﬂ restoration site
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THOMAS JEFFERSON’S MOUNTAINTOP HOME

APRIL 20

Garden Week Conversation with

Stephen Orr

In celebration of Garden

Week in Virginia, join us for a
conversation with Stephen Orr,
Executive Editor, Condé Nast
Traveler and author of The New
American Herbal, a historically minded but modern
approach to using herbs. Orr, a celebrated writer, edi-
tor and photographer who worked at Martha Stewart
Living, visited Monticello while researching his new
book. Orr is also the author of Tomorrow’s Garden:
Design and Inspiration for a New Age of Sustainable
Gardening.

NN

$65 per person, 6 - 8 PM, with reception. Informal tours of
the gardens and grounds will be offered prior to the event.

Restoring Monticello’s Kitchen Road

Monticello’s architectural historian Gardiner Hallock
outlines Reuniting Monticello’s Mountaintop
Landscape. The restoration of the Kitchen Road has
been provided by the Garden Club of Virginia.

2 pM lecture followed by a tour of the Kitchen Road.
FREE ¢ Advance registration required

APRIL 21

10 AM °® Gabriele Rausse, Director
of Gardens and Grounds, presents
Thomas Jefferson’s Fruit and
Vegetable Gardens at Monticello,
followed by a tour of the
Monticello gardens.

2 PM * Peggy Cornett, Curator of
Plants, discusses Historic Plants
at Monticello, followed by a tour of
the Thomas Jefferson Center for
Historic Plants’ garden and nursery.
FREE ¢ Advance registration
required for each lecture/tour

APRIL 25

Thomas Jefferson Center for
Historic Plants Open House

Shop hundreds of varieties of rare
heritage and native perennials,
trees and shrubs surrounded by
our beautiful historic gardens!

9 AM - 3 PM, Jefferson’s Tufton Farm
FREE ¢ Open to the public,

no registration required

Receive a 10% DISCOUNT on all Center for Historic Plants purchases
during Garden Week with your ticket stub.

MONTICELLO

DISCOVER THE GENIUS OF JEFFERSON®

More Historic Garden Week events can be found
online at www. ticello.org/gardenweek

CHARLOTTESVILLE, VA - 434-984-9880

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org
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On Route 250 West, in Ivy
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Making your life more
beautiful since 1968.
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Hardscapes
made for....-........
easy Ilvmg

English Boxwood growing under pine trees

OPPORTUNITY!

Own your own boxwood nursery! After more than forty years, Marshall
Place Boxwood is closing its doors, as the farm on which it sits is for

Find your inspiration at: sale. We are looking for a buyer of the entire inventory of boxwood,
all in containers, numbering more than 30,000 plants. The price has
EagleBayPavers.cnm EAGLE BAY been reduced from $75,000.00 to $65,000.00. Call Bill Moseley at

970-927-2224, or email williamrogersmoseley@gmail.com. Interested

in buying the farm? Contact Gayle@GayleHarveyRealEstate.com

S e e - Hardscape Products

e S

MARTHA
JEFFERSON f QUSé

INTERIOR DESIGN

www.stedmanhouse.com

Charlottesville
434-295-0671
Richmond

804-402-3773

* Independent and assisted living

Roanoke ® 24-Hour health care center

* Respite care available (minimum 7 days)

5340-345-7797 e In-house rehab services available fall 2014
Wintergreen * Serving the Charlottesville area since 1957

e Close to UVA, libraries, shopping,

Johnson, Craven & Gibson

Architects churches and theaters
e Call to schedule a tour

434-361-2560

Naples, Florida

800 E. High Street

540-915-3622 Charlottesville, Virginia 22902 L & [
Z q y
Charlottesville, VA 22903 By BUSINESS
cA24 9 '7 A3/ 8 =
PH: 434.296.6107  FX:434.296.6109 TR

www.jcgarchitects.com info@jcgarchitects.com marthajeffersonhouse.org HGW2015




MIRABELLE ANTIQUES

Fine English & Continental Antiques

2125 IVY ROAD, CHARLOTTESVILLE
MON - SAT. 10-5

.Park-i.ng.& entrance in back
1112 East High St
just east of Locust Ave on High St
(parking in back...come to the end of the alley off 11th St
between High and Little High & look for our yellow door)

434.984.2266
Mon—Sat 10 am—5 pm * Sun I2 pm—4 pm

www.patinaantiquesetc.com

{ROSNEY Co}

ARCHITECTS

Keith Scott & Julie Kline Dixon, Partners
108 5th St. SE, 306
Charlottesville, Va. 22902
1-434-242-9678
WWW.ROSNEYARCHITECTS.COM

NEW DOMINION
BOOKSHOP

An extensive selection of
architecture, landscape
& garden books

Downtown on the Mall

404 E. Main Street
Charlottesville, VA 22902
434-295-2552

ndb@cstone.net

www.newdominionbookshop.com

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org

VAN YAHRES
TREE COMPANY

Since 1919

LCOMI

X0 OUR GARDET

We now oversee your entlre'

The Best Tree Care is Less Expensive

VY TC.com

Organic Plant Health Care

Charlottesville, VA

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org
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The more things change... DESIGNER FABRIC, FURNITURE,
LAMPS, MIRRORS & ACCESSORIES. 1l o
The more they stay the same CUSTOM LABOR & INTERIOR DESIGN. o 1
www. thesecondyard.com I ¥ @j’: Y
[¢=) P, ok |
e :
Interior Design
¥ .Fumniture y
Decorafions oy
Gifts + F

_

P
Offering the finest in

Diamond & Wedding Rings ~ Wedding Gifts
College & Class Rings ~ Engraving
Pearl Restringing ~ Pewter Items

Accutron, Bulova & Car avelle Watches
Expert Watch and Jewelry Repair
And much more

Tuel Jewelers

On The Downtown Mall
319 East Main Street

Sotto’y New

Spring Street
Stylish Weaur For Stylish- Womerv

Charlottesville, VA 22902 ey > e S Onthe Downtown Mall
SRR o e Mon.-Wed. 10-7, Thur.-Sat. 10-8 /l -
“Your Friendly Jewelry Store CHARLOTTESVILLE .
since 1945” 307 E. MARKET ST. Sun. 12-6
434.295.6054 6 603 W. Main Street Charlottesville, VA 22903
VIRGINIA BEACH ROANOKE 434-975-1200 434-295-0688 www . follycville.com
757-422.8311 540.344.1308

[ '; ia Real Estate Service
els.com & (434) 981-3322 570 BROOMLEY ROAD - ROUTE

-434.295.1183 - WWW.IVYNURS




Before you stop

to smell the roses
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CANDACE SMITH
ARCHITECT

WWW.CMPSARCHITECT.COM
434-963-4500

A VIRGINIA
COUNTRY LIFE

Recently Listed and Sold

¢ 2045 Dogwood Lane (FCC)
* Eagle Hill
* Edges
* Fox Ridge
* Keystone
¢ Seven Oaks

Listing Services and Buyer Broker
Representation

For further information please contact:

Murdoch Matheson
(434) 951-4185

murdoch@murdoch-matheson.com
www.murdoch-matheson.com

Frank HarpY, INc., REALTORS

417 PARK STREET
CHARLOTTESVILLE, VIRGINIA 22902
Equal Housing Opportunity

For information and ticket purchase visit

CvilleDesignHouse.com
434.963.4676

Catherine Bolton
oldtownalexandria@vagardenweek.org

Mary Elizabeth Duke
oldtownalexandria@vagardenweek.org

Virginia Rocen
virginia.rocen@comcast.net

Alexandria Visitors Center — The Ramsey
House, 221 King Street, (703) 838-5005

The Lyceum — Alexandria’s History Museum,
201 South Washington St., (703) 746-4994

For more information regarding the area:
www.visitalexandria.com

$45 pp. Group tours for 10 or
more people are $40 pp. Single-site tickets
are $25. Tickets may be purchased on tour

f Alexandria

»
5

~&arden/Cinl o

(4

Fih
v

Photo courtesy of

"

g

T,
A

B

“Saturday, April™18, 2015
10a.m. to 4 p.m.

0000

day at any of the homes and at the
Alexandria Visitors Center.

\

$40 pp. www.vagarden-
week.org. Available at the Alexandria Visi-
tors Center, 221 King Street.

o Annual Garden Day Herb and Plant
Sale at The Carlyle House, 121 North
Fairfax Street. Culinary and decorative
herbs and plants from Mount Vernon and
Layng and Company available for pur-
chase. Representatives from the Master
Gardeners of Northern Virginia, the Virgin-
ia Native Plant Society, among others, will
be on site to offer guidance. Wares by local
artisans and crafters, performances by area
musicians and living historians, and 18th-
century games and activities for children
throughout the day. Proceeds benefit Car-
lyle House’s collections and Garden Guild.

0 Marketplace at the Athenaeum, 201
Prince Street. Featuring hand-picked
purveyors selling beautiful and unique items.
10 a.m. to 4 p.m.

St. Paul’s Episcopal Church, 228 South
Pitt Street. Light refreshments served
from 11 a.m. to 3 p.m.



Directions:  Alexandria is located just off
the Capital Beltway (I-95 and 1-495), which
encircles the District of Columbia. Take Exit
1B from the Capital Beltway and follow signs
to the Alexandria Visitors Center. From
Baltimore, Philadelphia and New York,
take I-95 South. From Annapolis and the
Chesapeake Bay, take Rt. S0W. From West
Virginia, take 1-66 East to 1-495. Interstate
270 connects the Capital Beltway to Freder-
ick, Md., and beyond. The nearest Metro
station is King Street (Blue and Yellow lines).

e Street parking in residential areas is not
recommended. Paid parking lots and
garages in Old Town include the following:
Cameron St. at N. Saint Asaph St., Cameron
St. at N. Pitt St., S. Pitt St. between Prince
and King Streets, N. Fairfax St. at King St.,
N. Lee St. at King St. and S. Union St. be-
tween Prince and Duke Streets.

0 Admission to historical properties is in-
cluded in Alexandria Tour full ticket;
however, tour tickets are not sold at these
locations.

Ticket price includes admission to the
following 5 private homes and gardens
and 1 private garden, refreshments at
St. Paul’s Episcopal Church and 6 nearby
historic public properties:

This Federal-style house was probably built
by Thomas Davy, a merchant, around 1834.
The house has a more modest history than
many of its regal neighbors on Royal, Duke
and Prince Streets, though its rooms are rich
with the history of the sail makers, coopers,
china merchants and other tradesmen listed
in the city’s 1850 census as residing on the
block. By 1850, two separate families lived
on the property: Davy, his wife Susan and
their daughter Louisa; and James Lugen-
bille, a physician, his wife Martha and their
daughter Emma, as well as Thomas Crook,
an unmarried clerk. Well into the 20th cen-
tury, the house was still used as a multi-fam-
ily residence and fell into disrepair. Subse-
quent owners undertook major renovations
in the 1990s and were able to keep much of
the original trim and some of the original
hardwood floors. The garden is shaded by
a magnificent red oak that was planted soon
after the Civil War and is one of the largest
trees in the area today. Hydrangeas, camel-
lias, rhododendron, crepe myrtles and wiste-
ria decorate the garden and provide a special
place for small children to play. The current
owners (the wife is an interior designer) have
added artistic and youthful touches to the
interior while still maintaining its history.
Mr. and Mrs. Saint Julian Pollard, owners.

AMERICAN BOTANICAL PAINTINGS: NATIVE PLANTS OF THE MID ATLANTIC
A beautiful book for gardeners and nature lovers

BotanicaL ARTIsTs FOR EDUCATION & THE ENVIRONMENT

Native Plants of the Mid Atlantic
illustrates sixty historic and beautiful
garden flowers and woodland plants.
Forty detailed paintings of butterflies
and moths emphasize vital plant-
insect relationships. — (-

Entertaining narratives describe

the plants, their habitats, and their
usefulness in gardens or wild areas.
Fascinating notes relate ways Native
Americans and colonists used plants
for food, medicine, and tools.

We hope our book will
inspire readers to add
more native plants to their

gardens, helping to protect
our fragile environment.

For those of you who
delight in art and nature,
this book is for you.

AMEEIGAN BOTANE

The U.S. Botanic Garden was
thrilled to be a part of this book.
Holly Shimizu
Past Executive Director

U.S. Botanic Garden

www.baeecorp.org

The beauty of the botanical

AL BAINTIRGS illustrations and of their pollinators is
Native Plants
of the Mid Atlantic
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breathtaking and the scientific accuracy
is outstanding. The accompanying
text with fascinating information on
pollination and other life cycle insights
as well as historical medical and other
uses of these fascinating native plants
makes them come alive for the reader.
Marion B. Lobstein
Vice-President
Foundation of the Flora of Virginia Project

Like the exquisitely illustrated
floras from past centuries,
this volume carries on a
rich tradition of detailed
and deftly created botanical
artistry. Each painting portrays
the abundance and diverse beauty of
the natural world around us, from early
spring ephemerals to the towering
monarchs of our deciduous forests.
Peggy Cornett
Curator of Plants at Monticello

Order for $39.95 from www.amazon.com

508 South Fairfax

Garden Only. Behind 212 Prince Street, the
house on the left side of the “Double Dwell-
ing” at 212-214 Prince Street, is a lovely
garden. The current owners, who have lived
at 212 for 12 years, completed an extensive
renovation of the rear garden in 2008, add-
ing a goldfish pond, a heated swimming pool
with a whirlpool on the side, and enlarging
the “pool house” in the back corner of the
lot. Originally built as one of the first rent-
al properties in Alexandria, the house was
transferred to the daughter of the original
builder, William Hartshorne, in 1794. She
was married to Mordecai Miller, a prosper-
ous Quaker merchant, who leased the prop-
erty to a commercial bakery in 1811. When
renovating the pool house atthe back of the lot,
the current owners uncovered a brick-lined
cistern under the house, which appears to
have been used as the oven for the bakery.
The curved edge of the cistern is visible out-
side the pool house. The bakery operated
from three in the morning until dark, and
was evidently not popular with the neighbors.
Visitors depart the property through the horse-
walk, strolling under the rare 18th-century
brick arch and octagonal brick chimney.
Kenneth Brown and Stacey Becker, owners.

The lot was first purchased by William Harts-
horne in 1774 upon his arrival in Alexandria
from Philadelphia. After the Revolutionary
War, Hartshorne abandoned his idea to build
a personal residence there and instead built
an investment property for merchants and
renters in 1786. The home (along with 212
Prince Street) is collectively referred to as the
“Double Dwelling House” and was a single
property until 1916. Originally Hartshorne
designed the dwellings for merchants and
others who used the first floor as shops or of-
fices and lived with their families above. The
home was originally three stories and two
rooms deep, extending to the back of the cur-
rent dining room. Original hardwood floors
remain throughout the house. Sometime be-
fore 18835, the first-floor central stairs were
relocated to the back of the existing house
beyond the current dining room. There were
additional fireplaces added in the 1940s or
1950s. The current owners have remodeled
the kitchen and bathrooms, added the back-
yard lap pool and finished the attic space. In
addition, they created an intimate courtyard
feeling with copper planters atop the walls
and urns on the upper deck for year-round
seasonal plantings. Mr. and Mrs. Jeffrey
Sopko, owners.



Built around 1800 as a two-story frame
house by Alexander Veitch, the home was
sold to George Noble Lyles in 1803. The
original house had one bedroom and was
confined to the footprint of the existing liv-
ing room, kitchen and dining room areas.
The heavy brass lockset on the living room
closet is from the original entry door. A rear
addition was added by 1921. Additions
made in 1942 include the living room fire-
place, a kitchen and a screened porch. The
current owners completed extensive renova-
tions in 2006. The galley kitchen was con-
verted to a small entry hall, and the dining
area became the new kitchen. The screened
porch was enclosed to become a dining room.
Its Palladian arched windows echo the arches
of the former porch. A family room was
added to the side and the back garden was
converted into a walled courtyard. A focal
point of the patio is the unique wall plaque
depicting John Tradescant (1608-1662), gar-
dener to King Charles II, who was famous
for bringing numerous plant species to
England, including many from America.
The home enjoys a beautiful vista of the
Lee Street Park and Potomac River. Brenden
Dunn and Lee Carosi Dunn, owners.

This restored carriage house has an interest-
ing history. Its nucleus was built in 1801-07
as a horse stable. By 1852 it had evolved into
a handsome brick carriage house of “fair di-
mension.” Remodeled in 1874, the building
was owned by a wealthy banker and his wife,
a direct descendant of Thomas Jefferson,
and was further converted to living quarters
in 1848. In 1992, the present owner con-
structed the front addition, which contains
the living room, dining room and kitchen. At
the front gates a delightful scene unfolds,
from ornamental hornbeams along the left
wall to a front pergola draped with clematis.
Walk along the front path and into the en-
trance hall. The dining room is the center of
the house and the glass doors bring the lush
side garden inside. To the right, the living
room with its cozy fireplace looks out at the
pergola and to the left, the kitchen. Beyond
the kitchen is the original carriage house
with a yellow-hued den and library beyond.
Follow brick walkways through gardens
filled with spirea, autumn fern, hellebores,
peonies and heuchera. A female goddess
sculpture from Bali creates a focal point in
the midst of ferns. There is a bronze Peter
Beard sculpture on oak plinth surrounded by
perennial geraniums. The cobblestone and
brick alley, brick walls and a private pool
add to its charm.

Serving the Real Estate Needs
of Alexandria for Over Half a
Century
Residential and Commercial Property
Management, Sales and Leasing

Charles R, Hooff, Inc.
1707 Duke Street

Alexandria, VA 22314

Phone: 703-549-6103
Fax; 703-549-6110

.
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thecareoftrees.

a DAVEY%. company

Alexandria 703.922.8733
703.661.1700

Dulles

www.thecareoftrees.com

This historic residence, built in 1790, is
purported to be the home of Robert Fulton
while he secured a patent for his steamboat.
The brick, detached house still has the orig-
inal dentil moldings on the exterior. Other
historic features include the wide-wood
floors, interior moldings, window glass, and
the original mechanical doorbell, restored
by the current owners. Earlier owners add-
ed the built-in cabinetry in the living room,
which includes antique art and furniture
inherited from the owner’s English family,
mixed with more contemporary furnishings.
The French doors at the back of the dining
room were installed in 1902. The doors are
said to be from the White House, reclaimed
after a renovation under President Theodore
Roosevelt. A British potting table converted
to a dining table and contemporary com-
pacted-paper art create a bright and inviting
dining experience. The renovated kitchen
has slate flooring and e xposed brick walls.
The dining room and kitchen both open
onto a brick-walled garden with climbing
hydrangea, established crepe myrtles and
dogwoods, and plantings of hellebores, aza-
leas, ferns and daffodils. The garden’s rear
gate exits on to an original cobblestone alley.
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Places of Interest:

When British merchant John
Carlyle completed his riverfront house in
1753, this was the grandest mansion in the
new town of Alexandria. The stone archi-
tecture, furniture and decorative finishes
seen in the restored building reflect Car-
lyle’s status and wealth. The Garden Club
of Virginia restored the front landscape to
the mid-18th-century period. A garden with
a boxwood parterre graces the rear of the
house and is open to the public. Open 10
a.m. to 4 p.m. on tour day. The property is
owned and operated by the Northern Vir-
ginia Regional Park Authority. www.carlyle-
house.org

Built in 1785 by Philip Fendall on land pur-
chased from Revolutionary War hero “Light
Horse Harry” Lee, this historic house muse-
um presents an intimate study of 19th-cen-
tury family life. Home to several generations
of the famed Lees of Virginia (1785-1903)
and labor leader John L. Lewis (1937-69),
the house is listed on the National Register
of Historic Places. Open 10 a.m. to 3 p.m.
on tour day. www.leefendallhouse.org

River Farm,
the headquarters of the American Horticul-
tural Society, overlooks the Potomac River
and was one of George Washington’s orig-
inal properties. The property is comprised
of 25 acres of gardens and grounds, which
include perennial borders, annual beds, chil-
dren’s gardens, a meadow, a woodland and
picnic areas. The estate house was remod-
eled in the early 20th century. Large porches
offer a panoramic view of the Potomac Riv-
er and gardens. Open 9 a.m. to 1 p.m. www.
ahs.org

Eight miles south
of Alexandria on the George Washington
Memorial Parkway and situated on the Po-
tomac River, Mount Vernon was the home
of George and Martha Washington. From
the end of the American Revolution in 1783
to his election to the presidency in 1789,
Washington replaced outbuildings, reshaped
gardens, created new lawns, planted trees
and even realigned roads and lanes. The
George Washington Pioneer Farm site fea-
tures a distinctive replica of Washington’s
16-sided barn and displays of his farming
principles. With funding from Historic Gar-
den Week, the Garden Club of Virginia has
helped to restore Mount Vernon’s bowling
green, one of the major landscape features
on this vast plantation. The Mount Vernon
Ladies Association, owners. www.mount-
VEernon.org



Green Spring Gardens, 4603 Green

Spring Rd. In 1784, John Moss built a
brick house on 540 acres of farmland in
Alexandria. The next long-term owner,
Fountain Beattie, rode with his friend Col.
Mosby during the Civil War. In 1942,
Michael and Belinda Straight purchased the
house and 33 acres surrounding it. A box-
wood hedge designed by landscape architect
Beatrix Farrand was planted in a semicircle
behind the house, and a variety of trees and
shrubs were added. The Straights deeded
their house and 16 acres to the Fairfax
County Park Authority in 1970. The Park
Authority purchased additional acreage to
create the horticultural park and historic site,
Green Spring Gardens. The site is a resto-
ration project of the Garden Club of Virginia,
using proceeds from HGW. Work included
restoring the stone wall, planting beds and
other elements of the original 1942 Beatrix
Farrand garden design. Open from 9 a.m.
to 4:30 p.m. Historic house opens at
noon on tour day. (703) 642-5173. www.
fairfaxcounty.gov/parks/greenspring

Gunston Hall Plantation, 15 miles south of
Alexandria off U.S. Rte 1 on Rte 242. This
550-acre National Historic Landmark was
the home of George Mason (1725-1792),
author of the Virginia Declaration of Rights.
The estate consists of a Georgian man-
sion, c. 1755, and reconstructed kitchen,
dairy, laundry and schoolhouse. The brick
mansion exhibits elaborately carved wood-
work enhanced by furnishings of the
Colonial period. The Potomac River is
viewed through the original Deer Park.
While not a current restoration project of
the Garden Club of Virginia, the GCV as-
sisted Gunston Hall with landscaping work
from 1949-53. Open 9:30 a.m. to 5 p.m.
www.gunstonhall.org
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202 KING STREET
ALTIAMERLL, YIRGIMIA

22314-3286

Halcyon Days
Bangles

TTR | Sotheby’s

INTERNATIONAL REALTY

The leader in international
luxury real estate can be found
in Alexandria, Virginia and
Washington, DC.

WE ARE PROUD TO HAVE

LEE GUERRY
AT OUR FIRM.

If you are interested in selling or purchasing a
home in Northern Virginia or Washington, DC,
contact Lee for a confidential analysis.

mobile: +1 703 969 3566
email: Iguerry@ttrsir.com
leeguerry.ttrsircom

ANNE JEROME COBB
www.annecobb.com 708.548.1047

Carlyle House Garden Day
Herb Sale
Saturday, April 18th 8 am to 4 pm
Pre-sale Friday, April 17th 11am to 3pm

Stop by historic Carlyle House during
Alexandria Garden Day to purchase

herbs, crafts, books, food and jewelry.

121 N. Fairfax St. Alexandria
(703) 549-2997 www.carlylehouse.org

Northern Alexandria

ative Plant Sale

Saturday, Aprili25
9AM. to' 2PM

Y,

1701 N. Quaker Ln, parking lot
Alexandria, Virginia 22302
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Historic Gardens

MOUNT *»VERNON

Be inspired by centuries of horticultural expertise, guided garden tours, and
a special exhibit on Washington’s master plan for his beloved estate.

703.780.2000 | MountVernon.org/Gardens

Scenic” Virginia salutes
The Garden Club of Virginia

for undertaking the new

Partnership for Parks

centenmal project. Well done, all!

Subtle Fall Colors,
First Landing State Park
by William Thomas

Www.scenicvirginia.org
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Union infantry and cavalry passed through this hamlet on their way to Cold Harbor during
the Civil War. Featuring National Historic Landmarks and a Revolutionary-era plantation,
all homes on this Hanover County tour date back to the 1700s and are located in
picturesque Old Church, Virginia. At that time, only a few scattered buildings comprised
the community, including a tavern that served as headquarters for the Union cavalry
corps. The church that gave the community its name was long gone by 1861, but to the
east of its location stands Immanuel Episcopal Church, which was converted into a Union

hospital during the Cold Harbor campaign.

Hosted by
The Ashland Garden Club

Chairmen and Group Tour Information

Beverly C. Flippo
(804) 876-3186 or
ashland@vagardenweek.org

Co-Chairmen

Sharon M. Stiles
(804) 798-6611 or
ashland@vagardenweek.org

Ann C. Palmore
(804) 752-6630 or
ashland@vagardenweek.org

Tour Information

Tickets: $30 pp. Single site: $15. Children
13 or older, full price; ages 6-12, $15. Avail-
able at Upper Marlbourne and Immanuel
Episcopal Church on the tour day.

Advance Tickets: $25 pp. www.vagar-
denweek.org or by mail before April 11,
send a stamped, self-addressed envelope
with check made payable to: The Ashland
Garden Club ¢/o Beverly C. Flippo, P.O. Box
212, Doswell, VA 23047. Tickets available
until § p.m. on April 17 in Ashland at
Ashwood Garden and Nursery and Cross
Brothers and in Mechanicsville at Through
the Garden Gate and Ed’s Landscaping
Nursery and Garden Centers.

e $15 each. Available noon to 2 p.m. at
Immanuel Episcopal Church, 3263

0000500

Old Church Rd. Reservations required by
April 13. Contact Eleanor Fukushima at
(804) 730-0309 or ehfcrc@comcast.net.

0 Complimentary and served from
2 to 4 p.m. at White Plains, 1063
Old Church Rd.

Facilities: Immanuel Episcopal Church

e Complimentary to ticket holders.
Flower demonstration from noon to
2 p.m. by David Pippin at Immanuel
Episcopal Church, 3263 Old Church Road.
Hanover Master Gardeners available for
questions in selected gardens.

o Available at Upper Marlbourne, Marl-
bourne, Ingleside and White Plains.
Summer House parking is next door at
Bethlehem Presbyterian Church.

Directions: From [-295: take the Tappah-
annock exit (Rt. 360 east). Go appox. 8.3
mi. Turn left onto Spring Run Rd. (Rt. 628).
Upper Marlbourne entrance immediately
on the right. Leaving Upper Marlbourne,
cross 360 on Spring Run Rd. Marlbourne
will be on your immediate left. Continue on
Spring Run Rd for 0.7 mi. Turn left onto
Old Church Rd. Immanuel Church will be
0.6 mi. on your right. Ingleside will be 1.2
miles on your right. Summer House will
be 2.0 mi. on your left. Continue 4.1 mi.
past Summer House. Turn right onto Dev-
ils Three Jump Dr. (dirt road). Proceed up
the road until you see the house directly in
front of you in the clearing.
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Ticket price includes admission to
the following 5 homes and 1 church:

Upper Marlbourne
3612 spring Run Road

B Built in 1866 by Edmund Ruffin, Jr.,

Upper Marlbourne served as the fam-
ily home for Edmund and his family after
the death of his father at the end of the Civ-
il War. His previous home, Beechwood, in
Prince George County, had been all but de-
stroyed by the Union army, and he and his
family were residing in Amelia County at
Redmoor. He and his sister-in-law, Char-
lotte, deemed it practical for Edmund Jr. to
relocate to Old Church to expedite his run-
ning of the farm and to continue his father’s
work in agricultural research. They drew
lots for the “house lot” and the residual
acreage, and Charlotte drew the slip of pa-
per for the house and 606 acres, while her
brother-in-law received 831 acres. It was on
this property that he built Upper Marl-
bourne in 1866. The Ruffins moved in while
the house was still under construction in
March of that year. The Ruffin family brief-
ly did not own the house around the turn of
the century. Upper Marlbourne was repur-
chased by the Ruffin family in 19035, and it
remained in the family until 1982, when
the house and 25 acres were sold. The

surrounding farmland is still owned by
members of the Ruffin family. It is furnished
with many family heirlooms and antiques,
and has a number of pieces of art by local
artists in the Richmond area, as well as wa-
tercolors painted by her grandmother, the
late Charlotte Lindsay Tritton Ryland
Devanney. C. Lindsay Ryland, owner.

Marlbourne
3592 spring Run Road

B Finished in 1840, Marlbourne was

the home of agriculturist and secces-
sionist Edmund Ruffin. The plantation was
described in 1842 as “a prospect of rare
beauty, an agricultural showplace.” Its
name comes from Ruffin’s use of marl in
preparing the fields. Edmund Ruffin has
long been given credit for firing the first shot
of the Civil War. Lower Hanover County
saw much heavy fighting. Marlbourne suf-
fered heavily during the conflict. The house
was ravished on the interior but left stand-
ing during the war. Mrs. R. E. Lee refuged
at Marlbourne during the war. The Marl-
bourne house is built along traditional Vir-
ginia lines. The house is currently occupied
by Edmund Ruffin’s great-great-grandson,
Tilghman Broaddus, a lifelong resident, and
his wife Mary. The home features hand-
carved wainscoting. A two-story porch fac-
es the carriage drive with a similar porch on
the rear. The property contains the original

Ashland 44

smokehouse and dairy house. Marlbourne is
on the Virginia Landmarks Register and is a
Registered National Historic Landmark
(first in Hanover County). This home was
last opened to the public in 1932. It is the
first time open for Historic Garden Week.
Mr. and Mrs. Tilghman Broaddus, owners.

Immanuel Episcopal Church
3263 0ld Church Road

Immanuel Episcopal Church was built in
1853 by the congregation of the original
“old church.” The “old church” (dating
from the late 1600s) had been removed
from its spot somewhere along the Pamun-
key River lowlands and was re-established
in 1718 in the uplands on a site which later
adjoined a tavern. The tavern became know
as the “Tavern of Old Church.” When this
church became dilapidated, the congrega-
tion elected to construct the “new” Imman-
uel Episcopal Church in its present location.
Historical tours of the church will be on the
hour and half-hour from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m.

Ingleside
3071 old Church Road

Built around 1820 by Carter Braxton,

grandson of the signer of the Declara-
tion of Independence, and Mary Grymes
Sayre. General Grant camped in the front
yard at the beginning of the battle of Cold
Harbor, and Ingleside was one of the first
stops of Robert E. Lee after Appomattox.
Ingleside was lived in during the Civil War
by Dr. William H. Macon, who was married
to Nora Braxton. His doctor’s office, which
later became a schoolhouse, is one of the ex-
isting outbuildings. The front yard was
planted long ago with a number of unusual
trees, and in the rear of the house is one of
the largest magnolia trees in Virginia, dating
from the time of the construction of the
house. There are extensive old boxwood
and crepe myrtle gardens, as well as a mod-
ern kitchen garden. The outbuildings also
include the smokehouse, the kitchen house,
a tenant house and a root cellar. Although
the mechanical systems are all modern, in-
cluding geothermal heating and cooling, the
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Federal-style house retains the original
hand-blown glass windows, heart-pine
floors and elaborate woodwork. Janet and
Jonathan Geldzabler, owners.

Summer House
2480 old Church Road

Summer House was built ¢.1750 by Carter
Braxton, the last signer of the Declaration
of Independence, and was most likely used
as an occasional residence, closer to politi-
cal affairs in Williamsburg than Braxton’s
permanent residence in King William Coun-
ty. During the Civil War, while still in the
possession of Braxton’s descendants, Sum-
mer House, like many homes in the Old
Church area, was used as a hospital. In
1893 the property was conveyed to Mary
Friend Darracott, great-grandmother of the
present owner, Charles Wheeler. While bi-
cycling with his wife Nancy in April 1996,
“Chuck,” who had not seen Summer House
since he was a young boy, recognized the
home which had been sold out of his fam-
ily, and he and Nancy bought it within a
week. The original structure is a tradition-
al story-and-a-half, one-room-deep home
with full English basement and two dormer
bedrooms. There are original pine floors
throughout. The door of the English base-
ment is of solid walnut, and the very large
Carpenter lock was made by Carpenter be-
fore he was named Royal Locksmith by the
King of England. The beams were laid on
the brick walls in one piece, 40 feet long,
of original growth heart of pine. In the late
1950s a wing was added at the rear, and in
1993 two additions to the sides were com-
pleted. This house, much cherished by its
present owners, is furnished with numerous
American antiques. The family room con-
tains art and collectibles gathered during
the Wheelers’ travels to more than a hun-
dred countries. Of special interest are a col-
lection of Inuit art and a charming grouping
of antique Indian figurines. Set on 10 acres,
Summer House is surrounded by wooded
areas, an expansive yard and a wildflow-
er meadow. Last opened 15 years ago for
Historic Garden Week. Nancy and Chuck
Wheeler, owners.

White Plains
1063 old Church Road

B The plantation that became known as
White Plains originated in a 362-acre
tract that Robert Ellett Jr. acquired by 1787.
Four years later, structures had been built
on the property, which became the Ellett
family’s ancestral home. After Robert El-
lett’s death around 1824, his widow, Fran-
ces, retained life rights but promptly moved.
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Temple Ellett ultimately inherited the prop-
erty in 1838, only to die ten years later. He
bequeathed the home and 125 acres to his
eldest daughter, Lucy Ann, who wed Corne-
lius H. Dabney in 1846. His widow Mary
W. Ellett lived there until her death in 1864.
In May 1863 Mary W. Ellett’s 22-year-old
daughter sent word to Confederate troops
that the Union cavalry was moving toward
Tunstall’s Station. Thanks to her timely
warning, four companies of the 46th Virgin-
ia Regiment were sent by train to intercept
the Union cavalry, and attack upon the rail-
road was averted. The architecture of the
main house is representative of the mid-18th
century. It has two-and-a-half stories with
five dormers, and an English basement. The
floors, woodwork, doors and mantels have
been preserved and beautifully restored by
the present owners. Surrounding the house
are grounds that reflect care and taste. White
Plains passed through a series of owners un-
til the mid-1950s when Dallas H. and Euge-
nia E. Smith purchased the property and
enlarged the dwelling by adding an architec-
turally appropriate wing in 1957-1958. Af-
ter her husband’s death, Eugenia remarried
Douglas Fleet, who owned nearby Retreat
Farm. White Plains is now 52 acres and is
currently owned by Virginia State Delegate
and Mrs. Christopher K. Peace, who recent-
ly completed the historic rehabilitation of
the home, earning a preservation award
from Preservation Virginia in 2013.

Place of Interest:

Scotchtown, 16120 Chiswell Lane, Beaver-
dam. Patrick Henry, the first Governor of
Virginia, lived here with his wife and their
children from 1771-1778. It was here that
Henry conceived his most influential revol-
untionary ideas, including his “Liberty or
Death” speech, and it was from this house
that he rode to St. John’s Church in Rich-
mond in March 1775 to deliver it. Scotch-
town is a National Historic Landmark and
a Virginia Landmark.
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Home of the Ashland Strawberry Faire|
and legendary Hanover Tomatoes

HORSE

RESTAURANT

| IRONHORSERESTAURANT COM

CHARLES CANNO, GENERAL MAMGER
RUSSELL STONE, EXECATIVE CHEF

804.752.6410
100, RAILROAD AVE

Hosted by
The Chatham Garden Club

Co-Chairmen

Mary Jac Meadows
(434) 432-1674 or
chatham@vagardenweek.org

Betty Camp
(434) 432-3663 or
chatham@vagardenweek.org

Tour Information

Tickets: $20 pp. Available at each property
on tour day.

Advance tickets: $15 pp. www.vagar-
denweek.org. Available in Chatham at:
M&W Flower Shop and ChathaMooca
Restaurant. Danville: The Ginger Bread
House, Haymore Landscaping and
Garden Center. Gretna: Arlene’s Closet.
Lynchburg: Virginia Garden Supply.
Roanoke: Townside Gardens. Rocky
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Mount: Carter’s Fine Jewelers and The
Grainery Gallery. Smith Mountain Lake:
Lakescape Nursery, Interiors by Kris, The
Little Gallery and The Gilded Lion.

Luncheon and Facilities: $16 pp.
The Water’s Edge Country Club from
11:30 a.m. to 2 p.m. (540) 576-1556

Directions and parking: From Gretna: take
VA-40 West for 12 mi. to VA- 626. Turn
right onto VA-626 and left on VA-610
at Water’s Edge Dr. Continue on Water’s
Edge Dr. past the clubhouse and tennis
courts for 1.25 mi. Turn right on Island
View Drive and continue 0.25 mi. to 240
Island View Drive, the Davenport house.
To access the Ferguson and Lee houses,
continue on Water’s Edge Dr. past the
clubhouse to Cross Harbor Rd. Turn
left on Cross Harbor Rd. and continue
to the end cul de sac for both 5 Lands
End Rd. and 15 Lands End Rd. Parking
is available at each home site.
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Davenport House

Ticket includes admission to the
following 3 properties in Penhook
and The Water’s Edge Clubhouse:

The Davenport House
240 Island View Drive

B Built in 2010, this comfortable lake

home blends Old World-styling with a
farmhouse aesthetic. The stone facade com-
plements pine doors salvaged from the Helm
Tobacco Warehouse in Lynchburg. The
great-room area is warm with light from the
ceiling-to-floor lakeside windows and heart-
pine floors. The same Helm Warehouse pine
forms the coffered kitchen, reinforcing the
feel of Old World craftsmanship throughout.
Artwork collected by the owners in Europe
and South America along with works from
American artists, antique furniture, English
china, oriental and Mexican rugs contribute
to the ambiance. The lower level houses a
European wine cellar with pine doors from
the Dan River Mill Cotton Storage House
flanked by wooden Czechoslovakian grape
gathering baskets. The owners’ sense of
whimsy and fun is revealed by elements like
the shuffleboard table, a bar resting on hand-
made Mexican tiles with dog paw prints, and
a movie theater complete with reclining

chairs and popcorn machine. Garden areas
including lacecap hydrangea, abelia, vibur-
num, and sweetbay magnolia fill the water-
front area leading to the dock and natural
beach. Visitors will appreciate a stunning
view of the lake and of the waterside facade
of the house with its covered porches and
French Country railings. Mr. and Mrs. Ben
Davenport Jr., owners.

The Ferguson House
5 Lands End Road

B Built in 1996, this large white brick

house, accented by white iceberg roses
and clematis, resembles a James River plan-
tation that has grown with each generation.
Tall magnolias and white crepe myrtles line
the approach to the colonial fagcade where
pineapple-embossed lintels surmount the
mullioned windows flanking the porch. Its
situation on a point of land in Smith Moun-
tain Lake provides extraordinary water
views from the lawn, verandas and dock.
English boxwood surround gardens filled
with peonies, hydrangeas, astilbe, hosta,
sweetspire and daffodils. A foyer leads into a
spacious living room featuring a chalet ceil-
ing over cherry, ash and walnut flooring in a
Greek key pattern. A stairwell in the foyer
rises to a large loft consisting of four bed-
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rooms that circle an intimate den overlooking
the living room. Two of the bedrooms open
into nurseries designed and decorated for 11
grandchildren. A  coffered-ceiling dining
room houses a portrait of two sisters as chil-
dren. Both sisters’ homes are a part of this
tour. Antiques with family stories, 19th- cen-
tury samplers, a closet playroom with paint-
ed fireplace and furniture, as well as heart-
pine paneling from a father’s lumberyard are
details that combine with artwork and loved
toys to reinforce the feel of family and shared
history. Mr. and Mrs. Jobn Ferguson, owners.

The Lee House
15 Lands End Road

B> This French Country house built in
1994 offers beautiful lake views from

the windows, covered porches, verandas and
a dock. An equally interesting interior begins
in the foyer with an 1875 pastoral oil paint-
ing that was a wedding gift for the owner’s
grandparents. Artwork including oil paint-
ings, Limoges boxes, family portraits, and a
Chagall lithograph grace every room. The
living room fireplace, surrounded by mosaic
tiles, boasts individually painted ancient
golfers. Displayed in the den is a series of
family sketches drawn in pencil by the own-
er. Hand-painted twin French-chateau beds
and a chest in an upstairs bedroom reinforce
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the French country theme while delighting
grandchildren. An electrified gas lamp that
belonged to Todd Lincoln and a brass bed
bought by Douglas Fairbanks, Jr., for a
Georgia governor decorate other bedrooms.
French faience, Quimper plates and 1830s
French candlesticks in the kitchen are addi-
tional highlights. A moss-topped stone wall
and lined walk leading to the dock feature
gardens with Solomon’s seal, hellebores, hos-
ta, jonquils, pachysandra and liriope. Beside
the dock is a small beach especially for chil-
dren. This includes fire pits for s’mores, small
Adirondacks with beach umbrellas and stone
steps leading to the water. Mr. and Mrs. Wil-
liam Lee, owners.

Places of Interest:

(’ Poplar Forest, 1542 Bateman Bridge
W/ Road, Forest. Thomas Jefferson’s
secluded retreat is now a National Historic
Landmark. A mature and innovative archi-
tectural masterpiece, Jefferson designed the
octagonal house during his second term as
President and sojourned here between the
ages of 66-80 to rekindle his creativity and
spend time with family. Currently undergo-
ing award-winning preservation, resto-
ration and archaeology, Poplar Forest offers
tours and special events. The historic land-
scape on the north side of the house is being
transformed back to Mr. Jefferson’s original
vision through the support of the Garden
Club of Virginia. Admission. www.poplar-
forest.org

National D-Day Memorial. A World War
IT memorial located in Bedford that serves
as the national memorial for American
D-Day veterans. However, its scope is in-
ternational in that it states, “In tribute to
the valor, fidelity and sacrifice of Allied
Forces on D-Day, June 6, 1944.” The town
of Bedford suffered the greatest per-capita
loss of life during the invasion of any town
in the country.

Booker T. Washington National
Monument, 2130 Booker T. Washington

Highway, Hardy. The site commemorates
the birthplace into slavery of America’s
most prominent African-American educator
and orator of the late 19th and 20th centuries.
This historic site interprets Washington’s
life through exhibits, film, a living-
history farm, guided tours, and special
events. (540) 721-2094. Free admission.

Smith Mountain Lake Dam Visitor
Center. Located just off VA 40 on Rt. 908.
Open to the public with a view overlooking
the dam. Exhibits tell the history of the dam
and how power is generated at the unique
two-lake complex. (540) 985-2587.
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Fronl Row (I Lo r); W. Joe Foster, Kimberly A. Priest,
John R. Neal, Katherine D. McDaniel,
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Back Row (1 to r); Stephen M. Gay, Vaden L. Wright,
Mark W. Foster and L. Samuel Saunders
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Local, Reliable PROPANE

& PETROLEUM Products

Serving Customers for Over 70 Years!

We sell appliances!
®SPACE HEATERS
®HEARTH PRODUCTS

®TANKLESS WATER
HEATERS
®Gas Logs

800.971.3835 » www.davenportenergy.com
FPC First Piedmont
HASTE SOLUTIONS

Rent a Container for Your

Is your daughter looking
for more from her education?

Home Clean Up Projects!

. ) Contact us today to arrange a campus visit.
All-Inclusive Service Includes:

eContainer Delivery & Removal

*7-Day Container Rental E
eDisposal Fees

With 13 miles of shoreline and more than 700 acres, there's a lot to love at The Water’s Edge, a prestigious golf and lake
community developed by The Willard Companies at Smith Mountain Lake, VA. Enjoy an 18-hole private, members-only,
PGA Championship golf course ranked as one of the best in the nation. The Water’s Edge also offers a 36,000 sq. ft. Clubhouse

featuring dining and bar areas, men's lounge, and fitness center. Additional amenities include tennis courts, Jr. Olympicsize pool,

driving range, pro shop, and equestrian center all under the backdrop of Virginia's majestic Blue Ridge Mountains. To become
part of this exclusive community, choose from a variety of single-family homes, home sites, condos, town homes, or golf villas.

Claeson Y ; 800-858-4653 « 540-721-8659
R The\VatersEdgeCC.com 3 (S [AWAY | Smith Mountain Lake Real Estate

Greenshoro NC L
i

m © 2014 BHH Affiliates, LLC. Real Estate Brokerage Services are offered through the network member franchisees of BHH Affiliates, LLC. Most franchisees are independently owned and

operated. Berkshire Hathaway HomeServices and the Berkshire Hathaway HomeServices symbol are registered service marks of HomeServices of America, Inc®. Equal Housing Opportunity. e

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org

SMI MOUNTAIN LAKE

 DISCOVER LUXURY WATERFRONT HOMES

LY

¢

Win a FREE Night Stay during
Your SML Garden Tour!

Visit VickisLakeHomes.com/vagardenclub for
a SML travel guide & sign-up today for your chance fo win!

gxperience waterfront luxury on Virginia's beautiful Smith Mountain Lake with Vicki Millehan and Debbie
Shelton. As two of the top realtors in the country, their award winning service and expertise help their
clients find their dream lake homes. Realtors® and full-time lake residents, Vicki and Debbie offer firsthand
experience of the areas moderate climate, low taxes, and vast selection of recreational opportunities. Working
with these two experts gives you double the attention so call or email today!

VICKI MILLEHAN REALTOR® DEBBIE SHELTON REALTOR® BERKSHIRE | Smith Mountain Lake
(540) 520-2401 e VickisLakeHomes.com (540 797-3177 » DebbieShelton.com Hz};&THSAWAY Real Estate
omeoservices

©2014 BHH Affiliates, LLC. An independently operated subsidiary of HomeServices of America, Inc., a Berkshire Hathaway affiliate, and a franchisee of
BHH Affiliates, LLC. Berkshire Hathaway HomeServices and the Berkshire Hathaway HomeServices symbol are registered service marks of HomeSer-
vices of America, Inc.® Equal Housing Opportunity. &Y [R

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org
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Hosted by
The Garden Club of Danville
Gabriella Garden Club

Chairmen

Libby Spainhour
(434) 797-4503 or
danville@vagardenweek.org

Katy Jones
(434) 791-1993 or
danville@vagardenweek.org

Co-Chairmen

Tuss Macpherson
(434) 792-8623 or
danville@vagardenweek.org

Tour Information

Tickets: $25 pp.

Advance Tickets: $20 pp. www.vagarden-
week.org. Available in Danville at The Mu-
seum of Fine Arts and History, Foxglove,
The Golden Leaf Bistro, Karen’s Hallmark,
The Gingerbread House and Garden Center,
Rippe’s, Raywood Garden Center and Strat-
ford House Visitor Center.

Light refreshments served from 2 to 4
p.m. at the Supply Resources, 554
Craghead Street.

Tour Headquarters, Facilities and

Special  Activities: The Danville
Museum of Fine Arts and History at the
Sutherlin Mansion, 975 Main Street. Gary
Grant will present A Glimpse of Danville’s
Past at 10:30 a.m. (434) 793-5644 or www.
danvillemuseum.org

0 Trolley and Parking: Trolley transpor-
tation provided between the four
properties on tour. Parking available near

the Danville Museum and across the street
behind The Wednesday Club.

Ticket includes admission to the following
4 private homes, The Sutherlin Mansion,
Supply Resources and 3 Places of Interest:

Built in 1892, this historic home is an ex-
ample of Queen Anne architecture. Most
notable are the restored stained glass win-
dows throughout the home, the parquet
floors in the first-floor “public” areas,
and the second-floor “parade porch” off
the master bedroom. Once divided into
apartments and substantially renovated by
previous owners, the present owners have
dedicated themselves to the continued

Martin-Weir House

restoration of the home to its 19th-century
grandeur as a single-family dwelling. The
pocket doors, once removed and hinged,
have been reinstalled to their original posi-
tions, and original antique hardware locat-
ed and attached. The foyer landing is the
location of several pieces showcasing the
home’s history: a watercolor of the house
painted by Vicky Lin, the previous owner;
a photograph of the original owner, Wm.
Duncan Judkins; a copy of the 1888 plat;
and a Jewels of Victorian Danville poster
that features two of the home’s stained
glass windows among its 37 images. Peri-
od chandeliers illuminate an extensive col-
lection of turn-of-the-century Goofus glass
(a precursor to carnival glass), pier mirrors,
and original French tiles surrounding one
of the eight fireplaces. The recently ren-
ovated kitchen includes a library ladder
and is an example of the owners’ dedica-
tion to making the home functional while
maintaining its architectural integrity. Ann
Sylves and Dave Corp, owners.

This 1907 residence sits on the original
Holbrook estate where Major William
Sutherlin built his home, which is now the
Danville Museum of Fine Arts. An example
of Edwardian domestic architecture, this
Neo-classic edifice features a prominent entry-

hall staircase; six mantels, one of which was
recently restored to the original mahogany;
and freshly painted millwork throughout.
The current homeowner purchased the prop-
erty in 1987. Married in 2013, the couple’s
blended interests in art, architecture and
design — hers performing, his visual — is re-
flected through a growing collection of con-
temporary art. The dining room features
several original ceramic commemorative
breastplates portraying well-known women
in history and mythology, as well as a paint-
ing by a Cajun artist entitled My zea is ready.
The sitting room boasts a colorful painting,
a gift from the husband to his wife called
Who will she be today? The backyard is shad-
ed by a massive pecan tree that predates the
residence. Mr. and Mrs. Rick Barker, owners.

A deed recorded in Pittsylvania County on
September 5, 1906, notes the sale of a lot,
considered one of the choice sites offered
by the Mount Vernon Villa Land Company,
to Fannie Fitzgerald Martin. This Ameri-
can Picturesque-style house was completed
in 1907. It exhibits some complex Queen
Anne forms, which were popular in the
1890s, but features many details that were
increasingly fashionable after 1900, like



Colonial and Classical motifs. The full length
Neo-classical Revival Ionic front porch is a
good example. The stately dwelling includes
beige siding, a hipped roof with dormers, a
second-story bay window and tall chimneys
with decorative support braces. The current
owners relocated to Danville from Atlanta,
purchasing the home in 2007. The couple
spent the first year refurbishing many of the
rooms throughout the house. Mr. Weir is an
accomplished carpenter-cabinetmaker. He
made bookcases that match the dining room,
complementing the room’s original beamed
and coffered ceiling, Mission-style casings
and dark fumed oak mantel. Original gas
logs and Craftsman-style wrought andirons
echo the mantel’s west-coast Craftsman style.
Decorative highlights include Persian rugs, a
collection of books, including publications
that date back to 1750 and numerous local
works of art. Mr. and Mrs. Robert Weir,
owners.

Unique along Millionaire’s Row, this Rich-
ardsonian-style mansion has been attribut-
ed to Captain Marion J. Dimmock (1842-
1908), considered the dean of Richmond
architects. Construction was completed
in 1890 after five years of effort. Built of
contrasting materials, textures and shapes,
the lower fagade is of expensive rusticated
greenstone, a rock which underlies gran-
ite in some quarries. The balance of the
main floor and the upper floors are made
of smooth brickwork with the smallest
possible amounts of mortar inset with pat-
terned terra cotta. The slate roof is topped
by decoration reminiscent of a Viking ship.
Massive lions guard the street entrance.
Occupied first by the family of W.F. Patton,
a prosperous banker, the home was soon
expanded by its second owner, tobacconist
O.W. Dudley. A conversion to apartments
in 1940 ultimately led to the threat of dem-
olition in 1965. Forty years of commercial
use followed and ensured its survival. Vis-
itors today will appreciate ten years of ren-
ovation and restoration by current owners,
as well as the property’s return to a grand
single-family residence. Dr. and Mrs. Paul
Liepe, owners.

The museum is located within the re-
stored 1859 Sutherlin Mansion and
is one the finest examples of Italian Villa

architecture in Virginia. Designed by EB.
Clopton, it is enhanced by a picket fence, a
reproduction of the one in place there in the
late 1880s. The fence is a restoration proj-
ect of the Garden Club of Virginia using
funding from Historic Garden Week tours.
This was the home of Major William T.
Sutherlin, Civil War quartermaster for Dan-
ville. It is also known as “The Last Capitol
of the Confederacy.” Jefferson Davis stayed
here April 3-10, 18635, and met with his full
cabinet for the last time. There is a rose
garden given in memory of Sigie Perkinson,
a former member of The Garden Club of
Danville, and Rose Chairman for the Gar-
den Club of Virginia for ten years. Open
from 9:30 a.m. to 6 p.m. especially for
Historic Garden Week. (434)793-5644 or
www.danvillemuseum.org

This building located in Danville’s River
District is a sympathetic adaptive reuse of
the former Piedmont Hardware Company,
established in 1897. The building has been
recently restored to the Department of Inte-
rior’s standard for restoration by convert-
ing the former warehouse space to Class A
office and meeting space. Every effort was
made to preserve the building’s original
architecture, including the windows, brick
walls, millwork, heart pine and maple floor-
ings, and pressed tin ceilings.

Places of Interest:

In the heart of the old tobacco
warehouse district, two buildings com-
prise the Science Center: the former South-
ern Railway passenger station designed by
architect Frank P. Milburn and built
in 1899, and the old Southern Railway
Administration building. www.dsc.smv.org

A model for rural economic transforma-
tion, the Institute boasts steel architecture
which is unmatched in Southern Virginia,
as well as state-of-the-art technology sup-
porting four research centers, a conference
center and numerous academic programs.
Tour the horticultural and agricultural
reseach labs and greenhouses at 11 a.m. or
3 p. m. (434) 766-6700 or www.ialr.org

Builtin 1874 by C.D. Langhorne. Birthplace
of Nancy Langhorne, Lady Astor, first
woman to serve the British house of
Commons. (434) 791-2256
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Our Specialty Women's
Depariment Store attracts
customers from
New York to Florida.

With over 200 famous
brands and sizes 2 to 24 plus,
there is lots 1o shop!

Our Fur/Outerwear Store
within our store offers
Best Values Anywhere.

Rippe's Shoes next door
features 32 famous makers.

Fresh Fashion and always
fashion on sale. Come see,

. ’
[ippes
Oppanl TURS Phoss Lifestyle

559/563 Main St Danville, VA
River District = rippes.com
434.792.6822 » mon-sat 10-6
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GCV
restoration site

first time on
HGW Tour

5,730 tulips

will be used in nearly

2,000floral

arrangements

created by club members — and

that's only one of the hundreds
of flower varieties guests
will enjoy as they tour the

200 plus
private homes
and gardens

open for touring this year.

BIRDING SUPPLIES - FERNS
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Pharmacy Fine Clothing For Women & Men
Gifts & Accessories

Owners: Glenn Milam and Harry Milam

155 South Main St. 1011 West Main Street

Danville, VA 24541 Danville, Virginia 24541

1L IIL._ E .

Monday thru Friday

10-5

v Danville Community College
age Educational Foundation

in partnership with the
Danville Community College

is proud to support the 81+

~ (§ , GARDEN cLUB

o F VIRGINTIA
%

y 3% Fa20 2 £ F /27248
S 7 * Fine Wine F /0770 1 /17
Dl * Seafood
BISTRO & CATERING « Private Dining
Tapas Menu 15 items $11 or less * Pafio Seafing
Our patio is still hot with our fireplaces & heaters.  Live music every Thursday, Friday, Saturday

Chicken Salad | ¥ '
Bﬂ;iﬂ[l
Lunches
3

Custom
Deli, Fruit &
Vegetable Trays

7 Chambers Street +* Danville, VA 24541
434.793.8211 % Fax: 434.793.1802

midtown-market.com

Danville Community College

434.797.8495 « www.dcc.vccs.edu

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org
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2014 & 2015
GARDEN CLUB
OF VIRGINIA

S
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(% Airpark torage
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Danville, VA www.ialr.org HHlospice

Danville Museum
Of Fine Arts & History

Sutherlin Mansion (1859)
a Garden Club of Virginia
Historic Restoration Project

310 Main Street, Danville, VA (Downtown)
chestnutlaneantiques.com

434.799.8500
975 Main Street M-F 10am-6pm Sat 10am-5pm
Danville, VA 24541 fl&l

STRATFORD
HOUSE Clowse Offera:

4 fonoed & proud to duppott * A rich history and deep

roots in Danville

ne Gﬂrden Cl ub Of * True Independent
W}"g iniﬂ é; H i Storl. C Retirement Living
Gﬂrden ‘Ve e k/ * The only all-inclusive

Assisted Living Program
in Danville

* Chef-prepared meals from

our restaurant-caliber kitchen

* Newly renovated
residences and choice of
color palettes

* A history and tradition of
excellence in service and care

Non-profit Retirement Community

(434) 799-4406

1111 Main Street
Danville, VA 24541

ST RATFORD HOUSE www.stratfordhouse.com
WELCOME HOME

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org




The Eastern Shore of Virginia is a peninsula
nestled between the Chesapeake Bay and the
Atlantic Ocean. Its history is as old as Captain
John Smith and as new as rockets heading for
the moon. It is home to the oldest continuous
court records in the United States, the
freshest seafood and where ponies run wild.

Our 2015 house and garden tour tells the
story of centuries of architectural trends and
development. Fine homes are seldom in sight
but never far away. They lurk in romantic
tangles of tidewater lanes and woodlands,
often opening onto the bay or onto the
ocean. Once discovered, they turn out to be
in settings of extraordinary pastoral charm.
Come join us on a treasure hunt.

Saturday, April 25, 2015

9 a.m.to 5 p.m.

00

Hosted by
Garden Club of Eastern Shore

Co-Chairmen

Dawn Byrd
(757) 710-1118 or
easternshore@vagardenweek.org

Traci Jones

(757) 695-1202 or
easternshore@vagardenweek.org

Information and Group Tours

Betsy Seybolt
(617) 275-6998 or bb33box@yahoo.com

Mills Wehner
(757) 693-0788 or
wehner@chathamvineyards.com

Tickets: $45 pp. Single site ticket $15.
Children 5-12 are $20.

Advance Tickets: $40 pp. www.vagarden-
week.org. Through April 24 at all Virginia
Shore Bank locations: Cape Charles, Ex-
more, Onley, and Chincoteague; the Book
Bin, Onley; Ker Place, Onancock and Ray-
field’s Pharmacy, Nassawadox and Cape
Charles. Cash or check only.

0 Convenient restaurants located in Cape

Charles, Eastville, Rt. 13 and Onacock.
Visit www.esgardentours.com for directions
and list of suggested options.

Directions: From the south: Rt. 13
(Northampton Blvd.) in Virginia Beach to
Chesapeake Bay Bridge Tunnel and continue
north on Rt.13. From the north: Delaware
Memorial Bridge to Rt. 1 South to Rt. 13 South.
From Washington/Baltimore: Rt. 50 East
across Bay Bridge at Annapolis and continue
on Rt. 50 East to Rt. 13 South at Salisbury.

Ticket price includes admission
to the following 6 private properties:

Stratton Manor
23220 Carr Lane, Cape Charles

B From South: Heading North on Rt.

13 from the CBB take a left at the
traffic light towards Cape Charles (184
West/Stone Rd.) go 0.25 mi. and take the
first left onto Parsons Circle. Proceed over
RR tracks and travel for 0.25 mi. Turn right
onto Carr Lane and follow to the end. From
North: Drive south on Rt. 13 towards Cape
Charles. Turn right at light onto Rt. 184
West/Stone  Road. Departing Rt. 13
toward the town of Cape Charles, the
approach to Stratton Manor is reminiscent
of the transition from black and white to
Technicolor in The Wizard of Oz. At this
richly historic property, visitors first experi-
ence an idyllic landscape — a vibrant pond
and sycamore-lined drive. Benjamin Strat-

ton, known to be a chair maker and farmer,
was deeded the land in 1636. The double
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brick-ended house was built in 1764. That
date is inscribed with Stratton’s name on ex-
terior brick. The unassuming green clap-
board exterior leads into a showcase of au-
thentic Eastern Shore life where period
pieces are complemented by the homeown-
er’s carpentry and artistic handiwork. The
kitchen is home to a Pennsylvania cherry
corner cupboard c. 1800. The living room
features original wainscoat paneling. The
family room and office were combined to be-
come a single room. One of the two fireplac-
es in this space was uncovered during reno-
vations. The property includes many
outbuildings. Worn brick walkways lead to
the former kitchen, which includes a collec-
tion of old-fashioned cooking instruments.
Mr. Karl Wagner, owner.

Eyre Hall
3215 Eyre Hall Drive, Cheriton

The entrance is on the west side of Rt. 13 be-
tween Cheriton and Eastville (across high-
way from Rt. 636). An acclaimed historic
home, Eyre Hall reflects the remarkable
257-year stewardship of a single family. Lit-
tleton Eyre completed his manor house in
1758, lavishing it with expansive spaces, su-
perior woodwork and the finest fittings. By
the end of the century, his son and grandson
had, in their turn, inherited the manor, add-
ing an eastern wing and ordering additional
stylish furnishings and embellishments. To-
day, guests of the builder’s eighth-generation
descendant discover that the first owners’
style and spirit remain vibrantly in place.
Equally evocative is the magnificent par-
terre garden, continuously maintained since
1800. A broad front park and dependencies
offer a rare picture of colonial plantation
life in this ancestral home on Cherrystone
Creek. Long listed on the National Regis-
ter of Historic Places, Eyre Hall was named
a National Historic Landmark by the U.S.
Secretary of the Interior in 2012. This lim-
ited designation is bestowed on nationally
significant buildings, geographic sites and
artifacts considered to have exceptional
value in illuminating the country’s heritage.
Private homes are infrequently selected
for landmark status. Presently, Eyre Hall
is the only one in southeastern Virginia.
H. Furlong Baldwin, owner.

Rinie’s Rest
11310 Seaside Road, Birdsnest

Heading north on Rt. 13, pass Sylvan
Scene Dr., take next right onto
Treherneville (Rt. 622). Cross RR tracks,
proceed 1 mi. Turn left at stop sign onto
Seaside Rd. (Rt. 600 North). Rinie’s Rest
will be on left in 0.25 mi. Heading south on

Plant Happy. Live Well.

)y

Aloioleserd

Porch & Garden

Always something unigue for the porch,
patio & garden

757.678.5636

Rt. 13 in Eastville, 14 miles north of the
Chesapeake Bay Bridge Tunnel

Rt. 13, proceed through light in Nassawa-
dox, travel for 4 miles. Pass through Birds-
nest intersection, take next left onto Tre-
herneville Dr. (Rt. 622). Cross RR tracks,
follow as listed above. Rinie’s Rest tells a
story that spans generations. Built in 2009
on land that was in the family from the
1700s until 1891, the owners were pleased
to reclaim a portion of the farm in 1994.
Tradition marries conservation with this
new Williamsburg-style home that holds the
distinction of being the 500th certified
EarthCraft home in Virginia. Inside the sus-
tainable home, the décor complements the
Colonial architectural design. A spinning
wheel, c. the late 1800s rests on the second
floor landing. The living room features
Stickley reproductions and a Rumford fire-
place. The home is heated and cooled by an
energy-efficient geothermal system. Farm
and forest land surround the home, along
with mature walnut, wild cherry and hack-
berry trees. The grounds play host to a va-
riety of migratory birds. A well sits on the
former site of a small house where the own-
er’s grandfather was born. There is a ceme-
tery where the owner’s great-grandparents
and grandfather are buried. Mr. and Mrs.
Thomas Rayfield, owners.

Sparrow View
2316 Old Neck Road, Exmore

B From Rt. 13, take Rt. 183 W (Occo-

hannock Neck Rd.) Stay straight for
6.5 mi. Turn right onto Concord Wharf Rd.
Take first left into OIld Neck Rd.
(Rt. 612). Proceed 2 mi. Gravel road marks
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Finney’s Wharf

beginning of Sparrow View driveway. A tra-
ditional-style coastal home perfectly posi-
tioned at the mouth of Occohannock Creek,
Sparrow View offers sweeping views of the
Chesapeake Bay. Built in 2000 by Kenneth
Martin and designed by architect John R.
Tankard of Boston, a relative of the owners,
this off-the-beaten-path home indulges com-
fortable family living in a breathtaking wa-
terfront setting. Aptly named, Sparrow
View’s grounds are home to a host of birds
native to the Eastern Shore. Keen eyes will
spot an osprey nest perched in the backyard
or a heron peering through native grasses
that extend from the banks. From the large
and inviting patio, water views are framed
by brick pathways that lead to informal bay-
side gardens featuring Knockout roses and
hydrangea. Once inside, two stories of sev-
en-foot windows in the great room com-
mand visitors’ attention back to the bay. The
sunny formal dining room features an heir-
loom Victorian sideboard, c. the mid-1800s.
Highlights include collections of cut glass
and Royal Doulton figurines as well as local
art including wood carvings. Mr. and Mrs.
David B. Tankard Jr., owners.

Crystal Beach Cottage
16325 Crystal Beach Road, Onancock

B From Rt. 13, follow signs to Onan-
cock. Turn onto West Main St.

(Rt. 179) into Onancock. West Main be-
comes Market St. Drive 2 mi. and take right
onto North St. Follow North St. out of town,
bear left, becomes Town Rd. Travel less
than 1 mi., take second left onto Poplar
Cove Rd. (Rt. 653). Proceed 2 mi., turn right
onto Southside Rd. (Rt. 655). Stay straight,
turn left onto Crystal Beach Rd. Home
is less than 1 mi. abead on right. Completed
in 2003, Crystal Beach Cottage is situated
on the south side of Chesconessex, a place
of history and hammocks. Chesconessex
was first settled in 1663 by Englishman
John Wise. His descendant, Henry A. Wise,
served as Governor of Virginia from
1856-1860. The only Governor to hail from
the Eastern Shore, Governor Wise was
responsible for Virginia seceding from the
Union. The Wise family cemetery is
located near the cottage. Surrounded by a
brick wall, some of the gravestones date to
the late 17th century. The name of the town
comes from the Native American word,
“chicconessick,” meaning “place of blue
birds.” If bluebirds are a symbol of cheer,
Crystal Beach Cottage references the name.
This light-filled beachfront abode brims
with colorful art and inviting beach décor.
Coastal inspired accents inside include a
seashell chandelier and a wall-mounted
surf board. The dock, Adirondack chairs
and a fire pit continue the theme.
My. and Mrs. Joseph T. Dashiell, owners.

Finney's Wharf
24204 Finney's Wharf Road

Onancock

From Rt. 13, follow signs to Omnancock.
Turn onto West Main St. (Rt. 179). West
Main becomes Market St. Proceed 1.5 mi.,
turn left onto Hill St. at gas station. Hill
St. becomes Cashville Rd. Stay straight for
2 mi. Turn right onto Finney’s Wharf Rd.,
follow to end. Situated on a hilltop pen-
insula jutting into Onancock Creek, this
property was the childhood home of its
owner, who enjoys the colorful history of
her inheritance. During much of the 19th
century, Finney’s Wharf cooperated with
Rodgers-Boggs General Store to participate
in the lively Chesapeake Bay marine trade,
filling schooners and steamships with local
harvests bound for western shore markets
and importing supplies and “city finery” to
stock store shelves here. With the growth of
overland transportation in the next century,
the store was closed and reconfigured as a
residence. In the 1970s the house was pur-
chased by Mr. and Mrs. John Robert Walk-
er, who added living space and designed
custom exterior brickwork. Today, Finney’s
Wharf is a welcoming family home, set
off by stunning views from every window.
First-floor rooms blend antique Charleston
furniture and Rose Medallion porcelain
with contemporary pieces. The old store
lives on in artifacts, including wide-plank
pine shelving repurposed as wall paneling.
The modern kitchen and light-filled guest
suite boast panoramic vistas. Landscaped
grounds were designed to enhance the
setting with blooms and greenery in every
season. Anne Wendell Walker, owner.

Place of Interest:

\(’J Ker Place, 69 Market St., Onancock.
This brick mansion built in 1799 is
home to the Eastern Shore of Virginia
Historical Society and is a restoration project
of the Garden Club of Virginia. Guided tours
on the hour from 11 a.m. until 3 p.m. and a
special exhibit for Historical Garden Week.
(757) 787-8012 or www.shorehistory.org

HOMEMADE FRESH
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Cape Center 757-331-1541
26507 Lankford Highway WWW.CAPe-Center.com

Cape Charles, VA 23310
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NEW RAVENNA.

HAND CRAFTED MOSAICS MADE ON
THE EASTERN SHORE OF VIRGINIA

AVAILABLE THROUGH 200
DEALERS NATIONWIDE

NEWRAVENNA.COM
757.442.3379
EXMORE, VIRGINIA
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Nursery & Greenhouses

Over 100 Varieties
of Perinnials and Herbs

Many Rare and Hard to Find Varieties
Complete La

wdscaping Services
Owned by P

rofessional Horticulturist
Rt. 13, T's Corner
63741 Lankford Highway
New Church, VA 23415
www.thomasgardensva.com

-757-824-3610
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IMAGES FROM
MARK EDWARD ATKINSON’S
EASTERN SHORE PHOTO ESSAY
IN VIRGINIA LIVING MAGAZINE.

ON DISPLAY THROUGH
HISTORIC GARDEN WEEK
KER PLACE MUSEUM
WWW.SHOREHISTORY.ORG

69 MARKET STREET | ONANCOCK, VA
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The BAN K
Coffee House

44 Market Street ¢ Onancock, VA 23417
(757) 7871111
www.thebankonmarket.com
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PARHAM

ARCHITECT

Historic Restoration
Residential
Commerical

Leon Parham
210 Harbor Avenue
Cape Charles,Virginia 23310

757.331.8133V&F
757.331.0591 Mobile

ParhamArchitect.com

The 2nd Largest
Antigque Mall in Virginia
Christmas Shoppe

200 SHOPS UNDER ONE ROOF

OPEN 7 DAYS
Mon. - Sat. 10-5 Sun. 12-5

Phone (757) 442-4150

32124 Lankford Hwy. Rt. 13
Keller, VA 23401
hluecrow@intercom.net

www.hluecrowantiquemall.com

Barrier Islands Center

invites you to an Eastern Shore
not-to-be-missed event

Art & Music on the Farm

May 24, 2014 « 10:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.
(Saturday of Memorial Day weekend)

7295 Young Street « Machipongo, VA 23405
757.678.5550
barrierislandscenter.com « barrierislandscenter@live.com

Ve
RALPH W. DODD

& Associates, LLC
Realtors’

Your ultimate guide to Eastern Shore homes,
farms and land. OQur friendly, client focused
firm is located in the charming historic town
of Eastville in Northampton County. Here
you will find knowledge, tools and creativity
to locate a property that will suit every cli-
ent’s lifestyle and budget.

16464 COURTHOUSE RD.,
EASTVILLE VA
Contact: 757-678-5377
mwdodd @verizon.net
[B www.ralphwdodd.com



rr":;.,

La Mer
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Interiors, Furnishings & Events
Cape Charles to Charlottesville

sign LaMerDesigncom Call: 757-331-2072
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Donna Moulton
(703) 266-8622 or
fairfax@vagardenweek.org

Clifton
Presbyterian Church, 12748 Richards Lane,
Clifton. Tickets, maps and restrooms are
available here on tour day.

A complimentary tea served from 10
a.m. to 3 p.m.

$40 pp. Tickets available on tour
day at the Tour Headquarters in Clifton
Presbyterian Church and at homes open for
tours.

$30 pp. www.vagard-
enweek.org. Mail a self-addressed, stamped
legal-size envelope, along with your check
payable to The Garden Club of Fairfax,
by April 1 to Marty Whipple, 11508 Yates
Ford Rd., Fairfax Station, VA 22039 (703)
978-4130 or email fairfaxtickets@vagarden-
week.org. Visit www.gardencluboffairfax.
blogspot.com for a list of local retailers sell-
ing tickets.

o

00

Local restaurants in Clifton are within

easy walking distance of the Tour
Headquarters. Check www.gardenclubof-
fairfax.blogspot.com for special tour day
promotions and discounts.

Fairfax Station Railroad Museum,

11200 Fairfax Station Road. Originally
built in 1852, the station was used as a sup-
ply base and hospital during the Civil War.
The reconstructed station is a replica of the
1903 building including its separate waiting
rooms. The museum, now run by Friends of
the Fairfax Station volunteers, houses Civil
War and railroad memorabilia and is a site
on the Virginia Civil War Trails. Free admis-
sion to the museum and to the 1968 Norfolk
Western cupola model caboose on tour day
to HGW ticket holders. A picnic area is
available. www.fairfaxstation.org

o Mason Neck State Park, 7301 High
Point Road, Lorton. Opened to the
public in April 19835, the park is celebrating
its 30th anniversary this year. On Saturday,
April 25, the park will host its annual Eagle
Festival, which features music, food, dis-
plays by environmental organizations, infor-
mation about eagles, wildlife shows, hay-
rides, birding tours and activities for adults
and children. In conjunction with Historic
Garden Week, a spring wildflower walk



through the marsh and forest on one of the
park’s most popular trails is featured on the
day of the festival. Located near George Ma-
son’s Gunston Hall, there are over 6,500
acres of public land owned by six govern-
ment agencies on the neck, each with activi-
ties for everyone, from the outdoors enthusi-
ast to the history buff. The park’s popular
activity is viewing bald eagles who live, feed
and play on Mason Neck and in the sur-
rounding waters. The Garden Club of
Virginia, Virginia Association for State Parks
and Virginia State Parks are partnering to
add interactive exhibits in state park visitor
centers across the state, and Mason Neck
State Park is one of those targeted in this co-
operative effort. Admission is free and parking
is waived for this special event.http://www.
dcr.virginia.gov/state-parks/mason-neck.
shtml#general_information. (703) 339-2385

Master Gardeners will be available to
answer questions at 11600 Lakewood
Lane.

e Local equestrians will be in the stables
at 7607 and 7810 Willowbrook Road
to answer horse-related questions.

Directions: From I-66 Exit 53, go south on
28 for 1.4 mi. Turn left onto VA-620 E/
New Braddock Rd. and go 1.8 mi. Turn
right onto VA-645 Clifton Rd., then proceed
3.5mi. Turn right onto Main St. for 0.2 mi.,
then turn right into the Clifton Presbyterian
Church parking lot on Richards Ln. before
the railroad tracks. From I-95 Exit 160 Oc-
coquan, go north on 123 for 9 mi. Turn left

DiscoveR THE COLOR AND
BEAUTY OF THE SEASON

Amazing selection

Annuals- Perennials- Trees- Shrubs
Plus everything for a beautiful landscape!

MERRIFIELD FAIR OAKS GAINESVILLE
8132 Lee Hwy. 12101 Lee Hwy. 6895 Wellington Rd.
Merrifield, VA Fairfax,VA Gainesville, VA

703-560-6222  703-968-9600  703-368-1919
merrifieldgardencenter.com g

onto Chapel Rd. and go 3.5 mi. Turn right
onto Main St., cross the railroad tracks and
immediately turn left into the Clifton Presby-
terian Church parking lot on Richards Ln.

o Please note there are no gas stations in
the Town of Clifton.

Ticket price includes admission to
the following 4 private homes with
gardens and 2 stables:

B Located in a pastoral setting with

grazing horses nearby, this graceful
1987 Georgian Revival house draws its ele-
gant inspiration from historic Williamsburg.
Large rooms with arching Palladian win-
dows overlook a formal boxwood knot gar-
den and serene five-acre landscape. The
hardwood tree canopy shades a hillside aza-
lea and rhododendron garden with a bridge
over a swale. Details inside include formal
dining and living rooms with deep crown
and base molding and regal blue and gold
wallpaper. Antiques and the owners’ seren-
dipitous flea market finds abound. The foy-
er, with Currier and Ives prints, leads to the
living room with its 1876 grand piano. The
dining room features a silver meat dome on
the hunt board as well as a mahogany tea
cart handmade in Honduras. The large oak
table in the gourmet kitchen is the perfect
place to cook and share family meals. The
bedrooms upstairs are filled with vintage lin-
ens and family heirlooms including the fam-
ily’s first-communion dress, and are connect-
ed by a central library furnished with an
antique parlor set. Balconies overlook a
shaded flagstone patio and swimming pool.
The lower level contains a recreational area
and bar with generous wine racks. An addi-
tional guest room and bath with a separate
entrance completes the home’s amenities for
gracious entertaining. Dennis and Cyndy
Patrick, owners.

B Nestled in an equestrian neighbor-
hood, this stunning 10,000-square-
foot contemporary home was built in 2013
for an active family with young children on
the site of their previous house. A handsome
entrance of stone, leaded glass and ironwork
leads to a spectacular open-plan living, din-
ing and kitchen area designed by the fun-lov-
ing owners with year-round entertaining in
mind. The kitchen has mosaic tile back-
splashes, a walk-through pantry with etched

Poplar Grove

glass doors and double granite-topped is-
lands where everyone can join the fun cook-
ing and baking. The living area contains a
double fireplace and a backlit onyx bar.
Large doors open to a long covered veranda
fitted with retractable screens where family
and friends enjoy dining outside during
warm months overlooking the infinity-edge
swimming pool. Other thoughtful details
include an elevator, a home gymnasium and
a separate garage for the children’s bikes
and toys. The immaculate two-stall stable
on the property has attached horse trailer
storage and is home to a beloved horse and
a pony. The wife is an accomplished eques-
trian as evidenced by a tack room filled with
trophies and ribbons. Local equestrians will
be in the stable to answer horse-related
questions. Garth and Heather Viar, owners.

B Serenity awaits visitors at this sin-

gle-story California-style property.
The experience begins on the long drive that
winds past a riding ring and pastures. Slate
steps lead to the entrance courtyard, where a
ko1 pond and bamboo fountain set the warm
spa-like mood of this wonderful home. The
house, purchased in 2003, has been com-
pletely renovated by the current owners, and
has been personalized with twin studies, an
open-plan kitchen with state-of-the-art ap-

pliances, swirling honed grey and white
granite counters and a bistro-style espresso
coffee station. Clean, contemporary and
connected to nature, the rooms along the
back of the house each open to a series of
graceful garden rooms with an entertaining
deck, a yoga/meditation deck, an outdoor
shower and a seating area surrounding a fire
pit. Inside, visitors find delights like a glass
conservatory and studio, a relaxing slate-
tiled guest bath with heated towel bar, solid
cherry doors throughout, a master suite with
his and hers dressing rooms and a sleek bath
with heated marble floors. The eco-friendly,
award-winning stable complex contains a
four-stall barn, equipment storage, dry lots,
round pen, composting system and pastures.
Randall and Joan Onders, owners.

Time stands still at Poplar Grove. A
curving driveway leads visitors through
towering oaks and flowering cherry and
plum trees to a slower, more gentle way
of living. The warm cream colored Feder-
al-style home was built in 1964 and ren-
ovated quite literally from the ground up
in 2001. The owners, one a landscape ar-
chitect of world-class talent and the other
a graduate of DuPage School of Horticul-
ture and a seventh-generation Virginian,



carved a paradise of 18th-century gran-
deur out of what had been seven over-
grown acres. The owners’ passion and ex-
pertise brought to life a two-level Colonial
parterre kitchen garden with boxwood to-
piary, oyster-shell walkways and a climb-
ing-rose-covered chicken coop for collect-
ing daily eggs. Nearby is a vineyard with
over 400 Petit Verdot grape vines. Visit the
swimming pool garden and follow a shady
path that leads to the secret white gar-
den with a pond and splashing fountain.
In fact, fountains can be heard bubbling
and splashing in every direction. Another
fountain brings wandering guests to an al-
fresco dining area reminiscent of Charles-
ton. Inside, visitors find grand moldings,
sparkling chandeliers and museum-quality
artwork and antiques. This property is a
must-see for antiques enthusiasts and avid
garden designers alike. Master Gardeners
will be available to answer questions in
the gardens. Charles Prillaman and Parker
Jennings, owners.

Key to HGW Tour Symbols

Places of Interest:

Clifton Historic District. Well preserved
and easy to walk, Clifton maintains the
small-town feel of the turn of the twenti-
eth century. Most homes were built in the
late 1800s or early 1900s. Adaptive reuse
is evident in the homes turned into thriving
shops, businesses and restaurants. A stop
on Virginia Civil War Trails, most of the
buildings have plaques that explain their
history. Watch for the commuter trains
that still pass daily at the railroad crossing.
Clifton-VA.com

St. Mary of Sorrows Catholic Church,
Ox Road and Fairfax Station Road. Dedi-
cated in 1860, St. Mary’s Catholic Church
was built by Irish immigrants who came to
work on the railroad. Here, Clara Barton
nursed wounded soldiers evacuated from
the Battle of Second Manassas. Still in use
today, it is now a Historic District and a
stop on the Virginia Civil War Trails. The
cemetery grounds and grotto garden are
open to the public. StMaryofSorrows.org
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13219 Yates Ford Road
Clifton, Virginia 20124

703-830-0463 (WINE)

www.paradisespringswinery.com

Caroline County

This tour showcases five magnificent properties along the Route 17 corridor between
Fredericksburg and Port Royal. Exquisite gardens, renowned architectural design and
stories of Stonewall Jackson are highlights. The tour includes two charming riverfront
homes in Port Royal, one of the few original remaining colonial villages along the East
Coast, and home to the remarkable events that led to the capture and death of Lincoln’s
assassin John Wilkes Booth. This driving tour also features three other historically
significant plantations along Route 17 in Caroline County’s unspoiled countryside.

HEGRLERN AN

Hosted by
The Rappahannock Valley Garden Club

Chairman

Rennie McDaniel
(540) 760-8668 or
fredericksburg@vagardenweek.org

Co-Chairman

Ann Reamy
(540) 848-1437 or
fredericksburg@vagardenweek.org

Group and Bus Tour Chairman

Lana King
(540) 847-5990 or Lhking2@verizon.net

Tour Information

0 This tour takes visitors into very scenic
country; however, because of rural
roads that are part of this tour, we regret
that no motorcoaches will be permitted at
Rose Hill or Moss Neck Manor. Bus groups
will need to take shuttles to these properties
from a central location. Please contact Lana
King in advance to coordinate shuttle
service. Groups are strongly encouraged to
attend the tour in chartered shuttles or
family-sized vehicles.

Tickets: $45 pp. Tickets may be purchased
with cash, check or credit card on the day
of the tour at any of the homes on the tour.
fChildren ages 6-12, half price; 5 and under,
ree.

Advance Tickets: $35 pp. www.vagarden-
week.org up to 48 hours before the tour day
or at the following locations: Monkees of
Fredericksburg, Salon 730, Lydia’s, Caro-
line County Visitor Center, Fredericksburg
Visitor Center, and Spotsylvania County
Visitor Center at Massaponax. Cut-off date
for advance ticket sales at local locations is
Monday, April 20, at 12 p.m.

Restaurants near the tour area featur-

ing Historic Garden Week lunch spe-
cials as well as box lunches are: River Hav-
en (804) 742-5113, Horne’s Restaurant
(804) 742-5743 and Anthi’s Family Restau-
rant (804) 742-5500. There will also be box
lunches provided by The Women of St. Pe-
ter’s with dining in Fall Hall at the church,
817 Water Street, Port Royal, VA. Pre-order
and pay for box lunches from the church.
Contact Liz King at lizwebbking@gmail.
com to place your order.

e Served all day at Moss Neck Manor.

Facilities: Caroline County Visitor Center,
Moss Neck Manor, Port Royal Library,
Port Royal Town Hall, St. Peter’s Episcopal
Church and Horne’s Restaurant

There will be a horticulture exhibit at

Townfield, 201 Frederick Street in Port
Royal and a flower-arrangement demon-
stration from 11 a.m. until 12 noon and
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Prospect Hill

again from 1 p.m. until 2 p.m. at Prospect
Hill, 2426 Prospect Hill in Fredericksburg.
Plein-air painting by local artist Brandon
Newton at Prospect Hill and by local art-
ist Kathleen Walsh at Riverview, 923 Water
Street in Port Royal.

e Parking is permitted for cars and shut-
tles at Moss Neck Manor, Prospect
Hill, Rose Hill, Townfield and Riverview.
We regret that no motorcoaches will be per-
mitted at Rose Hill or Moss Neck Manor.
Bus groups will need to take shuttles to
these properties from a central location.
Please contact Lana King in advance to co-
ordinate shuttle service. Groups are strong-
ly encouraged to attend the tour in char-
tered shuttles or family-sized vehicles.

Directions: From Fredericksburg: Take
US-17 BUS S/Dixon St. Continue on US-
17 BUS S 5.3 mi., turn left onto US-17 S
14.1 mi., turn left onto US-301 N towards
Port Royal. From Washington, D.C.: Take
I-95 S towards Richmond. Take exit 126
towards Spotsylvania 0.4 mi., merge onto
US -17 S 0.8 mi., turn left onto US-17 S
19.8 mi., turn left onto US-301 N toward
Port Royal. From Richmond: Take I-95 N
towards Washington, D.C. Take the VA-
207 exit, Exit 104, toward Bowling Green/
US-301/Carmel Church. Merge onto Rog-
ers Clark Blvd./VA 207 toward Bowling
Green/Fort AP Hill. Stay straight to go onto

VA-207/Bowling Green Bypass. VA-207/
Bowling Green Bypass becomes US-301 N.
Go approximately 12.5 mi.

Ticket includes admission to the following
5 private homes and Garden Club of
Virginia restoration sites in Fredericksburg,
refreshments at Moss Neck Manor, and

an opportunity for one plein-air painting:

Prospect Hill
2426 Prospect Hill Lane

As you approach the property Scottish
Highland cattle will greet you. The house,
built sometime between 1838 and 1842,
was originally the country home of prom-
inent Falmouth merchant Basil Gordon.
The two-story, five-bay structure with four
interior end chimneys (one purely deco-
rative), and a high-hipped roof is built of
brick made on the farm and skillfully laid
in Flemish bond. The exterior walls are 22
inches of solid brick. The front porch has
slender columns, an elliptical tracery and
the original sandstone front steps. The cur-
rent owners, who bought the house in 1985,
restored all the original woodwork, floors
and hardware. The center hall floorboards
are 38 unbroken feet and were hewn from
trees on the property. A breakfast room was
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added in 2010 to protect the bricks, mortar
and original door molding. It has its own
foundation and only rests against the side
of the house. Gordon Chappell of Colonial
Williamsburg helped the owners restore the
gardens. A path bordered by bridal-wreath
spirea leads to the center garden containing
herbs, native perennials and unhybridized
roses. To the left is a formal garden with a
fountain known as Jason and the Fish. The
paths to the right lead to a shade garden
with a rippling brook. The house is listed
on the National Register of Historic Places.
Dr. and Mrs. Angus Muir, owners.

Moss Neck Manor
18253 Moss Neck Manor Road

The house was built between 1854 and
1856 by James Parke Corbin on property
situated on the banks of the Rappahannock
River. The Greek-revival-style brick house
consists of a two-story central section, long
hyphens, pedimented terminal wings and
features colonnaded verandas with Doric
columns, a two-level portico and an octag-
onal cupola. The structure measures 225
feet from side to side and is one of the few
antebellum houses of its style in Virginia to
survive the Civil War. On Christmas day in
1862, General Robert E. Lee and Lieutenant
General J.E.B Stuart dined with Lieutenant
General Stonewall Jackson at Jackson’s
winter headquarters at Moss Neck. In 1938
oak paneling was brought from Chicago’s
Simmons mansion and remains in the den
today. In the late 1990s a major renovation
was done by owner Howard Stahl to bring
the house back to its original floor plan.
Heart-pine flooring and the original plas-
ter and moldings were found throughout.
The house was one of the few in Virginia
to have indoor running water, hence the 17-
foot ceilings in the bathrooms. The current
owners bought the house in 2005 and spent
seven months decorating it with the goal of
making it comfortable to live in while keep-
ing the original architectural features. Flat
to gently rolling grassy hills and large oak
trees surround the quiet and secluded home.
Myr. and Mrs. Gilbert L. Shelton, owners.

Rose Hill
23348 Tidewater Trail, Port Royal

The original section of the house was built
around 1790 as a two-story frame struc-
ture with a gable roof and two exterior
end chimneys. Politician John Hipkins Ber-
nard inherited the property in 1804 and
changed the name to Gay Mont after his
wife. One-story brick wings on both sides
and a colonnaded front portico with a sec-
ond-story balcony were added in 1819. In
1834, a one-story octagonal music room

SHEILA FAJL

TORY BURCH
NYDJ KATE SPADE
BARBOUR LILLY PULITZER

FRYE AND MORE!

BETSY SALE

Garden Works & Design, 1ic

CUSTOM LANDSCAPE PROJECTS

consulting © design * installation * maintenance

540.845.0564
betsy@betsysale.com

301 Amelia Street
Fredericksburg, Virginia 22401
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with a glass cupola was added to the rear of
the house and octagonal ends to the wings
were added in 1839. After a 1959 fire, the
next owner rebuilt in stuccoed brick and
used the original foundations, wings and
chimneys. The current owner bought the
house and 300 acres in 2008 and gutted
and meticulously rebuilt the house, includ-
ing the music room, restoring the house to
its pre-fire configuration. Original furnish-
ings and French mural wallpaper similar to
the original wallpaper in the dining room
have been returned to the house. Rieley
and Associates, landscape architects for the
Garden Club of Virginia, are working on
the gardens and grounds with an eye for the
historic remnants and patterns on the site
while creating a setting the current owners
can enjoy. The formal garden behind the
house shares the approximate perimeter of
the original garden with new features such
as a tennis pavilion. There is also a dovecote
built to the exact specifications of Thomas
Jefferson’s plan with approval from Monti-
cello.The house is on the National Register
of Historic Places and Virginia Landmarks
Register. Mr. and Mrs. John Cay, owners.

| PROFESSIONAL COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCTION
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400 Charles Street | Fredericksburg, VA 22401 | 540.372.4565

Riverview
923 Water Street, Port Royal

B John Bernard Lightfoot and his wife

Harriet built this two-story Greek Re-
vival house in 1846. On either end, wings
with modern bathrooms and an updated
kitchen extend the house. The four chimneys
have been topped due to damage by Union
gunboats supporting Burnside’s Fredericks-
burg Campaign in 1862. The northern eleva-
tion faces the Rappahannock River. There is
a series of grassy terraces leading to the riv-
er’s edge where a warehouse stood and a pier
that stretches halfway across the river. In
1865 John Wilkes Booth exited the ferry at
Riverview and, according to Lightfoot fami-
ly tradition, was offered shelter by two of the
Lightfoot daughters. Booth refused their
hospitality. In 1896, Captain Sallie Tompkins,
known as the “Nurse of the Confederacy,”
purchased Riverview. The current owners
bought the house in 2005 and spent 18
months renovating it. The floors and wood-
work are original. Soft-colored walls add to
the light and airy feel of the home. The Rap-
pahannock River appears to be just steps
from the back porch upon entrance. The
house is listed on the National Register of
Historic Places and Virginia Landmarks Reg-
ister. Mr. and Mrs. James Heimbach, owners.

Townfield
207 Frederick Street, Port Royal

B Located on the banks of the Rappa-
hannock River, this rambling wooden
house was enlarged and embellished by vari-
ous owners over a century. The original sec-
tion, a one-and-a-half-story, central-pas-
sage-plan frame dwelling in the Georgian
style, was built by Robert Gilchrist around
1745. In the 1790s the house was extended
on the north end with the addition of a dining
room and a “Port Royal porch” on the front
of the house to add light. The outside of the
original house is exposed as you enter the din-
ing room. The former exterior chimney is
now an interior chimney. A crosseted over-
mantel with carved vines in the frieze below
the mantelshelf was probably added in the
parlor at this time. In the 1830s Philip Light-
foot added a two-story, gable-roofed, Federal
hall and parlor addition perpendicular to the
main house. The trim around the doorways
features delicate gouge work. The front door
is surrounded by glass. The current owners
bought the house in 1982, moved in a year
later and spent 10 years doing a major reno-
vation, moving out for a year in 1986. The
original floors, hardware and glass remain
throughout the house. The expansive front
yard faces the river. The house is listed on the
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National Register of Historic Places and the
Virginia Landmarks Register. Mr. and Mrs.
Alexander Long, IV, owners.

Places of Interest:

Historic Kenmore Plantation and

Gardens, 1201 Washington Avenue.
Kenmore, one of Virginia’s finest 18th-century
houses, was built by patriot Fielding Lewis
and his wife Betty, sister of George Washington.
The house contains some of the most elaborate
plasterwork to survive from colonial America,
made by the same unidentified “stucco man”
who worked at Mount Vernon. The house
has recently undergone a major restoration
and the new paint and wallpaper reflect the
Lewis’ taste. A refurnishing plan is under-
way and part of the Kenmore collection of
fine Virginia-made furniture is displayed in
the museum gallery. The grounds were the
first restoration project of the Garden Club
of Virginia with funds from the first Historic
Garden Week. Kenmore is owned and
operated by The George Washington
Foundation, owners of George Washington’s
Boyhood Home at Ferry Farm in Stafford
County. (540) 373-3381 or www.kenmore.org

Mary Washington Monument,

1500 Washington Avenue. Mary
Washington was buried here in 1789. In
the early 19th century, the Gordon family,
who gave Kenmore its name, established
their family burial ground here as well. In
1833, President Andrew Jackson dedicated
the first monument to the “Mother of Wash-
ington.” That monument, never complet-
ed, lay derelict and in pieces for almost 60
years. It was removed in 1893 when the
cornerstone for the present monument was

laid. This was dedicated by President Gro-
ver Cleveland in 1894. The Garden Club
of Virginia first planted the grounds in 1938
and recently renovated the monument and
grounds.

Belmont, Gari Melchers Home

and Studio, 224 Washington
Street, Falmouth. A National Historic
Landmark, Belmont crowns a hill overlook-
ing the falls of the Rappahannock River.
The elegant white frame house was the
home of the renowned American artist Gari
Melchers and his wife Corinne.  Mrs.
Melchers became a member-at-large of the
Garden Club of Virginia in 1931 and was a
founding member of The Rappahannock
Valley Garden Club. She was involved in
the restoration of the grounds at Kenmore
and the gardens at Stratford Hall. In 1993,
the GCV returned the favor and restored
Mrs. Melchers’ garden with proceeds from
Historic Garden Week. The central portion
of the house dates from the 1790s. The
Melchers collected rich and varied antique
furniture, carpets, china, pottery, paintings
and prints. Virtually all of their personal
possessions remain. In 19535, the entire estate
was left to the Commonwealth of Virginia.
It is administered by the University of Mary
Washington. (540) 654-1015

Mary Washington House, 1200

Charles Street. Originally purchased
in 1772 by George Washington for his
mother, Mary Ball Washington, who resided
there until her death in 1789, the house con-
tains several pieces of original Washington
and Ball memorabilia. The garden, recreat-
ed by The Garden Club of Virginia in 1968-
69, features her sundial. (540) 373-1569

601 Lafayette Blvd -
540-373-9124 -

Roxbury Farm & Garden Center

Fredericksburg, Virginia

www.roxburyfarmgarden.com

Since 1929 featuring a full nursery & greenhouse, extensive garden
supplies & specialty items, organic gardening products, and more.

“We Love Virginia Gardeners!”

Thanks for bringing us Historic Garden Week in Virginia
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The Shops, Restaurants and Galleries
of Downtown Fredericksburg
Welcome You!

Live entertainment, demonstrations, tastings, special menu
offerings, artists in their studios and all that makes
Fredericksburg’s downtown so uniquely enjoyable are all
available during and after today’s garden tour.

Bring your friends, stay longer. Make the most of the day.

Downtown Fredericksburg, your happy host of
Fredericksburg Day of Historic Garden Week in Virginia.

1-800-678-4748 « www.VisitFred.com

Py
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Janel O'Malley and Robin Marine
present

LAVUE ~ CircaiSisi

e

Restored Manor Home,
plus Guest House

*60 Acres

*Pool and Pond

*6 stall barn

*Paddocks and gardens
*Close to downtown and I 95

Coldwell Banker Carriage
House Realty
520 A William Street
Fredericksburg, VA 22401
540-373-0100

800-852-1798
£
i o e

Janel O'Malley
and Robin Marine

Enjoy Historic Garden Week,
in Fredericksburg at
Kenmore Plantation and
Washington's Ferry Farm.

700
When only the best will do.

730 Kenmore Ave
Fredericksburg, VA 22401

www.salon730.com
(540) 373-6040

Savings could be
closer than you think.
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e
\ ' ’r”’i\

i

i

Local Office

Dave Stinson Sr.
703-754-3555

Serving Northern VA

Limitations apply. See geico.com for more details. GEICO & affiliates.
Washington, DC 20076 © 2014 GEICO

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org
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Don't just V1811
Caroline County...

Walk

in the footsteps of
George Washington,
Stonewall Jackson &
John Wilkes Booth

Experience
the historic towns
& museums in
Bowling Green

& Port Royal

Play

at our renowned
golf courses

Engage

at our Caroline
Agricultural Fair
& at the State Fair
of Virginia

Celebrate
our thoroughbred
legends Secretariat
and Reva Ridge

Relive

Civil War Battles
through Art at the
Sidney E. King
Arts Center

Shop

along our unique
antiques, agricultural
& arts trail

www. VisitCaroline.com or call our Visitor Center ~ 804-633-3490
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D I Y 8 Your [Home Shoulcl be Your Sanctuary
()

HAGERMAM
GROUP

Specializing in Residential, Commercial and Investment Properties

Buying, leasing or selling a home is one of your most important decisions.
Your choice of realtor is just as important.

MONOGRAMMED GIFTS

The Hagerman Group work to ensure every client receives a personalized

and seamless real estate experience.

& Our team is here to provide you with the rare and valuable personalized
experience you deserve, and to help you find the sanctuary you can call
“home.”

FINE STATIONERY

Come experience the Hagerman Group difference.

1201 Central Park Bivd.
415 WILLIAM STREET AN O
FREDERICKSBURG, VIRGINIA - ELITE et

[l |ELITE

COMMERCIAL

MONDAY - SAT URDAY Heather Hagerman, Realtor
10 AM. - 6 P.M.

A pOW@TfUl partnel‘ship has been formed

““between two statewide non-profit organizations working
together with Virginia State'Parks, to raise $5 million in
private funding*for the largest public-private collaboration

: m the 80-year history of the state park system,

“Endorsed by, Go érnor Terry McAuliffe and. the First Lady
Dorothy M . ulifféshis campaign will resultin exhibits
"1in visitor. -'-ceht_.eré-:that-will interpret oursstate’s'cultural and
natural History.

Fall along the New River. Trail, iKimber Simnions
courtesy of Scenic Vir, e

Virginia LO‘(E
Association & Pane GARDEN CLUB L%
; G Uinginia State Parks

OF VIRGINIA




COURTYARD®

I, Proud sponsor of

620 Caroline St. =
Fredericksburg, VA 22401
(540) 373-8300
www.marriott.com/fkrcy

Y AHilldrup

United Van Lines’ Only
20-time Customer Choice Award Winner

Moving « Storage °Logistics

Hilldrup and the McDaniel
family proudly support

the mission of the

Garden Club of Virginia.

(800) 476-6683
www.hilldrup.com
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Kenméte Inn
Lodging ce Dining <@ Events
1200 Princess Anne St
Frederidesburg, VA 22401
540.371.7622
reservations@kenmoreinn.com
www. kenmoreinn.com

Monday: Closed
Tuesday - Wednesday: 5:30 - 9:30
Thursday - Saturday: 5:30 - 10:30
Sunday: Brundch (seasonal) 8 5:00 - §:00

The Bar is open until 11:00+ on weekdays
and 12:00+ on weekends.

Kathy Napier
(540) 635-7831 or
warrencounty@vagardenweek.org

Anne Warburton
(540) 636-7629 or
warrencounty@vagardenweek.org

$30 pp. Tickets available on tour
day at any of the houses open for the tour
and at the Town of Front Royal Visitors
Center.

$25 pp. www.vagarden-
week.org. Available at the end of March
at the Front Royal Visitors Center, 414 E.
Main St. (540) 635-5788.

$12 pp. The Women of Calvary Epis-
copal Church will prepare a buffet
luncheon including a variety of salads, cas-
seroles, sandwich fillings, and desserts
suitable for all, including vegetarians.

Q00

Served at the Parish Hall of Calvary Epis-
copal Church, 132 North Royal Avenue,
from 11:30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. Reservations,
Mrs. Peg Goodyear at (540) 636-9321.

0 Blue Ridge Arts Council exhibit from

5:30 to 7 p.m. at 305 East Main Street.
Wine tasting and hors d’oeuvres are free to
Historic Garden Week tour ticket holders.

From Washington: take 1-66
West to Exit 6, turn left onto Rt. 522/340
South toward Front Royal. Go 1.2 mi.,
turn left on to Strasburg Rd., go 0.1 mi.,
turn right on Winchester Pike, Riverside on
right, follow parking signs. From Riverside
to the Calvary Episcopal: back track to Rt.
340/522 South and turn left toward Front
Royal, stay in the left lane across the bridge,
go 0.8 mi., at the stoplight, stay in the middle
lane and continue on Rt. 340 South, go 1.1
mi., Calvary Episcopal Church is on the right
at 2nd Street. To proceed to the Heritage So-
ciety turn right on N. Royal Ave., go 0.1 mi.
and turn left on E. Main Street, go 0.2 mi. to
Chester St. and turn left. The Heritage So-
ciety is on your right. From Warren Her-
itage Society: to Druid Hill, turn left on
Crescent St. and go 0.1 mile to E. Main St.,
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turn right on E. Main St., proceed through
the stoplight and in 0.1 mi. turn left on
to Luray Ave. Go 0.2 mi., turn right on
to Druid Hill Dr. From Druid Hill: to the
Faucher home go to Luray Ave. and turn
right, go 0.3 mi. and turn left on to Criser
Rd. Go 0.4 mi. to the stop light and turn
right on to Rt. 340 South (7/11 is on your
left). Go 0.7 mi., turn right on Rt. 619
(Rivermont Rd.), go 0.2 mi. and turn left
on the South River Rd., go 1.1 mi. turn left
on to Pollys Ct.

Ticket price includes admission
to the following 6 properties:

Riverside is located on part of what was
once a 3,600-acre land grant to William
Russell by the governor and Council
of Virginia in 1735. In 1826, 220 acres
of that land was inherited by Samuel M.
Spengler, and he completed construction of
the home in 1850. The house was archi-
tecturally transitional in character between
the Greek Revival and Italianate styles. In
1854, the house passed to Major James
R. Richards, who supposedly won it in a

hand of poker. The house now sits on two
and one half acres of land. The property
remains in the family. During the Civil War,
the family witnessed troop movements
and battles. Riverside provided a hospital,
hide-out and meals for soldiers. Renova-
tions in the early 1900s enlarged the home
and added a Colonial Revival-inspired
roof line and dormers. One-story addi-
tions were added on the side wings in 1921
to include a kitchen and south porch. The
interior retains most of its original Greek
Revival-inspired woodwork. Period an-
tiques complete the historical integrity of
the home. The gardens around the house
include many flowers, shrubs and trees.
A journal kept through the years details
when many of these were planted. These
notations include the planting of Con-
federate Ivy that survives from when the
house was built — more than 160 years ago.
Ashby Parker O’Malley, owner.

This home was built in 1872 by Samuel
E. and Roberta Gardner Macatee on land
originally belonging to Col. Thomas Al-
len, a soldier in the Revolutionary War and
Mrs. Macatee’s great-grandfather. In 1917,

Gen. Granger Adams bought Druid Hill
for his daughter and son-in-law, Gen. and
Mrs. Beverly E Browne, who lived there
until 1978. The two-story house is built of
American bond brick in the shape of a cross.
The doors and stairway are polished Leary
wood. The two-story, tetra style, Ionic por-
tico was added in 1910. The present owners
purchased the property in 1982 and have fo-
cused on preserving its architectural heritage.
In the 1980s a six-person spa was added to
the greenhouse area. In 2006 the interior of
the house was totally restored, and a geo-
thermal heating and air-conditioning system
was added in a manner that maintained its
historical integrity. In 2007 the patios, gar-
dens, and pool area were restored and a
gazebo added. A water-heating system was
added to heat the pool using the heat from
the attic of the house. The present brick and
stone patio boasts the use of granite from the
original patio as wall-toppers. Mr. and Mrs.
C. Jobn Costello, owners.

E9 Surrounded by the colors and scents

of 5,000 perennials, this 2012 Tim-
berframe Hybrid home is truly “green.” It
boasts geothermal heating, pegged mortise
joints and stacked stone walls. Inside the
dramatic entrance, arched vaulted ceiling
beams lead to a spectacular 20 high con-
temporary Palladian window framing the
Shenandoah River, Massanutten and Blue
Ridge Mountains. After 25 years working
abroad, the owners have assembled muse-
um-quality art and artifacts from Asia, Af-
rica and the Middle East, which are dis-
played throughout the house.  These
include a storied Indian wedding chest,
original Tamil Nadu hanging wood carv-
ings, old-world statuary and hand woven
oriental rugs. An unusual collection of Af-
rican masks fills the lower level walls. The
larger ones dominate a grotto-styled wine
cellar, enclosed by a refitted Front Royal
area original Civil War hospital door. A
native botanical garden of trees, herbs,
grasses, flowering shrubs, bulbs and plants
complete this riverside landscape. Large
foundation stones and timbers from Colo-
nial and Civil War era barns that were on
the property accent the gardens and barn.
Also open is the custom Timberframe barn.
Ron and Elaine Faucher, owners.

The Shenandoah Valley limestone
church constructed in 1892, in a
Victorian Gothic style, is based on a plan

of an Episcopal church in Anacostia,
Washington, D.C. The plans were present-
ed to local architect Charles A. Macatee
by A. C. Fuss. The church was dedicated
May 24, 1898. The cloister and vestry
room, now the rear vestibule, were added
in the late 1930s. The Parish Hall, Wagner
Hall, quickly followed. In 1945 an addi-
tion of approximately 12 feet was added
on the west side of the church, and the
chancel (altar area) was remodeled. The
marble altar, pulpit, carved lectern and
cathedral chairs were added in that area.
A painting by Mattie Dube’, a copy of
“The Virgin of Seville” by Bartoleme
Esteban Murillo, was a gift. Glass used in
the stained glass windows are from
Europe, the Gettier Studio of Baltimore,
Maryland, and local studios. The two
gold windows are original. The chande-
liers are from Europe. The church was
remodeled again in 2000-2001 with the
addition of the 20 rank Lawless-Johnson
Pipe Organ, which was designed just for
the church. It features an English Victori-
an style in the pipes. At the same time, the
Memorial Garden on the south side of the
church was created.

B The quietly beautiful atmosphere of

the building and grounds of this mu-
seum belie the anxiousness and danger felt
by its residents during the Civil War, when
Confederate spy Isabella Boyd lived there
with her uncle’s family and spied on Feder-
al officers stationed in the Town of Front
Royal. The home was moved to its current
location and restored in the 1980s. It is
decorated to the Civil War period with
mid-19th-century furniture and art. The
home is constructed in the common I-house
pattern — two wings on either side of a foy-
er and staircase — and has been brought
back to its appearance at the time of Belle’s
residency. The furniture, painted interior
and the home’s parlor and dining room
showcase the family’s upper-middle-class
roots as well as its social aspirations. The
bedrooms upstairs evince the hardships en-
dured by Belle and her family during the
extended Union occupation: walls are
whitewashed and not painted in color, and
one of the two bedrooms shows conver-
sion to a hotel room — a move Belle’s fami-
ly made for extra income during the war.
The gardens are an award-winning replica-
tion of an 1860s garden, laid out by the
Garden Club of Warren County in the
1980s and maintained today by the Master
Gardeners of Warren County. Warren
Heritage Society, owner.



When the Town of Front Royal was plat-
ted following its charter in 1788, the
road to Chester’s Ferry became known
as Chester Street. Lots along that street
were slated for auction as part of a de-
velopment scheme to quickly construct
rental houses to attract tradesmen to the
town. Balthis House was the first of these
homes to be built and is one of the last
left standing. To tour its many rooms is
to revisit the history of Front Royal from
1788 through 1859, when the final wing
was added to the home. In 1838 the fam-
ily of William Balthis, blacksmith, bought
the home, building the extra two wings
and installing interior walls which subdi-
vided the two-room house, creating mul-
tiple bedrooms upstairs and a more for-
mal parlor downstairs. Behind the master
bedroom upstairs is the slave quarters for
the home. Part of the Balthis House mu-
seum, these are one of the only slave quar-
ters open to the public in the Shenandoah
Valley. Behind the home, which is built
in the 18th-century townhouse tradition,
meaning right on the street, are multiple
outbuildings, including a swing house for
children, a kitchen building, a smoke-
house for meat and a looming house. The
grounds also include many brick path-
ways and two living-history gardens, a
colonial garden and a Native American
“three sisters” garden. Warren Heritage
Society, owner.

Place of interest:

Skyline Caverns, 10334 Stonewall Jack-
son Hwy. Come and take a guided tour
of these caverns known for their unique
anthodite crystals. Admission charged.
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Top Froducers serving the
Shenandoah Valley since 2007

Weichert, Realtors
824 John Marshall Highway
Front Royal, VA 22630
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540-683-0282

www. TeamWaller.com
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Headquarters of the Garden Club of Virginia
12 E. Franklin St.,, Richmond, Virginia 23219

www.kentvalentinehouse.com
804-643-4137

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org

Clocesser,

Saturday, April 25, 2015
10 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Y

Virginia's two counties of Gloucester and Mathews were born as conjoined twins about
1651. Together they make up the end of the Middle Peninsula, surrounded by water on
three sides. Kingston Parish, one of four parishes in this one large county, was split off to
form Mathews County in 1791. The two are still sisters, riddled with scenic waterways and
farmlands, rich in history and old houses, and all “far from the madding crowd” (Thomas
Hardy). This year’s tour includes whimsical gardens, extensive art collections, old world
architecture with a new world twist, as well as Ware Church, a historical landmark dating

back to the 1600s.
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Hosted by
Garden Club of Gloucester

Chairman

Sandy Geiger
(804) 832-1756 or
gloucester@vagardenweek.org

Co-Chairman

Julie Stone
(804) 815-2870 or
gloucester@vagardenweek.org

Bus and Group Tour Information

Suzanne Hudson
(804) 832-0283 or
gloucester@vagardenweek.org

Tour Information

Tickets: $35 pp. Tickets may be purchased
on tour day at Tour Headquarters, Ware
Church: credit cards, cash or check.

Advance Tickets: $30 pp. www.vagarden-
week.org. Children 12 and under free. No
single house tickets. By mail before April
20, 2015, send a stamped, self-addressed
envelope with check payable to: GCG
c/o Marianne Bowles, P.O. Box 2363,

Gloucester, VA 23061. Tickets available
until April 24 at Brent and Becky’s Bulbs,
Angelwings Stationers, Mathews County
Visitor & Info. Center, Green Gates Gifts.
Check or cash only.

Tour Headquarters: Ware Church, 7825
John Clayton Memorial. Tickets and maps
available on tour day only.

o $15 each. Pre-ordered box lunches

are available for pick-up 11 a.m. to
1:30 p.m. at Bay School, 279 Main Street,
Mathews or Brent and Becky’s Bulbs, 7900
Daffodil Lane, Gloucester. Proceeds bene-
fit joint children’s art programs by the Bay
School Community Arts Center and the
Mathews Family YMCA. For menu and
ordering, visit www.bayschool-arts.com
or mail check with order to Bay School
Community Arts Center, P.O. Box 1524,
Mathews, VA 23109. Lunches must be re-
served and pre-paid by April 17. To pay by
phone, call Pam Doss or Grace Small,
(804) 725-1278.

e Complimentary and served from 3 to
5 p.m. at Edgewater Farm, 395 North
River Road, Bohannon.

Facilities: Available at tour sites.
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Nesting

e Nancy Thomas and Kolene Spicher,

an antiques specialist, and guest pre-
sentations onsite at Nesting. Master Gar-
deners to answer questions at Chesapeake
Bay Teaching Garden at Brent and Becky’s
Bulbs, 7900 Daffodil Lane, Gloucester.
Arts on Main, 6580 B Main St., Gloucester,
is hosting a “Celebrate Historic Garden
Week” event from 6 to 9 p.m. after the tour
benefitting the After-School Art Programs
at Botetourt and Bethel Elementary
Schools in Gloucester. Free and open to the
public. Live music, entertainment, an art
auction, a guest speaker, food and beverag-
es available for purchase.

0 This tour takes visitors deep into sce-

nic country. Our beautiful country
roads are quite narrow in places. For the
safety and convenience of all, please use
caution when entering and exiting a prop-
erty. We regret that no large motor coaches
or buses carrying more than 24 passengers
can be accommodated. Due to rural driv-
ing conditions GPS addresses may or may
not work. Guidebooks, brochures and
maps of the area will be at Headquarters
and all tour sites.

0 Parking available at Ware Church,
Sandhill and Edgewater Farm.
Shuttles for Nesting will run continually

from Brent and Becky’s Bulbs, 7900 Daffo-
dil Lane, Gloucester. Shuttles for Westerley
will run continually from Sandhill, 142
Lookout Lane, Dutton.

Directions: To Headquarters from Norfolk,
Newport News, Williamsburg and all
points south: head north on Rt. 17 and
cross the George P. Coleman Bridge at
the York River. There is a $2 toll or EZ
Pass. Once over the bridge, travel 10.7
mi. on Rt. 17 north. Take Rt. 17 business
bypass on your right, travel 1.1 mi., turn
right at the traffic light onto Rt. 14 (John
Clayton Hwy.), travel 1 mi. Ware Church
will be on your right. From Richmond and
points west: take 1-64 to Exit 220, West
Point. Follow Rt. 33 to Rt. 14, turn right.
Turn right onto Rt. 17 south. Turn left on
Business 17/14 Main St., travel 1.2 mi.
Turn left at traffic light onto Rt.14. Travel
1 mi. Ware Church will be on your right.
From Fredericksburg and points north:
take I-95 Mattaponi Exit Rt. 17 south.
Turn left on Business 17/14 Main St. and
follow the directions above.

Ticket price includes admission to
the following 5 tour locations, and
the additional 4 Places of Interest:

Ware Church
7825 John Clayton Memorial Hwy.,
Gloucester

B Ware Parish was founded about 1652
at another location; the current
building dates from about 1718. It was
placed on the National Register of Historic
Places in 1973 and is one of the oldest
buildings in Virginia. The walls of Flemish
bond with glazed headers are three feet
thick. The present pews date from 1854,
the electric lights from 1926. It holds
about 180 people. The land for this build-
ing was donated by its nearest neighbor,
Mordecai Cooke at Mordecai’s Mount
(now “Church Hill”). The first person bur-
ied here in 1723, the Rev. James Clack,
was the parish’s third rector, who spear-
headed this “new” building for the parish.
There have been about 1,000 burials since.
During the Civil War, Camp Ware occu-
pied the church. Two unknown Civil War
soldiers, deaths from the hospital at near-
by Burgh Westra, are buried in the grave-
yard. Over the years the church grounds
have grown to 31 acres. Today, this ancient
burying place is a leafy haven imbued with
beauty and serenity. Docents on site to ori-
ent visitors to the history, architecture and
horticulture of this sacred landscape. The
Episcopal Diocese of Virginia, owners.

Nesting
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Sandhill
142 Lookout Lane, Dutton

The first house on this bluff over-

looking the Piankatank was built in
1923. The current owners bought it 14
years ago and have rebuilt the house on an
expanded footprint, creating lovely views
from most rooms and display space for
memorabilia, some of which dates back to
Indian occupation. Interior highlights in-
clude an 1827 seascape by Peter Westen-
berg, botanical prints over the grand piano,
and a cactus plant in the river room that is
almost 20 years old. The owner of Sandhill
was a former postmistress of Dutton who
collected the 1857 post office boxes when
they were replaced. These vintage boxes
are on display, along with two generations
of toy collections. Grounds include a 16 x
24> screened pavilion for outdoor living.
Nancy and Woody James, owners.

Westerley

B Transportation by shuttle from Sand-

hill. Situated on a high bluff, Wester-
ley takes full advantage of a panoramic
view of the Piankatank River. Built in
2009 by a two-physician couple, it has
very large riverside windows that fold back
and open the living room to the Pennsylva-
nia bluestone veranda. The dramatic river
vista follows a two-story entrance hall

B Transportation by shuttle from Brent

and Becky's Bulbs. A Dutch Colonial
home situated among tall pines and maple
trees, Nesting is located near historic Todds-
bury Plantation on the North River. Built in
the mid-1970s, the home has undergone nu-
merous renovations since its purchase by
current owners in 2009. Views of Toddsbury
Creek and the neighboring plantation’s orig-
inal icehouse, which is still in use, are visible
from the entrance. The country lane leading
to Nesting features a variety of old growth
trees, shrubs and flowers. Exterior high-
lights include a well house, and a carriage
house with a small boxwood garden, pergo-
la and fountain. Another courtyard space
behind the main house contains a European-
style fountain and Gothic fencing. The resi-
dence is decorated with eclectic collections
of art, antiquities and ceramics. Nancy
Thomas and Kolene Spicher will be on hand
the day of the tour to talk about their work,
along with an antiques specialist and guest
presentations that will take place throughout
the day to enhance this unique tour. Please
note, artist schedules may be subject to
change. Norris L. Padgett 111 and Thomas R.
Robinsky, owners.

GloucesterVillage.com

"y

The Oldest Living Village in Virginia
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with a curving stair and an inlaid wooden
compass rose in the floor. The semi-circular
hall is decorated with a tall-case clock and a
baby grand piano. Despite the grand en-
trance, family photos and generous play
spaces for the three young children that live
there give the home warmth. Main level
flooring is reclaimed wood from the mid-
19th century. Small touches like the brick
turned in reverse on the front steps revealing
the name of the brick company that made it
(there is a family connection) add charm.
Sarab and Frank West, owners.

Edgewater Farm
395 North River Road, Bohannon

This white clapboard farmhouse with black
shutters and a striking red metal roof is sur-
rounded by water. Located just off Mob-
jack Bay, the main house and grounds reflect
the creativity and playfulness of the owners.
Paintings, sculptures, birdhouses, whirligigs
and grandchild-made stepping stones create
a welcoming environment for visitors and
family alike. The playhouse is a two-story
structure designed as a smaller version of the
main house and is also open for touring. An
antique tractor collection is another unique
feature of the property. Inside, the focus on
family, art and imaginative interpretations
continues. Starting with the checkers ta-
ble on the front porch, which was a school
project, the refrigerator is decorated with a
painting of a great blue heron that is actually
made of floor cloth. The “tiles” in the lava-
tory are a trompe I’oeil painting. The dining
room includes landscapes by Mr. Digges’ fa-
ther and visual souvenirs of “Chilham,” the
British seat of Sir Dudley Digges, an ancestor.
Additional highlights include collections of
quilts and of duck-decoys. Linda and John
Digges, owners.

Places of Interest:

Chesapeake Bay Friendly Teaching Gar-
den at Brent and Becky's Bulbs, 7900 Daf-
fodil Ln., Gloucester. This 8+acre educational

Ikebana Workshops

-
Apr. 25th-26th & S
2015 Sl

for further information

PH 8@4.695.0222

AOVANA FLOVER (‘M/Qf’

Gloucester Va

“Historic Garden Week”’, ;

L/ Afternoon class

and entertaining garden containing over 20
different themed “rooms” shows its visitors
how to incorporate bulbs, perennials, annuals,
grasses, trees and shrubs in an earth-friendly
way that respects the environmental needs of
the Bay and its tributaries. Master Gardener
on site. Open 10 am. to 5 p.m.

Rosewell Plantation Ruins, 5113 Old
Rosewell Rd., Gloucester. Built in 1725 by
Mann Page, Rosewell was the birthplace of
Virginia Governor John Page and was an ar-
chitectural inspiration to Thomas Jefferson,
who often visited. Though the house was
ravaged by fire in 1916, the ruins stand today
as an example of 18th-century craftsmanship.
In 2003, a research fellowship was granted
by the GCV to consolidated landscape re-
cords of the grounds. Open 10 a.m. to 4 p.m.

The Mathews County Visitor & Infor-
mation Center at Sibley General Store,
239 Main St. Offers an introduction to the
history of Mathews County. The store is on
the National Register of Historic Places and
dates from 1810. Open 10 a.m. to 4 p.m.

Tompkins Cottage, Brickbat Rd., Mat-
hews. It is the oldest wooden structure in
the courthouse and was used as a mercan-
tile store starting in 1815 by Christopher
Tompkins, father of Captain Sally Tomp-
kins, the first female commissioned officer
in the U.S. military. Open 11 a.m. to 2 p.m.

Key to HGW Tour Symbols

@ garden emphasis
o lunch offered

conducive for refreshments
bus groups included
designated shuttles
parking available
special activities o important notes
Q included P
first time on GCv

HGW Tour restoration site

- Morning class
10am-noon

2-4pm

aoyamaflowermart@
gmail.com

g

<atBrentand Beékys Bulbs
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The Bulb Shoppe and Gardens
at Brent and Becky’s Bulbs
Open Monday-Saturday, 10°™ to 4P™
7900 Daffodil Lane, Gloucester
(804) 693-3966 x108
www.brentandbeckysbulbs.com

' Comfort |
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Explore true Virginia beauty all day.
Experience true Southern Hospitality.
Stay at Comfort Inn Gloucester.

6639 Forest Hill Avenue

AR Gloucester, Virginia 23061
] Phone: 804-695-1500
www. ComfortinnGloucester. com

INN

[ISTORIC

GLOUCE STER

COURT HOUSE

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org
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SEEYOU IN OCTOBER

Featuring top Virginia wineries,
fine foods, live music, retail vendors
and so much more!

WWW.CLOUCESTERWINEFESTIVAL.COM

3 GLOUCESTER

) #\;% COUNTY

MATHEWS COUNTY
VISITOR & INFO CENTER
In Historic Sibley's General Store

239 Main Street
P.O. Box 1456
Mathews, VA 23109
804-725-4229
mevic@visitmathews.com

___'-_. _[__I ﬂﬁ__'f..-—- =

Every great adventure deserves a great
night’s rest. Start your next one here,
with your friends at Hampton Inn.

Hampton Inn Gloucester
6638 Forest Hill Avenue | Gloucester, VA 23061
1-800-HAMPTON | 804-693-9393
ww.gloucester.hamptoninn.com

[ TATTERSON

3662 New Point Comfort Hwy
Port Haywood, VA 23138

Garden Shop: 804-725-3301
OREENHOURES |

P—

- wwwiattersongreenhouses.com

Wholesale Sales: 804-725-5410
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Wednesday, April 22, 2015
10 a.m.to5p.m. -

Nestled among the wooded banks of the James River and bordering the golf
course of the James River Country Club, this tour features seven private homes and
gardens in the Merry Point Estates neighborhood, a park-like setting and one of the
peninsula’s best kept secrets. Several of the properties offer scenic views of Indigo
Lake and the James River, and all are located within a one-mile radius. A tour ticket
includes admission to the Peninsula Fine Arts Center and the James River Country
Club Golf Museum, the oldest golf museum in the world.

000060

Hosted by
The Hampton Roads Garden Club and
The Huntington Garden Club

Chairman

Chrissy Garner
(757) 810-9701 or
hampton-newportnews@vagardenweek.org

Co-Chairman

Sidney Jordan
(757) 851-3181 or

hampton-newportnews@vagardenweek.org

Tour Information

Tickets: $40 pp. Single-site admission is
$15. Tickets available the day of the tour
at the Peninsula Fine Arts Center. Children
ages 6-12 are half price, must be accompa-
nied by an adult.

Advance Tickets: $30 pp. www.vagard-
enweek.org until April 21 at 5 p.m. or in
Hampton at Barry’s for Hair and Hampton
Stationery; in Newport News at Ander-
son’s Home & Garden Showplace, Rooms,
Blooms & More, Peninsula Fine Arts Center,
Salon Elite, Sisters Unique, Red Feathered
Nest and Chaffin Interiors; in Yorktown at

Ken Matthews Garden Center and Colonna
and Co. Tickets are available by mail: send
a check payable to HGC by April 10 to
Chrissy Garner, 635 Snug Harbor Lane,
Newport News, VA 23606.

Combo ticket: Back by popular demand,
the Newport News-Hampton and Wil-
liamsburg tours are offering a discounted
joint tour ticket for $60. This special offer
is only available online through 4/18 at
www.vagardenweek.org.

0 Complimentary from 1 to 3 p.m.
in the Bowditch garden, 3 Merry Lane,
weather permitting.

Peninsula Fine Arts Center (PFAC),

101 Museum Drive from 11:30 a.m. to
1:30 p.m. Includes a luncheon box
hand-painted by local artists for $20, or
$10 without a painted box. A limited num-
ber of additional painted boxes available
for purchase separately on the day of the
tour. Wine and beverages available for pur-
chase throughout the day. For reservations
and menu options, contact the Peninsula
Fine Arts Center at (757) 596-8175, or
Joan Dobson at jdobson@pfac-va.org.
Prepaid reservations required by April 16th.
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Facilities: Restrooms are available at the
Peninsula Fine Arts Center. No restrooms
are available for public use at the tour homes.

Information Centers:

Newport News Visitor Center
(757) 886-7777 or
WWW.NEWPOIt-News.org

Hampton Visitor Center
(757) 727-1102 or www.visithampton.com

0 Gardener’s Workshop Farm, 20 Miller

Road, Newport News: This small pri-
vate flower farm, owned by Lisa Ziegler,
supplies cut flowers to local florists, Colo-
nial Williamsburg, several grocery stores
and to customers who buy shares of their
crop. Tour ticket holders are invited to visit
from 10 a.m. to 5 p.m. Flower seeds, Lisa’s
books and supplies for sale at the market-
place and on the farm. Lisa will present
“Grow for Beauty and Pollinators” at PFAC
at 1:30 p.m. Book signing for her new book
Cool Flowers following. www.shoptgw.
com or (757) 877-7159.

Q James River Country Club and Golf
Museum, 1500 Country Club Road.
Located in the clubhouse at James River
Country Club, the Golf Museum opened on
July 2, 1932. Founded by Archer M.
Huntington, it is the oldest golf museum in
the United States, having opened four years
before the USGA started collecting artifacts.
Most of the artifacts on display date back to
before the 1930s. Free with tour
ticket. www.jamesrivercountryclub.com or

(757) 595-3327

e Peninsula Fine Arts Center, a mar-

ketplace and wine-and-cheese-re-
ception, 101 Museum Drive. An affiliate of
the Virginia Museum of Fine Arts, the center
offers an ever-changing array of national
traveling exhibitions and regional artworks,
as well as events and studio classes for chil-
dren and adults. During Historic Garden
Week, enjoy “The Original Art 2014-2015:
Celebrating the Fine Art of Children’s Book
llustration.” This juried exhibition show-
cases original artwork from the year’s best
children’s books published in the U.S.
llustrations are displayed alongside the
printed books. Free admission with tour
ticket. Join us for “Flowers After Hours,” a
wine and cheese reception and silent auction,
from 5 p.m. to 7 p.m. The Marketplace
will remain open until 7 for ticket holders to
this event. Tickets are $10 the day of the
tour at the Peninsula Fine Arts Center or by
mail. Check payable to HGC by April 10 to
Chrissy Garner, 635 Snug Harbor Lane,
Newport News, VA 23606. www.pfac-va.
org or (757) 596-8175

0 Christopher Newport University,
Pope Chapel. The first chapel to
be built on a public school campus in 50
years, CNU’s Pope Chapel opened in Febru-
ary 2013. Welcoming people of all faiths,
the 10,000-square-foot building stands at
the entrance to the University and enriches
campus life through religious activities,
lectures, musical performances and other
special events. Docents available for tours.

0 The Mariners’ Museum, 100 Mu-

seum Drive. America’s National
Maritime Museum includes the USS Moni-
tor Center, home to the Civil War ironclad’s
iconic gun turret. The museum has over
35,000 maritime artifacts, including ship
models, paintings and small craft. Located
on a 550-acre park that features a 5-mile
hiking trail. $2 off an adult admission with
a tour ticket through Sunday, April 26,
2015. This offer is not valid with any other
discounts. www. MarinersMuseum.org or
(757) 596-2222

0 The Marketplace at Peninsula

Fine Arts Center — New this year,
a vendor market featuring art, garden
accessories, home decor, and much more is
open to all tour attendees from 10 a.m. to
5 p.m. Free admission.

o Newport News Master Gardeners

available to answer questions in selected
gardens and Master Oyster Gardeners of
the Tidewater Oyster Growers Association
onsite throughout the day. Learn about
the many aspects of oysters and oyster
gardening.

Directions: From 1-64 East or West: take
exit 258A, J. Clyde Morris Blvd. South
(Rt. 17). Travel 2.5 mi. to the intersection
of Warwick Blvd. and J. Clyde Morris Blvd.
(Avenue of the Arts). Continue straight
through the intersection and take the first
left onto Museum Dr. Follow signs to the
parking lot of the Mariners’ Museum.

0 Available only at The Mariners’

Museum, 100 Museum Drive, ad-
jacent to the Peninsula Fine Arts Center.
Visitors are urged to park there and take a
shuttle. No parking is available at the
homes. Look for tent and shuttle bus signs.

Ticket price includes admission to the
following 7 private homes and gardens:

41 Madison Lane South

B Set on a wooded lot in the heart of

Merry Point, this home is built on
land that has stayed in the same family for
four generations. The owner’s grandfather
built the original house. It was torn down in
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41 Madison Lane

2011 by the current owner, a builder, in order
to construct this traditional coastal-cottage
style home. Deep porches view Martin’s
Pond in front and provide inviting outdoor
living overlooking the golf course in the rear.
The front portico features a dramatic pine
barrel-vaulted ceiling. The interior features
horizontal lapboard wainscoting in the din-
ing room and 10-foot ceilings throughout
the first floor. Oversize moldings and trim
and a dramatic coffered ceiling in the great
room cement the look. Interesting furnish-
ings include a ¢.1880 prime school cut board
from an old schoolhouse in Scotland in the
front office, and a large wood truss table in
the kitchen. Artwork by the owner’s daugh-
ter includes a charming egret study in char-
coal in the powder room. Outside, coast-
al-themed plantings connect the landscape
to the structure, featuring St. Augustine turf
and a view over the natural pond to Madi-
son Lane. Mr. and Mrs. Tony Reed, owners.

26 Jacobs Lane

This traditional painted brick home

was built in 1950 and remodeled
twice, in 1964 and then 1987. The current
owners have recently updated the kitchen
and dining room décor. The kitchen fea-
tures an unusual wallpapered ceiling and
hand-made backsplash tiles designed by the
Poddery in Mathews. Just off the kitchen, a
“tavern effect” design creates a breakfast

room overlooking the garden. English and
Virginia antiques mix with family heirlooms
throughout the home. In the dining room is
a matched set of c. 1850 antique chairs re-
produced in 1700s Hepplewhite style. A
collection of green and flowered majolica
pottery highlights collections of English
porcelains. Original art by local and region-
al artists enhances the interiors; of note are
paintings by Norfolk artist Janice Gay
Maker, Newport News artist Brian Murphy
and Nelson County artist Gray Dodson in
the living room. A former Richmond neigh-
bor, Don McAdoo, is represented with a
painting of the Wright Brothers’ loft in the
family room. The powder room features a
unique painting of frog farmers that was
smuggled over the Chinese border into
Hong Kong. A second-floor bath displays a
landscape mural painted by the owners’
daughter at age 14. The game room houses
a Brunswick billiard table with inlaid
walnut, a jukebox and original photographs
by the owner. Informal gardens include
oak-leaf hydrangeas, hollies, peonies,
daylilies, pachysandra and Leyland cypress.
Dr. and Mrs. James A. Wassum, owners.

3 Merry Lane

B Built in 2012, this home exemplifies

Southern traditional architecture
with plank siding, 10-foot ceilings, planta-
tion shutters and gracious moldings
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throughout. Storied art and decorative pieces
abound. In the foyer stairwell are two 100+
year-old silk hangings brought out of
Burma by the owner’s mother during World
War II. The focal point in the dining room is
a large oval mirror with a frame created by
local glass artist Ali Rogan out of broken
china and crystal pieces salvaged when a
dining room table collapsed. The current
dining room table houses a large silver
epergne given to the owner’s father by the
Virginia State Chamber of Commerce. A
federal duck-stamp collection adorns one
wall of the large family room, where a wall
of windows looks out on a covered porch
with an outdoor kitchen and dining area.
The backyard boasts a landscaped pool
with a mix of annuals, perennials and
shrubs within the fenced area, including
daisies, hydrangeas, floribunda roses,
gardenias, Knock-out roses, loropetalum,
golden spirea and potted ferns. Sculpted
beds with hollies, sweet baby magnolias,
daylilies, limelight hydrangeas and
lavender are carved out of the lawn beyond.
Myr. and Mrs. Willits H. Bowditch, Jr., owners.

4 Little Bluff Road

As the address hints, this 1961 Cape

Cod sits on a bluff overlooking the
James River. Gardens featuring heirloom
camellias, hydrangeas, daylilies, Knock-out
roses, Japanese maple, crepe myrtles, and
Lenten roses frame the view. Three years
ago, the owners added a front patio
landscaped with sweet-scented gardenias to
welcome visitors. The slate-and-brick rear
patio is lined with hostas. Decorative
landscape stones with special significance to
family members are integrated into the rear
beds, including a “Hokie stone” from a
Virginia Tech quarry and another from a
1735 Pennsylvania farmhouse. A formal
garden with brick pathways was removed
to create lawn space and a cottage garden
on the side of the home. An avid gardener,
the owner starts seeds and crafts wire
“baskets” in his garden shed to protect his
seedlings when planted. The emphasis on
flora is continued inside the home, where a
mural by Barb Chisholm evokes the
owner’s Italian heritage in the kitchen,
which was remodeled in 2002. Family
heritage is honored through-out the home,
including some furnishings from a
family-run oceanfront hotel in Ocean City,
Maryland. Dubbed the “slate room” due
to the flooring, the family room features
views of the gardens and a bar hidden
behind paneled walls. Dr. & Mrs.
William S. Gillen, owners.

1 Merry Circle
E Under a canopy of

tall pines and hardwoods lies an en-
chanting garden along the shores of Indigo
Lake. The modern brick-and-frame home
nestled in the center was build in the mid-
1980s. The current owners have reworked
the landscape over the past eight years, en-
hancing and refining the plantings and

VIRGINIA LAND AND HOMES

Fine homes with beautiful gardens

Bo PARRISH
GRI, CRS, ASSOCIATE BROKER

tel: 757.873.2220
cell: 757.715.2228

Visit: BoParrish.com

732 Thimble Shoals Blvd., Suite 101

Newport News, VA 23606
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For the finest homes and
gardens in Virginia...

VIRGINIA
BESTof

Readers’ Choice

...call Coastal Virginia’s finest
Real Estate Agency.

Call us today 757.223.7478
11835 Fishing Point Drive, Newport News, VA 23606

@ WWW.ABBITTREALTY.COM m
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viewscapes. An imposing round bed domi-
nates the driveway; retaining walls sur-
round two large holly trees, azaleas, hy-
drangeas and gardenias. A brightly painted
open spherical sculpture titled “Great Balls
of Fire” was created by the owners out of
repurposed ironwork and provides contrast
with the plantings. A Japanese maple, crepe
myrtles and mahonia frame the front of the
house. “Almost a Fence,” created by the
owner out of fireplace grates, marks the end
of the driveway. The large side yard is plant-
ed with oak-leaf hydrangeas, ligustrum,
magnolias, azaleas and gardenias. Rock-co-
vered paths lead around to the rear of the
home, where tiered decking looks out over
the lake and the James River beyond. An-
other playful garden sculpture, dubbed “A
Plumb Line,” sits among peonies. Hostas,
ferns, clematis and soft caress mahonia
surround the deck, with containers of
herbs and a contemplative sculpture to en-
tice the visitor to rest and enjoy the view.
Dr. and Mrs. Arthur Greene, owners.

3 Merry Circle

B Sited on a peninsula, this 1968 brick

home features water views from
three sides of Indigo Lake and the James
River beyond. The views are enhanced and
framed by extensive gardens accessible by
walking trails in this 2.25-acre park-like
setting. Developed over decades by the pre-
vious owner, gravel trails lead through in-
formal woodlands planted with azaleas,
rhododendrons, dogwoods, camellias and
magnolias, among other flora. A spacious
lawn leads to further plantings along the
lakeshore, and a four-level pond complete
with wooden bridge surprises upon reenter-
ing the woods. Further surprises await
inside the home, where the owners have
chosen deeply colored walls to provide a
dramatic backdrop for their art collection
and contemporary furnishings, including
several paintings by Karen Eide and a
land- scape by Addison Hodges. A gallery
effect is achieved, with abstract, folk and
textiles mixing with sculpture and musical
instruments, including a full-size Czecho-
slovaki- an carved bass. Several acquisitions
were inspired by stories and literature
especially beloved by their children, which
adds a whimsical element to the decor.
Dr. and Mrs. Andrew Burton, owners.

6 Merry Circle

Sited on two naturally wooded acres
fronting Indigo Lake, this gray frame
home was built in 1950. Purchased in 1986,
the current owners redesigned and remod-
eled it for lakefront living. A curving drive-
way approaches the house under tall pines,

oaks and cedars with cool mossy beds be-
low. Informally landscaped, there are En-
glish boxwoods at the entrance with aza-
leas and camellias flanking the home. The
foyer opens to the living and dining room,
with views of the lake through a wall of
windows. Traditional furnishings comple-
ment oriental rugs and Chinese porcelains.
Of note are two ¢.1860 armchairs with
original needlepoint upholstery. Over the
fireplace hangs an oil painting of the own-
er’s azaleas in bloom by Stu Saul of Virginia
Beach. The large deck looks out over the
lake and the hundreds of azaleas, camellias,
and rhododendrons lining its shores. The
garden room, orien- tal-themed guest room
and the master bed- room all have views of
the lake as well. The John L. Potter Home.

Place of Interest:

Lee Hall Mansion, 163 Yorktown
Road. This Italianate brick home was once
owned by Richard D. Lee and is now a his-
toric house museum featuring period décor
and furnishings. It served as Confederate
headquarters during the 1862 Peninsula
Campaign. The grounds were a restoration
project of the Garden Club of Virginia with
funding from Historic Garden Week tours.
Receive $1 off regular admission price on
Thursday, April 23, 2015 only. Closed on
Tuesday and Wednesday. www. Leehall.org
or (757) 888-3371

FINE PORTRAITURE BY

ALICE ‘.‘\ﬂ\R” "ERS

Visit alicewarters.com
or email alicewarters@gmail.com
for more information
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Ladies Boutique

10862 Warwick Blvd.
Newport News, VA 23601
757.595.5776

Find us on Facebook!

“For a community to be whole &
healthy, it must be based on people's
love & concern for each other.”

-MILLARD FULLER,
HABITAT FOR HUMANITY

{r}TOEANK

The Best Bankers. Homerown Banking,

townebank.com MEMEER FDIC

I'GARNER

AR COHNDI G & HEA

“Quality 1s our Policy”

Servicing the Peninsula Since 1986

(757) 930-0000
www.tommygarner.com

KEEPING YOU
COOL ALL

COLONN O.

Better Consignment &
Estate Liquidation

.. 8 Lighting
Linens

4 Primitives
Vintage Collectibles
And more...

Open Tuesdays, Thursdays
and the First Saturday
10:00 to 4:00

Grafton

Next to York Lanes Bowling
4112 George Washington
Memorial Hwy
Yorktown, VA 23692

757-912-4877

colonnacompany@aol.com

£ Like us on Facebook

Expect.......Something different
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SMlLE

— ORTHODONTICS —

ORTHODONTIC CARE FOR CHILDREN AND ADULTS

— 757.874.6655 m——
SCHEDULE A COMPLIMENTARY CONSULTATION

+ NEWPORT NEWS-YORKTOWN - WILLIANSBURG - SMITHFIELD -

WWW.PARKSORTHODONTICS.COM

HOME ¢ GARDEN ¢ L ANDSCAPING ¢ CAFE ¢ BOUTIQUE

Anderson’s

HSH:‘.’:WPLACE

Sometimes
it's okay
to throw rocks
at pretty girls.

HAUSER’S
JE“;EQIQERS

Cily Cenler at Oysler Point = 757-595-4004
www . hausersjewelers.com

11250 JEFFERSON AVE NEWPORT NEWS VA 23601
757.599.3510 W W W.ANDERSONSHGS.COM

Make

£FERGUSON

Bath, Kitchen & Lighting Gallery

FERGUSON.COM

©2014 Ferguson Enterprises, Inc.

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org
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Gina Figghugh Wilbon
FITZHUGH-WILSON
REAL ESTATE

& r'?‘u'#k'nﬁ'.a.-;f the S reer 5

5 .‘a'rn';-:? :h/f}‘f'n’rf.-‘};ﬁff. _p;'r';-;.ﬂ.m,' 5] f-';'f-'."ffi'.'-'v'

11079 Warwick Boulevard
Newport News, Virginia 23601
757-599-1000

Visit the Farm
April 22!
Hampton-Newport
News Tour

Lisa Mason Ziegler’s new book
available from us
and bookstores everywhere!

OWERh

Lisa Mason ;Ziag!ar

Scheduling Programs and
Book Signings Now!
757-877-7159 Local

1-888-977-7159 Toll Free
info@shoptgw.com
Newport News, VA

www.shoptgw.com

B9

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org
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icentury'tech nology
in the hands of true craftsmen.

Great buildings require the craftsmanship of
great builders. Even though we integrate the
latest and most advanced technologies in the
business, we rely on people to carry out our
mission: the relentless pursuit of excellence.

W S——
COMPANY WMIJORDAN.COM

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT | DESIGN BUILD | SUSTAINABILITY

P R

mcdonaldgardencenter.com

Virginia Health Services
“In the care of people you knouw.”

757.596.6268 « www.vahs.com

4| One of the largest
| displays of native
plants in Virginia

~

VIS provides a continuum of

Butterfly Garden care that blends seamlessly from
Children’s Learning one stage of need to another.
Garden

Conservation Garden

Holt Native Plant
Conservatory

Virginia Garden

VIRGINIA

It is nice to know
the best healthcare is

757-595-1900 ° thevim.org

in your neighborhood.

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org

Nestled in the heart of the Shenandoah
Valley and surrounded by three mountain
ranges, Harrisonburg dates to 1779.
Witness to both the Revolutionary and
Civil Wars, historic battlefields and
monuments to fallen soldiers lure many
to Virginia's twelfth largest city. The area
is agricultural, boasts several colleges
and includes a Mennonite population.
This tour highlights the Old Town district,
a section sandwiched between James
Madison University and downtown
Harrisonburg and added to the National
Registry of Historic Places in 2008. Enjoy
older homes filled with antiques, newer
ones with bold colors and trendy decor,
as well as a boxwood garden.

Wednesday, April 22, 2015
10 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Photo courtesy of Catriona Tudor Erler

R

Hosted by
The Spotswood Garden Club

Chairman

Sherry Leffel
(540) 434-5077 or
harrisonburg@vagardenweek.org

Ticket Chairman

Sara Zimmerman
(540) 828-2463 or sarazim2@gmail.com

Tour Information

Tickets: $30 pp. Available at all properties.
Single site ticket is $15.

Advance Tickets: $25 pp. www.vagarden-
week.org or from any Spotswood Garden
Club member and at Rocktown Gift Shop
located inside Hardesty-Higgins Visitors
Center, Ten Thousand Villages, VMRC
Wellness Center, and at Zola’s at the Dayton
Farmers Market.

Directions: From 1-81, take exit 245-B head-
ing west on Rt. 33 to second light. Left
on Martin Luther King Way (previously
Cantrell Ave.). See specific directions to in-
dividual properties.

e Complimentary tea served from 1 to 4
p.m. at the Harrisonburg Elks Lodge,

482 S. Main St. Parking is at the rear of the

building off Paul St. Facilities available.

Ticket includes admission to
the following 5 properties:

487 Myers Avenue

From Martin Luther King Way turn right
onto Paul St. Home is on the corner of
Myers and Paul. What happens when
a young family moves into a Williams-
burg-style home and adds an ultra-contem-
porary wing? Designed by the owner, the
new vaulted area accommodates a gour-
met kitchen fitted with concrete count-
ers, Viking appliances and custom espres-
so-finished cabinetry. The industrial look
continues with an open curved staircase
supported by exposed steel. Wood ceilings
and floors along with a Palladian window
complete the look. A loft area overlooks
the kitchen and houses living space dubbed
“kids’ cave” and “man cave.” The sophis-
ticated sound system is located in this area.
The “girl cave” is on the lower level, where
Mrs. Seefried teaches fitness classes. Bicy-
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205 Campbell Street

cle enthusiasts, the owners have converted a
former eat-in kitchen into a bike room open-
ly displaying a collection of high-end bikes.
Highlights of the colonial portion of the
house are random-width pegged oak floors
and elaborate woodwork. Neutral colors
provide a backdrop for displaying artwork
and objects collected during their travels, in-
cluding a carved nativity set from Togo and
an Italian chess board. The family is athletic,
but also musical. They practice in the living
room, which contains a baby grand piano,
drum set and other instruments. Dr. and Mrs.
Andrew Seefried, owners.

551 Myers Avenue

Continue south on Myers from previous
home. “I design, Tom executes,” says
Tassie Pippert, a phrase that keeps recur-
ring as one tours this home and gardens.
From the interior cabinetry and furniture
to landscaping and the outdoor kitchen,
this couple did it all. A certified chef and
wine specialist, Tassie filmed her cook-
ing show for the local PBS station in her
state-of-the-art gourmet kitchen. Its many
amenities include commercial appliances,
angular granite island, pastry station, cap-
puccino bar and four sinks. Tom designed
and installed a fully integrated sound,
lighting and video system so a movie being

screened in the theatre can be broadcast to
TVs in other parts of the house. Wine cellar,
pool table, dining table, even the bed in the
master bedroom are all Tom’s handiwork.
While the interior is noteworthy, the back-
yard has received a lot of recent attention,
transforming it into park-like setting. Stone
paths lead to a screened pavilion and bocce
court. There are babbling streams and a ci-
gar bar. A rocking bench built by Tom from
his grandfather’s pattern invites lingering. A
small stage provides space for performanc-
es, a wedding or screening outdoor movies.
Tom and Tassie Pippert, owners.

311 Paul Street

From Myers Ave. turn west onto Paul.

Custom built in 1939, the home was
designed by noted Virginia architect Samuel
Collins. The current owners are fortunate
to have copies of his drawings. Original
floors are random-width oak. Two staircases
lead to the second floor. Chippendale-style
trim accents much of the exterior. The ad-
dition of an oversized kitchen with a bank
of windows overlooking the gardens speaks
to today’s lifestyle. With creativity and a
Florida-style sensibility, the owners have
merged colonial architecture with their own
tastes, making for an unexpected and de-
lightful décor. Wicker furniture painted me-
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tallic bronze fills the living room. A trea-
sured game table hand-crafted by Geri’s
brother sits by a window. French doors,
dentil trim and original fireplaces provide
authentic details. Equally as impressive as
the home itself, the gardens offer the visitor
a visual treat. Designed in 1990 by Char-
lottesville landscape designer Jack Douglas,
the sloping yard is terraced into three divi-
sions separated by dry-stack limestone
walls. Lighted steps provide access among
the gardens. A vine-covered pergola an-
chors the rear while a hot tub and garden
house complete the structures. Massive
boxwoods reflect colonial charm. Of spe-
cial note is the impressive American elm
planted shortly after the house was built,
the arms of which shelter the back brick patio.
Chuck and Geri Barkers, owners.

205 Campbell Street

Continue on Paul to Mason. Turn

right to corner of Mason and Camp-
bell. From the cut glass surrounding the
front door to the specially designed oak
flooring and original pocket doors, this
1905 home is impressive. Of special note
are curved glass front windows. While the
architecture is grand, the furnishings steal
the show. Cannie is the 7th generation of
granddaughters descended from the 4th Su-
preme Court Chief Justice John Marshall.
Museum-quality family antiques fill the
rooms; some date to post-Revolutionary
War days, including the very bed John Mar-
shall slept in. Along with a massive armoire
of the same era, these pieces furnish the
room of 11-year-old daughter Caroline.
Son Isaiah sleeps in Cannie’s childhood
spool bed. Architecture and furnishings
aside, the Campbell home is first and fore-
most a family space. Contemporary uphol-
stered pieces sit alongside centuries-old an-
tiques; the kitchen sports an updated
black-and-yellow color scheme. The attic
has been finished to look like an urban loft.
Note its curved chimney. Art collected from
travels to Haiti, Mexico and Africa enhance
the décor. Gardens filled with vintage box-
woods continue the charm. Raised vegeta-
ble beds, perennial borders and lilies sal-
vaged from Cannie’s mother’s garden
complete the backyard retreat. Paul and
Cannie Campbell, owners.

Harrisonburg Elks Lodge,
482 South Main Street

B Complimentary tea served from 1 to 4

p.m. The local Elks were chartered in
1899 and moved into this graceful structure
in 1929. A bronze elk statue donated to the
club in 1931 stands squarely in front of the

building and has become a local icon. Box-
woods and mature trees fill the gardens.
The lodge began life as a private Itali-
anate-style home c. 1875. It is noted for its
hip roof capped by a belvedere for enjoying
the views. It displays a bracketed cornice
and segmental windows. The present facade
was added later, transforming the Italianate
architecture into a Greek-Revival style with
a two-story portico supported by massive
fluted Doric columns. The building is now
on the National Register of Historic Places.
Note: Parking is in the rear. BPOE Elks
Lodge No. 450, owners.

Place of Interest:

James Madison University Arboretum
and Botanical Gardens, 780 University
Blvd. A 125-acre urban botanical preserve
located within the city of Harrisonburg
and the campus of James Madison
University. Features native plants of the
mid-Appalachians (woodland wildflowers,
azaleas, and rhododendrons), an oak-
hickory forest, a lowland swale, herb
and rose gardens and a wetlands garden.
The only arboretum located on a public
university campus in Virginia, it is a center
for the conservation, enjoyment, and
interpretation of plants and ecosystems
of the Shenandoah Valley, and serves as
an outdoor biology Ilaboratory and
environmental educational center with
tours, seminars and other public programs.

(540) 568-3194. Tours available.

A recent study estimates
the total economic inpact
in Virginia of
Historic Garden Week
over the last 45 years
to be

25 million
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Gommunity

It’s our family group, our social group, our
shared heritage, our common ideas,
our shared values, our pattern for daily life.

Whether you are sixty-five or more, planning for yourself or a family
member, the Community you choose makes a difference in how you
enjoy your retirement. At Bridgewater Retirement Community it’s all
about that sense of community, that “welcome home” feeling you get,
even if you have never been here before.

We would love to share our community with you!
Come for lunch, or just for a visit.
Call 1-800-419-9129 or 540-828-2512 and we will be glad

to set up a time convenient for you.

@ N

BRIDGEWATER

RETIREMENT COMMUNITY

www.brc-online.org 302 North Second Street, Bridgewater, VA 22812

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org
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SUNNYSIDE RETIREMENT COMMUNITY

Pore Thon a o&nfw&? of oa/m}ngz.

=

aking views. Abundant choics
Carefree lifestyle.

| Bréatht

Experience one of Virginia's premier continuing care
retirement communities. Arrange your complimentary,
overnight Staycation* today. See for yourself why
our experience ranks us among the best.

*Certain restrictions may apply.

A
ok
. o7,
Sunnyside *
3935 Sunnyside Drive | Harrisonburg, VA 22801
540.568.8411 or 800.237.2257 =

rrrrrrrrrrr

www.SunnysideCommunities.com

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org




Sunday, Ma"r}aay
and Tuesday
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Berkeley Plantation:

Tammy Radcliff

(888) 466-6018 or
info@berkeleyplantation.com
www.berkeleyplantation.com

Shirley Plantation:

Randy Carter

(804) 829-5121 or
randycarter@shirleyplantation.com
www.shirleyplantation.com

Westover Plantation:

Andrea Erda

(804) 829-2882 or
info@westover-plantation.com
www.westover-plantation.com

$45 pp. www.vagardenweek.org.
Combo ticket allows access to the grounds
and gardens at Berkeley and guided house
tours of the mansion’s 1st floor and base-
ment; the grounds, gardens and eight origi-
nal outbuildings at Shirley Plantation with a

self guided house tour including the 1st floor,
2nd floor landing and porticos; the grounds
and gardens at Westover Plantation as well
as a tour of the downstairs interior, which
is open especially for Historic Garden Week.
Additionally, combo ticket includes a tour of
nearby Westover Episcopal Church. Single
site admission is available for $20 pp.

$15 pp with advanced reservations

from 11 a.m. to 1 p.m. on Sunday,
Monday and Tuesday at Westover Church.
To make a reservation, visit westoverepisco-
palchurch.org/2015-garden-week-box-
lunch-orders/ and click on “HGW lunch”
and follow prompts.

Heading East into Richmond
on I-64: From 64, take 1-295 South around
Richmond. Take Exit #22A onto Scenic Rt.
5. Heading West on 1-64 from Williamsburg:
Take Exit #211 (Rt. 106 south). Follow to
Rt. 5. From Williamsburg (scenic route):
Take Rt. 199 to Monticello Rd. exit and fol-
low it west until it merges with Rt. 5 west
toward Richmond.

Q Ample parking is available at all three

plantations, as well as Westover Church.
Bus groups should make prior arrangements
for tickets and parking prior to arrival.

o On Sunday, April 19, Shirley will have
Afternoon Tea with Mrs. Carter. Join
Mrs. Carter in the boxwood gardens at Shir-
ley Plantation for afternoon tea complete
with tea sandwiches, pastries, and Shirley
Plantation jams. The cost is $30 per person
and does not include a tour. 2 p.m. and 4
p.m. Email Mrs. Carter at laurennmurphy@
yahoo.com to make reservations.

Q On April 19-21, Shirley Plantation
Foundation will be selling plants from a
local nursery on the garden terrace.

o On Monday, April 20, Berkeley will offer
an Afternoon Tea. Sip tea and enjoy
finger sandwiches, scones and pastries in the
midst of the beautiful spring gardens at his-
toric Berkeley Plantation. Includes guided
house tour and self-guided garden tour. 2:00
p.m. and 4:00 p.m. The cost is $30 per person.
Call 888-466-6018 to reserve your space.

o Evening reception at Westover on Tues-
day, April 21, for $100 pp. Event sells
out at 50 people. For more information and
to make reservations (804) 829-2882 or
info@westover-plantation.com.

The site of the first official Thanksgiving
in 1619, Berkeley is also the birthplace of

GARDENS
ESTATES
ART
ANTIQUES
WINE
FOOD
HUMOR
DOGS
CONSERVATION
HORSES
FISHING
SAILING
SHOOTING
BOATING
HUNTING

Benjamin Harrison V, signer of the Declara-
tion of Independence and three-time gover-
nor of Virginia. The estate is the birthplace
of William Henry Harrison, ninth president
of the United States, and ancestral home of
his grandson, Benjamin Harrison, the 23rd
president. Taps was composed here when
General McClellan headquartered 140,000
Union troops on the property for two
months in 1862. The original Georgian
mansion, built in 1726 of brick fired on the
plantation, occupies a landscaped hilltop
site overlooking the historic James River.
The date of the building and the initials
of the owners, Benjamin Harrison IV and
his wife Anne, appear in a datestone over
a side door. The mansion is said to be the
oldest three-story brick house in Virginia
that can prove its date and the first with a
pediment roof. Five terraced gardens lead-
ing from the house to the river were dug by
hand before the Revolutionary War. Many
hundred-year-old trees grace the restored
boxwood garden offering breathtaking
vistas of the James River. On the adjacent
farmland, sheep graze in the distant rolling
hills on this nearly 1000-acre plantation.
The Malcolm E. Jamieson family, owners.

Shirley Plantation is home to eleven gener-
ations of one family who continue to own,
operate and work Virginia’s first plantation.
Established only six years after John Smith’s
settlement at Jamestown in 1607, Shir-

800.734.2980
TheVirginiaSportsman.com
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ley Plantation is the oldest family-owned
business in North America, dating to 1638.
The present mansion was begun in 1723 as
a wedding present for Elizabeth Hill and
John Carter, eldest son of Robert “King”
Carter. The mother of Confederate General
Robert E. Lee, Anne Hill Carter, was born
at Shirley and married Revolutionary War
hero “Light Horse Harry” Lee in the Great
House parlor. Considered by many to be the
most intact colonial estate in America, the
Great House is largely in its original state
and features a three-floor, square-rigged or
“flying” staircase in the main hall. Still lived
in by direct descendants of the first owner,
Edward Hill, the guided tour of the Great
House highlights stories from the Hill Car-
ter family including several occasions when
the property was saved by the hard work,
dedication and humanity of the Carter
women. Formal gardens, eight original co-
lonial outbuildings and commanding views
of the James River complete this majestic
setting. Gift Shop on site. The Charles Hill
Carter family, owners.

Westover Plantation
7000 westover Road

William Byrd II, author, diarist, colonial
leader and founder of the cities of Peters-
burg and Richmond, built the house, one
of the finest examples of Georgian archi-
tecture in America, around 1730. The
house’s special charm lies in its elegant yet
extremely simple form and perfect propor-
tions. Of interest are the steepness of the
roof, the tall chimneys in pairs at both
ends of the main house, and the elaborate
doorway, which continues to be recog-
nized as “the Westover doorway” despite
its adaptation to many other buildings and
homes. Shaded by 150-year-old tulip pop-
lars, Westover’s lawn offers a command-
ing view of the James River and majestic
eagles soaring overhead. The grounds are
still protected by wrought-iron gates hung
by William Byrd in 1709 and known to be
the finest set of 18th-century gates in the
country. William Byrd II’s tombstone, in
the center of the walled garden, gives an
interesting account of his life and provides
an insight into the values of his time. The
interior, normally closed to the public, is
noted for the beautiful proportions of the
rooms, ornately carved ceilings, the detail
of the cornice and stairway, and an unusual
black mantelpiece. After the death of Wil-
liam Byrd II’s widow in 1814, Westover
was sold out of the Byrd family. In 1921
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Crane acquired the
property. Today, their great-granddaughter

and her family make it their home and care
for this historic landmark. Westover was
featured on the first Historic Garden Week
in 1929. Rob and Andrea Erda, owners.

Westover Episcopal Church,
6401 John Tyler Memorial Hwy

Between 1611 and 1613, as colonists
moved west from Jamestown, several
small parishes were formed and eventually
merged to become Westover. The original
Westover Church was constructed between
1630 and 1637 on nearby Westover plan-
tation. In 1730 construction of the current
church was completed at its site on Her-
ring Creek, 1.5 miles north of Westover
plantation. The ending of support for the
Episcopal Church by public taxation at the
start of the Revolutionary War in 1776,
followed by the War of 1812, the prejudice
against the Church as an English loyalist
institution, and a declining interest in re-
ligion culminated in a period of desecra-
tion at Westover. For 30 years after 1803,
Westover Church was misused as a barn
and services of the Protestant Episcopal
Church of Virginia lapsed completely in
Charles City County. In 1833, however,
religious services were revived by the Rev-
erend Parke Farley Berkeley, a missionary
sent to Charles City County. At this time
the church structure was repaired and re-
stored, principally through the efforts of the
Harrisons and Carters, owners of Berkeley
and Shirley plantations. Badly damaged by
Federal troops during the Civil War, Westo-
ver Church was once more restored to ser-
vice in 1867 and has been used faithfully
ever since. Worshippers at Westover have
included Presidents Washington, Jefferson,
Harrison, Tyler and Theodore Roosevelt
as well as farmers, plantation owners and
their slaves.
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Richmond and Williams
off scenic Route 5 in
Charles City, Virginia.
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Hosted by
The Leesburg Garden Club
The Fauquier Loudoun Garden Club

Co-Chairmen

Joan Elliott
(540) 882-4478 or
leesburg@vagardenweek.org

Judy Mazzucchelli
(703) 777-8882
leesburg@vagardenweek.org

June Hambrick
(540) 878-8220
leesburg@vagardenweek.org

Tour Information

Tickets: $40 pp. or single site $20. On tour
days, tickets with maps will be available at
tour headquarters, the George C. Marshall
House, 217 Edwards Ferry Rd., 314 E. Mar-
ket St, as well as at each home and garden.

Advance Tickets: $35 pp. www.vagarden-
week.org or by mail before April 17. Send
stamped,  self-addressed,  business-size
envelope, including check made payable to
Leesburg Garden Club to Mrs. Judy Gerow,

40306 Foxfield Lane, Leesburg, VA 20175.
Advance tickets available at the following
locations: Loudoun Visitors Center, The
Leesburg Vintner, Oatlands Gift Shop, all
located in Leesburg, and The Pink Box and
The Fun Shop in Middleburg.

Directions: To Leesburg “Country Tour”:
Rt. 15 south to signs for Rokeby, Oatlands
and Little Oatlands.

o For Leesburg “Towne Tour”: Parking
available in garages, streets and desig-
nated lots near Edwards Ferry Road and
Conwall St., and Ida Lee Park on north King
(Rt.15). Free trollies to the first stop for
“Towne Tour”. For “Country Tour”: Parking
onsite.

Facilities: George C. Marshall House and
Oatlands Plantation Carriage House

Leesburg Flower and Garden Festival
(Saturday and Sunday), and garden

seminars on the patio at the George C. Mar-
shall House.

0 This is a walking/driving tour. We regret
that no motor coaches or buses can be
accommodated.

Ticket price includes admission to the
following 8 private homes and gardens,
and 3 gardens, 11 locations total:

Formerly referred to as Dodona Manor,
this 1820s Federal house with mid-19th
century additions, is situated on 3.8 acres
of gardens on the eastern end of Leesburg’s
Historic District. General George C. Mar-
shall and his wife Katherine purchased the
property in 1941 and lived there until his
death in 1959. During his residency in the
house, General Marshall served our nation
as Chief of Staff of the Army (1939-45), as
Special Envoy to China (1945-46), as Sec-
retary of State (1947-49), as President of
the American Red Cross (1949-50), and as
Secretary of Defense (1950-51). General
Marshall was the architect of the Europe-
an Recovery Plan, known globally as the
Marshall Plan, and was awarded the Nobel
Peace Prize in 1953. He was described as
the “Greatest American of the twentieth
century” by both Franklin Roosevelt and
Winston Churchill. The interior of The
Marshall House displays architectural de-
tails from the Federal, Greek Revival and
Colonial Revival periods. The impressive
property includes almost all of the original
furnishings, which were donated to the mu-
seum by the heirs of Mrs. Marshall. The
landscaping surrounding the residence re-
flects the Marshall era garden. It was re-
searched and planted by the Garden Club
of Virginia, which oversaw its restoration.
The property is on the Virginia Landmarks
Register and is designated a National His-
toric Landmark.

B White columns, portico, sandstone
paving and wrought-iron railings add
a touch of grandeur to the homeowners’
otherwise typical turn-of-the-century farm-
house, which has been in the Patton family
since 1950. Over time, the barn, chicken
coop, ice house and outhouse have given
way to more modern amenities, including
the recent construction of a swimming pool
connected to the house with a raised stone
patio and arbor. High ceilings, central hall,
ceiling fans and mature trees on the east
and south sides help cool the house in the
summer months. Original architectural de-
tails include shutters, panes of wavy glass,
wainscoting, block moldings and warm

honey-colored heart-of-pine flooring. The
rooms are decorated with furnishings ac-
quired during 11 years spent living and
traveling in England, Denmark and Austria,
and pieces reflecting the family’s English
and Bermudian heritage. Woodberry bene-
fits from the beauty and shade provided by
mature hollies, magnolias, a tulip poplar,
crepe myrtles, dogwoods, maples, pine and
the “Jefferson boxwood bushes” which
form a wide crescent in the front garden.
Plantings reflect a long tradition of Lees-
burg Garden Club members exchanging
flowers and shrubs including peonies, day-
lilies, forsythia, althea, daffodils, hellebores,
irises, spirea and the recently acquired Jef-
ferson boxwoods.

Located on the eastern edge of Leesburg’s
Historic District, the house was built in
1796 as a wayside tavern, strategically lo-
cated as a resting place for weary travelers
on the road from Edward’s Ferry, which
crossed the Powtowmack (Potomac) River
to and from Maryland. The property was
part of the Exeter Estate until 1812, when
the parcel of land was given to William
Johnson, the tavern keeper. The original
portion of the house is a two-story brick
masonry structure, in the Federal style, and
consists of the present dining room and an
upstairs bedroom. The dining room was
the original tavern and features 12-foot
ceilings and nine-over-nine casement win-
dows with original colonial-era glass. In
1810 the current living room, and a second
bedroom upstairs, were added to match
the original structure. The living room
also features 12-foot ceilings and original
windows. Below it is a traditional root
cellar. All rooms in the original part of the
house have working fireplaces with origi-
nal woodwork and random-width antique
pine flooring, along with plaster-on-lathing
walls. The house sits on one-third of an
acre. Over 200 years old, this is one of the
oldest homes in Loudoun County.

B Built in 1912, the property now re-

flects several additions by four differ-
ent owners. In the 1970s, the walls around
the front of the house were added. On the
more casual side there is a pool, fish pond
and a fountain. On the other side is a for-
mal rose garden with a large fountain. At
the same time, in the sunroom and family
room, a vaulted ceiling, cherry moldings
and a fireplace were added. In 2008 the



present owners built an extensive deck and
added outdoor cooking facilities and a
breakfast area off the kitchen. They also en-
hanced the landscaping around the home in
preparation for their daughter’s wedding
reception. Of special interest are the sail-
boat in the living room which belonged to
the current owner’s father, and the grandfa-
ther clock and other furniture in the family
room built by the late Louis Irion, a furni-
ture maker from Philadelphia. He is famous
for building many of the White House re-
productions when First Lady Jacqueline
Kennedy refurbished the White House in
the early 60s.There are several paintings by
Sandi Wickersham, done in the primitive
style and Joe Seme, who is well known for
his realist style of painting. There is a large
collection of decoy carvings by an artist
from the Eastern Shore of Virginia, Mark
McNair. Jeffrey Gale, a New England
craftsman, is the maker of the basket collec-
tion in the family room. The tin house in
the family room was made by the owner’s
father, a renowned tinsmith from West Vir-
ginia.

B> This 1899 yellow farmhouse sits on

one acre. At that time it consisted of
the front two rooms, a small kitchen and
two bedrooms above. Since then, the home
has undergone many changes though there
have only been four owners. A 1968 addi-
tion included bedrooms upstairs and a fam-
ily room containing a small stained glass
window, which can be seen from the road.
The current owners bought the home, which
had not been lived in for six years, in Au-
gust 2013. Major renovations took place
through 2014. During construction, a colo-
nial shoe was discovered in a wall and is
now framed in a shadow box. A family
room, mudroom and office were added on
the first floor with master suite, sitting
room, laundry room, bathrooms, and addi-
tional bedroom above. The dining room
table has been in the current owner’s family
for over 100 years. Its use pleases the
94-year-old family matriarch. The copper
chandelier above the kitchen table was
handmade by the owner’s grandfather, a re-
nowned tinsmith from West Virginia. Por-
traits of the owners’ children were drawn
by local artist Mary Hope Worley and hang
in the living room. The back gardens are
creations derived from the previous owner’s
love of flowers. In the 1970s, large rocks
from Limestone Branch and Goose Creek
were placed in the flowerbeds. The red ma-
ple in the front yard is the unbelievable re-
sult of planting a seed from a tree from

across the street in 1970. The new front
porch is a welcome respite and includes
welcoming rocking chairs.

This home sits on Lots 1 & 2 of the

Lowenbach Subdivision, a 120-lot
subdivision platted in 1912 in what was
then considered the eastern suburbs of
Leesburg. After the two lots changed hands
a couple of times, this house was construct-
ed in 1929 as a two-bedroom, one-bath
bungalow with a basement oil-burning fur-
nace. The property, once owned by local
luminary J.T. Hirst, came to be owned by
Rufus and Lucy Wren in 1935. The Wrens
made this the “Wren House” through 41
years of ownership, although they sold off
the rear 22 feet in 1962 to allow construc-
tion of a neighboring house. After a 1976
sale the house was converted to electric heat
and the heating vent in the floor removed.
The current owner purchased the property
in 1986. Renovations in 2011 converted a
narrow glass-enclosed rear porch into the
new living room and the rear bedroom into
a master suite with a screened porch adjoin-
ing both new spaces. The owner, a fine art
photographer and art collector, has filled
the home with a blend of family heirlooms,
fine art, and contemporary pieces, and has
established gardens to have flowers for cut-
ting from early spring through late fall.

MORVEN

YOUR
1000-ACRE
ESCAPE

17263 Southern Planter Ln. | Leesburg, Va. | www.morvenpark.org

Rokeby

B This classic example of a Queen Anne
style house was built in 1894 by the
Norris Brothers for Col. Elijah V. White.
The wraparound porch, sun porch, spa-
cious interiors, unusual mantels, and the
blending of old and new furniture and art
pieces help give this home its character. The
gardens, designed and recently updated by
landscape designer Donna Hackman, maxi-
mize fragrance near windows and sitting
areas and provide long lasting color and in-
terest in all areas. The front and side bor-
ders include the rose Ballerina, abundant
spring bulbs and a large variety of unusual
perennials. The kitchen garden is outlined
with several Justin Brouwers boxwood and
accented by boxwood topiaries. The rear
yard is framed by mature American box-
wood and viburnum, creating a hedge for
privacy. Flowering and fruit trees, a vegeta-
ble garden, a small fish pond garden, stat-
ues and arbors are just some of the treasures
in the rear and side yards.

B Rokeby was built in 1757 by Charles
Binns, the first Clerk of the Court for
Loudoun County, for his young bride, Anne.

Charles was later succeeded by his son,
Charles II. Together, father and son served
consecutively as Clerk of the Court for 82
years. Much of the county business was
conducted at Rokeby until a second court-
house was completed in Leesburg in 1811.
When the British burned Washington during
the War of 1812, citizens hid the Declara-
tion of Independence and other important
federal papers at Rokeby. In the early 1800s,
the property was used by another son, John,
to develop the “Loudoun System of Farm-
ing,” which espoused the revitalization of
farmland by contour plowing and the use of
lime. Thomas Jefferson was impressed by
this system and wrote to several of his asso-
ciates to endorse it. Rokeby is the oldest ex-
isting brick mansion in Loudoun County
and is an example of Georgian architecture.
Its front hall has a magnificent staircase ris-
ing to the third floor, opening on each side
to well-proportioned rooms with high ceil-
ings, large windows and handsome mantels.
The house is furnished with paintings, fine
rugs and objects d’art from the owners’ ex-
tensive travels. The gardens offer a mixture
of old trees and specimen trees planted by
the owners. A pond with a summer house
on its shore defines the southeastern edge of
the lawn, while pastures dotted with mares
and foals outline the western slope. Rokeby
is on the Virginia Landmarks Register and
the National Register of Historic Places.



Garden only. This home is an

example of Federal-style architecture
in Leesburg’s Historic District. Records in-
dicate the original 2-1/2 story brick section
was constructed in 1788. The central brick
sections were built in 1818 and 1834. Orig-
inal woodwork, details and selected floor-
ing have been preserved throughout the
18th- and 19th-century rooms. The 2-story
frame addition was constructed in 2011 by

the most beautiful gardens of this age.” The
property is a National Trust Historic Site.
The Garden Club of Virginia (GCV) funded
restoration of sixty feet of the north garden
wall, based on plans drawn by GCV’s land-
scape architect. In the winter of 1994, there
was severe weather damage to Oatlands’
boxwood, and GCV provided 900 plants,
along with replacement plants over the
course of several years. By 2000, Oatlands
had shifted to testing the Justin Brouwers
cultivar at GCV’s suggestion.

in the raised gazebo that straddles the
garden wall and overlooks cattle grazing
on green fields. The two-acre garden also
includes notable sculpture such as the
well-known 1947 figure by Paul Manship
of Susanna Kneeling at the Water’s Edge,
Wallace Hancock’s The Little Shepherd,
and Mercury (similar to the statue of
Mercury in the rotunda of the National
Gallery of Art). Little Oatlands is on the
Virginia Landmarks Register. The garden
was elected to the Smithsonian Institution
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the current owners to provide a kitchen,

master suite aqd storage. In 2012, thq proj- in 2011. EEATURING PLANTS.
s o i o Dl e s AL AR

GARDENING SUPDLIES,

Loudoun County Joint Architectural Re-

view Board. The formality and symmetry of
the house’s architecture is reflected through-
out the yard and gardens. The yard is orga-
nized in four garden “rooms,” which are
delineated by small ornamental trees, box-
woods and yew hedges. The narrow front
and side yards draw visitors back toward
the second area, which is bounded by the
back porch, herb garden and potting shed.
The central formal garden, surrounding the
focal sculpture of Diana the Huntress, fol-
lows a white and green color palette with
occasional red accents. Beyond the tall yew
hedges is the fourth “room,” which con-
tains a working garden for vegetables, a
cutting garden for seasonal flowers and the
owner’s workshop, also built in 2011.

Garden only. The origin of Oat-

lands’ terraced garden began in the
early 1800s under the ownership of George
Carter. Its four-and-a-half acres, enclosed
by brick walls, served as both a kitchen gar-
den for the Carters and their enslaved la-
borers and an ornamental garden recalling
formal designs found in England. Food
crops included cauliflower, asparagus,
squash and eggplant. An English oak and
boxwood were decorative plantings. In
1903 prominent Washingtonians Edith and
William Corcoran FEustis purchased Oat-
lands as their country home. Mrs. Eustis
immediately began restoring “the old beau-
ty,” as she described it in the book, Historic
Gardens of Virginia. She kept the design
and spirit of the old garden while adding
flowers and ornamentals, statuary and a tea
house. Mrs. Eustis reflected on the blending
of new and old: “...those walls and terraces
have known of gay days and sad; of
romance and grief...It is this atmosphere
that gives the garden its charm, and makes
it speak a different language from that of

Garden only. When Edith and William
Corcoran Eustis bought Oatlands in 1903,
they also purchased the Little Oatlands
property. In the mid-1930s their daughter
and son-in-law, Margaret and David Fin-
ley, moved to Little Oatlands and began
a garden that incorporated their love and
respect for Italian design with their knowl-
edge of horticulture. Under striking allees
of old cedars, sandy paths lead visitors into
boxwood rooms that shelter cool fountains
and stone figures from Italy. Mr. Finley was
the first director of the National Gallery of
Art and a founder of the National Trust for
Historic Preservation. Italian putti stand on
ivy-covered gateposts to welcome guests
into the lower garden. Seating is provided

THOMAS AND TALBOT
REAL ESTATE

LAND AND ESTATE AGENTS
SINCE 1967

#2 S. Madison Street
Middleburg, Virginia 20118
(540) 687-6500

www. THOMAS-TALBOT.com

A Sales Record of Historic Proportion

Morven Park, 17195 Southern Planter Lane.
Built in the 1780s by Governor Thomas
Swann, Morven Park is a magnificent
Greek Revival style mansion with extensive
formal gardens and nature trails. Also on
the grounds is a carriage museum showcas-
ing more than 100 horse-drawn vehicles.
www.morvenpark.org
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Enjoy Oatlands’ Spectacular Gardens

¥
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Exquisite terraced garden, oldest greenhouse in Virginia,
unique specimen trees, charming gift shop and elegant mansion.

Oatlands, a National Trust Historic Site, is on the 2015 Leesburg garden tour.

703.777.3174

20850 Oatlands Plantation Lane, Leesburg, VA 20175

www.oatlands.org
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OUR FIRST AD WAS IN 1980
AND READ...

“To provide a quality of real estate
services that is second to none. To
earn the respect of our customers
and clients and ultimately their
recognition as the best.”

This remains our mission today.

By,

Enearp>
W Ny,
ASSOCIATES

REALTORS®

BUILT AROUND YOU

McEnearney.com
107 N King St, Leesburg, VA 20176
703.738.8282

7 W Washington St, Middleburg, VA 20118
540.687.5490

Equal Housing Opportunity

- Sterling

Design Group LLC

SUZY WATKINS, ASID

INTERIOR DESIGIK COMMISSIONS DESIGN BUILD
FURNISHINGS & WINDOW TREATMENTS

400 Rosedale Court - Suite 100
Warrenton, VA 20186
(P) 540.428.3050 (F) 540.428.3052
www.southstar-sterling.com

BEAUTIFUL
TREES
MAKE

A HOUSE
A HOME.

We're Bartlett Tree Experts,
a 100+ year old tree and
shrub company with global
reach and local roots.
Our services include:
® Tree & Shrub Pruning
® Cabling & Bracing
® Fertilization & Soil Care

® Insect & Disease
Management

@ BARTLETT
TREE EXPERTS

FOR THE LIFE OF YOUR TREES.

Call 877.BARTLETT (877.227.8538)
or visit BARTLETT.COM K12

P53 PRESIDENTIALLINA

America’s first Online Bank

High Everyday Rates .....
Why Earn Less?

www.presidential.com

Virginia Branches

Ballston: 901 N. Stuart St.
Leesburg: 21 Catoctin Circle, SE
McLean: 6707 Old Dominion Dr.
Reston: 1675-N Reston Pkwy.
Rosslyn: 1700 N. Moore St.

Tysons Corner: 1861 International Dr.

Customer Service Center

800-383-6266

(M-F, 8A-10F, Eastern)

Member
FDIC © 1995-2014 Presidential Bank, FSB

Kathleen Vance
(540) 460-3927 or
lexington@vagardenweek.org

Joan Harden

(201) 741-5053 or
lexington@vagardenweek.org

Ann Murchison and Mary Newman
(540) 463-6545 or
lexington@vagardenweek.org

Lexington Visitor Center
106 East Washington St.
(540) 463-3777
www.lexingtonvirginia.com

$25 pp. Tickets available at the
tour properties, Hamilton-Robbins and
the Lexington Visitor Center on tour day.

$20 pp. www.vagarden-
week.org. By mail, before April 15, send a
business-size, self-addressed, stamped en-
velope with a check payable to Blue Ridge
Garden Club to Kathy Lamb, 93 Riverbend

(WERNLYANH,

Dr., Lexington, VA 24450, (540) 463-4665
or kwlamb@embargmail.com. In Lexington,
tickets available March 1 at Hamilton-
Robbins or the Lexington Visitor Center.
Features bluegrass music between 2 to
4 p.m. at Courthouse Square, Two
South Main. Complimentary.

o Garden day lunches available at posted

downtown restaurants.

e A trolley, free to ticket holders, begins

at the Visitor Center and will stop at all
tour properties, although visitors are en-
couraged to walk the Y2-mile tour route
through historic downtown. Lexington Car-
riage Company is available for fee-based
tours.

The House on Fuller Street, a collection

of memories of the people and places in
Lexington’s  African-American neighbor-
hoods, from the days of emancipation,
through segregation, and to the present day.
Initially recorded as oral histories by the
Historic Lexington Foundation, presented
by the author, Beverly Tucker. Historic
First Baptist Church, 103 N. Main St., 10
to 11 am.

“Tax Credits and the Restoration of
Historic Buildings,” presented by Paige
Pollard, founder of the Commonwealth
Preservation Group, a Norfolk-based con-
sulting firm specializing in preservation



J.T. McCrum House

planning and historic rehabilitation. Ms.
Pollard has consulted on numerous projects
throughout Virginia, including tour property
Sheridan Row. The Old Courthouse at Two
South Main, 11 to 11:30 a.m.

e ” A History of Main Street Lexington,”

a presentation on Lexington’s Historic
Downtown, with a focus on its architectural,
educational and commercial history, present-
ed by Eric Wilson, Executive Director of the
Rockbridge Historical Society. The Old
Courthouse at Two South Main, 3 to 3:30

p.m
e Walking Tours of Stonewall Jackson

Memorial Cemetery, conducted by
Visitor Center guides, three distinct tours:
12 p.m., 2 p.m. and 4 p.m.

e Historic Lexington Presbyterian Church

Open House. This Greek Revival build-
ing listed in the National Register of Historic
Places was designed in 1843 by Thomas U.
Walter (architect of the U. S. Capitol dome).
Thomas “Stonewall” Jackson, church mem-
ber and Sunday school teacher, is buried in
the church’s nearby cemetery, now named
for him. 120 S. Main St. Docents on site 10
a.m. to 4 p.m.

0 Campbell House Demonstration Gar-
den, a city residence garden designed,
planted and maintained by the Rockbridge
Area Master Gardeners Association, located
behind Campbell House, 101 E. Washington
St. Master Gardeners on site 10 a.m. to 5 p.m.

0 Stonewall Jackson House Garden, an
heirloom vegetable garden researched,
planted and maintained by the Rockbridge
Area Master Gardeners Association, 8 E.
Washington St. Master Gardeners on site 10
a.m. to 5 p.m.

0 Public Herb Garden, Valley of Virginia
Herb Guild urban garden on Varner

Street, across from the Visitor Center. Herb

Guild members on site 10 a.m. to 5 p.m.

0 Rockbridge Historical Society, one of

the oldest and most active county his-
torical societies in Virginia will be open to
the public on Garden Day, Campbell House,
101 E. Washington St. Docents on site 10
a.m. to 2 p.m.

Q Free parking available at the following

6 sites: Courthouse Parking Garage,
across from the Visitor Center; Methodist
Church/Firehouse lot, 147 S. Main St
McCrum’s lot, S. Jefferson St. at Washington
St.; Roy Smith/Randolph St. lot, Randolph
St. at Preston St.; Henry St. lot, Randolph St.
at Henry St.; Lexington Visitor Center, 106
E. Washington St. Limited street parking is
also available.

Directions: Visitors traveling south should
arrive via US 11 S/ Lee Hwy and exit left
onto 11 S bypass, then exit onto US 60 W/
E. Nelson St. and bear right onto Lewis St./E.
Washington St.; continue to the Lexington
Visitor Center, 106 E. Washington St. Visi-
tors traveling north should enter Lexington
on US 11 N/ Main St. All tour properties and
special activities are located on Main Street
in Downtown Lexington.

Properties are listed from south to north
on Main Street.

Ticket price includes admission to
the following 4 properties plus all
10 Special Activities:

Epitome of the tour’s theme from old

roots, new shoots is this Second Em-
pire-style home built as a residence in 1891
by William G. McDowell, architect of the
Lexington courthouse. The home has since
served as a fraternity house, an apartment
building, and even a church. Grace Presbyte-
rian purchased the property in 1952 for $10

and converted it to both church and parson-
age by adding a sanctuary. In 2012, the cur-
rent owner removed the sanctuary, restoring
Grace House to its original roots and foot-
print. Various rooms were repurposed, such
as the old kitchen, now a pottery studio. The
combination of 12-ft. ceilings and 7-ft. win-
dows creates a light-filled space complement-
ed by original pine floors and a mellow color
palette. Of particular note are the Second
Empire-style arches, the ventilation moldings,
a French-style mansard roof, as well as Japa-
nese embellishments like the reeded details
and pierced work of the staircase. Furnished
with local antiques and artwork, the home
features a wide wraparound porch and lush
gardens, with plants such as merlot redbud,
tricolor beech, black-lace elderberry, dappled
willow and coral-bark maple.

B This 1840/1870 brick home was re-

cently rescued from its mid-century
existence as a tourist home/apartment build-
ing. Assiduously restored, the J. T. McCrum
House is a preservationist’s paradise of 19th
century doorbells and door locks, chande-
liers, original heart-of-pine doors and floor-
ing and Rumford fireplaces. Accenting the
spacious and light-filled rooms are six work-
ing fireplaces with original or replicated
mantels, 6%-ft. windows with original or
reclaimed glass, plus chandeliers from
France, Alabama and the Virginia Gover-
nor’s Home. Examples of repurposing are a
8’ x 10’ mid-1800s sacristy cabinet which is
now a kitchen buffet, and antique vanities
used as sinks in the guest baths. A tour high-
light is the owner’s extensive antique toy col-
lection displayed in a den. Underground, a
wine cellar with 24” thick walls is furnished
with benches made from log joists found in
the kitchen. Upstairs, state-of-the-art bath-
rooms contrast antique rope-beds, walnut
wardrobes and a rocking bench. Outdoors,
shade trees and boxwood enhance original
brick patios. Mr. McCrum, the builder and
first resident of this home built on the 1791
Borden Land Grant property, now resides
250 feet away, across the street, in Stonewall
Jackson Memorial Cemetery. Mr. Charles C.
Hallock, owner.

“Old buildings have souls... and
maybe a ghost, ” says the creator of
the award-winning Sheridan Row, a com-
plex of three condominiums, two of which
are included on the tour, and four retail spac-
es formed from three sections (1789, ¢.1840,

1913) of the Sheridan Building and inspired
by the developers’ dream of creating spa-
cious and environmentally efficient homes in
a walkable historic downtown. Visitors enter
through a soaring glass lobby, made cozier
by the antique quilt display and salvaged
lockers that decorate the space, as well as a
“green” roof. In keeping with their different
ages and use, each condominium has a char-
acter of its own. All include views of Hog-
back Mountain from their rooftop gardens.
The design of the back of the building is
commercial in style to reflect the building’s
use since 1913; the glass entryway was once
an alley. The three-year restoration of Sheri-
dan Row began in 2006. The team included
an architect and an historic tax credit consul-
tant. When a cistern was discovered in the
parking area, archeologists determined that
the cistern “belong[s] to the late eighteenth
century or the early nineteenth century...
constructed soon after the Town of Lexing-
ton was established in 1778.”

B The lobby to this home includes an

original 18th century brick wall and
window. The style of this condominium is
“transitional,” reflecting its 18th century ori-
gins with modern touches. Rooms are graced
with family furnishings and artwork, includ-
ing a dramatic display of black-and-white
photos depicting the history of Lexington.
Of particular note are an original retail
counter used in the kitchen, a re-designed
original fireplace, and the use of solar tubes
as sources of natural light. Allen and Wanda
King, owners.

B The entrance to the penthouse condo-

minium reveals a spacious home with
10-ft. ceilings and the light of numerous win-
dows. Furnished with family art, antiques
and portraiture, the impression is of a spa-
cious Charleston, S.C., home, floating above
the city. The owners’ passion for preserva-
tion is evident in their saving of the original
pine floors, doors and porch, as well as cre-
ative reclaiming, like using a sewing machine
table found in the basement as a powder
room sink base. This former hotel is now the
home to the owners and developers of Sheri-
dan Row. Evidence of its past history in-
clude the original fire door and an attic win-
dow from the 1789 building preserved
behind a living room panel. John and Sallie
Sebrell, owners.



Places of Interest:

Washington and Lee University

The Lee Chapel Memorial Garden
(1933) and Terrace (1977) were restoration
projects of the Garden Club of Virginia with
funding from Historic Garden Week tours.
See the famous Edward Valentine statue of
the recumbent Lee in the chapel, the Lee
family crypt, Lee’s beloved horse Traveller’s
gravesite, and the state-of-the-art Museum.

First Comes
The Design

To Find A Certified
Landscape Designer

Near You, Please Visit
Our Website:

www.vsld.org

R.E. Lee Memorial Episcopal Church
Meditation Garden Completed in 2012,
this public garden includes a stonework lab-
yrinth at the center, patterned after the 13th
c. labyrinth at Chartres Cathedral in France.
123 W. Washington St.

Rockbridge Historical Society One of the
oldest, largest, and most active county his-
torical societies in Virginia will be open to
the public on Garden Day. Campbell House,
101 E. Washington St. Docents on site 10
a.m. to 2 p.m.

George C. Marshall Museum, Virginia
Military Institute 9 a.m. to 5 p.m., admis-
sion fee.

Stonewall Jackson House Jackson’s home
before the American Civil War is now a mu-
seum. 8 E. Washington St., 9 a.m. to 5 p.m.,
admission fee.

VMI Museum, Virginia Military Institute ¢
415 Letcher Ave free admission. ‘ a VSI D

Museum of Military Memorabilia Amer-
ican, British and international displays and
artifacts, 122% S. Main St., 9 a.m. to Sp.m.,
admission fee.

VIRGINIA SCCIETY OF LANDSCAPE DESIGHERS
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For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org
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Find your favorite view..

The beauty of nature is on display—

choose your view of scenic mountains,

floral gardens or lush hillsides.

You'll find cottage and apartment
homes, not-for-profit values,
the potential for fulfillment and the
financial benefits of Life Care.
Call us for a personal tour.

1-800-976-8303
KALEX.Kendal.org

KENDAL

at Lexington

Together, transforming the experience of aging?®

160 Kendal Drive « Lexington, VA 24450

A Not-for-Profit Continuing Care Retirement Community
Serving Older Adults in the Quaker Tradition

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org
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Iﬁe_éhlaw?-April 21, 2015
1 1Q@a.m to 6 p.m. /

. NP
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Hosted by
Hillside Garden Club
The Lynchburg Garden Club

Chairman

Clarkie Eppes (434) 942-2239 or
lynchburg@vagardenweek.org

Tour Information

Headquarters: Oakwood Country Club, 3409
Rivermont Avenue, Lynchburg, VA, 24503.
(434) 384-8181. www.oakwoodcc.net for
directions from Rts. 29, 460 and 501.

Tickets: $30 pp. $10 for single site admission.

Advanced Tickets: $25 pp. www.vagard-
enweek.org or at the Lynchburg Visitor’s
Center, Kroger Pharmacy Boonsboro, Silver
Thistle, The Farm Basket and Virginia Gar-
den Supply. In Forest, at Aylor’s and The
Columns. Day-of-tour tickets available at
the homes with cash or check. Credit cards
for tour tickets will only be accepted at the
headquarters.

o Oakwood Country Club from 11 a.m.
to 2 p.m. Includes a hand-painted
boxed lunch by local artists for $17.50.
Prepaid reservations required by contacting
the Lynchburg Art Club at (434) 528-9434;
lynchburgartclub@gmail.com.
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Food Truck: The Moomaw Garden,
Irvington Springs Farm. Drinks, sand-
wiches and light refreshments for purchase.

Complimentary. Offered in the garden
of the President’s Home of Randolph
College.

Facilities: Oakwood Country Club (Tour
Headquarters), Point of Honor, The Old
City Cemetery and at the Moomaw Garden,
Irvington Springs Farm.

Transportation Information: This is a walk-
ing/driving tour. Guests will provide their
own transportation to the individual sites.

Lectures and demonstrations at the

Moomaw Garden, Irvington Springs
Farm, throughout the day. Ample seating
under a tent will afford guests a chance to rest
and enjoy the presentations. A food truck
and Port-A-Johns on site. Each presentation
will last approximately 20 minutes. Lecture
times: The Art of Flower Arranging. Ideas,
tips and instructions on flower arranging
at 11 a.m. Gardening In Central Virginia:
Creating a Cutting Garden. Soil preparation,
irrigation, pest control, plant selection,
and more at noon. The Art of Flower
Arranging at 1 p.m. Gardening in Central
Virginia: Creating a Cutting Garden at 3 p.m.
and at § p.m.

Ticket price includes admission to the
following 4 private homes and gardens,
the Moomaw garden, and 6 historical
sites — 11 locations in total:

Built c. 1886, this Italianate town home is
attributed to architect R.C. Burkholder, who
designed many similar style homes in Lynch-
burg. Ornamental cast ironwork adorns the
entire front porch and the flat roof above, cre-
ating curb appeal for those on walking tours
of the neighborhood. The house is decorated
with an eclectic mixture of antiques, original
artwork and a vast array of collectibles. Each
room has its own character, starting with vin-
tage-style wallpapers and ending with charm-
ing small adornments. Family heirlooms fill
the home, including a christening gown cro-
cheted by the owner’s grandmother for her
grandsons and a collage of family wedding
photographs. In the library is the owner’s
collection of turn-of-the-century military and
nautical prints, lithographs and other mili-
tary-related memorabilia reflective of his 27-
year career in the Navy. The small but cozy
backyard contains a brick patio with a gar-
den of antique roses and is decorated with a
variety of garden statues, which convey the
homeowners’ love of animals. The patio
is surrounded by wrought-iron fencing,
creating a private sanctuary with picturesque
views of downtown Lynchburg. Sally and Jeff
Schneider, owners.

Although it is located in the heart of down-
town Lynchburg, this 1902 Georgian-Revival
home has a country feel. This Historic District
treasure was purchased by the current home-
owner in 2003 as a surprise Christmas gift for
his wife. All woodwork, mantels and wain-
scoting are original. The family-room ceiling
is a restored canvas painting not to be missed.
Three stunning crystal chandeliers purchased
by the homeowners in New Orleans grace the
main level. One in the dining room is made
from Murano glass and acquired while on
holiday in Venice. Four bedrooms on the sec-
ond floor and four on the third, complete
with playroom and billiard room, make this
home perfect for comfortable large-family
gatherings. The gardens were designed by
Proctor Harvey, local landscape architect,
and are filled with boxwood and hydrangea.
The pool, pool house and gardens were add-
ed in 2009. The carriage house was built in
2012. A playhouse and playground for the
grandchildren are nestled in a corner of this
one-and-a-half-acre property. Carol and Don
Banker, owners.

Garden only. A true working farm and
cutting garden located within the city lim-
its, Irvington Springs Farm has been supply-
ing Lynchburg and surrounding areas with
fresh-cut flowers for many years. The two-
acre property was purchased in 1944 by the
Moomaw family. Since then, four generations
have farmed the two-acre creek bottom. In
1995, the owners began farming flowers on
the land with their six children. Today Kaye
Moomaw says that the gardens are tended
by “five working women and a token man
(or two)!” A popular wedding venue, the
farm produces flowers for sale to local shops,
florists, wholesalers and drop-by custom-
ers. In the peak season, customers can pick
from over 200 varieties of sunflowers, zin-
nias, dahlias, larkspur and blueberries, just to
name a few of the wide variety available. The
owner and her staff will lecture on compost-
ing, soil preparation, irrigation, pest control
and gardening in Central Virginia. A mem-
ber of Hillside Garden Club will conduct a
flower-arranging demonstration, copying a
number of arrangements designed specifically
for Lynchburg’s Historic Garden Week tour.
She will discuss container selection, mechan-
ics and the choice of flower and fillers used
in the home arrangements. Guests are en-
couraged to bring a bag lunch or purchase a
lunch from the food truck stationed on site.
Kaye and Ben Moomaw, owners.

This estate, in the heart of Boonsboro, was
built in 1997 and sits at the end of a long,
curving driveway in the middle of 80 acres.
Constructed of white brick with a contrasting
red metal roof, the architecture was inspired
by houses in Hartsville, S.C., where Mrs.
Christian was raised. The front entrance
hall features several archways that lead into
the formal living room that includes a rock
fireplace. More archways are featured in the
dining room, upstairs and in the rear of the
property. The home is filled with original art,
including paintings by Edward Gay, the own-
er’s great-grandfather, as well as other 20th-
century American artists. An intaglio sculp-
ture by renowned American sculptor, Erastus
Dow Palmer, is a highlight. The furnishings
and rugs have been collected over many years.
The home is sited to maximize the views of a
terrace with mountain in the background, the
fountain, a pool and a covered entertaining
area with an outdoor fireplace. All of these
outdoor spaces are surrounded by a circular
brick wall that leads to more garden areas
filled with indigenous plantings. Melanie and
Lynch Christian 111, owners.
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Royal Oak Farm

5115 Rivermont Avenue

This Georgian home was designed by Lynch-
burg architect Pendleton S. Clark and built
in 1930 by local contractor C. Raine Petty-
john for his family. It is said that Mr. Petty-
john built the house to keep his construction
crews working during the Depression, and
that the fine detail inside and out may be the
result of his intention for them to have plen-
ty of work to do. The house was purchased
in 1983 by Randolph-Macon Woman’s Col-
lege (now Randolph College) to be used as
the president’s house. It is now home to Dr.
Brad Bateman and Cyndi Lee. The furnish-
ings are donations from several alumnae and
friends of the college. The home is adorned
with countless pieces of artwork from the
Maier Museum of Art, Randolph College’s
nationally recognized collection featuring
works by 19th-, 20th-, and 21st-century
artists. Of particular interest is the original
1953 painting Swing Low Sweet Chariot by
renowned Lynchburg artist Queena Stovall.
Also of note is the priceless collection of
“Doughty Birds,” created by English artisan
Dorothy Doughty beginning in the early 20th
century. The collection includes many Amer-
ican birds, including indigo buntings, mock-
ingbirds, goldfinches, quail, warblers, wrens,
hummingbirds, and, of course, cardinals.
President’s Home of Randolph College.

Other local properties open on the tour:

Anne Spencer House
and Garden

1313 Pierce Street

This Queen Anne-style house, a National
Register property, was the home of noted
Harlem Renaissance poet Anne Spencer
(1889-1975). The interior and furnishings
are unchanged from the 73 years the Spencer
family lived there. Many nationally known
Harlem Renaissance visitors, civil rights
leaders and prominent African-Americans
were guests of the Spencers over the years. Mrs.
Spencer had a love for both poetry and
gardening. Her husband, Edward, crafted
a garden for her and garden cottage,
“Edankraal.” The garden is divided into
enchanting “rooms” by a wisteria pergola
and grape arbor. Edankraal was a retreat
for Anne and a source of inspiration for
many of her poems. Beginning in 1983, the
garden was restored toits 1937 appearance by
Hillside Garden Club, which continues
its routine maintenance. The garden has
twice won the Common Wealth Award
from the Garden Club of Virginia. Anne
Spencer House & Garden Museum, Inc.,
owmner. WwWWw.annespencermuseum.com

Miller-Claytor House
and Garden

2200 Miller Claytor Lane

Lynchburg’s only remaining 18th-century
townhouse, the Miller-Claytor House was
originally located downtown and moved to
Riverside Park in 1936. The garden was de-
signed by noted landscape architect Charles
F. Gillette and is typical of the period. The
gardens are a project of the Lynchburg Gar-
den Club and a 2012 winner of the Common
Wealth Award awarded by the Garden Club
of Virginia. www.lynchburghistoricalfoun-
dation.org/millerclaytor

Old City Cemetery
401 Taylor Street

History and horticulture abound in this
beautifully restored public cemetery, estab-
lished in 1806. The entrance gatehouse was
a Garden Club of Virginia Common Wealth
Award project. There is a Confederate section
with over 2,200 graves of soldiers from 14
states. Five small museums are located on the
grounds. Described as a “grave garden,” the
cemetery is an arboretum of historic plants
with specimens botanically labeled, includ-
ing over 200 antique roses, medicinal herbs,
a butterfly garden and pond, shrub garden,
antique daffodils, and hundreds of native and
ornamental trees. The cemetery is a Virginia
Historic Landmark on the National Register
of Historic Places. Open until dusk. www.
gravegarden.org

Point of Honor
112 Cabell Street

(’ Located in Daniel’s Hill overlooking
W the James River, Point of Honor is an
example of Piedmont Federal architecture.
Built ¢. 1815 for Dr. George Cabell, the
house is distinguished by its octagonal facade
and finely crafted interior woodwork. Dr.
Cabell (1766-1823) was a prominent
Virginia surgeon and Patrick Henry’s close
personal friend and physician. He married
Sarah Winston, Patrick Henry’s cousin, in
1792. Inherited by William Lewis Cabell
upon the death of his mother in 1826, the
mansion was renovated in 1828. In 1830,
Judge William Daniel inherited the property.
The mansion has been restored to its original
appearance and furnished with period pieces.
In 1977-78, with proceeds from Historic
Garden Week, the Garden Club of Virginia
began restoration of the grounds. A Virginia
Historic Landmark, Point of Honor is
administered by the Lynchburg Museum
System. Open until 4 p.m. www.pointof
honor.org

Lynchburg 126

Sweet Briar House and Garden,
Rt. 29, 12 miles north of Lynchburg

l\(’ P This plantation was once the home of

Miss Indiana Fletcher Williams, the
founder of Sweet Briar College. Her father,
Elijah Fletcher, purchased the property in
1831. The central portion of the mansion
was built in the early 1790s. The house con-
tains many original and period furnishings
and is home to the president of Sweet Briar
College. Of interest are the boxwood circle
in front of the house and the extensive box-
wood gardens surrounding it. In 2005, the
Garden Club of Virginia restored the arrival
court in the front of Sweet Briar House with
funding from Historic Garden Week tours.
Open until 4 p.m. sbc.edu/museum/sweet-
briar-house

Thomas Jefferson'’s Poplar Forest
1542 Bateman Bridge Road

(’ Built by Thomas Jefferson in 1809 as
N/ his personal retreat, Poplar Forest was
one of only two houses he built. He visited it
several times a year to manage the plantation,
rest, and spend time with his grandchildren.
The design of the house is highly idealistic.
Exterior walls form an equal-sided octagon.
Inside, the space is divided into four elongated
octagons surrounding a perfect 20-foot cube
lit from a 16-foot skylight. In 2009, the exte-
rior restoration was completed, and the interi-
or work continues. Jefferson integrated man-
made and natural features into his landscape
design for Poplar Forest. In addition, he inter-
preted a five-part Palladian plan: a central
structure flanked by two wings ending in pa-
vilions, but Jefferson substituted double rows
of paper mulberry trees for the right wing and
earthen mounds for the pavilions. Through
the support of the Garden Club of Virginia,
the historic landscape on the north side of the
house is being transformed back to Mr. Jeffer-
son’s original vision. www.poplarforest.org
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Boonsboro Shopping Ctr., Lynchburg
434.384.3882 thesilverthistle.com

Free Admission on Garden Day

Guided Tours

Special Floral Arrangements

Hearth Cooking Demonstrations
Gift Shop Sale

Complimentary Tea & Refreshments

112 Cabell Street
Open 10 - 4, Monday - Saturday
Noon - 4 pm, Sunday

] LYNCL;BURG
MUSEUM SYSTEM
(434) 455 6226 or (434) 847-1867

www.Pointgf Honor.org

f/ LynchburgMuseum ! LburgMuse

Interiors by

Wreret

' DOWNTOWN
Design Center

139 12th Street, Downtown Lynchburg
434.384.6844

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org
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Antique Rose
Festival

OLp City CEMETERY
Lynchburg, Virginia

SATURDAY <2 MAY 9, 2015

www.gravegarden.org

farm core]

2008 langhorne road, lynchburg
thefarmbasket.com 434.528.1107

4925 @oonsﬁoro Rpcu{
Lynchburg, VA 24503
434-385-1660

www.isabellasitalian.com

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org



Vagnia Gaslen Supply

4614 Boonsboro Rd.
Lynchburg, VA 24503
{434) 384-2441

Supports
Historic Garden Week
[nVirginia

GARDEN SUPPLIES LANDSCAPE SERVICE

GREENHOUSE PLANTS

Antiques

Antique Decorative

Accessories
Gifts

Necessities

ain Street — Lynchburg, VA
434-846-5580
Mon-Sat 10-3

ANNE SPENCER

HOUSE AND GARDEN MUSEUM
“This small garden is half my world..”

2 TN ‘

1313 Pierce Street
Lynchburg, Virginia 24501
434.845.1313
AnneSpencerMuseum.com

HISTORIC

PHARSALIA

THE WILLIAM MASSIE
PLANTATION HOME
Est. 1814 in Nelson County

+ Garden Workshops
+ Flower Farm

+ Scheduled Tours

+ Weddings & Parties

www.pharsaliaevents.com

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org

Hosted by
The Martinsville Garden Club
The Garden Study Club

Chairman

Bonnie Greenwalt
(276) 732-0069 or

martinsville@vagardenweek.org

Co-Chairman

Lizz Stanley
(276) 252-3009 or
martinsville@vagardenweek.org

Tour Information

Tickets: $20 pp. On tour day only at any
tour site or at tour headquarters.

Tour Headquarters: Virginia Room, Chat-
moss Country Club, 550 Mount Olivet
Road, Martinsville.

Advance Tickets: www.vagardenweek.org.
Available locally March 30 through April
19: Historic Henry County Courthouse,
The Southern Virginia Artisan Center, Mar-
tinsville-Henry Co. Chamber of Commerce,
Martinsville-Henry Co. Visitor’s Center,
Piedmont Arts Association and the Patrick
County Chamber of Commerce.

Wednesday, April 22, 2015
10a.m.to 6 p.m. g

HEALEWR A

e Luncheon at Chatmoss Country Club,
11:30 a.m. to 2 p.m. $14 pp. Reserva-
tions required by April 16. Contact Lynne
Beeler at (276) 638-1030 or ldcb@comcast.
net or Eliza Severt at (276) 632-2447 or
ehsevert@aol.com

Facilities: Chatmoss Country Club

Q Tour Headquarters and Special Activi-

ty: Virginia Room, Chatmoss Country
Club, 550 Mount Olivet Road, Martinsville.
Magna Vista High School Horticultural De-
partment will offer bedding plants for sale at
the tour headquarters.

Directions: From the North: (Roanoke),
take U.S 220 South to the Rt. 650/Irisburg
Rd. exit. Do not take U.S. 220 Business into
Martinsville or U.S. 220 South to Greens-
boro. From the South: (Greensboro), take
U.S. 220 North. Take the U.S. 58 East/
Danville exit. Travel 2.5 mi. to the Rt. 650/
Irisburg Rd. exit. From the East: (Danville)
take U.S. 58 West. Exit onto the Stuart/Ro-
anoke, West U.S. 58 to U.S. 220 exit. Travel
3.5 mi. to Rt. 650/Irisburg Rd. exit. From
the West: (Stuart), take U.S. 58 East. Travel
6 mi. to the Rt. 650/Irisburg Rd. exit. Do
not take U.S. 220 Business into Martinsville
or U.S. 220 South to Greensboro. From the
East: turn right at the end of the Rt. 650/
Irisburg Rd. exit. From the north, south
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902 Mulberry Road

or west: turn left at the end of the Rt. 650/
Irisburg Rd. exit. At this point from all
directions travel 0.5 mi. and turn right onto
Rt. 620/01d Liberty Dr. Proceed for 0.6 mi.
and turn left onto Rt. 777/Mt. Olivet Rd.
Travel 0.5 mi. to the Tour Headquarters
located in the Virginia Room at Chatmoss
Country Club. From Chatmoss Country
Club turn right from the parking lot onto Rt.
777/Mt. Olivet Rd. and travel 0.1 mi. Turn
right onto Hickory Ridge Rd. The Mann
home is second on the left, 97 Hickory Ridge
Rd. Return to Rt. 777/Mt. Olivet Rd. and
turn right. Proceed 0.3 mi. and turn right
onto Rt. 958/Plantation Rd. Travel 0.2 mi.
and turn left onto Rt. 933/AP Hill Rd. Con-
tinue for 0.2 mi. and turn right onto Rt. 934/
Jefferson Davis Dr. Drive for 0.4 mi. and
turn left onto Rt. 1281/Deer Creek Run. The
Mahoney home is second on the left, 121
Deer Creek Run. From the Mahoney home
return to Rt. 777/Mt. Olivet Rd. and turn
left at the stop sign. Proceed for 1.2 mi. and
turn right at the stop sign onto Rt. 629/01d
Liberty Rd. Travel 0.6 mi. and turn right
at the stop sign onto Rt. 650/Irisburg Rd.,
which turns into Spruce St. at the Martins-
ville city limit sign. Continue straight for
2.8 mi. and turn left at the second stop light
onto Mulberry Rd. Proceed for 0.3 mi. to
the Grayson home, 902 Mulberry Rd. From
there continue on Mulberry Rd. for 0.4 mi.
to the McGovern home, 1000 Mulberry Rd.

Ticket price includes admission to
the following 4 homes and gardens:

Overlooking Chatmoss Country Club
golf course, this 1990 contemporary-style
home was designed by the homeowner,
Mr. Mann. A handmade hammered copper
front door with carved zodiac signs invites
guests into the foyer where a custom crafted
case displays his U.S. Marine Corps mem-
orabilia. Notable features include inlaid
floors of black walnut, cherry, maple, birch
and elm; a Howard baby grand piano in the
living room; and a dining table constructed
of glass, copper and wood that rests on a
stone base built into the dining room floor.
The Tuscan decor reflects Mrs. Mann’s love
of Italy. Heirloom and locally made furni-
ture, and artwork from Mr. Mann’s parents
as well as the owners, make this a unique
and inviting home. A pub room on the
lower level displays golf memorabilia. In
addition, there is a large wood-and-stained-
glass light fixture suspended from the ceil-
ing replicating the same pattern as the in-
laid floor. A spacious outdoor patio room
with stone fireplace invites guests to relax
and enjoy views of the flower gardens and

golf course off the pub room. Open to the
public for the first time in 24 years. Mr. and
Myrs. Robert W. Mann, owners.

B Situated on 11 acres in Chatmoss Vil-

lage, this three-story newer residence
features a stone fagade and angular roof-
line. The front door has leaded beveled
glass and opens into the foyer and great
room, which features a two-story vaulted
ceiling and large windows. The neutral,
contemporary décor used throughout the
home offers a sophisticated yet comfortable
setting for the spirited lifestyle of a young
family. Enhanced by a stone fireplace and
family photographs, the great room opens
into the heart of the home which includes
the family room, well-appointed kitchen,
and breakfast nook. A wet bar leads from
the kitchen to the dining room, which fea-
tures a glass table. A screened porch con-
nects the family room and the master bed-
room suite, which features newly redesigned
bath. Fine craftsmanship and an attention
to portions and scale are evident through-
out. Guest bedrooms, a child’s bedroom
and adjacent play area are on the spacious
upper level. An additional family room
with bar, exercise room and play area are
on the ground level, which opens onto a ter-
race overlooking plantings of holly, azalea,
dogwood and ferns. A playhouse and a reg-

ulation basketball court (which can be con-
verted to a singles tennis court) add to the
family’s enjoyment of the outdoors. Dr. and
Mrs. Mark Mahoney, owners.

B A boxwood-lined slate walkway

leads to this four-story colonial
home, built in 1955 and remodeled by the
current owners in 2010. The foyer sets the
tone for the décor of this traditional home.
The staircase, furnishings, Waterford crys-
tal chandelier, dentil moldings, and wain-
scoting are classic. The living room features
an Adam style fireplace, a baby grand piano
and Persian carpet. While the backdrop
might be timeless, the art in the owners’ col-
lection is of particular note. Reflecting ex-
tensive travels and varied interests, it in-
cludes collections of sculpture, paintings
and objets d’art. Of particular note are
bronze sculptures of animals by Loet
Vanderveen, who was born in Rotterdam,
Holland, in 1921. Israeli artist Yaacov
Agam, Mexican artist Leonardo Nierman,
Virginia Commonwealth University profes-
sor Richard Carlyon and impressionist
painter Michael Flohr are among the artists
represented in this impressive collection. A
mosaic from the Vatican School depicting
Van Gogh’s painting The Church at Auvers
hangs over the mantel, and a collection of
works by P. Buckley Moss adorns the den.
The lower level features a spacious bar with
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Turn Key - Full Service — Custom Designed
Secure Building — Centrally Locared

Office Suites from 400 to 42,000 square feet
www.lesterproperties.net

Contact Trent Bowles - 276.732.9102
tbowles@lestergroup.com




a salt-water aquarium. A two-story deck
provides an outdoor room perfect for al-
fresco dining. It overlooks a koi pond with
waterfall and plantings of tree lantana, hy-
drangea, peonies, hybrid tea roses and gar-
denia. Dr. and Mrs. Don Grayson, owners.

B This red-brick, Williamsburg-style

home, built in 19635, and framed by
mature English boxwood, sits on a lawn
shaded by large oak trees. The interior was
completely remodeled by the current owner
in 2013. She refinished the original hard-
wood floors and created an open floorplan
for the renovated kitchen, dining room and
den that lends itself to a family that loves
to entertain. A farm table inherited from
the homeowner’s family accents the dining
room. Much of the art and furniture con-
veys the owner’s support of local craftsmen.
In addition, the home is decorated with
hand-crafted wood carvings from Haiti and
a collection of black-and-white photogra-
phy. A side deck overlooks a newly created
flower garden featuring a “No Deer Zone.”
Of special note on the second floor is Elli’s
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Visit my website:
beverleycoleman.com

brightly colored bedroom and comfortable
sitting room that showcases her interests.
The master bedroom suite is decorated with
more locally made objects. This three-story
home includes a spacious family room on
the lower level that showcases the largest of
the home’s three fireplaces. Carole McGovern
and daughter, Elli McGovern, owners.

Places of interest:

Historic Henry County Courthouse

and Heritage Center and Museum,
1 East Main St. Home to the Martins-
ville-Henry County Historical Society. The
oldest part of the building dates to 1824
and was restored to its 1929 appearance.
The Garden Club of Virginia recently pro-
vided funds for the restoration of the Court-
house grounds using proceeds from Histor-
ic Garden Week tours. (276) 403-5361
www.mbhchistoricalsociety.com

Virginia Museum of Natural History,
21 Starling Ave. Contains more than 10
million scientific specimens. Admission is
free with paid Historic Garden Week ticket.
www.vmnh.net (276) 634-4141

Bassett Historical Center, 3964 Fairystone
Park Hwy., Bassett. A repository for
genealogical research and local history for
the counties of Henry and Patrick, and the
City of Martinsville. (276) 629-9191 www.
bassetthistoricalcenter.com

The Southern Virginia Artisan Center,
54 West Church St. (276) 632-8006, www.
southernvirginiaartisancenter.org

Piedmont Arts Association (PAA),
215 Starling Ave. A non-profit art museum
and educational outreach center that
has been part of the Martinsville
community since 1961. PAA is a statewide
partner of the Virginia Museum of Fine Arts.
(276) 632-3221 www.piedmontarts.org
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KING’S GRANT RETIREMENT COMMUNITY

Situated on 120-acres of natural beauty and conveniently located between
Roanoke, VA and Greensboro, NC, King's Grant is the most affordable
continuing care retirement community on the southern border of Virginia. It
is less than an hour from Smith Mountain Lake, home to a renowned NASCAR
venue, and among the rolling foothills of the Blue Ridge Mountains. The
natural beauty of the campus, which includes fishing lakes and walking trails,
provides a gorgeous setting for residents.

Whether you're looking for independent living, catered or assisted living,
memory care, or skilled nursing care, King's Grant is here for you. Experience
life at King's Grant by calling today to arrange your complimentary, overnight
Staycation®. When we say “Discover the difference,’ we mean it.

*Certain restrictions may apply.

4
F/
King's Grant 2k
A Sunnyside Community

350 King's Way Road | Martinsville, VA 24112 @
276-634-1000 | 800-462-4649

www.kingsgrant.cc

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org



What will you discover?
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In 1607 Captain John Smith first visited Essex County describing the area as “excellent,
pleasant, fertile, and goodly navigable.” Essex County has a history rich in planting,
crabbing, fishing and oystering. This year’s tour of the Middle Peninsula features five
£3 homes, each set within the unspoiled scenic rural beauty of the Rappahannock River
/\ Virginia Museum of Valley. Visitors will have access to four 18th-century homes of Tidewater architecture
>~~~ NATURAL HISTORY offering a glimpse into the lives of colonial planters and patriots. On tour are restored

(N}rris 21 Starling Avenue, Martinsville, VA outbuildings bordered by flower gardens and old native trees and shrubs. In addition,
: 276-634-4141 » www.vmnh.net three homes will be open for the first time: a coastal-style waterfront home with elegant

Fumeral Services. Inc. and Crematory v : X
furnishings, a mid-18th century handsome frame dwelling and a 1750s saltbox.
P.Q. Box 5501

Kings Mourtain Road A96E Frankln Turmpiks

Martingville, VA 24115 Danvilla, V& 24540

(27E) B28-2T778 (434} B3E-5800 0 @ G Q e

Hosted by (804) 769-2601. Available locally or by mail
Garden Club of the Middle Peninsula before April 15 at the following locations:
) Lowery’s Restaurant and The Crying Shame
Chairmen 000000 in Tappahannock, Divin’> Off the Dock in
K Garrett West Point, Cyndy’s Bynn in Urbanna, and
(8(3344%?16413 or The Wild Bunch in Kilmarnock.

middlepeninsula@vagardenweek.org o St. Paul’s Episcopal Church, 7924
Bettv Anne Garrett Richmond-Tappahannock  Hwy
(80 45; 443-2275 of (Rt. 360), Millers Tavern. Preordered box
ddl eula@ 4 K lunches for $12 pp. from 11 a.m. to 2 p.m.
middiepeninsuiatvagardenweex.org Reservations required by mail prior to April
Frances Ellis 17. Check payable to St. Paul’s Episcopal
(804) 443-2025 or Church. Mail to Poohdie Miller, P.O. Box
middlepeninsula@vagardenweek.org 309, Aylett, VA 23009. (804) 769-0865. In-
clude designated attendee name(s) and
) choice of chicken salad or spinach mush-
Tour Information room quiche. No confirmation mailed.
Pre-order list will be used on day of event for
lunch pick-up.

Tickets: $30 pp. $15 per site. Tickets are
available on tour day at each of the hous-
es and at St. Paul’s Church, 7924 Rich- Q Complimentary and served at
mond-Tappahannock Hwy, Millers Tavern. Goldberry from 1:30 to 3 p.m.

Our horticultural programming and three annual
flower shows inspire one of Historic Garden Week’s greatest

attractions, the world-class floral arrangements created by club (C}relahg cards may be used at St. Paul’s and ¢ ivics. Available at St. Paul’s Church,
: oldbetry. Cherry Walk, and Goldberry.
members. We estimate that over 2,000 fabulous arrangements, Advance Tickets: $25 pp. www.vagard- o L
; e Weather permitting Plein-air artists will
: : enweek.org or send a check by April 15 be painting in th d ¢ each sit
using greenery and flowers grown in members’ own gardens, payable to the Garden Club of the Middle ¢ pamnting in the gardens at each site.
: : . Peninsula with a self-addressed, stamped Directions: The tour is in the central part
will decorate the featured homes on this year’s tours. legal-sized envelope to Kelly Gwathmey, of Essex County, near the town of Tappa-

6357 W. River Road, Aylett, VA 23009. hannock, and may be accessed by Rt. 360
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E from Richmond, Rt. 17 N from Williams-
burg, and 17 S from Fredericksburg. Tour
headquarters: St. Paul’s Episcopal Church,
7924  Richmond-Tappahannock  Hwy
(Rt.360). From Richmond: St. Paul’s is 12
mi. east of Central Garage (intersection of
360 & 30). From Tappabannock: St. Paul’s
is 10 mi. west of downtown Tappahannock
on Rt. 360. Shelba, Woodlawn-Sandy and
Cherry Walk are within 1.6 mi. of each
other. From St. Paul’s: go east on 360
for 1.3 mi., turn left onto Rt. 620
(Dunbrooke Rd.) for 0.7 mi. to Shelba on
left; leaving Shelba turn left for 1.2 mi. to
Woodlawn-Sandy on left; leaving there,
turn left for 0.4 mi. to Cherry Walk on left.
Woodlawn (Trible) from St. Paul’s, go east
on 360 for 2.7 mi. Woodlawn (Trible) will
be seen on your right. Goldberry is 4.6 mi.
on Rt. 17 N from the Rt. 17 and Prince St.
intersection in Tappahannock; turn right
onto Goldberry Ln. and follow signs. From
Port Royal: take 17 S for 22.7 mi., take
crossover on left onto Goldberry Ln.

Ticket includes admission to the
following 5 private homes and gardens:

Shelba
763 Dunbrooke Road

B Shelba is a modest 18th-century
Virginia planter’s house situated on a
working farm. The earliest part was
completed during the Revolution and
consisted of a side hall and large room with
a sleeping loft above. In the 1790s, a parlor
and loft were added to the hall. In the
early 1800s, a separate kitchen was
constructed; there is a penciled date of
August 1815 in the English basement of the
kitchen. Today, the old outside wall of the
back is exposed in the connecting passage-
way between the dining room and the
kitchen. A full English basement with brick
floor is located beneath the main part of the
house. High ceilings, a built-in bookcase
lined with old wallpaper, a magnificent fire-
place mantel with over mantel paneling,
and mostly original heart-of-pine flooring
are downstairs. There are eight fireplaces;
seven of them are functional. Many win-
dows have original glazing. Shelba contains
Southern, mostly 18th-century, furniture
and a collection of period engravings
related to Washington, Jefferson, Franklin,
Lafayette and other founders of the
republic. The owners’ love of music, books,
and art is readily apparent. Outdoors,
18th-century inspired gardens as well as
contemporary ones designed by Cynthia
Carter speak to her passion for gardening.
Richard and Cynthia Carter, owners.

Woodlawn-Sandy
2009 Dunbrooke Road, Millers Tavern

Also referred to as the “Circus House,”
Woodlawn-Sandy is a late-18th-century frame,
three-bay home with dormered gambrel
roof and a large chimney at each end. The
front doors, original to the house, open to a
center hall with three-foot-high wainscoting.
Originally believed to have been built by the
Wood family from Woodville, the house was
acquired by Captain P.A. Sandy in 1859. The
home is complete with period antiques, in-
cluding European bird- themed prints and the
owners’ collection of antique clocks. During
the 1940s, Woodlawn-Sandy was a winter
resting place for a traveling circus known as
the Johnny J. Jones Exposition. Folklore tells
that a sideshow member known as “Monkey
Woman” lived in the house and that an ele-
phant is buried on the property. The English
basement, which served as a tavern room
and wine cellar, has circus memorabilia on
display. Behind the house sits a large barn
with high-pitched roof where circus carriag-
es were stored. Notable is a summer-kitchen
house containing pottery and kettles indic-
ative of the period and an antique Virginia
farm table. A unique guest house repurposed
from three chicken houses is adorned with
1940s New England cottage furniture, pay-
ing homage to the owner’s roots. Crushed
clam shells lead to English-style gardens that
align a brick pathway and include perenni-
als and numerous native plants. Steven and
Elsbeth Wyatt, owners.

Cherry Walk
2459 Dunbrooke Road, Millers Tavern

Built ¢. 1780 by Carter Croxton of Revolu-
tionary War fame, Cherry Walk is an intact
Eastern Virginia plantation complex. The
property remained in the same family until
1982 when it was purchased by its present
owners. The house is a four-bay brick dwell-
ing with a dormered steep gambrel roof atop
a high English basement. American and En-
glish antiques, period wallpapers, 18th-cen-
tury prints, watercolors and other collected
pieces grace all of the rooms, together with
the owner’s art work. Of particular interest
are eight supporting outbuildings that have
been carefully restored as well: two dairies,
smokehouse, summer kitchen/guest house,
four-holed privy, an enlarged early barn,
plank corncrib and late-19th-century black-
smith’s shop. In 1998, the owner designed a
formal period garden behind the house. An
entrance arbor leads to a central shell walk
and crosswalk which divides the area into
four symmetrical gardens, each with a des-
ignated purpose: a swimming pool with sur-
rounding perennial beds, a vegetable garden,
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an area for small and large fruits, an herb/
native plant garden. The wide variety of old
native trees and shrubs, along with the gar-
dens and evolving meadows, hum with the
activity of birds, butterflies, and other pol-
linators. Cherry Walk is listed on the Vir-
ginia Landmarks Register and the National
Register of Historic Places, and the entire
property has been placed under a conserva-
tion easement with the Virginia Department
of Historic Resources. Walter and Beverley
Rowland, owners.

Woodlawn (Trible)

4431 Richmond Highway,
Tappahannock

Built around 1750, Woodlawn is a

classic example of a New England-
style saltbox house with one and a half sto-
ries, five rooms, two chimneys, and four fire-
places. It is the only one of its type in Essex
county. The roof rafters are continuous, indi-
cating the house was built as a saltbox. In
the late 1860s, three feet were added to the
back of the house. Despite the age of this
house, all baseboards, chair rails and most of
the window trim inside are original. The in-
terior doors are original as well; they have
five raised panels and a single panel at the
top. Two of the doors have string latches.
Much of the window glass is also original.

The majority of the first floor and all of the
second floor have the original flooring. The
English basement is made of handmade
bricks. Between the floors were ladders until
the 1860s when narrow, steep steps were
added. Outside are gardens of vegetables
and flowers that reflect the life of a farming
family. The owner keeps the gardens as
would a farm and family of the 1750s. The
smokehouse in the yard is believed to be
from the 1750s. Woodlawn is listed on the
Virginia Landmarks Register and the Na-
tional Register of Historic Places. Brother
Mark Jenkins, OSF, owner.

Goldberry
1023 Goldberry Lane, Tappahannock

B Overlooking the Rappahannock River

and neighboring Blandfield Plantation
is Goldberry, a sprawling coastal-style home
with an open floorplan, heart-of-pine floors
and vaulted ceilings. Built in 1996, the home
makes the most of its waterfront setting with
a view of the river from each room. The inte-
rior of the home is eclectic, blending the old
with the new and formality with informality.
Inside is a mix of antiques and family por-
traits from Virginia and South Carolina, a
historic map, and artifacts from the owners’
travels, resulting in elegant and comfortable
living spaces. Of particular interest is the
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stone fireplace and hearth within the recently
built fully modern kitchen/living room addi-
tion. The paneling, overhead beams, and cab-
inetry are of pecky cypress from South Caro-
lina. The mantel is a 150-year-old hand-hewn
beam of solid chestnut. Unique to the fire-
place are several fossils inlaid in the stone,
each found by one of the owner’s children.
On the riverside of the home is a grand porch
sweeping the front of the house which steps
down to a patio featuring a cannon from the
French Napoleonic era and brought back
from Haiti. Charles and Linda Gilchrist,
owners.

Places of Interest in downtown Tappahannock:

Essex County Museum, Water Lane
Tappahannock Art Guild, Prince Street
St. Margaret’s School, Water Lane

St. John's Church, Duke Street

Tappahannock-Essex Chamber of Commerce

The Tappahannock Essex Chamber of

Commerce welcomes all of our guests

to Historic Garden Week. Enjoy your
visit to Essex County.

Visit the Essex County
Museum in downtown Tappahannock
during your visit.

www.tecoc.com

Lowery's Seafood Restaurant
Captain's Grill & Patio

> The Finest Seafood Anywhere
> Certified Angus Beef

> All American Chicken

> Daily Lunch Specials

> Live Entertainment Every
Thursday & Select Weekends

> Full Service Outdoor Patio

> Outdoor Cornhole & Giant

» Lunch Buffet Monday, Jenga

Wednesday & Friday
> Saturday Night All American

Buffet > Open 7 Days a Week

q > 528 Church Lane

> Full Car-ry-Out Available  Tappahannock, VA 22560
> Great Kids Menu - (804)443-4314
> Friendly Dedicated Staff > low foodr rant.com

> Beer, Wine & Mixed Beverages

Auto, Home, Life, Health, Farm, Crop, Business

2 Locations
636 Church Lane, Tappahannock, VA
6372 Mechanicsville Turnpike Suite 102
Mechanicsville, VA
804-443-3307
804-723-4952
www.riverlandinsurers.com

IV
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Woodlawn - Sandy

Key to HGW Tour Symbols
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@ walking tour @ garden emphasis

o lunch offered

conducive for bus e refreshments
groups included

designated shuttles
parking available
special activities 0 important notes
included

first time on GCv

HGW Tour WV restoration site

Founded 1734

S jokns CHhuwck

The perfect location for your wedding, reception, christening,
family reunion, musical program or meeting

beautifully restored, with period accessories and organ

heated and air-conditioned

used interdenominationally

holds approximately 175 people

separate restrooms & dressing room located in adjacent building
ample parking

Located at 103 St. Johns Church Lane, West Point, VA 23181, on Route
#30 south of King William Courthouse, 10 miles north of West Point
For further information and pictures, go to
http://oldstiohns.org
St. John's Church Restoration Association
804-843-9194

Divin Off the Dock

Featuring unique gifts for the home
and garden with an emphasis on the
river.

Great collections of accessories and
clothing.

Conveniently located in the heart of
the neighborhood at 417 6th Street in
beautiful downtown West Point.

Hours of operation:
Monday-Friday, 10-6 and
Saturday, 10-5.

bk LsErd W

& facebook

804*THE*DOCK

St. Paul's Episcopal Chanch

invites you to share in the
flowering of this historic church,
in the English manner
during the hours of
10:00 - 4:30
Friday, April 24, 2015.

7924 Richmond-Tappahannock Hwy.
Millers Tavern, Virginia

www.stpaulsmillerstavern.org
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Norfolk, located at the mouth of the
Chesapeake Bay, is a popular destina-
tion for visitors who enjoy exploring
the unique and charming neighbor-
hoods of this second-most populous
city in Virginia. In 1971 the Freemason
community in downtown Norfolk was
placed on the National Register of
Historic Places. It was recently named =
one of the “Ten Great Neighbor-
hoods” in the country by the Amer-
ican Planning Association. Highlights
of this walking tour include several
homes built in the 19th century that
have been meticulously restored for
21st-century living, newer construc-
tion that blends well amongst period
dwellings, and the Hunter House, now
a Victorian museum. This house-and-
garden tour includes a demonstration
of Victorian style floral arrangements.

lub

O

Photo Courtesy of The Har orfront Garden

Hosted by
The Garden Club of Norfolk
The Harborfront Garden Club

Chairmen

Carol Anne Kent
(757) 409-8934 or
norfolk@vagardenweek.org

Greta Gustavson
(757) 621-0743 or
norfolk@vagardenweek.org

Co-Chairmen

Betsy Burnette
(757) 749-8586

Donna Henderson
(757) 419-8815

Bus Chairman

Judy Carraway
(757) 331-0434 or jac19@cox.net

Tour Information

Tickets: $40 pp, single home admission $15.
Available on the day of the tour at designat-
ed homes.

Advance Tickets: $35 pp. www.vagarden-
week.org. In Norfolk at the following lo-
cations: The Chrysler Museum of Art Gift
Shop, Mary Barnett Gifts and Decorative
Accessories, Gardens in a Flower Pot, The
White Rabbit/The Wild Hare, Norfolk Bo-
tanical Gardens Gift Shop, Prince Books,

Serendip, and Table Seven or by mailing a
check payable to “Norfolk Home and Gar-
den Tour” with an enclosed self-addressed
stamped envelope to Abby Baird, 1711
Cloncurry Rd., Norfolk, VA, 23505. For
questions contact Abby at abbybaird@cox.
net or Kathy Protogyrou at protogyrou@
cox.net.

0 Box lunches may be pre-ordered for

$15 pp. through the nearby Pagoda
Restaurant (757) 622-0506 or the Chrysler
Museum’s Wisteria Cafe (757) 428-4600 for
menu choices and to place orders.

Q Complimentary and served from 2 to

4 p.m. in the garden of The Hunter
House Victorian Museum (includes a special
musical performance.)

0 The art of Victorian floral arranging
will be demonstrated in The Hunter
House Museum Garden from noon to 1 p.m.
The Willoughby-Baylor house and the
Chrysler Museum of Art will have special
exhibits at their locations.

0 Street parking is limited. Carpooling is
recommended. Fully automated Nor-
folk Parking Garages are located at 215 W
York St., 161 Freemason St. and 112 W City
Hall Ave. (Cash or credit cards are required.)

Transportation: From Virginia Beach: ride
The Tide, Norfolk’s light rail system. Take
the York/ Freemason stop. Visit www.gohrt.
com/ services/the-tide for details.

Directions: From North/Richmond: take
I- 64 E through the Hampton Roads Bridge
Tunnel. In Norfolk, use right 2 lanes to take

exit 277 W for Tidewater Dr. Right onto
VA 337 E Brambleton Ave. Left onto Duke
St. Right onto Bute or Freemason St. From
East/Eastern Shore use VA 13 S through the
Chesapeake Bay Bridge Tunnel. Continue on
VA 13, Northampton Blvd. Slight right to
merge into [-64 towards Suffolk-Chesapeake
(not far right branch to Norfolk). Take Exit
284 to merge onto [-264 towards Norfolk.
Use Exit 9 for St Paul’s Blvd.- Waterside.
Slight right onto Waterside Dr. Continue
on to Boush St. Left to Bute or Freemason
Sts. From Va. Beach take 1-264 W to exit
9 and follow directions from East/ Eastern
Shore. From Chesapeake: take 1-464 N
merge onto 1-264 E use Exit 9 and fol low
directions from East/Eastern Shore lot.

Ticket includes admission to the
following 7 private homes and gardens:

Kenmure
420 West Bute Street

Norfolk banker and mayor William Wilson
Lamb built this Greek Revival residence in
1845, and named it “Kenmure” after his
family’s ancestral home in Scotland. Accord-
ing to local lore, Lamb successfully hid the
city’s historic ceremonial silver mace under
a fireplace hearth when the city fell to feder-
al forces during the Civil War. Originally a
two-story square with an English basement,
a rear addition and third floor topped with
a cupola were added by 1870. The three-bay
front exterior features a raised portico with
Greek Ionic columns and shallow hipped
roof. Eventually carved into apartments and
decaying steadily, “Kenmure” was partially
restored in 1975. The current owners pur-
chased the home in 2006 and have pains-
takingly restored the home to its former
glory. Though many original features were
damaged or removed, much of the Egyptian
Revival-style moldings, the pocket doors di-
viding the double parlors, plaster cornices
and Greek Revival brocatello marble mantel
remain, as do the massive lion’s-head door
knocker, a graceful pair of open-string stair-
cases and a 19th-century cistern located in
the alley along the west side of the house.
The front parlor, designated the “history
room,” contains photos of the house that
date to the late 1800s. Stephen and Vanessa
Sigmon, owners.

Richard Taylor House
408 West Bute Street

This brick Greek Revival house was built in
1867 for Richard Taylor, former paymaster
of the C.S.S. Florida and Norfolk bank-
er. The exterior features decorative crested
window crowns similar to those found on
the Camp-Hubbard House, a portico with

wooden balustrade supported by pairs of
Ionic columns, and an entryway with side-
lights and transom. Twelve-foot ceilings,
floor-to-ceiling pocket doors and seven fire-
places grace the interior. The wood floors in
the hall are original to the house. Furnish-
ings range from antiques to bargain discov-
eries. The owner’s love of history is evident
in the many important period paintings and
sculpture. A 1939 accounting book from
Woolworth’s atop an heirloom mahogany
desk and a Bollerman and Sons upright pia-
no are among the many decorative appoint-
ments and objects of note. The backyard
features a camellia tree that is believed to
have preceded the home construction. Ma-
ture shrubs serve as a backdrop for bright
perennials and a flagstone patio. The center-
piece is a 5,500-gallon, five-foot-deep pond
that is home to nine substantial koi, offering
a peaceful retreat from the city bustle a few
blocks away. Charles Murray, owner.

Weston House
352 West Freemason Street

Past incarnations for this ¢. 1890 Jacobean
Revival home have included single fami-
ly residence, a trio of apartments, and two
apartments with a shop in the full English
basement. The current owners breathed new
life into the attached brick town home with
a complete renovation in 2010-2012, unveil-
ing a blank canvas of 14-inch-thick exterior
brick walls and exposed ceiling joists that ac-
centuate 12-foot ceilings and create a “loft”
effect. Among many features of note are Rus-
sian white-oak flooring cut to order, smoked
and hand-oiled in Siberia; seven working
and regularly used fireplaces; thick terracot-
ta kitchen floor tiles reclaimed from a French
farmhouse and a brushed copper sink in the
first-floor powder room that is trimmed with
reclaimed barn siding. Contemporary art-
work throughout the home includes works
by noted local and international artists. Fur-
nishings include an 18th-century Louis XVI
daybed, an 18th-century French chest and
a 19th-century chaise lounge. The metal
framed “panorama” window/door assembly
at the rear of the kitchen overlooks a stone
patio that opens onto a Mediterranean-style
garden. A spacious rooftop deck is a seclud-
ed spot for relaxing, sunbathing and open air
dining. Tom Nicholson and Christie Dixon,
owners.

268 Yarmouth Street

This four-story, 3,200-square-foot town-
home built in 1992 has recently undergone
a major transformation by the current own-
ers. The newly renovated loft-style interior
features a spacious dining area on the first
level. Modern, sleek décor includes a mass of
hand-blown glass pendants hanging in place



I ———

Camp - Hubbard House

of a chandelier and a pair of artfully framed
Peter Lik photos of red maples and birches.
Removal of a wall on the second level opened
up the family room and kitchen with elegant
granite multi-level counters, stone-and-glass-
tile backsplashes and stainless appliances.
Iron railings and overstuffed seating add
warmth, as does the large Russell Yerkes
lionfish print on the landing and plantation
shutters throughout. A wall of glass doors
on this level opens to reveal a multi-level
exterior entertainment area with state-of-the-
art decking, in-ceiling infrared heating, a fire
table, television, remote-controlled retract-
able screening and a hot tub. Landscaping
is minimal and low maintenance. The shady
park just across the street provides the per-
fect borrowed landscape. David Perrel and
Tim O’Bryant, owners.

296 College Place

The traditional Federal-style exterior of this
5,000-square-foot brick townhome built in
2006 contrasts with the open, asymmetrical
floor plan within. Recent renovations have
repurposed the interior to suit frequent en-
tertaining. Traditional touches are found
in wainscoting, crown molding and cabine-
try. Paneled columns flank the foyer leading
to the kitchen and sitting room and on to
the expansive dining room that originally
was used as a formal living room. The new

living room, located up a short flight of
stairs, boasts an expanse of mahogany
paneling and an ornate wood-and-granite bar
with seed-glass cabinet doors and intricate
carving. The owners’ passion for collecting
is evident throughout, from sweetgrass bas-
kets from South Carolina, antique biscuit
barrels and Chinese export porcelains to the
many paintings by noted local artists includ-
ing A.B. Jackson, Robert Vick and Jeanne
Goodman. Of particular interest are an orig-
inal 1914 map by the West Ghent Blvd. Co.
and watercolors of historic Norfolk build-
ings by Kenneth Harris. As with many of the
city townhomes in the Freemason district, the
garden is minimal and easy to maintain, with
a nearby open park substituting for the more
expansive lawns typical in many residen-
tial neighborhoods. Linwood and Frances
Beckner, owners.

Camp - Hubbard House
308 West Freemason Street

Beds of boxwood and strips of manicured
lawn within an ornate black fence border
the crisp white exterior of the ¢. 1852 home.
The Greek Revival house is embellished with
acanthus-leaf window crowns, a portico sup-
ported by pairs of Tonic columns with leaded
glass sidelights and a transom bracketing the
entry door. The generous grounds include an
enclosed play area and swimming pool lined

by multi-level patios and beds. Decades ago
the home was modified into offices, and the
only original walls remaining were the exteri-
or ones. A painstaking three-year renovation
by the current owners included restoration
and replication of intricate original plas-
ter moldings by Richmond craftsman. The
floors are gleaming Brazilian walnut, granite
and marble tile. In addition there are her-
ringbone-patterned wood floors in the foyer
replicating a damaged section of the original
flooring. The kitchen, open to the rest of the
first level, features a deeply coffered ceiling,
soapstone counters, and white-and-glass-
front cabinetry. Floor-to-ceiling windows
dressed in woven shades, an ice-blue-and-
white paint scheme, chic light fixtures and
furnishings, a trio of framed Chinese silk
panels and works of contemporary art lend
an air of elegant simplicity. Peter and Sarah
Kotarides, owners.

The Hunter House
Victorian Museum
240 West Freemason Street

This Richardsonian Romanesque town
house was designed in 1894 for James Wilson
Hunter Sr., a banker and prominent Norfolk
merchant and his family. In the 1960s Eloise,
the last surviving family member, requested
that her estate be used in part to establish a
museum. In 1988 the Hunters’ family home
opened to the public as the Hunter House
Victorian Museum. The interior was refur-
bished with reproduction wall coverings,
floor and drapery treatments and upholstery
on the original furnishings. Lighting fixtures
were refurbished as well with the inclusion
of reproduction fixtures where needed. The
original collection of furnishings and deco-
rative arts has been complemented with the
donation of several unique pieces. In 1990
the museum became the headquarters for a
local chapter of the national organization of
the Victorian Society in America, named af-
ter the museum’s founder.

Other Places of Interest:

Visit www.NorfolkGardenTour.org for
additional information.

The Chrysler Museum of Art, 245 W.
Olney Rd. Described by The Wall Street
Journal as one of the top 20 museums in
the country, the newly renovated Chrysler
is home to one of America’s premier perma-
nent collections with 35,000 pieces span-
ning more than 5,000 years of history. Its 62
galleries highlight many of the world’s great-
est artists and one of the finest glass collec-
tions in the United States. Open day of tour
from 10 a.m. to 5 p.m. Admission is free.
(757) 664-6200 or www.chrysler.org.

Hermitage Museum and Gardens, 7637
North Shore Road. This 12-acre estate is
nestled in a wooded setting along the Lafay-
ette River. The Arts-and-Crafts-style house
features a combination brick and wood exte-
rior, carved eaves and wrought-iron accents.
Originally built to be the summer retreat of
William and Florence Sloane in 1908, the
residence became their year-round home and
was later the permanent location of the Her-
mitage Museum. The carving and detail of
master craftsmen C.J. Woodson, Carl von
Rydingsvard and M.E McCarthy resulted in
an appropriate showcase for displaying trea-
sured artwork from around the world. The
expansive gardens feature newly restored
wetlands with a pedestrian bridge. The new
rain garden sponsored by the Bessie Bocock
Carter Conservation Award of the Garden
Club of Virginia captures and treats storm-
water runoff. Open 10 a.m. to 5 p.m. Ad-
mission free to tour participants. (757) 423-
2052 or www. thehermitagemuseum.org

I\(’If The Moses Myers House, 331 Bank

St.  Built in 1792 for a prominent
Norfolk resident, this structure is an exam-
ple of Federal-style architecture. The house
contains nearly 70 percent of its first-
generation furnishings, including the Gilbert
Stuart portraits of Mr. Myers and his wife,
Eliza. The Garden Club of Virginia renovated
the gardens in 2002 to reflect historically
accurate late-18th-century garden design.
Open from noon to 5 p.m. especially for tour
day. Administered by the Chrysler Museum
of Art. (757) 333-1087

Norfolk History Museum at the Wil-
loughby Baylor House, 601 East Freema-
son St. The home was built in 1794 by Cap-
tain William Willoughby, and was slated for
demolition until it was bought and restored
by the Norfolk Historic Foundation in 1964.
The garden, designed by Siska Aurand Land-
scape Architects, was installed in 1991 and
represented the most current understanding
of colonial gardens. The home will be open
for tour participants with a special presen-
tation, “Tidewater Wildflowers: Watercolors
by Bessie Tyler,” showcasing a collection of
beautiful botanical watercolors by a talented
Norfolk artist.
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One-of-a-kind furnishings and accessories
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Great selections of American-made brands

Window treatments, including draperies, blinds,
shutters and shades

Free professional design services

Free delivery and setup
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“Explore the Treasures of Kinsale” is the theme of this tour in Westmoreland County. The

oldest municipal entity in the Northern Neck region, Kinsale was created in 1706 by the

House of Burgesses. A quaint village, it boasts a thriving marina, a wharf, a museum,

a restored early-1900s ice cream parlor and a gazebo on The Green. Much the same

as in colonial days, the area is supported by farmers and watermen. This tour of five

private properties reflects life in town, on a plantation and by the water, spanning 230

years of Virginia history. Located 12 miles from the Chesapeake Bay, the tour area is

near George Washinton’s birthplace, Westmoreland State Park and Virginia's Northern

Neck wine trail. Stratford Hall, a restoration project of the Garden Club of Virginia using
proceeds from past Historic Garden Week tours, is also nearby.

;

exotichomeinteriors.com

Historic Garden Week in Virginia

GARDEN CLUB L dates when a flower show
of Virginia operates back t019 2 5 organized by the
Garden Club of Virginia raised an impressive

1\(”1 The Garden Club

Q0000

member clubs
across the state.

Hosted by

as a non-profit
organization $ to save trees planted by
made up of 7 OOO Thomas Jefferson

9 on the lawn at Monticello.

1 4 6 private homes and 3lstatewide 8 consecutive
gar dens featured on tours over days in April.

green tons of mulch 3 OO volunteers
arrow il i
5 O s1gns ;I;megvv:mges ltlcs)egrsgare ’4 will spend more than

will direct nearly

30,000

VISItors
from around the world
from property to property.

their gardens for this 3 65daYS planning and preparing

statewide event. for Historic Garden Week.

5 7 3 O tulips will be 2 O OO floral arrangements
D) used in nearly 9 created by club members.

—and that’s only one of the hundreds of flower varieties guests will enjoy.

Funding from Historic Garden Week restoration

benefits the restoration and preservation 5 O Projects such as Mount Vernon, the

of Virginia’s public gardens incuding nearly Pavilion Gardens at the University of Virginia
and the Woodrow Wilson Presidential Library.

Key to HGW Tour Symbols

@ garden emphasis

O lunch offered o special activities
included

conducive for bus G refreshments

groups included

shuttles
available

a important notes

GCvV
WV restoration site

designated
parking

first time on
HGW Tour

Garden Club of the Northern Neck

Chairman & Co-Chairman

Joni Lawler

(804) 472-4206 or
northernneck@vagardenweek.org
Jan Schuler

(703) 477-2791 or
northernneck@vagardenweek.org

o Partial walking tour. Shuttle provide
between two properties. Not handicap
accessible. Not suitable for bus tours.

Tour Information

Tickets: $30 pp. $135 single site admission.

Advance Tickets: $25 pp. www.vagarden-
week.org. By mail until April 15, checks
payable to The Garden Club of the North-
ern Neck: Lois Spencer, P.O. Box 268, San-
dy Point, VA 22577. Ipspencer@yahoo.com.
Pick up tickets at tour headquarters. Avail-
able locally at Art of Coffee in Montross,
Colonial Collectibles in Warsaw and The
Dandelion in Irvington. Credit-card pur-
chases at tour headquarters.

o Box lunches are $12 each. Payment
required by April 15. Checks payable to
Terry Bain, 141 Laurel Lane, Warsaw, VA
22572. excellent.eats@yahoo.com. (804) 761-
1625. Vegetarian lunches are available. Served
at Carmel Methodist Church (corner of Rts.
202 and 604) between 11 a.m. and 2 p.m.

G Complimentary. Served at the Old Ice
Cream Parlor, Kinsale.

Stratford Hall Plantation, Rt. 21.

Admission waived with a HGW ticket
on the Northern Neck tour day.
www.stratfordhall.org

Facilities: Tour headquarters, Kinsale
Museum and Kirnan.

Directions: From Warsaw, take Rt. 3 West
for 3.3 miles. Turn right on Rt. 203. Go
7.4 miles, then turn right on Rt. 202. Go
0.5 mile, turn left on Kinsale Rd. (Rt. 203).
Proceed 1.6 miles to Tour Headquarters on
right. From the old Westmoreland Court-
house in Montross, take Rt. 3 East for 3.3
miles. Turn left on Rt. 202. Continue 13.4
miles. Turn left on Kinsale Rd (Rt. 203).
Directions to individual properties will be
available at headquarters and each home.
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Ticket includes admission to
the following 5 properties:

Courtney-Settle House
459 Kinsale Road

B Built ¢. 1885 by Lewis W. Courtney,
a Confederate veteran and business-
man, it was owned in the early 1900s by
Paul and Jennie Settle, who operated the
Hardwick Hotel, at that time located across
the street. Commercial schooners, canning
factories, steamboats and even a floating

theater was the world into which the Court-

ney-Settle House was born. Kinsale has
seen many changes, but the Courtney-Settle
House remains much the same. The home

is a typical 19th-century T-shaped, two-sto- |

ry farmhouse of frame construction, with
yellow pine clapboard sides, shutters, metal

roof and a bannistered wrap-around porch. *
It retains much of its original plaster walls,

raised-panel doors, heart-pine floors and
distinctive six-over-six wavy-pane glass
windows. In the 1970s, a small basement,
central heat and a cement porch floor were
added, along with a formal English garden,
patio and fish pond. The Carriage House

was built in 1997 by the current owners. |

Major structural and systems work and the
addition of a family room were completed
in 2001. The herb garden dates from 2009.
The home is complemented with period
and reproduction furnishings. Collectibles
acquired via inheritance or during the own-
ers’ long association and travels with the
U.S. Navy are featured throughout their
home. O.]. Hickox and Phyllis K. Hering,
owners.

Steamboat Hill
365 Kinsale Bridge Road

Approaching Kinsale via the bridge

spanning the Yeocomico River, one
is welcomed to the village by Steamboat
Hill. The house was originally the home of
Arthur Parks, captain of one of the many
steamboats that called at the nearby Kin-
sale wharf. The structure, built in 1910, is a
two-story, three-bay, single-pile “I” house
erected above a full basement. This style is
an example of changes which occurred in
the late 19th and early 20th centuries where
the work of local craftsmen was replaced
by mass produced machine-made compo-
nents. In 1997, a major renovation includ-
ed the addition of a large room at the rear
of the house, new bathrooms, a kitchen and
a master bedroom. In 2011 the current
owners built a structure that mirrors the
house — a garage (approached from the

Gazebo at Kinsale

rear) with unfinished second and third
floors. The two structures are connected by
a vine-covered breezeway. The property is
graced with crepe myrtles and thriving pe-
rennial gardens. Steamboat Hill is furnished
with an eclectic collection of antiques,
many acquired at local auctions and estate
sales. Most of the more important pieces
are from southeastern Pennsylvania and are
typical of the decorative arts crafted by the
early German settlers of that region. Paul
and Shannon Reber, owners.

Pink Cottage
3342 skipjack Road

Pink Cottage is a quintessential river

cottage. Long and lanky, it has been
added to over time to accommodate grow-
ing families and modern conveniences. The
cottage was built for retirement in 1956 by
Mr. and Mrs. William Taylor, Bill Carden’s
maternal grandparents. Situated adjacent
to Mr. and Mrs. Robert C. Carden’s home
(daughter and son-in-law), it thus began
years of family revelry. Bill’s grandparents
lived in the two-bedroom, one-floor cottage
for 34 years. Bill and Candy acquired the
cottage in 1994 and began renovations im-
mediately. The attic was turned into two

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org
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large bedrooms and a bathroom. The first
floor was expanded to add a third bedroom
and a bath. The windowed river side of the
cottage affords breathtaking views of the
Potomac. Marine art and a collection of
Chesapeake Bay workboat replica models
are featured throughout. Not only do the
Cardens move to the river in May, their an-
imals go along for their summer vacation. A
pair of driving ponies, several dogs, and
free-range chickens currently comprise their
menagerie. An old garage has been adapted
to accommodate a stall for the ponies, as
well as the family’s carriage and river gear.
Bill and Candy Carden, owners.

River Dream
3652 skipjack Road

Aptly named River Dream, this home

has an expansive view of the Poto-
mac River onwards to the Chesapeake Bay.
It was built in 2005 by John and Joni Law-
ler. Joni’s childhood memories of weekends
and lazy summers, like a siren, spurred the
Lawlers to relocate from Northern Virginia
to the close-knit river community of Sandy
Point. River Dream opens to huge windows
facing east, perfect for admiring the ever
changing waters of the Potomac, nesting os-
preys and a family of swans, which returns
year after year. The house was designed to
highlight an extensive collection of paint-

L B

DavenroRrT & COMPANY

SINCE 1863

MEMBER: NYSE ¢ FINRA * SIPC

Proud to Sponsor
Historic Garden Week

Brian Manetz

Vice President, Investments

Direct Line (804) 435-7705
Toll Free (800) 378-2165
bmanetz@investdavenport.com
44 First Street
White Stone, Virginia 22578

ings by the American western artist, John
Nieto. The Nieto paintings are known
worldwide for bringing contemporary
thinking and brilliant use of arbitrary color
to its subjects, the people and animals of
North America. The Lawlers have been col-
lecting his art, shown throughout their
home, for 25 years. A drawing by another
contemporary artist, R.C. Gorman, is fea-
tured above the sideboard in the dining
room. Colors play a special role in the décor
of River Dream, featuring contemporary
furnishings as well as family collectibles ac-
quired through the family’s extensive trav-
els. Especially noteworthy is Czechoslova-
kian pottery displayed in the many glass
fronted cabinets in the kitchen. Jobhn and
Joni Lawler, owners.

Kirnan
498 Zion Church Road, Hague

Kirnan, a two-story, early-colonial, Classic
Revival plantation house, was built in 1781.
It is situated on 85 acres of farmland in-
cluding a one-acre pond in Westmoreland
County. Historically significant, the prop-
erty has been nominated to be included
on the National Registry of Historic Plac-
es. The Garner family of Northumberland
and Westmoreland owned this property,
known as China Hall, from around 1663.
In 1822 it was purchased by John Camp-
bell, who changed the name to Kirnan after
the Campbell ancestral home in Scotland.
The next owner, Walter Bowie, acquired
the property in 1842. It was descended
by inheritance until 2011 when it was pur-
chased by the current owners. The house is
framed in beaded cedar weatherboard with
a gabled roof. It stands on a continuous
English bond brick foundation above a full
brick cellar. Interior walls, approximately
one foot thick, are drywall over horsehair
plaster and hand-split lathe. Kirnan boasts
five dormer windows, three brick chimneys
(each seven ft. wide) and four open fireplac-
es. The Classic Revival front entry parlor
room, probably added mid-to-late 19th
century, has a fanned-pattern fixed transom
over six paneled doors with rope trim on
the pediment and cornices. The rose garden
and kitchen garden are of interest, as they
reflect original footprints. Bill and Leigh
Ann Miller, owners.

Places of Interest:

Yeocomico Episcopal Church of Cople
Parish, 1233 Old Yeocomico Rd., Kinsale
Yeocomico Church is the oldest church in
the Northern Neck. Dating from 16535, the
existing brick building was constructed in
1706. Its 350th anniversary was celebrated
in 2014. The church is carefully preserved
and maintained by an active congregation.
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The Church and cemetery will be open to
visitors on tour day.

Menokin/Martin Kirwan King Conserva-
tion and Visitors Center, 4037 Menokin
Rd. Menokin, c. 1769, was the home of
Francis Lightfoot Lee, signer of the Decla-
ration of Independence, and his wife Rebec-
ca Tayloe. Now the crumbling ruins of an
18th-century mansion, it aspires to a future
like no other Revolutionary site. Current
conservation efforts entail the blending of
innovative 21st-century techniques with
18th-century materials. (804) 333-1776.
www.menokin.org

I\(’ﬂ Stratford Hall Plantation. Rt. 21,

Westmoreland County. Historic
home of the Lees and one of the finest ex-
amples of Georgian architecture in this
country. Also the home of Richard Henry
Lee and Francis Lightfoot Lee, and the
birthplace of Robert E. Lee. The formal
east garden was restored by The Garden
Club of Virginia in 1930-34 with proceeds
from Historic Garden Week tours. (804) Re-imagining a Ruin « www.menokin.org
493-8038 or www.stratfordhall.org

George Washington Birthplace National
Monument. Off Rt. 3 in Westmoreland
County. This historic area includes the
foundation of the house in which George
Washington was born, the Memorial House,
a working colonial farm, herb and flower
gardens, trails, fishing and picnic areas and a
visitor’s center. A National Park and Monu-
ment. (804)224-1732 or www.nps.gov/gewa

I\(’ﬂ Historic Christ Church. Christ

Church Road in Lancaster County.
Completed in 17335, it is considered one of
the best-preserved and most finely crafted
of colonial Virginia’s Anglican parish
churches. The landscape setting is a Gar-
den Club of Virginia restoration project

The Most Unique,
Interesting, and
Engaging Preservation

Project in America.

, VA

with a funding from Historic Garden Week ( 804) 43 5-3 788

tours.  (804) 438-6855 or www.christ-
church1735.org

Wellernsons

SEAFOOD RESTAURANT

WWW.WILKERSONSSEAFOODRESTAURANT.COM

In celebration of both active and sustaining members

y it g NNT

. . A Transportation Company
Proudly serving customers for 17 years with
many more to come... Proudly sponsars the

1-800-883-8901 2015 Historic Garden Week
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We shop the
insurance market
for you!

Allstate, Travelers, AARP, Northern
Neck Mutual, Penn National, The
Hartford, Liberty Mutual plus other
“HARD TO BEAT companies
offering homeowners, automobile
and commercial insurance.

.H.BAIRK

insurance agency fireplaces...
“Insurance Service Since 1895” %” % ‘ {:

(804)333'4013 BED@ BREAKFAST

8200-497-8215 £804-453-5014

Elegance
Charm
Comfort

Chesapeake's
romantic waterview
suites, antiques &

Resadvil

s io

le, VA.

www fleetonfields.com

“lcanflyaround
the world and not
worry about my
mother, knowing
she is at RWC.”

— Latane Campbell,
Son of RWC Resident
Mary Anne Campbell

P Rappahannock
A Westminster—CanterburX

Embrace life on your terms.

www.embracelifeatrwc.org

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org
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=xperience the garclens of

Stratford Hall.
Where the 18th century

blossoms.

........

StratfordHaH.org’

A world away, close to home.

483 Great House Road, Stratford, Virginia 22558 804-493-8038
Stratford Hall is a restoration site of the Garden Club of Virginia.

& BIRTHPLACE OF ROBERT E. LEE
The Land. The Lives. The Legacy.

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org

Each venue of this history and garden
focused tour highlights the evolution
of farming and architecture along the
Spotswood Trail in Orange County, home
to Montpelier, the estate of President
James Madison. The tour is illustrative
of the evolution of garden design from
the 1700s to the 21st century. Tour
includes admission to three private homes,
gardens and outbuildings and to the
Barboursville Ruins, The 1804 Inn, tasting
room, hospitality center and Barboursville
vineyards, making for a full day. Properties
feature late-18th- and early-to-late-
19th-century homes, replete with period
architecture and artifacts, antique
furnishings, and significant art collections.
Gardens range from boxwood-lined drives
to extensive formal parterre gardens and
perennial landscapes.

Hosted by
The Dolley Madison Garden Club
Co-Chairmen

Gail Babnew
(540) 832-2845 or
orange@vagardenweek.org

Catherine Brooks
(540) 661-0087 or
orange@vagardenweek.org

Tour Information

Tickets: $30 pp.

Advance Tickets: $25 pp. www.vagarden-

lll)y until noon on
April 17 at Elmwood at Sparks and The Arts
Center of Orange in Orange and at the Laurie
Holladay Shop and Colonial Florist in Gor-
donsville. By mail through April 6. Checks
payable to DMGC with a stamped, self-ad-
dressed, legal-sized envelope to Cynthia
Whitman, P.O. Box 1017, Orange, VA 22960.

Stonefire Kitchen (5361 Spotswood
Trail, Barboursville) is serving a special
tour-day luncheon. Barboursville Vineyards’

week.org. Available loca
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Palladio Restaurant is also located on the
tour route. Pomme Restaurant, the Barbeque
Exchange in Gordonsville, Elmwood at
Sparks and Willow Grove in Orange are all
nearby.

Facilities: Available at Barboursville Vine-
yards and Springfields.

Plein-Air artist Armand Cabrera will be

painting at Springfields (weather permit-
ting) from 1 to 4 p.m. Handmade pottery is
on display at Annadale.

0 Tours of Barboursville Vineyards are
available from noon to 4 p.m. or by
appointment. The tasting room and hospital-
ity center are open from 10 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Directions: From Richmond: take 1-64 west,
exit at Zion’s Crossroads, head north on Rt.
15 through the roundabout at Gordonsville.
Continue west on Rt. 33 (Spotswood Trail)
to tour venues. From Charlottesville take Rt.
29 north to Ruckersville, turn right (east) to
Rt. 33, and continue for 5 mi. to tour venues.

G Parking is available at each tour site.
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Aerie Farm

Ticket includes admission to the following

3 private homes, gardens and outbuildings
and to the Barboursville Ruins, The 1804
Inn (open only from 11 a.m. to 3 p.m.), tast-
ing room, hospitality center and vineyards:

Barboursville Vineyards,
1804 Inn and Ruins
17655 Winery Road, Barboursville

Thomas Barbour settled this 4,500-acre
plantation in the 18th century. The land
passed to his fourth son, James, who served
as Governor of Virginia (1812-1814), U.S.
Senator, Secretary of War and Ambassador
to England. The 1804 Inn was originally one
of a matched pair of adjacent Georgian vil-
las, joined by a common foyer and central
stair. Featuring Flemish bond walls, hand-
hewn floors and 11-foot ceilings, this house
is now the home of the Vineyards’ owners
when they are in residence. The 1804 Inn
was eclipsed as the focal point of the estate
with the completion of the residence for
then-Governor James Barbour, one of only
three homes Thomas Jefferson designed
for his friends. The Barbour family’s home
was destroyed by fire on Christmas in 1884,
after which they relocated to the villa next
door, now the 1804 Inn. Ruins of the Bar-
bour home exhibit signature characteris-
tics of Jefferson’s design: integration of the
three-story structure into an elevated knoll,
hidden stairways and an octagonal room.

The present owner, Gianni Zonin, sixth
generation heir to a family wine enterprise
active since 1821 in the Veneto, purchased
the plantation in 1976. Here 138 acres are
now under cultivation with an array of va-
rietals produced. Visitors are encouraged to
tour the award-winning winery and to dine
at Palladio Restaurant. Gianni Zonin, owner.

Aerie Farm
8123 spotswood Trail

The residence at Aerie Farm was built as
an elegant Colonial Style farmhouse in the
1850s. It is perched atop a hill overlooking
Spotswood Trail. The principal entrance
to the home originally ascended an out-
side staircase to the main living space on
the second floor. Today, the home features
two-story galleries spanning the width of the
house, all comfortably furnished with Amer-
ican and English antiques. An original tack
room within the home has been converted
to a “snuggery” in the British tradition. The
dining room at the center of the house con-
tains the original mantel and the remodeled
kitchen features a light-filled breakfast area
overlooking a garden. The original one-
room-deep house has been enhanced by a
large living room designed by the owners
and added in 2001. The mahogany pan-
eled room and handcrafted bookcases blend
seamlessly with the adjacent original yel-
low pine and oak flooring. The living room
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opens onto a formal garden replete with
perennials, leading to a less formal peony
gar- den and pergola. A beautifully sited
1850s guest house adjacent to the residence
ram- bles in the landscape, illustrative of nu-
mer- ous additions over time. Now ten rooms,
the guesthouse features a large multi-pur-
pose room with pastoral views. Both the
main res- idence and guest house face formal
rose and perennial gardens. Nearby is a
large fenced vegetable and fruit tree garden.
Jane and Bill Remington, owners.

Springfields
19240 Springfield Road

A 100-acre property listed on the National
Register of Historic Places, Springfields was
part of the original Nicholas Meriweth-
er land grant first settled by Revolutionary
War hero, Col. Reuben Lindsay, who built
a home here in 1791. During the spring of
1864, 500 Confederate soldiers were en-
camped on the property. Most of the original
home burned in 1893 and was replaced by
the present residence, a fine example of Co-
lonial Revival architecture, only two years
later. The house has been renovated with the
intention of preserving historic architectural
features. High ceilings and large windows
permit breathtaking lawn and garden views.
The interior features fine American, English
and French period furnishings. Original ar-
chitectural features include staircases, heart-
pine flooring, windows, cabinetry, moldings
and a tin frieze. Original porches and ter-
raced gardens invite outdoor living while the
newly converted “garden room” with a large
fieldstone fireplace permits direct access to
gardens. The house, extensive grounds, gar-
dens and several outbuildings will be open.
These include Col. Lindsay’s mysterious
1791 hexagonal stone tower (which served
as Christ Episcopal Church from 1869-
1874), a smokehouse (1791), the Lindsay
family graveyard, a dairy barn (1840), a
stable and the riding arena. Formal gar-
dens and parterres contain over 500 David
Austin rose shrubs, 700 English and Amer-
ican boxwoods, 300 hydrangeas and other
perennials. The extensive grounds show-
case 40 separate gardens with centuries-old
trees in a park-like setting. Keep an eye out
for the rare-breed, free ranging chickens!
Gail Babnew and Joel Silverman, owners.

Annadale
19195 Annadale Farm Drive
Rescued by the current owners in 2012

from plans for a subdivision of 291 residen-
tial units, the 244-acre Annadale has been

restored to its historic use as a family farm.
Interestingly, the estate had been in the cur-
rent owner’s family from 1928 until 1996.
Now it is preserved for future generations
of the family by a conservation easement.
Century-old cedars line the long drive that
announces the Federal-Style home built in
1816 by Robert King, whose wife, Priscilla,
was the daughter of Nathaniel Gordon, the
founder of Gordonsville. Priscilla is buried
on the property in the family cemetery. The
house reflects its simple origins with period
moldings, mantels and doors. Period fur-
nishings and artwork are featured through-
out. Outbuildings on the property include a
historic slave kitchen that has been convert-
ed to a guesthouse and office. In the center
is a huge, working fireplace anchoring both
rooms. The smokehouse is unique because it
was constructed entirely of wood, including
the lock on the door. The granary has been
converted to an art studio, where the own-
er’s pottery will be exhibited. Merrill and
Philip Strange, owners.

Place of Interest:

I\ i James Madison’s Montpelier, Rt. 20.

Home of the fourth President of the
United States, James Madison, and his wife,
Dolley, the main house has undergone a na-
tional}lly acclaimed restoration to its original
1820 design. Past Historic Garden Week
proceeds have enabled the Garden Club of
Virginia to assist in restoring the two-acre
formal terraced Annie DuPont Garden. Visi-
tors can explore the mansion, gardens, old
growth forest, current archaeological execa-
vations and the Gilmore slave cabin. www.
montpelier.org
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Vinginia Hraperties

(590 K52-0071

Your Premier Choice in Real Estate
Proudly sponsors HISTORIC GARDEN WEEK
Cindy Joskowiak, GRI, MRS, Principal Broker, 434-906-0274

Farms e« Estates ¢ Residential ¢ Land ¢ Vineyards
(540) 832-0071

Visit PremierVirginiaProperties.com for more information

513 N. Main Street, Gordonsville, VA 22942
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Rtsve, Mo ans
ONTPELIER

COME DIG WITH US!

At Montpelier, YOU can discover the past while helping us
restore the Madison landscape. Our weeklong, residential
archaeology expedition programs are a special way to
truly work hand-in-glove with our archaeologists, like-
minded history buffs, and Iandscape enthusiasts. |
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For more information, contact Director of Archaeology,
Matthew Reeves, Ph.D., at dig@montpelier.org.

www.montpelier.org | 540.672.2728

green arrows

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org
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Located on Grelen Nuisery’s
~ 600-acre Tree Fmrm in SMet VA
. Just a 10 nunute drive ﬁrom
Barboursuille, VA... ' |{
den Week kaet good for

.. ANNUALS

PERENNIALS

SHRUBS & TREES
CASUAL CAFE

: EVENT RENTAL

T & GARDEN ACCESSORIES
WORKSHOPS & MORE

§ g&d' 72-7268
THEMARKETATGRELEN COM
*Coupon Good 4/1 %5‘*Food drinks, boots or services not included. ‘

Plant materia

s from Grelen Nursery, Inc. notincluded.
One per per:

2 "Must present tour ticket with coupon.

Educating boysina
tigue
o ot ‘? beautiful setting since 1889
T_w“ -gfore: _

o

in Fitstonic
Gordonsville, 14

THE ALPACA BOUTIQUE
YEAR-ROUND ALPACA APPAREL

..AND MORE!
INTRODUCING

SARA’'S JEWEL BOX
HANDCRAFTED JEWELRY

...FOR THE FINISHING TOUCH

107 #3 & #4 SOUTH MAIN ST.
GORDONSVILLE, VA 22942
Mon-Sat 11:00-5:30
Boutique 540-832-3075

The Residence, designed by Thomas Jefferson, was builtin 1793.
Jewel Box 540-832-3076

WOODBERRY FOREST SCHOOL
ALL BOYS - ALL BOARDING - GRADES 9-12

WOODBERRY FOREST, VA
888-798-9371 | WWW.WOODBERRY.ORG

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org
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. LAURIE HOLTADAY:

FINE FURNITURE
AND GIFTS

123 SOUTH MAIN S'I'REET"
PHONE: 540,832 0552 "
MONDAY THRU FRIDAY, 10-5:3000
SATURDAY, 10-5 - SUNDAY, 11-3
LAURIEHOLLADAYINTERIORS.COM

HUNTLEY GLEN -~ Beautifully maintained, old
Virginia brick home situated on 80+/- acres in one of
the most protected areas in the Piedmont located in
Orange Co. just twenty miles from Charlottesville.
This ideal sized property includes the 4 bedroom,
3-1/2 bath home, 6-stall center aisle stable, riding ring,
run-in shed, newly renovated 800 sq. ft. 1 bedroom apt.
and a fabulous landscaped salt water swimming pool.

greatest gardens from the begi
%‘)ﬁ your garden inspirationli

_uncommonly beautiful plants

www, cattail-creek.com

WALNUT HILLS ~ Georgian manor house built in
1882 by Governor Kemper in Orange Co. A total of
373 mostly open acres, 3 miles on the Rapidan River,
and incredible Blue Ridge views. 6000 sq. ft. brick
house exudes a grand style that only a period house can.
The main floor has a great hall that is 52 ft. x 12 ft. with
a ceiling height of 14 ft. Other details include paneled
library, living room, formal dining room, 7 bedrooms,
4.5 baths and 9 fireplaces.

For more inﬁ)rmation please contact: Justin H. Wiley (434) 981-5528

- FRANK HARDY INC., REALTORS

PIEDMONT OFFICE
132A East Main Street, Orange, VA 22960  (540) 672-3903  Fax: (540) 672-3906  www.wileyproperty.com

A Joyftul Learning Journey
Jr. Kindergarten through Grade 8

540-672-1010 | grymesschool.org _Ef"

13775 SpiCER'S MILL RD ® ORANGE, VIRGINIA

8JCf/]€ GZ{/ZII/UZ(/ J m?z/ﬁw

AT WILLOW GROVE

LUXURY GETAWAYS - FINE DINING
WEDDINGS - CELEBRATIONS
CORPORATE RETREATS

14079 Plantation Way Orange, VA 22960

www.innatwillowgrove.com
540-317-1206

Ruze! Tollection

Ride in the comfort of our Vehicles

Tours include but not limited o
Wine/brewery tours | Bachelor/bachelorette
Wedding transportation | Airport pickup/drop off
Historic tours | Daily/evening/dinner outings
ol M Escalade and M passenger MiniBus Vanenra
Acoept all major oredic cards

Central Virginia Wine Tours & Transportation LLC

wwawcenrabdrginiawine iours.com

cenmahinginiawinetousZgmail.com

Fully Licensed and Insurcd
DMV #sE9

Hickory Smoked Pulled Pork
Chicken grilled over live coals
Dry rubbed ribs and Texas Brisket
Home-style Sides, Breads
and even Desserts!

Open daily 11 am until 8 pm
102 Martinsburg Avenue, Gordonsville, VA
540.832.0227 « www.bbgex.com
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into Centre Hill Ct.). To proceed to the four
properties located south of town, take W.
Washington St. (one-way), moving to the far
left lane, proceed to the traffic light at S. Syca-
more St., then turn left onto S. Sycamore and
travel 1.1 mi. to North Blvd. Turn right onto

Ticket includes admission to
the following 8 properties:

Centre Hill
1 Centre Hill Court, Petersburg

North Blvd. and proceed to Johnson Rd.,
turning left at the “T” intersection. Proceed
on Johnson Rd. past Petersburg High School,
and continue for 1.8 miles to the campus of

The sounds of filmmakers fill the
stately rooms of Centre Hill Mansion
c. 1823, as they shoot scenes for movies
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On Petersburg's southern flank, in 1864, Union Armies constructed a series of fortifications
as they struggled to capture an important Confederate lifeline, the Weldon Railroad. Today,
along Flank Road can be found the remnant mounds of two such Union forts, Fort Davis and
Fort Hayes. In the ensuing 150 years, the verdant fields beyond became home to many in the
Petersburg area, who sought estate-sized parcels of land or just a quiet suburban life-style.
This driving tour begins in downtown Petersburg at Centre Hill, the antebellum mansion
of Robert Bolling IV, and a Garden Club of Virginia restoration site. The tour proceeds
southward beyond Flank Road and into the counties of Prince George and Dinwiddie.

00000

Hosted by
The Petersburg Garden Club

Chairman

Garland L. Bigley
(804) 861-6560 or
petersburg@vagardenweek.org

Co-Chairman

Virginia Cherry
(434) 246-4164 or
petersburg@vagardenweek.org

Tour Information

Tickets: $25 pp. Available on tour day at all
tour properties.

Advance Tickets: $20 pp. www.vagarden-
week.org. By mail before April 13, send a
stamped, self-addressed, business-size enve-
lope with check payable to: The Petersburg
Garden Club ¢/o Kay Wray, 10651 Johnson
Rd., Petersburg, VA 23805. Also available
locally through noon on Monday, April 20,
at Palmore’s Decorating Center, Petersburg
Visitors Center - Farmers Bank, Siege Mu-
seum, Historic Blandford Church and The
Flowergirl Florist, all in Petersburg. Also
at Windows N’ Walls and Swift Creek Mill
Theater in Colonial Heights, and at Boule-
vard Flower Gardens in Chesterfield County.

G This is a driving tour. Parking is avail-
able at each tour site, as well as at
Gary’s United Methodist Church.

Complimentary tea served poolside at
G 10402 Canterlope Lane from noon to
4 p.m.

G o $12 pp at Gary’s United Method-

ist Church, 13501 Sunnybrook
Rd., from 11:30 a.m. to 2 p.m. Gourmet
luncheon and fashion show hosted by The
Cockade City Garden Club includes music
and boutique shopping by Ann’s Dress
Shoppe of Waverly, and a geranium sale.
Luncheon tickets and geraniums (numerous
colors in S-inch pots for $6 each) may be
ordered in advance by contacting lindap-
wynne@gmail.com or (804) 399-5258. Lun-
cheon tickets available in advance at Boule-
vard Flower Gardens and the five Petersburg
advance ticket locations.

Facilities: Richard Bland College and Gary’s
United Methodist Church.

Directions: Properties can be toured in any
order, but we suggest beginning downtown
at Centre Hill Mansion before heading to
the southern suburbs. From the North: take
I-95 to Exit 52, W. Washington St. (to vis-
it Centre Hill, turn right onto N. Adams St.
and then right onto Franklin St., then left

Richard Bland College (RBC). Turn left onto
Carson Dr. (Rt. 345) and follow the signs to
parking near the President’s House. From
RBC, continue south approximately 3 mi.
on Johnson Rd. (becoming College Rd. S.)
signs will direct to tour and luncheon sites.
The remaining two properties are located in
the Keswick Forest neighborhood, at Olde
Keswick Ln. (from Johnson Rd. take Fair-
way Rd. to Keswick Forest). From the South:
on I-95, visitors approaching downtown use
Exit 50 A/B/C/D. Take ramp for Washington
to N St., then turn right onto N. Jefferson St.
and right into Centre Hill Ct. Or alternative-
ly, to first visit the suburban properties, en-
ter Petersburg via Wagner Rd. and S. Crater
Rd., taking Flank Rd., turn left at Johnson
Rd. (approx. 1.2 mi.). Those approaching on
I-85 may proceed to downtown, or use the
Squirrel Level Rd. Exit to access Flank and
Johnson Rds.

Join your friends
for an evening at

Petersburg’s Pub.
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such as Killing Lincoln, The Abolitionist
and the soon-to-be-released Ithaca, a
WWIl-era film directed by Meg Ryan. The
AMC spy series Turn, set during the
American Revolution, is returning for a sec-
ond season to Petersburg and Centre Hill.
Robert Bolling IV originally built his man-
sion in the Federal style, but in the 1840s it
was remodeled to incorporate the Greek
Revival elements then fashionable. In 1901,
owner Charles Davis added Colonial Re-
vival features to the interiors. The man-
sion attracted persons of prominence
over the years, including Presidents Abra-
ham Lincoln and William H. Taft, who
both visited during their terms in office. In
1972, the house and grounds were con-
veyed to the City with the stipulation that
the house be used as a museum. Centre Hill
is a restoration project of the Garden Club
of Virginia, which began restoration of the
gardens in 1980. In 2012, the GCV further
updated the landscape, planting numer-
ous appropriate species including hyperi-
cum, plum yew, blackhaw viburnum, tulip
poplar, Otto Luyken laurels and weigela.
The Garden Club of Petersburg recently
funded restoration of the original door
surrounds and leaded glass windows at
both the front and back entrances.
The House and Garden will be open for
touring. City of Petersburg, owner.

The President’s House
Richard Bland College
11321 Johnson Road, Prince George

Prior to the establishment of Richard
Bland College in 1960, the President’s
House was one of two farmhouses built by
the Hatcher Seward Family, who operated
a dairy and cattle farm in the early 1900s.
The house is nestled amongst the College’s
pecan groves, the largest and oldest in
Virginia, and an Asian Water Garden. The
two-story home was remodeled in the
1960s and in 1996, and features a great
room that is used to entertain guests for a
wide array of campus events. The room’s
large glass window gives presidential
guests a sweeping, breathtaking view of
the Asian Water Garden. A fountain with
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President’s House, Richard Bland College

a statue of Hebe, carrier of the Torch
of Youth in Greek mythology, a gazebo
and guest house are also on the grounds.
Created by former President Clarence
Maze Jr. in 1988, the water garden is meant
to resemble Monet’s in Giverny, France.
Fully developed five years later in 1993,
it is open to the public throughout the
year. A quarter of the one-acre garden is
underwater. There are two waterfalls
and two Japanese-style bridges. Numer-
ous plants grow in the water, including
lotus, cattails, papyrus, plantain and
thalia. Beds of colorful daylilies, peonies,
black-eyed Susans and iris surround the
pond. Japanese maples, cherry and
dogwood trees encase the garden.

13521 College Road South
Prince George

This brick Colonial-style home built

in 2002 sits amid more than five
acres of lawns, planted with Bartlett pear
trees, dogwoods, azaleas and mulched
flower gardens. The remainder of the
nearly 24-acre estate is maintained as
woodlands, consistent with the owners’
vision. The 5,700 sq. ft. main house allows

for entertaining on a large scale. The family
room features a stacked stone fireplace
wall with cherry cabinetry and French
doors that open to a spacious patio,
freeform pool and pool house. A formal
dining room provides space for intimate
dinners. The kitchen, featuring cherry
cabinets, polished granite and stainless
steel appliances, opens to the breakfast
room and family den with fireplace.
The large master suite boasts walk-in
closets and separate bathrooms. His is
complete with television; hers features a
vessel sink and freestanding oval bathtub.
An upstairs playroom provides the ultimate
in sports viewing with an 82” projection
television. There is also a wet bar and pizza
oven. Outside, the spacious pool house
offers an outdoor kitchen with grill, as well
as a fully-equipped indoor kitchen. A
separate apartment with attached garage is
the final stop. There, one finds additional
facilities for watching a good ball game,
as well as space for an occasional
overnight guest. The expansive garage was
designed to house the owners’ two RVs
(for Virginia Tech tailgate parties). Not
surprisingly, two televisions hang
suspended from the high ceiling, ensuring
that neither a pass nor punt need ever be
missed. Maria and Rob Guidry, owners.
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481 Olde Keswick Lane
Prince George

B Nestled within a five-acre sylvan

landscape, this American Crafts-
man-style home was built in 2001. The
living room, with its soaring ceiling
supported by large timbers, is furnished
with  Stickley architectural furniture,
including sofas and chairs upholstered in
fine leather. A wall of windows and doors
offers broad views of the rear gardens. The
living room is flanked by a large library
and a dining room, each furnished in
similar Craftsman style. The hardwood
flooring throughout was chosen specifically
for its highly-figured cherry wood. The
kitchen, with cherry cabinetry, stainless
steel and granite, opens to a comfortable
sitting room. Part of the owners’ art collec-
tion is housed here, including originals by
P. Buckley Moss. A hallway gallery displays
larger Expressionist paintings by Itzchak
Tarkay, and the Post-Impressionist art of
Jean Claude Picot. Of the property’s five
acres, three are now landscaped gardens,
which were redesigned and planted by the
owner in the wake of extensive storm dam-
age some years ago. They now contain
hundreds of new plantings. Meandering
garden paths reveal rare species, as well as
many familiar examples. Redwoods, Japa-
nese cedar, weeping river birch, Mandarin
honeysuckle, Merrill magnolia and snow
fountain, with its draping white blossoms,
are but a few examples of the extensive col-
lection found here. Plants large and small
are sure to delight, and possibly surprise,
even the most avid gardeners. Linda and
Hank Tomlin, owners.

Canterlope Farms
10421 Cantelope Lane, Dinwiddie

B As horses graze contentedly in nearby

pastures, visitors to this 200-acre
equestrian estate will enjoy a gently gurgling
waterfall as it spills into the adjacent tile-
lined swimming pool. The half-mile paved
driveway leads to this two-story French
Provencal-style home, built in 1995. The
landscaped grounds surrounding the house
and pool feature azaleas, dogwoods, roses,
daylilies and evergreens. The house, stables
and paddock area are all open for touring.
The home’s interior is furnished in a casually
elegant style, best exemplified by the great
room’s zebra skin rug, French Empire-style
parcel gilt chairs, and original artwork sug-
gestive of a Kenyan safari. The couple’s study
is lined with cherry cabinetry that houses,
and largely conceals, the electronics and
related accoutrements of modern life. The

dining room provides tropical ambience.
The kitchen is state-of-the-art and includes a
professional-grade six-burner range, twin
dishwashers and custom cabinetry. A large
island cabinet takes center stage with its
copper sink and boldly-figured chocolate-
streaked “wood stone” granite top. Upstairs,
visitors will find three bedrooms and baths.
In the master suite, a new larger master bath
with walk-in closets was recently created by
moving walls to better utilize the available
space. The children’s bedrooms are decorated
in age-appropriate fashion. Their adjacent
private baths, in neutral tones, are further
enhanced by cherry wood cabinetry. Tea will
be served poolside from noon to 4 p.m. Kelly
and Jeff Nelson, owners.

Places of Interest:

Historic Blandford Church, 111 Rochelle
Ln.  Built in 1735, work was begun in
1901 to restore the building for use as a
Confederate Memorial chapel. One stained
glass window memorializes Confederate
soldiers from Virginia; 15 compass windows
were commissioned from Tiffany.
www.petersburg-va.org

Battersea, 1289 Upper Appomattox Ln.
Virtually unchanged from its beginnings in
the late 1700s, this Anglo-Palladian villa is
currently under renovation. Highlights are
the original Chinese lattice stair, considered
to be the finest example in Virginia, and an
orangerie. Battersea is an important colo-
nial plantation house constructed, along the
banks of the Appomattox River, in 1768
for John Banister, first mayor of Petersburg.
www.battersea-found.org

Farmers Bank, 19 Bollingbrook Street.
The first Bank Museum in Virginia, the
Farmer’s Bank was incorporated in 1812.
The present building, which opened in 1817,
is a three-story Federal-style building. The
first floor held the banking area and a vault;
the third floor was home to the bank manag-
er. The bank maintained operations through-
out the Civil War, but was closed in 1866. It
became a private residence before becoming
one of the few bank museums in the country.
It is now operated by the City of Petersburg
as the Petersburg Visitors Center. Owned by
Preservation Virginia. preservationvirginia.
org/visit/historic-properties/farmers-bank

The Siege Museum, 15 West Bank St.
Housed in the ¢. 1839 Exchange Building,
the Siege Museum interprets civilian life be-
fore, during and immediately after the Civil
War. Emphasis is on the 10-month siege of
Petersburg (June 1864-April 1865), the lon-
gest period that an American city has been
under siege. www.petersburg-va.org
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RICHARD BLAND
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of WILLIAM & MARY

V
Why Richard Bland College

Sleep loss can impact everything from how we think to
how we relate to family, friends and coworkers.

Choose from one of our many hand crafted Winndom™
Mattresses for a better quality and healthier night’s sleep.

° Highly advanced “temperature-smart” foam developed
for NASA

* Proven to reduce tossing and turning

* Eliminates stress on key pressure points such as hips,
knees and elbows

« Conforms to every curve of your body, encouraging
near perfect spinal positioning, weight distribution
and support

« Rich learning experience at a reasonable cost

o Academically rigorous programs grounded
in the liberal arts tradition of The College of
William & Mary

« Guaranteed transfer to highly ranked
colleges & universities

Hand Crafled in Hopewell, VA “... The first night we slept on it was wonderful. The next

morning was unbelievable. One night on this mattress and there
. . was no back discomfort for either one of us. Thank youlll ”
+ Professors ranked among the best in the region -Winndom™ Mattress customers Paul and Jo Donati

« Diverse student population W I N N D O MM Visit us online at
WWW.WINNDOM.COM

« NJCAA intercollegiate athletics NN e 10 find a retailer near you.

-
Revolutionary
“Temperature-Smart”

« Selective, residential, two-year college 5
‘oam

« Picturesque 750-acre campus

CREATE YOUR JOURNEY

.

PETERSB ( / B
OME foreSLGULLY ‘
Elegant Living with W

Exceptional Care
since 1925

it e
TR R

Ann’s Dress Shoppe

.

"A CELEBRATION OF HISTORY & HERITAGE"

‘ ‘ % -SHAD BAKE
Serving the Tri-City i ‘:; -PERIOD MUSIC & DANCING
area for 90 years L7 -y i
= SU—— E -GUEST SPEAKERS
311 South Jefferson Street Hﬁm:ﬂm““SBA“BEBUEJ:QM , -CIviL WAR DrivinG ToOUR

-1865 LADIES TEA AT GATEWOOD
- -ECUMENICAL WORSHIP SERVICE

Petersburg VA 23803 (804) 732‘-0975

(804) 733-0148 2910 S. Crater Rd.
Teresa@petersburghomeforladies.org Petersburg, V A

www.petersburghomeforladies.org - \
DINE I & CARRY Out (3

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org

310 West Main Street, Waverly, VA. 23890
804-834-2670
Hours: Mon-Sat. 10:00-5:00

=WREATH LAYING CEREMONIES

www.DiscoverDinwiddie.com

By e * v = VN R . =
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Prince George County Government Offices
and
The Prince George County Regional Heritage Center
6602 Courts Drive, Prince George, VA 23875
Contact us at: 804-863-0212 or PGHistory@aol.com
www.princegeorgevahistoricalsociety.org

“One of Virginia's most historicand oldest counties”

SAINT JOSEPH
SCHOOL

Faith-Filled, Quality Education since 1876

« All Day Pre-K3 and Pre-K4 « Kindergarten through 12th Grade
« Before & After School Care « Tuition Assistance, Military Discount
« Accredited by SACS & VCEA « Home School Resource Classes

« Art, Music/Band/Choir, Technology, P.E.
Spanish, Algebra, Sports
www.saintjosephschool.com
(804) 732-3931
123 Franklin Street, Petersburg ,Virginia 23803

<€

UNLENAY,
FLOWER GARDENS

Perennials, Herbs, Annuals
Hydroponics
Organic Solutions
Heirloom Vegetables
Shrubs, Trees, Fruits, Citrus
Koi Ponds, Fish & Supplies
Seed, Mulch, Purina Feed

Florist, Gift Shop & Cafe
2100 Ruffin Mill Road, I-95, exit 58
South Chesterfield - 804-526-4000

BoulevardFlowerGardens.com
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Key to HGW Tour Symbols

: : designated shuttles
@ walking tour @ garden emphasis parking available
0 history focus o lunch offered e special activities o important notes
included
conducive for bus e refreshments first time on GCV
groups included HGW Tour restoration site

EXPERIENCE
PETERSBURG 45

Museums
feSs2)

National Civil
War Battlefields
fooe)

Specialty
Dining, shops,
boutiques,
spas, salons,
coffee houses,
antiques

oo

Water Sports &
Hiking Trails
[=>=]

Dogwood Trace

Golf Course
oo

Farmer’s Market
oo

Art Galleries
oo

Historic Churches

= ] Friday for the Arts!

E;:stwa s & Music Ghost Watch at
Centre Hill Mansion

Baseball

= Grapes & Hops

Festival

Movie Tours 1781 Revolutionary

War Reenactment at
Battersea Plantation

..400 Years
of History

Tin

: v the Petersburg Visitor Center
tine

Jazz & Blues Festival

Home &
Garden Tours

Holiday Lighting
& Parade

(804) 733-2400 - (800) 368-3595
www.petersburgva.gov
to Experience

Petersburg Petersburg, Virginia is located on the historic Appomattox River
and is easily reached via Interstates 95 and 85, and Routes 460 and 1.

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org
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Hosted by:
Council of Historic Richmond
The Boxwood Garden Club

Tickets and Tour Information

Tickets: $45 pp. single-site ticket $15. Tick-
ets may be purchased on tour day at any of
the properties open and at tour headquar-
ters. Access to the grounds of Tuckahoe
Plantation is included; however, tour of the
house is an additional $10 pp with HGW
tour ticket.

Group Tour Information: $35 pp. for
groups of 20 or more. For Wednesday’s
tour of The Hermitage Road Area contact:
Trudy Porter wednesdaytour.groupreserva-
tions@vagardenweek.org. For Thursday’s
tour of Kingcrest Parkway contact: Hyde
Loupassi thursdaytour.groupreservations@
vagardenweek.org. Friday’s tour of the
Cary Street Road Corridor contact: Hyde
Loupassi fridaytour.groupreservations@va-
gardenweek.org.

Combo Ticket: $100 pp. Three-day Rich-
mond discounted tour ticket (Wednesday,
Thursday, Friday). Available online only

www.vagardenweek.org through noon
Monday, April 20.

Advance Ticket Sale Locations: $40 pp.
www.vagardenweek.org. Through Tuesday,
April 21, at Virginia Museum of Fine Arts
(cash, check or charge), Fraiche, The Shops
at 5807, Greenhouse II, Libbie Market,
Janet Brown Interiors, The Kellogg Collec-
tion, Ellwood Thompson Market, Lewis
Ginter Botanical Garden, Sneed’s Nursery,
Williams & Sherrill, The Garden Place,

Wednesday, April 22, 2015

The Hermitage Road Area
Thursday, April 23, 2015

Kingcrest Parkway
Friday, April 24, 2015

Cary Street Road Corridor

Hours: All tours from 10 a.m. to
4:30 p.m. except where noted

The James River Garden Club
The Tuckahoe Garden Club of Westhampton
Three Chopt Garden Club

Plow & Hearth, Tweed, and Strange’s,
12111 W. Broad St. (cash and check only).

e Week following HGW, on Tuesday,
April 28, starting at 10 a.m., in cele-
bration of the exhibit at the Virginia Muse-
um of Fine Arts, Van Gogh, Monet and
Matisse: The Art of the Flower, author and
interior designer Charlotte Moss discusses
the way gardens are incorporated through-
out the home. Lecture followed by book
signing and then luncheon. Ticketed. www.
vmfa.museum or (804) 340-1400

0 Discover the history of the remarkable
women of Richmond, the organiza-
tions they created and the historic buildings
they preserved. On the Richmond tour
dates, April 22,23 and 24 starting at 9 a.m.
Leading Women of Richmond in conjunc-
tion with the Valentine. This 90-minute
walking tour begins at the Kent-Valentine
House, 12 East Franklin Street, headquar-
ters of the Garden Club of Virginia and
Historic Garden Week. $15 pp. www.thev-
alentine.org or (804) 649-0711, ext. 319

0 Access to the VMFA garden and
permanent galleries is included with
HGW ticket; however, tickets for the
special exhibit Van Gogh, Manet, and
Matisse: The Art of the Flower cost $15.
Available at www.vmfa.museum/exhibition/
van-gogh-manet-matisse-art-flower, advance
ticket sales locations, and on tour days at
headquarters and individual properties.

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org

Key to HGW Tour Symbols

: : designated shuttles
@ walking tour @ garden emphasis Q parking vailable
m history focus o lunch offered e special activities o important notes
included
first time on GCV

conducive for bus e refreshments

groups included HGW Tour WV restoration site

virginiagreenlawncare.com

VIRGINIAWIGREEN

LAWN CARE®

RESPEGT
THE -
LAWN \*

>

Get the thick, lush, healthy lawn you’ve always
wanted —from the local experts that custom-blend
their own products for Virginia’s unique environment,

CALL FOR YOUR FREE ESTIMATE

Richmond & Charlottesville: 804 285 6200
Williamsburg: 757 258 1788

Now Serving
Charlottesville

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org
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The Hermitage Road Historic District, adjacent to Bryan Park, features an enclave of
elegant country estates built between the late 1800s and early 1900s for Richmond’s
wealthy and prominent families. A stone monument lies at the northern end of the
district, marking the outer ring of Civil War defenses for the city. Stately homes on
spaciousgrounds face a wide tree-lined boulevard, along which Richmond’s Lakeside
Streetcar Line, constructed by Lewis Ginter, ran until 1929. Several buildings, including
featureproperty Holly Lawn, are noteworthy as the work of prominent Richmond architect
D. Wiley Anderson. Built in 1901, Holly Lawn is one of the purest examples of Anderson'’s
late Victorian architecture. This walking tour features special events. It is appropriate for
both buses and groups, and is near Lewis Ginter Botanical Garden, a restoration project
of the Garden Club of Virginia using tour proceeds from past Historic Garden Week tours.
The Travel Channel recently named it one of the “Best Botanical Gardens” in the country.

(WEHEGEENLERNPNA

Co-Hosted by 0 Boxed lunch for $15 pp. from 11 a.m.

Council of Historic Richmond and to 2 p.m. Menu options and order

the four GCV Clubs located in Richmond forms at www.vagardenweek.org under the
Wednesday, April 22, Richmond tour.

Tour Chairman & Group Tour Contact 0 The New Community School at 4211
____________ Hermitage Rd., the former Willow- Wth over 250 booths and 55,000+ sg. feet, we offer our

\k AL

Lisa Caperton
richmondwednesdaytour
@vagardenweek.org

brook house, a 1923 Italian Renais-
sance-style brick and stucco residence with a
Spanish tile roof. Since 1981, this 8-acre
Allison Woodward campus has been home to The New Com- furniture, glassware, jewelry, fine art, mirrors, lighting, pottery, porcelain,
richmondwednesdaytour munity School, which is an independent
@vagardenweek.org middle and high school that celebrates the
gifts of dyslexia and related language-based R, 2
Transportation and Group Tour Information  learning differences. Tours of Willowbrook "N W‘?
——————— and the school offered. Pre-orders required. e 1000+ hand picked items from England

Trudy Porter ) For more details and menu www.tncs.org/
wednesdaytour.groupreservations garden or (804) 266-2494. * Open Seven Days a Week

@vagardenweek.org
o Virginia Museum of Fine Arts, 200 * New 2,500+ Sq Feet of Showroom

North Blvd. in the Marble Hall of the
. . West Wing. Pre-ordered reservations must
Headquarters: Scottish Rite Temple, . . ] .
4204 Hermitage Rd. Tour information be received and paid for by Tuesday, Aprll
and tickets available at this location 21. Send forms and check (payable to Rich-
: mond Garden Week) to Mrs. Katherine T.
Adamson at 9301 River Road, Richmond, VA
23229. Confirmations by email. For more
information, Katherine Adamson at HGWL
2015@gmail.com. Handicap accessible.

customers a variety of antiques and collectibles including:

silver, carpets, textiles and more.

Tour information

e | ayaway & Delivery Available

@ This is a compact walking tour. Limited
shuttle transportation to the Executive

Mansion will be available from 11 a.m. to -

3:30 p.m. courtesy of Richmond Concierge 2004 Staples Mill Road * Richmond, VA 23230 - 804.359.1600

& First Class Limo. The service will be ﬁ.rst 0 Weather permitting, complimentary www.westendantiquemall.com

come/first served based on capacity, light refreshments served at the Oaks,

departing from the headquarters at Scottish 4010 Hermitage Rd. under the porte-cochére

Rite Temple. from 11 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org
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The place to
settle (Jown if you like

to lQeep moving.

Facilities: Available at the Scottish Rite
Temple, 4204 Hermitage Rd. and St. Alban’s
Anglican Church, 4006 Hermitage Rd.

e April 22 only: Staff from The Virginia
Department of Historic Resources will
conduct an architectural talk on significant
buildings of the Museum District, from the
Victorian period to the Modern era. The
talks will take place at the top of the cas-
cading waterfall in the Sculpture Garden at
the VMFA at 11 a.m. and 2 p.m.

e Tuckahoe Plantation will host a plant
sale on the grounds during tour hours.
0 Available at the Scottish Rite Temple,

4204 Hermitage Rd., at the Acca Shri-
ners Home, 1712 Bellevue Ave., and along
neighborhood streets.

Directions: From the North: coming from
I-95 S take exit 78 for Boulevard. Turn left
onto North Blvd. and continue onto Her-
mitage Rd. From the South: Take 1-95 N
head northeast on I-95 N toward Exit 75.
Take exist 80 for VA Route 161/Hermitage
Rd. toward Lakeside Ave. Keep right at the
fork, follow signs for VA 161/Hermitage
Rd./Westbrook Ave. and merge onto West-
brook Ave. Turn left onto Hermitage Rd.
From the West: Take 1-64 east and merge
onto 1-64 E/I-95 S and take Exit 78 Bou-
levard. Turn left onto N. Bvld. and keep
straight to Hermitage Rd. From the East:
Take 1-64 west head southwest on 1-64 to-
ward I-95 north. Take exit 80 for State Rte.

There are a lot of things to love about
living at Cedarfield. And being able to
walk out the door without worrying—
that's one of the best. With no concerns
about maintenance or security, it's
easy to head out any time. For a night
on the town. Or a trip around the world.
To learn how you could live this worry-
free lifestyle, call us today.

Cadafeld”

2300 Cedarfield Parkway * Richmond, VA 23233
(804)968-5520
hermitage-cedarfield.com

‘ Cedarfield is a Lifecare Community @
> of Virginia United Methodist Homes, Inc. s

161/Hermitage Rd. toward Lakeside Ave.
Keep right at fork and follow signs for VA
161/Hermitage Rd./Westbrook Ave. and
merge onto Westbrook Ave. Turn left onto
Hermitage Rd. Directions to Governor’s
Mansion: Get on I-64 E/I-95 S from Hermit-
age Rd. Head south on Hermitage Rd. to-
ward Princeton Rd. 1.1 mi. Continue onto
N. Blvd. 0.3 mi. Turn left onto Robin Hood
Rd. 0.2 mi. Take the ramp on the left onto
I-64 E/I-95. Take Belvidere exit and turn
left at light onto Leigh. Stay in right lane
and turn right at next light onto Belvidere.
Turn left onto Franklin St. and turn left at
9th St. Turn right at E. Grace St. At the
traffic circle, take the first exit. Directions
to Virginia Museum of Fine Arts (VMFA):
200 N Boulevard. From Hermitage Rd.
drive south onto N. Blvd. Continue on N
Blvd. for 1.7 miles. Directions to Tuckahoe
Plantation: From 1-64W, take exit 180A for
Gaskins Rd. south. Merge onto Gaskins Rd.
4 mi. Turn right onto River Rd. 2.8 mi.

Ticket price includes admission
to the following 8 locations:

4102 Hermitage Road
B This 1896 home, named by its

original owner, is the work of British
architect Walter R. Higham. Wrenford
combines the complex forms of the Queen
Anne style with the symmetry of Colonial

Richmond: Hermitage Road Area 172

4015 Hermitage Road

Revival. The home served as the 1991 Rich-
mond Symphony Orchestra League De-
signer House, and was described on that
occasion as a “Southern Belle with an En-
glish Accent.” A two-story side porch to
the south and porte-cochére to the north
flank the front porch, where an unusual
Dutch door opens into the oak-paneled
foyer. At the head of the main staircase
hang portraits of the current owner’s great-
great-grand parents, James  Campbell
Crane and Isabella Steele Crane. Mr.
Crane served on the Richmond City Coun-
cil from 1841 to 1845. Mrs. Crane’s c.
1780s Hepplewhite dining table, six Chi-
nese Chippendale chairs and Baltimore
Sheraton sideboard are located in the ad-
jacent dining room, as are four “Cen-
tennial chairs” dating to 1876. Pocket
doors between the foyer and living room,
and the living and music rooms, are
made of oak on one side and cherry on
the reverse to match corresponding panel-
ing in each room. Original floors through-
out the home are oak and heart pine.
Wrenford contains eight original fireplac-
es, one of which is located in the kitchen
and contains a modern Wolf stove. Ex-
tensive shady gardens surrounding the
house contain two original carriage houses;
the larger, two-story structure contained

four horse stalls and room for carriages,
and the second, smaller, “Sunday” structure
contained the special-occasion carriage.
Lisa and Frank Wood, owners.

4010 Hermitage Road

Built in 1909, The Oaks is a

three-story home combining the
complex building and roof forms of the
Queen Anne style with the symmetry of
Colonial Revival architecture. Notable ex-
terior features include the sleeping porch
above a porte-cochére, a front gable dor-
mer and a widow’s walk. A single-story
entry porch, with wrought-iron railings
and a pediment shed roof supported by
stone columns, faces the horseshoe drive-
way with stone piers. The entry hall con-
tains an unusual floating staircase cen-
tered in the space. Heart-pine floors and
fireplace surrounds are original to the
home. To the right of the entry hall, the
gentlemen’s parlor includes a large gong
from a Tibetan village and an elaborate
silver port set. On the opposite side of the
entry hall, the ladies’ parlor contains a
grand player piano and a portrait of The
Oaks by Parks Duffey. Above the fireplace
in the dining room is a woodcarving of
dogs and game birds. The kitchen, remod-
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eled in 2009, accesses the home’s original
back staircase. To the rear of the large
back garden, a graveled path leads to a
children’s playhouse and a gazebo. The
garden and path are shaded by plantings
including crepe myrtles and magnolias.
The generous space also features a butterfly
garden and a small peach tree planted by the
Girl Scout troop to which the owners’
daughter belongs. Dr. Robert Squillante and
Mrs. Joan Davis, Esq., owners.

4015 Hermitage Road

B This 1900 Queen Anne-style home is

a beautifully preserved example of
the work of D. Wiley Anderson, a promi-
nent Richmond architect of the late Victo-
rian period. Holly Lawn was built for An-
drew Bierne Blair, later belonged to Ennion
G. Williams, a noted local physician, and
also served as the home of the Richmond
Council of Garden Clubs from 1969 to
1993. This dwelling was listed on the Na-
tional Register of Historic Places in 1982.
The buff-colored brick structure with dec-
orative detailing has a hipped, fish-scale
slate roof with gabled dormers and multi-
ple chimneys. Roof finials and polygonal
towers add to the intricate design, which
includes a full-width front porch support-
ed by grouped Tuscan columns on brick
piers.The foyer, with walls painted free-
hand by local artist David Lee Turner,
leads to the oak staircase with its “Cinder-
ella” balcony and view of the original ster-
ling-silver light fixture at the top of the
stairs. The woodwork throughout the
home is said to have been milled from oak
trees harvested on the property. Plaster
ceiling medallions, fireplace surrounds and
pocket doors are original to the home. Ad-
jacent to the marble bust of Joan of Arc in
the entry hall is the library, which includes
portraits of Henry and Garnet Lee and of
the Revolutionary War surrender of Major
Andre. The dining room contains an English
china cabinet and an American dining table
and chairs, all from the early 1800s. From
the spacious back garden, whose plantings
include apple and fig trees, the home’s
second-story sleeping porch is visible.
Leslie Stack and Frank Rizzo, owners.

4017 Hermitage Road

E Garden only. This Colonial Reviv-

al-style home was built in 1923
as a second series of homes for members
of the Winston family on a parcel that
includes 4017 Hermitage Rd. (1922) and
three houses in the rear. The property
includes a contributing frame combina-

tion carport and tool shed. The vintage
home, deep lot and mature maple, mag-
nolia and crepe myrtle trees were the
perfect setting for an avid gardener to
create a few more colorful beds after she
and her husband purchased the property
in 2006. The curved lines of the peony bed
and perennial garden at the foot of the
driveway repeat the lines of the bed bor-
dering the front walkway. The fig tree at
the north end of the front bed thrives
where the twin of the existing maple once
stood. The peony bed began with only six
new plants; two each in white, pink and
rose. For the past eight years, it has
become a joint project with the neighbors
at 4019 Hermitage Rd. Several heritage
pink peonies, barely visible under the shade
of the towering magnolia, are flourishing
since being transplanted to the border. At
minimum, a hundred tulip bulbs are added
each fall. The hosta border on the south
edge of the driveway is populated with
contributions from several friends’ gardens.
The raised beds on the adjoining properties
were added in 2014 with herbs, annual
vegetables and annual flowers. The remnants
of a daylily border have been augmented
over the years to create another colorful
spot adjacent to the raised bed area.
Cheryl Magazine and Philip Moeller, owners.

clrca.

Estate Sales

» Sales tailored to your needs -
« Individual items «

. Entire estates »

Serving the
richmond, VIrgInia

area for over 15 years

804-338-5513
www.circaEstatesales.com
patti Loughridge
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4105 Hermitage Road

This two-story Tudor Revival-style home
built in 1925 sits on a deep, shady lot
under the spreading branches of a magnif-
icent dogwood tree. The home is clad in
stucco with half timbering above stone,
under a hipped, cross-gable slate roof. Sty-
listic elements include exposed rafters
and an entry portico supported by slender
squared columns on granite piers. The
entrance is marked by an off-center front
door. In the living room, a row of five
large double-hung mullioned windows
looks out on the front yard plantings. The
dining room offers similar views from its
bay windows. All windows are original
to the house, as are the oak floors. In
the kitchen, which was created by com-
bining several smaller rooms, the home-
owners removed four layers of flooring
to expose the original wood floor. This
modern kitchen is finished with Cambria
countertops. In the hall bath, a shower is
cleverly concealed behind folding doors.
At the back of the home, a sunroom with
granite foundation walls and transom win-
dows looks out over the rear gardens. The
stuccoed, slate-roofed garage also dates
from 1925, and gives access to an orig-
inal root cellar. Brooke and Matt Hugbes,
owners.

Virginia's Executive Mansion
1111 East Broad Street

The Virginia Governor’s Mansion,

formally referred to as the Virginia
Executive Mansion, is the oldest gover-
nor’s mansion in the United States built
for that purpose. Designed by Boston ar-
chitect Alexander Parris in 1811 specif-
ically as a residence for governors, it is
the oldest continually occupied Execu-
tive Mansion in the United States. The
mansion offers a classic example of Feder-
al-style architecture: a simple two-story
brick fagade with frontal symmetry and
a door surmounted by a semicircular win-
dow or fanlight. The columned porch
and decorative panels of swags and gar-
lands typical of the period were added in
the 1820s. The original interior echoed
the exterior symmetry with a large center
entrance hall flanked by two square rooms
to the front and two square rooms in
the rear separated by a wall beyond a pair
of staircases. A major renovation in 1906
by Virginia architect Duncan Lee opened
up the two rear rooms to create a large re-
ception room and added an oval dining
room just beyond. The mansion’s second
story currently houses a pair of guest

rooms from the original architectural plan
and a private apartment for the first family.
In the 1950s, First lady Anne Stanley em-
ployed noted landscape architect Charles
Gillette to design and install a formal gar-
den suitable for entertaining on the south
side of the mansion. This restoration proj-
ect of the Garden Club of Virginia was
funded with proceeds from Historic
Garden Week tours. Overlooking the
garden is the original kitchen quarters.
The “old” kitchen will be open for tours
as part of this year’s HGW.

Virginia Museum
of Fine Arts (VMFA)

200 North Boulevard

The state’s art museum is not only beautiful
inside, the 3 ¥2-acre E. Claiborne and Lora
Robins Sculpture Garden, with its styled
gardens, cascading waterfall, multilevel
grounds and on-site sculpture exhibition,
is an outdoor retreat for museum patrons
and the community. There is a new shaded
seating area for those enjoying a bite to eat
or meeting friends. Inside, special exhibi-
tion Van Gogh, Manet, and Matisse: The
Art of the Flower, which runs through June
21, is the first major American exhibition
to consider the French floral still life across
the 19th century. The VMFA’s permanent
collection encompasses more than 33,000
works of art spanning 5,000 years of world
history. Its collections of Art Nouveau and
Art Deco, English silver, Fabergé and South
Asian art are among the finest in the nation.
With acclaimed holdings in American,
British Sporting, Impressionist and Post-Im-
pressionist, Modern and Contemporary
art, and additional strengths in African,
Ancient, East Asian, and European, the mu-
seum ranks as one of the top comprehen-
sive art museums in the United States. The
VMFA, a certified Virginia Green attraction,
is open 365 days a year and general admis-
sion is always free. (804) 340-1400 or www.
vmfa.museum

Tuckahoe Plantation

12601 River Road

Garden only. A National Historic Land-
mark and the boyhood home of Thomas
Jefferson, Tuckahoe is considered to be the
most complete plantation layout in North
America dating from the early 18th century,
and was one of the original properties fea-
tured on the first Historic Garden Week in
1929. Noteworthy are the rare outbuildings,
including paired structures, which were the
office and the schoolhouse where Jefferson
attended classes. In 1935, the mansion
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was saved from being partially dismantled
and moved for museum display. Grounds
include a kitchen garden with perennials,
vegetable plots and a memorial garden
designed by Charles F. Gillette. Tours
of the house are $10 with HGW ticket.
The Thompson Family, owners: Tad and
Sue Thompson (residents), Tee and Cary
Thompson, Andy and Jessie Krusen.

Enhancing Neighborhood
Landscapes Since 1880.

- Complete Tree & Lawn Care
- Tree and Shrub Pruning
- Deep-Root Fertilization

b
= - Insect & Disease Management
Proven Solutions for a Growing World £ ety VA
N. Virginia 703-327-9060 "
Richmond ~ 804-288-2602 %@
www.davey.com Joan Peaslee Real Estate
THE Davey Tree ExperT Co. 804.405.7726 www.joanpeaslee.com

SPECIALIZING IN TRAVEL TO

GREAT BRITAIN, EUROPE & AFRICA

~ Unique & Personalized Travel Planning ~
For Ouvernights nearby or

Once-in-a-Lifetime Experiences

. around the Globe, Singles Travel Small
Groups and Multigenerational Occasions,
our Professional Knowledge and Privileged
. l hif/ Access make every trip extraordinary.
ahdin -
i Ao JOHN RICHMOND
Browxerr Traver LANDSCAPING, INC.
A great way g ~ Proudly serving the -
Custom Framing ~ Fine Art to enjoy Virginia Richmond area with quality,
prows L custom landscaping &
4818 Grove A Richmond Vi 23226 - . lawn maintenance since 1987.
§04-359-0060 'AVENPORT OMPANY
4 ot it [com SINCE 1863 Ellen LeCompte 804.749.8087
E 804.510.0608 | ellen@lecomptetravel.com www.johnrichmondlandscapinginc.com
(804) 780-2000 // investdavenport.com Travel + Leisure Magazine Top Agent for London and UK since 2003

Davenport & Company LLC Member: NYSE - FINRA - SIPC

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org
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CICOHLC CREATING WARM WELCOMES /& ,
home . with quality products and service for over 75 yearsg. '

FROM THE PUBLISHERS
OF RICHMOND MAGAZINE
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Six issues come with
your subscription to
Richmond magazine.
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Thanks

To subscribe, go to
richmondmagazine.com
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“www. hjholtzandson.com

b . 804-358-4109

M. TURNER LANDSCAPES

Sbeppard Street

ANTIQUES

Voted One of Richmond’s
Best Antique Shops

103 S. Sheppard Street
In Richmond’s Carytown
Monday - Saturday 10-5

(804) 355-7454

www.sheppardstreetantiques.com elegant jEWE].!‘jT
email: sheppardstreetantiques@gmail.com

15 Roslyn Road * Richmond, Virginia
804.399.7652 * tricia.sauer@gm;:fcom

For more information visit WWW.Vagardenweek.org For more Informatlon visit Www.vagardenweek.org
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Thursday, April 23, 2015

10 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

73

&% Sauer and The
Tuckahoe Garde1_1.§-__ b,of Westhampton,

Photo courtesy.of Wi

e

Kingcrest Parkway is tucked between Grove Avenue and Cary Street Road. Just two
blocks long, this picturesque street is a mix of architectural styles from Tudor to Colonial
Revival to Italianate. Its ambience is further enhanced by a wide grass median planted
with redbud trees. Kingcrest Parkway is part of the Grove Avenue Crest neighborhood
developed in the mid 1920s. Forty-one lots were advertised for sale in July 1925 and
touted as having “two mail deliveries, electric and telephone service, cement sidewalks,
a streetcar line on Grove Avenue and a bus line directly to city hall.” This is a walking tour,

both compact and flat.

P00000660

Hosted by

The Boxwood Garden Club

The James River Garden Club

Three Chopt Garden Club

The Tuckahoe Garden Club of Westhampton

Information and Tour Chairman

Kathy Watson
richmondthursdaytour@vagardenweek.org

Peyton Wells
richmondthursdaytour@vagardenweek.org

Transportation and Group Tour Information

Hyde Loupassi
thursdaytour.groupreservations
@vagardenweek.org

Tour Information

Headquarters: On the 4200 block of King-
crest Parkway. Tour information and tick-
ets available at this location.

@ This is a compact walking tour.

o $15 pp. from 11 a.m. to 2 p.m. Menu
options and order forms at www.vagar-
denweek.org under the Richmond 4/23 Tour.

Reveille United Methodist Church,

4200 Cary Street Rd. in the Welcome
Center. Pre-ordered reservations must be
received and paid for by Tuesday, April 21.
Send form and check (payable to Richmond
Garden Week) to Mrs. Katherine T. Adamson
at 9301 River Rd., Richmond, VA 23229.
Confirmations provided by email.

For more information, Katherine Adamson
at HGWL2015@gmail.com. Handicap
accessible.

Saints Constantine and Helen Greek

Orthodox Cathedral, 30 Malvern Ave.
Three seatings of 80 guests each: 11 a.m.,
noon and 1 p.m. Pre-ordered reservations
must be received and paid for by Friday,
April 10. Send form and check (payable to
Philoptochos Society) to Philoptochos Soci-
ety, Saints Constantine and Helen Greek
Orthodox Cathedral, 30 Malvern Ave.,
Richmond, VA 23221. Confirmations pro-
vided by email. For more information con-
tact  bernadettecornelius@vagocathedral.
org. Handicap accessible.

VMFA, 200 North Blvd. in the Marble

Hall of the West Wing. Pre-ordered
reservations must be received and paid for
by Tuesday, April 21. Send form and check
(payable to Richmond Garden Week) to
Mirs. Katherine T. Adamson at 9301 River
Rd., Richmond, VA 23229. Confirmations
provided by email. For more information,
Katherine Adamson at HGWL2015@gmail.
com or (804) 382-4812. Handicap accessible.

e Complimentary and served on Kingcrest

Parkway from 11 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.
weather permitting. King of Pops will be
selling delectable popsicles on the median too.

Facilities: Available in the Welcome Center
of Reveille United Methodist Church and
at Saints Constantine and Helen Greek
Orthodox Cathedral.
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OLLYWOO])
CEMETERY

Lots, crypts, & cremation niches are
available throughout 135 acres of scenic
hills, stately trees and architectural beauty.
Contact us for an appointment.

Public Visiting Hours 8am - 6pm daily
Historic Walking Tours April-October

412 South Cherry Street
Richmond, VA 23220
804.648.8501
info@hollywoodcemetery.org

www.hollywoodcemetery.org

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org
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The Historic Restoration Sites Flower

Show/Exhibition will take place at
Reveille United Methodist Church during
tour hours.

o Tuckahoe Plantation will host a plant
sale on the grounds during tour hours.

G Kingcrest Parkway will be closed to
thru traffic with no parking permitted.
Parking will be available on surrounding-
streets. Limited parking at Saints Consta-
tine and Helen Greek Orthodox Cathedral,
30 Malvern Ave. and at Reveille United
Methodist Church, 4200 Cary Street Rd.

Directions: From the North: Take 1-95S.
Merge onto 1-195S. via Exit 79 for Pow-
hite Pkwy. Take exit toward Cary Street Rd.
Merge onto Cameron St. Turn right onto
Cary Street Rd. and drive 0.4 mi. thru the-
light at Malvern Ave. Reveille United Meth-
odist Church will be on your right. From the
South: Take I-95N. Merge onto VA-195 W/
Downtown Expy. via exit 74A for VA-195.
Drive approximately 3.2 mi. Keep right to
take I-195 North/Downtown Expy. toward
1-64/1-95/Charlottesville/Washington. Take
the Floyd Ave. exit toward VA-147/Cary
Street Rd. In 0.6 mi.turn right onto Thomp-
son St. and take an immediate right onto
Cary Street Rd. The next light will be Mal-
vern Ave. Reveille United Methodist Church
will be on your right. From the West: Take
I-64. Keep right to take 1-195S. via Exit
186 toward Laburnum Ave./Powhite Pkwy.
Drive approximately 2.3 mi. Take the exit
toward Cary Street Rd., merge onto Cam-
eron St. Turn right onto Cary Street Rd. and
drive 0.4 mi. thru the light at Malvern Ave.
Reveille United Methodist Church will be
on your right. From the East: Take 1-64W.
Take Exit 79 toward I-1955/Powhite Pwky./
Charlottesville. In 0.5 mi. merge onto
I-195 S. via Exit 186 on the left for Pow-
hite Pwky., I-195S. Drive 2.3 mi. Take the
exit toward Cary Street Rd., merge onto
Cameron St. Turn right onto Cary Street
Rd. and drive 0.4 mi. thru the traffic light
at Malvern Ave. Reveille United Methodist
Church will be on your right. From Reveil-
le United Methodist Church to the Virginia
Museum of Fine Arts: From Reveille head
east on Cary Street Rd. Take a left at the
Malvern Ave. traffic light, drive 0.3 mi.,
take a right on Grove Ave., drive approxi-
mately 1.1 mi., turn left onto N. Boulevard,
turn left at Hanover Ave. into the front
drive of the VMFA. From Reveille United
Methodist Church to Tuckahoe Plantation:
From tour headquarters, head west on Cary
Street Rd. In 1.5 mi., take a slight left con-
tinuing on River Rd. After 0.7 mi. take a
right onto River Rd. Continue for 7.1 mi.
Tuckahoe Plantation will be on your left.

Ticket price includes admission
to the following 8 locations:

421 2 Kingcrest Parkway

This Italianate home built in 1925

was renovated in 2009 by the present
owner. Each room is filled with a juxtaposi-
tion of Swedish, French, English and Italian
antiques; the stuccoed walls are decorated
with pottery and works of art. In the dining
room a Swedish table is paired with Tuscan
chairs, and a French Trumeau mirror hangs
over a hand-painted Italian chest. During
the kitchen renovation a framed 18th-cen-
tury delft tile portrait of Rembrandt’s wife
was installed over the range. An early En-
glish painted cabinet with glass doors dis-
plays a collection of miniature delft and fa-
ience shoes. In the living room an antique
Flemish four-panel screen is displayed on
the wall above the sofa. The fireplace sur-
round is made of c. 1600 delft tiles. The den
is home to a rare tall-case, 18th-century
Swedish Gustavian clock. Adding to the
continental mix is a piece of needlework
from the 1700s under the glass top of the
room’s coffee table. French doors from the
den lead to the stone terrace marking the
transition from home to garden. A curving
walkway creates the outline for garden beds
filled with lilacs, English laurels, azaleas,
roses, peonies, hellebores and oak leaf hy-
drangea. ‘Little Gem’ magnolias, crepe
myrtles and arborvitae add height to the
borders. A fish bird bath affixed to the rear
wall of the garden adds a focal point.
Ms. Kim Faison, owner.

4218 Kingcrest Parkway

E ‘Elegantissima’ boxwood, standard-
ized camellias, ‘Otto Luyken’ laurels
and hosta provide the landscaping in front of
this painted brick Colonial Revival home
built in 1931. The current owners have made
significant remodeling changes while staying
within the footprint of the original house.
New library shelves and columns blend with
pre-existing millwork in the house. A carved
oak tall clock from Germany and a small
secretary from Italy are some of the treasures
collected by the owners during his military
career. Artwork depicting scenes in Loudoun
County, Virginia, reflects the owners’ love of
the area. The bright new kitchen has stain-
less steel appliances, granite countertops and
cabinets finished with a lightly tinted wash.
Under the breakfast room window is an an-
tique Scottish pine cupboard.The vaulted
ceiling in the family room creates a sense of
light and space. In the rear garden a border
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4211 Kingcrest Parkway

of hollies, pink dogwood, iris, Solomon’s
seal and hydrangea lead from the terrace
into the garden. A birdbath and lavabo add
to the bucolic setting. Low fencing divides
the garden into two distinct areas; the rear
portion contains ‘Crown Jewel’ gardenias,
ajuga, ‘Citronelle’ and ‘Georgia Peach’ heu-
chera, loropetalum, lavender, white dog-
wood and a magnolia underplanted with
hosta. Adding to the variety of plant materi-
al are spirea, pieris japonica, yellow wild
azalea, pink clematis and crepe myrtle. Mr.
and Mrs. Robert M. Horne, owners.

4228 Kingcrest Parkway

E Garden only. Borders of golden ar-

borvitae, boxwood and Thuja ‘emer-
ald green’ frame the bluestone walkway
leading to this classic brick home. Vibrant
color is added with ‘Knockout’ roses and
height and fragrance by an ornamental Sty-
rax tree. Shaded by a Japanese maple, the
side garden is abundantly planted with ‘An-
nabelle’ hydrangea, yew, hellebores and or-
namental grasses. A trellis covered with
‘Lady Banks’ roses begins a stepping stone
garden with vivid blue containers and
shade-loving plants. A large rain barrel, en-
cased in hand-woven vines, collects water
used in the landscape. Double doors at the
back of the house access a two-tiered out-
door living area which extends to a blue-

stone terrace surrounded by borders of
boxwood, daphne, ferns, azaleas and ‘Lime-
light” hydrangea. Many of the English box-
woods throughout the garden have been
propagated by the owner from original
shrubs propagated by her father, from his
birthplace in neighboring Goochland Coun-
ty. The rear garden is anchored in one cor-
ner by an enormous ‘Deodar’ cedar, with
Thuja ‘Degroot’s Spire’ and ‘Chindo’ vibur-
num adding evergreen structure. Window
planters adorn the garden house, which
contains a collection of antique English gar-
den tools. Numerous birdhouses and feed-
ers entice native birds year-round. Mr. and
Mrs. Matthew D. Jenkins, owners.

4211 Kingcrest Parkway

B Garden only. Decorative planters
filled with white impatiens introduce
a landscape designed and nurtured over 26
years by the owners of this 1925 brick Fed-
eral-style home. The expansive front lawn
and garden are shaded by a towering sugar
maple. Mature English boxwoods frame
the house. Plum yew, laurels and a Europe-
an hornbeam are part of the multi-textured
evergreen border circling the lawn. ‘Eglatine’
rose covers the white picket fence and an
arched gate leading to the rear garden.
Stepping stones extend to a wide undulating
border abundantly planted with hellebores,
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hosta, white azalea, scilla, poet’s laurel and
both ‘Nikko Blue’ and ‘Annabelle’ hydragea.
At the far end of the property osmanthus and
hollies are the backdrop for an allee of estab-
lished pink and white peonies. A sweeping
semicircular rose garden of ‘David Austin’
and old roses is under planted with anemone,
lobelia and cleome to give color when the
roses are not in bloom. ‘Rambling Rector’
climbing roses cover the pergola, extending
from the free standing garden room, com-
fortably furnished for reading the owner’s
collection of gardening publications or mak-
ing floral creations on the long trestle table.
Close to the kitchen is a parterre herb and
flower garden with “Winter Gem’ boxwood
and ‘Germander’ speedwell defining the edg-
es and pathways of white river stone. A
raised terrace for dining and entertaining is
canopied with ‘New Dawn’ roses. Two pe-
can trees and a mature hackberry allow fil-
tered sunlight into this “gardener’s” garden.
Mr. and Mrs. Ronald S. Evans, owners.

Saints Constantine and Helen
Greek Orthodox Cathedral
30 Malvern Avenue

The parish of Saints Constantine and Helen
was established in 1917 with the original
location on Foushee Street in downtown
Richmond. After a fire heavily damaged the
original church, the Cathedral was built on
its present site in 1960 and consecrated in

an fl r-:.'-wsrlcsi';:?x

1961. The heavily carved iconostasis, or
icon screen, survived the fire and is the focal
point of the sanctuary. Intricately carved an-
imals embellish the screen which features a
series of eight arches framing icons of Chris-
tian saints. Behind the iconostasis, in the
apse of the Cathedral, is the altar backed
by a large mosaic depicting Mary with the
Christ child. Tall mosaic-style stained-glass
windows, wall sconces and four tiered brass
chandeliers give light to the sanctuary. In
the narthex, intricately carved pangari, or
wooden chests, are where worshipers can
place lighted candles. Saints Constantine
and Helen is part of the Greek Orthodox
Archdiocese of America with worship ser-
vices held each Sunday and on feast days.
Enclosed between the church and the ed-
ucation building is the Sanctuary Garden.
Edged with liriope, the garden contains a
variety of plant material selected to assure
interest throughout the year. Three redbud
trees announce spring with their flowering
branches, while gardenias, hydrangea, and
‘Knockout’ roses flourish with color and
fragrance during the summer. Loropetalum
and nandina add color and texture, and ar-
borvitae and boxwood provide structure.

Reveille United
Methodist Church
4200 Cary Street Road

Founded in 1951 with the merger of
Monument Methodist and Union Station
Methodist Churches, the parishes acquired
Reveille House and the seven acres of land
on which it stood, to erect their sanctuary.
The church is lightfilled, with tall arched
windows and a stunning multi-colored
“rose” window high above the altar. The
first service was held October 13, 1954.
Adjacent to the sanctuary is the conse-
crated ground of The Garth, or memorial
garden. Construction began in 2011 for the
addition of activity space and a new chap-
el. Reveille House, ¢.1720, was originally
called “The Brick House Tract.” It is built
on a land grant from the King of England
to the Kennon family and is thought to be
the second oldest house in the city of Rich-
mond. Architecturally, the house combines
both Federal and Greek Revival features.
The dining room portion was added in
1839 and the kitchen in 1920. The house
was a private residence until the death of
the last owner, Elizabeth Crutchfield, in
1949. Today Reveille House is on the Na-
tional Register of Historic Places, and is a
vital part of parish activity. Extensive gar-
dens surrounding the house were designed
in the manner of an 18th-century English
garden. Wide borders of English boxwood,
some 200 vyears old, hollies, crepe myr-
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tle, azalea and rhododendron enclose old
brick walkways and a rectangular lawn.
Tucked away is a quiet Japanese garden
with moss covered stones and Virginia
cedar pruned in the bonsai style. The his-
toric boxwood-lined carriage row from the
stables to the house still exists.

Virginia Museum
of Fine Arts (VMFA)
200 North Boulevard

The state’s art museum is not only beautiful
inside, the 3 %5-acre E. Claiborne and Lora
Robins Sculpture Garden, with its styled
gardens, cascading waterfall, multilevel
grounds and on-site sculpture exhibition,
is an outdoor retreat for museum patrons
and the community. There is a new shaded
seating area for those enjoying a bite to eat
or meeting friends. Inside, special exhibi-
tion Van Gogh, Manet, and Matisse: The
Art of the Flower, which runs through June
21, is the first major American exhibition
to consider the French floral still life across
the 19th century. The VMFA’s permanent
collection encompasses more than 33,000
works of art spanning 5,000 years of world
history. Its collections of Art Nouveau and
Art Deco, English silver, Fabergé and South
Asian art are among the finest in the nation.
With acclaimed holdings in American,
British Sporting, Impressionist and Post-Im-
pressionist, Modern and Contemporary
art, and additional strengths in African,
Ancient, East Asian, and European, the mu-
seum ranks as one of the top comprehen-
sive art museums in the United States. The
VMFA, a certified Virginia Green attraction,
is open 365 days a year and general admis-
sion is always free. (804) 340-1400 or www.
vmfa.museum

Tuckahoe Plantation

12601 River Road

Garden only. A National Historic
Landmark and the boyhood home of
Thomas Jefferson, Tuckahoe is considered
to be the most complete plantation layout
in North America dating from the early
18th century, and was one of the original
properties featured on the first Historic
Garden Week in 1929. Noteworthy are the
rare outbuildings, including paired struc-
tures, which were the office and the school-
house where Jefferson attended classes. In
1935, the mansion was saved from being
partially dismantled and moved for muse-
um display. Grounds include a kitchen gar-
den with perennials, vegetable plots and a
memorial garden designed by Charles F
Gillette. Tours of the house are available
for an additional $10 pp with a HGW

ticket. The Thompson Family, owners:
Tad and Sue Thompson (residents), Tee and
Cary Thompson, Andy and Jessie Krusen.

04 9718329
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The final day of the Richmond tours runs along the fashionable Cary Street Road corridor
from South Wilton Road to West Hillcrest Avenue. Visitors will be treated to four and
a half acres of park-like gardens on Hillcrest Avenue, the results of a restoration which
began in 1991. Two other featured gardens were designed by noted landscape architect
Charles F. Gillette. The gardens at Wilton House Museum are also included. They were
designed in 1935 by the landscape architect for the Garden Club of Virginia and were

funded with proceeds from Historic Garden Week.

P0O00006GH00

Hosted by

The Boxwood Garden Club
The James River Garden Club
Three Chopt Garden Club

@wiltonhousemuseum.org or (804) 282-5936,
ext 3. Handicap accessible.

VMFA, 200 North Blvd. in the Marble
Hall of the West Wing. Pre-ordered

Do what you love - especially after you retire!

Come where you can LIVE LIFE WELL!

ESTMINSTER
'ANTERBURY

RICHMOND

CALL 804.264.6256 * wwwWCRICHMOND.org

The Tuckahoe Garden Club of Westhampton reservations must be received and paid for
Information and Tour Chairmen by Tllﬁ?day, Apl‘lill 21. 36113 f(zifm and T{heCk [)Iow & Hearth
(payable to Richmon arden Week) to ; ;
Kathy Watson Mrs. Katherine T. Adamson at 9301 River Helping Gardens Grow Since 1980
richmondfridaytour@vagardenweek.org Rd., Richmond, VA 23229. Confirmations : THE
Peyton Wells provided by email. For more information Visit our AMERICAN CIVIL WAR
. : contact Katherine Adamson at HGWL . MUSEUM
richmondfridaytour@vagardenweek.org 2015@ gmail.com. Handicap accessible. St.ore In . -
Transportation and Group Tour Information 0 Tuckahoe will host a plant sale on the Richmond r"‘u"_._":ﬂr:‘.;." ! o
}_I}Zide Loupassi . grounds during tour hours. Promenade Shops .
r1daytour.groupreservations Wilton House Museum Music on the 11639 West Broad St.
@vagardenweek.org lawn from 2 p.m. to 4 p.m in the gardens. Richmond, VA 23233
i 804.360.7722
Tour Information e Complimentary and served from 11
Headquarters: The southwest corner of a.m. to 3:30 p.m. at 5104 Cary Street Or one of our
Cary Street and Ampthill Road. Rd. and at the Wilton House Muse- other 7 Virginia
um gardens, weather permitting. Locations
@ This is a walking/shuttle tour.

0 Menu options and order forms at
www.vagardenweek.org under the
Friday, April 24, tour.

0 $15 pp. from 11 a.m. to 2 p.m. in the

Dependency at Wilton House Museum.
Pre-ordered reservations must be received
and paid for by Tuesday, April 21. Send
form and check (payable to NSCDA-VA) to
Elizabeth Fleming at Wilton House Museum,
215 S. Wilton Rd., Richmond, VA 23226.
Confirmations provided by email. For more
information, Elizabeth Fleming at efleming

Facilities: Available at 101 West Hillcrest
Ave. and at The Dependecncy at Wilton
House Museum.

0 0 Not permitted on Cary St. Rd.,

but available on neighborhood
streets. On South Wilton Rd. traffic will
be one way with parking permitted only
on the west side of the street. Limited park-
ing, some handicap accessible, available at
Wilton House. Note: the Wilton House
Museum is not handicap accessible.
The Dependency and gardens are handicap
accessible.

one item

*Offer good through 9/1/2015. Valid only in retail
stores. Does not apply to already discounted items,
previous purchases, gift cards, Alegria®, Dansko®, or
UGG® Australia footwear. Cannot be combined with
other offers. Code VAGARD

plowandhearth.com

B AT
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RICHMOND & APPOMATTOX

Confederacy | Union | Freedom

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org
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Shuttle buses will provide transpora-

tion to and from every property on the
tour ticket, with the exception of Tuckahoe
Plantation.

Directions: From the North: Take 1-95S.
Merge onto I-195S. via Exit 79 for Powhite
Pkwy. Take exit toward Cary Street Rd.,
merge onto Cameron St. Turn right onto
Cary Street Rd. In 1.6 mi., 5205 Cary Street
Rd. will be on your left. From the South:
Take I-95N. Merge onto VA-195N/Down-
town Expy. via 74A. Drive approximately
3.2 mi. Keep right to take I-195N/Down-
town Expy. toward I-64/ I-95/Charlottes-
ville/Washington. Take the Floyd Ave. exit
toward VA-147 Cary Street Rd. In 0.6 mi.
turn right onto Thompson St. and an im-
mediate right onto Cary Street Rd. In
1.6 mi., 5205 Cary Street Rd. will be on
your left. From the West: Take 1-64E. Keep
right to take I1-195S. via Exit 186 toward
Labur- num Ave./Powhite Pkwy. Drive ap-
proxi- mately 2.3 mi. Take the exit toward
Cary Street Rd., merge onto Cameron St.
Turn right onto Cary Street Rd. In 1.6 mi.,
5205 Cary Street Rd. will be on your left.
From the East: Take 1-64W. Take Exit 79
toward 1-195S/Powhite Pkwy./Charlottes-
ville. In 0.5 mi. merge onto 1-1958S. via Exit
186 on the left for Powhite Pkwy., I-1958.
Drive 2.3 mi. Take the exit toward Cary
Street Rd., merge onto Cameron St. Turn
right onto Cary Street Rd. In 1.6 mi., 5205
Cary Street Rd. will be on your left. From
tour headquarters (5205 Cary Street Rd.)
to the Virginia Museum of Fine Arts:
Head east on Cary Street Rd. for 1.3 mi.,
turn left at the Malvern Ave. traffic light,
drive approximately 0.3 mi. take a right
onto Grove Ave. for approximately 1.1 mi.
Turn left onto N. Boulevard, turn left at
Hanover Ave. into the front drive of the
VMFA. From tour headquarters (5205
Cary Street Road) to Tuckahoe Planta-
tion: head west on Cary Street Rd., in 0.5
mi., take a slight left continuing on River
Rd. In 0.7 mi. take a right onto River Rd.
Continue on River Rd. for 7.1 mi. Tucka-
hoe Plantation will be on your left.

Ticket price includes admission
to the following 7 properties:

5205 Cary Street
B Built in 1940, this Colonial Re-

vival house with whitewashed brick
facade was renovated by the present own-
er. It reflects his discriminating taste, with
fine antiques, paintings and decorative ob-
jects filling every room. Darkly stained
V-grooved floors begin at the front door

and extend throughout as does the de-
tailed millwork. In the living room an
English mahogany breakfront ¢.1700
holds a collection of porcelain soldiers,
while Italian Renaissance paintings hang
on the walls. An Empire-style crystal
chandelier ¢.1915 lights the dining room. A
French Tantalus rests on the antique Sher-
aton sideboard. Framed in the bay win-
dow is a pot cupboard from the estate of
Jackie Kennedy. The vaulted ceiling of the
solarium offers dramatic space with views
of the terrace and rear garden. The former
kitchen is now a sleek wet bar area with
Carrara marble countertops and a back-
splash of glass tiles. A large painting by
Louis Poole adds to the contemporary feel,
while a ¢.1800 corner cupboard brings
warmth. Added in 2013, the new kitchen
has a two-story atrium, Balsatina and
Carrara marble countertops and cabinetry
finished with a soft gray wash. Hollies,
crepe myrtle and azalea circle the rear lawn.
This tranquil garden space is enjoyed from
the bluestone terrace with raised brick
surround. A prolific fig tree overhangs the
brick wall and gate leading to the east lawn
area. Mr. Robert Brandon Moss, owner.

101 West Hillcrest Avenue

Garden only. Four and one-half

acres of parklike lawns and gardens
surround this stately 1905 brick and stucco
house. In hands-on fashion, the owners
began reclaiming and restoring the grounds
in 1991. Placed amid boxwood, yews,
poet’s laurel and ferns, a whimsical stat-
ue of children playing leapfrog introduc-
es the garden’s series of very separate
and distinctive areas. The oval lawn of the

“west” garden is surrounded by mature

camellias, magnolias, hollies and curly
willow with hydrangea, hellebores and

‘Spanish’ bluebells planted beneath. A her-

ringbone brick walkway flanked by an al-
lee of osmanthus and hollies leads to the
serene “house” garden, so called for its
brick structure bedecked with ornate iron-
work and graceful copper roof with roost-
er finial perched atop. The “long walk”
garden with beds of crepe myrtle, holly,
daphne and hemlocks ends with statuary.
The backdrop is a low brick wall and arc of
magnolia. From the rear of the house the
expansive lawn is framed with mature
evergreens. Steps from the lawn lead to the

“lion’s head” garden, named for its

copper-roofed gazebo and wall-hung
lion-head fountain. Brick walls define the

“rose” garden filled with deutzia, peonies

and smoke bush in addition to roses.
Adjacent, parallel brick walls enclose the
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“perennial” garden planted with baptisia,
delphinium, Solomon’s seal, among others.
Yew and boxwood add evergreen structure.
Steps from a secluded arched alcove descend
to the “east” garden’s two large rectangular
lawns. Mr. and Mrs. John Cronly III, owners.

Virginia Museum
of Fine Arts (VMFA)
200 North Boulevard

The state’s art museum is not only beautiful
inside, the 3 %5-acre E. Claiborne and Lora
Robins Sculpture Garden, with its styled
gardens, cascading waterfall, multilevel
grounds and on-site sculpture exhibition,
is an outdoor retreat for museum patrons
and the community. There is a new shaded
seating area for those enjoying a bite to eat
or meeting friends. Inside, special exhi-
bition Van Gogh, Manet, and Matisse:
The Art of the Flower, which runs through
June 21, is the first major American ex-
hibition to consider the French floral still
life across the 19th century. The VMFA’s
permanent collection encompasses more
than 33,000 works of art spanning 5,000
years of world history. Its collections of
Art Nouveau and Art Deco, English silver,
Fabergé and South Asian art are among
the finest in the nation. With acclaimed
holdings in American, British Sporting,
Impressionist and Post-Impressionist, Mod-
ern and Contemporary art, and additional

5324 Cary Street Road

strengths in African, Ancient, East Asian,
and European, the museum ranks as one
of the top comprehensive art museums in
the United States. The VMFA, a certified
Virginia Green attraction, is open 365 days
a year and general admission is always free.
(804) 340-1400 or www. vmfa.museum

5104 Cary Street Road

Garden only. Designed by Duncan Lee
and built in 1928, this Cotswold cottage has
had two thoughtfully executed additions.
The landscape design of the two-acre prop-
erty was originally drawn by and installa-
tion overseen by Charles F. Gillette. Mature
hollies, magnolias, ‘Deodar’ cedars, box-
wood and crepe myrtle provide privacy to
the enclosed courtyard in front of the house.
Off the dining room a shaded bluestone
patio with fountain is encircled by borders
containing a profusion of hosta, yew, aza-
lea, Solomon’s seal and hydrangea. Large
moss-covered stones placed there by Gillette
still remain. Borders of anemone, coreopsis,
yellow daylilies, iris, azalea, fairy roses and
raised brick beds of Knockout roses pro-
vide color from early spring through late fall
to the swimming pool and large bluestone
terrace surrounding it. Brick steps lead to a
wide expanse of lawn. A stone walk on the
west side is edged with thousands of daffo-
dils and anchored at the top by an ornamen-
tal Japanese umbrella pine. The east side of
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the property has a wide pebble walkway with
boxwood to one side and a mix of crepe myrtle,
hydrangea and dogwood on the other. Evenly
placed in this linear garden are three octagonal
beds densely planted with peonies. A serene
old-stone patio at the end of the long walkway
is shaded by a huge walnut tree. Mr. and Mrs.
Richard G. Tilghman, owners.

5324 Cary Street
B A brick-walled courtyard and garden

filled with boxwood, magnolia, ca-
mellia, gumbo azaleas and hellebores
introduce this 1933 Colonial Revival house.
An arched entryway with dentil molding sur-
rounds the front door, which opens to the
sophisticated interior. The soft blue gray of
the front-to-back entry hall extends into the
dining room illuminated by a French Em-
pire-style crystal chandelier. Of note is a c.
1780 George III mahogany sideboard. Paul
Ryan’s This Is Only Temporary hangs over
the intricately carved fireplace mantel. The
spacious living room  with matching
arched bookcases also features mirror-pan-
eled walls with an antique English chest un-
der one, and an antique pembroke table
under the other. The brick-floored sunroom
has arched windows and arched doors open-
ing to both the terrace garden with fountain
and the rear brick patio. Of the many works
of art throughout the home, perhaps the
most cherished is an enlarged photograph of
the family’s children, which hangs here. The
kitchen, bar and back hallway were renovat-
ed in 2006 by relocating existing space.
Soapstone countertops and stainless-steel
appliances give the kitchen a clean, sleek
feel. Outside, a covered bluestone terrace
with fireplace has casual teak furniture. The
original landscape plans were drawn and ex-
ecuted by Charles F. Gillette. The rear gar-
den has standardized ‘Burford’ hollies and
photinia underplanted with azaleas and box-
wood all surrounding the manicured lawn.
Mr. and Mrs. Turner A. M. Bredrup, owners.

Richmond Combo Ticket:
Enjoy 3 days,

April 22 - 24
in Richmond

for one price.

$100 pp.

Available only online at
www.vagardenweek.org

Wilton House Museum
215 south Wilton Road

1\(’” Garden only. Open to the public
in 1935, on grounds landscaped by
the Garden Club of Virginia, Wilton House
is celebrating its 80th year as a museum
and Richmond historical treasure. Wilton
was built by William Randolph IIT (d.1761),
husband of Anne Carter Harrison Ran-
dolph (d.c.1790). The original site was on
the north bank of the James River near
Curles Neck with construction between
1750-53. An inscription on the back of
one of the cornice boards reads, “Samson
Darril put up this cornish in the year of our
Lord 1753.” The manor house was set on a
2,000-acre tobacco plantation and re-
mained in the Randolph family until it was
sold at the start of the Civil War. Wilton
was purchased in 1933 by The National So-
ciety of The Colonial Dames of America in
the Commonwealth of Virginia. In 1934 it
was dismantled and moved to its present lo-
cation on a bluff overlooking the James Riv-
er. Wilton is Georgian, with double-molded
brick water tables and low-pitch hip roof.
All of the walls of the first- and second-floor
rooms, including service passages, back
stairs and closets, are paneled floor-to-ceil-
ing. Fluted pilasters frame doorways and
mantels throughout. The museum is fur-
nished with antiques from the 18th and ear-
ly-19th century and boasts important collec-
tions of silver, textiles, ceramics and
portraiture. It is on the registry of Virginia
Historic Landmarks. The Garden Club of
Virginia was asked to help with the land-
scape design of the new location. Arthur
A. Schurcliff, then the club’s landscape archi-
tect, planned a series of terraces from the
front gate, on to the house, then to the gar-
den and river, thus minimizing the steep
descent of the property. Boxwood were used
close to the house with hollies marking the
perimeter. This was the sixth project to
be funded by proceeds from Historic Gar-
den Week. Admission to the grounds is in-
cluded on the tour ticket. Admission to the
Wilton House Museum is an additional $10
pp. with proceeds going to the preserva-
tion of the house and grounds. Admission to
both is included with the pre-ordered and
pre-paid lunch.

Tuckahoe Plantation

12601 River Road

Garden only. A National Historic Land-
mark and the boyhood home of Thomas
Jefferson, Tuckahoe is considered to be the
most complete plantation layout in North

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org



193 Richmond: Cary Street Corridor

America dating from the early 18th-century,
and was one of the original properties
featured on the first Historic Garden Week
in 1929. Noteworthy are the rare outbuild-
ings, including paired structures, which were
the office and the schoolhouse where Jeffer-
son attended classes. In 19335, the mansion
was saved from being partially dismantled
and moved for museum display. Grounds
include a kitchen garden with perennials,
vegetable plots and a memorial garden
designed by Charles F. Gillette. Tours of
the house are available for an additional
$10 pp. with aHGW ticket. The Thompson
Family, owners: Tad and Sue Thompson
(residents), Tee and Cary Thompson, Andy
and Jessie Krusen.

Information Centers:

Richmond Visitor Center, 405 N. 3rd St.
on the first floor of the Greater Richmond
Convention Center. Maps, tour suggestions
and information about dining and lodging
in the Richmond area are available. Open
from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. (800) 370-9004 or
(804) 783-7450. www.visitrichmondva.com

Bell Tower Visitor Center on Capitol Square.
101 N. 9th St. Open 9 a.m. to § p.m. Located
on the Capitol grounds. (804) 545-5584.

Places of Interest :

Agecroft Hall, 4305 Sulgrave Rd. Sections
from a 15th-century English manor house
were brought over and reconstructed as a
private residence in 1928, designed as the
centerpiece of the newly developed, En-
glish-themed Windsor Farms. On a 23-acre
site overlooking the James River, Agecroft is
surrounded by gardens designed by Charles
E Gillette. (804) 353-4241 or www.age-
crofthall.com

Edgar Allan Poe Museum, 1914-

1916 E. Main St. A garden inspired
by Poe’s love poems is nestled amidst
the five-building museum complex, which
includes the Old Stone House built in 1737,
the oldest surviving dwelling from the origi-
nal city of Richmond. The Enchanted Gar-
den and four others were restored in 2013 by
the Garden Club of Virginia with funding
from Historic Garden Week. (804) 648-5523
Of WWW.POemuseum.org

Executive Mansion, Capitol Square

at the intersection of 9th and Grace
Sts. A National Historic Landmark that cel-
ebrated its 200th anniversary in 2013, it has
been the home of Virginia’s first families
since 1813 and is the oldest occupied gover-
nor’s residence in the United States. The East
Garden, designed and installed in the mid-
1950s by noted landscape architect Charles F.
Gillette, was restored in 1999-2000 by The
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About Historic Richmond

We are champions of Richmond'’s past and
passionate fans of its future.

For over 75 years, Historic Richmond has been
dedicated to preserving and protecting the
foundation of what makes Richmond unique,
beautiful and unlike any other city on the
planet.

We are not a museum or a government
agency. We are a 501(c)3 non-profit that works
to encourage preservation, rehabilitation, and
revitalization in the city.

The work of Historic Richmond depends on
community and collaboration. We need your
help today to protect the best of yesterday for
the city of tomorrow.

You are invited to join the momentum. To
learn more visit www.HistoricRichmond.com

HISTORIC
RICHMOND

BUILDING ON HISTORY

e,

S—

April 22 © 10 am - 4:30 Pm

The Council of Historic Richmond and
the Garden Clubs of Richmond are
thrilled to present the Historic Hermit-
age Road District for the Wednesday
tour of Historic Garden Week.

Several buildings on the tour, includ-
ing featured property Holly Lawn, are
noteworthy as the work of prominent
Richmond architect D. Wiley Anderson.
Built in 1901, Holly Lawn is one of the
purest examples of Anderson’s Late Vic-
torian architecture. The property served
as the home of the Richmond Council
of Garden Clubs from 1969 until 1993.

Hermitage Road Historic District

In 1988, Historic Richmond’s efforts to
save 4104 Hermitage Road c. 1898 from
demolition led to the creation of the
Hermitage Road Historic District.

Our mission is to shape the future of
Richmond by preserving our distinctive
historic character, sparking revitalization
and championing our past and future
architectural legacy.

www.HistoricRichmond.com

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org
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Garden Club of Virginia with funding from
Historic Garden Week proceeds. (804) 371-
2642 ext. 2460 or www.executivemansion.
virginia.gov

(’ Kent-Valentine House, 12 East
N7 Eranklin St. One of the most architec-
turally significant and visually prominent an-
tebellum mansions in downtown Richmond,
the Kent-Valentine House was designed by
noted New England architect Isaiah Rogers
in 1845 for Mr. and Mrs. Horace Kent.
Modified and enlarged by Mr. and Mrs.
Granville Gray Valentine in 1904, this stately
mansion occupies a quarter-block of historic
Franklin Street. The building has been pre-
served and the grounds landscaped by the
Garden Club of Virginia. Headquarters of
the Garden Club of Virginia and Historic
Garden Week in Virginia, it is open April 22-
24 from 10 a.m. to noon during Historic
Garden Week only. www.gcvirginia.org

(’ Lewis Ginter Botanical Garden,
W/ 1800 Lakeside Ave. Enjoy beauty and
blooms year-round courtesy of more than 50
acres of gardens, including an extensive pe-
rennial garden, an Asian garden, a wetland
garden and the Grace Arents Garden, a Vic-
torian landscape restored by the Garden
Club of Virginia with funding from Historic
Garden Week tours. The conservatory is the
only one of its kind in the mid-Atlantic. A
rose garden features more than 1,800 fra-
grant roses. A children’s garden features a
wheelchair-accessible treehouse, a farm gar-
den and an international village. (804) 262-
9887 or www.lewisginter.org

Maggie L. Walker National Historic
Site, 110 % E. Leigh St. This historic home
commemorates the life of this progressive
African-American woman. Despite seg-
re-gation and  personal disabilities,
Maggie Walker achieved success in the
world of business and finance as the first Af-
rican American woman in the United States
to charter and serve as a president of a bank.
The house is restored to its 1930s appear-
ance with original Walker family pieces.
(804) 771-2017 or www.nps.gov/mawa

(’ Maymont, 2201 Shields Lake Dr. The
W grounds of this 100-acre, American
estate include Japanese, Italian, English and
herb gardens. Overlooking the James River,
the mansion is an example of the opulent
style of the American Gilded Age. The Gar-
den Club of Virginia restored the ornamen-
tal lawn surrounding the mansion from
1996-98. It now features a shrub labyrinth
restored walkway, specimen trees and rose
arbors. The Italian Garden contains par-
terres and a pergola, and the Japanese
Garden includes a 45-foot waterfall. (804)
358-7166 or visit www.maymont.org

(’ St. John’s Mews, Church Hill, South
L\ 2 of Broad St. between 23rd and 24th
Sts. St. John’s Church was the site of Patrick
Henry’s famous Revolutionary War battle
cry. The grounds of this landmark feature a
community garden created by the Garden
Club of Virginia with proceeds from Historic
Garden Week. A brick wall with ornamental
cast-iron panels contains examples of the
decorative ironwork produced by Richmond
foundries in the 19th century. This restful
spot, maintained by Historic Richmond, was
dedicated in 1967. The original cobblestone
in the alley was incorporated in the garden
plan. (804) 643-7407 or www.historicrich-
mond.com

The Valentine, 1015 E. Clay St. The only
organization dedicated to documenting
Richmond’s history, the century-old history
center in historic Court End features re-
volving and permanent exhibitions, historic
Wickham House and garden, educational
programs, and guided city tours that explore
and interpret the lifestyle and culture of the
city. (804) 649-0711 or www.thevalentine.
org

Virginia Historical Society, 428 North
Boulevard. A history museum and research
library, it features award-winning exhi-
bitions. For 180 years, the VHS has been
collecting portraits, manuscripts and arti-
facts. These include the largest collection of
Confederate-made weapons in the world.
(804) 358-4901 www.vahistorical.org

from special occasion
to family meals - Belmont Butchery
can take care of all your meat needs

www.BelmontButchery.com

Richmond: Cary Street Corridor 196
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GALLERY

Fine Art,
Gerard Yosca
Jewelry,
Pottery
and Gifts

katherinebrookslandscapes.com
VA Certified Landscape Designer

Richmond, VA

804-387-7402

2518 W Main Street
Richmond VA 23220
804.355.2518

www.StewartGalleryOnMain.com

Preston Lee Gomer

GREENWAY

Interior Design

Long & Foster Grove Oftice
804-288-8888

i
Bl

804.399.3757

CHRISTIE'S
ﬂ GREENWAYINTERIORS.COM
e ORS.CO

IV
EEKK :

#1 Long & Foster Sales Office in the Richmond Region!

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org
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AVAILABLE FOR

WEEKLY RENTALS

THE
BIZARRE

BAZAAR® | | DARRCHMOND

A 17th Century Cotswold Cottage

g PEAR TREE
COTTAGE

presents.. Bourton-on-the-Water, England
“The areds most popular show, TH A N K \(O U |: O R
The Bizarre Bazaar® is a unique

shopping experience.

Gather your friends and make a day of it!” l Tue BorLin HaxarL Housg
-Christmas in Williamsburg
n 211 East Franklin Street

Richmond, Virginia, 23219 e e
804.643.2847 A Fow Catteps At

@l&}é 20 /5 HERE\J To 25 MORE ye ARS Of HEMJﬂy ’ Fax 804.644.6616 Patti and Bill Loughridge & Ellen and Pettus LeCompte

of Richmond, Virginia

www.twcrichmond.org
g INQUIRIES AND BOOKINGS Ellen LeCompte

/
%@M 2 [ LEQM, Z%M,Ly fOUKCED f 000 www.bollinghaxallhouse.com PHONE (804) 353-0075
G“N D N . Wedi . Mot EMAIL ellenl@brownelltravel.com
w eceptions ® Weddings ¢ Parties ® Meetings
The 23

. g WEB www.cottageinapeartree.com
Spring Market
March 20 - 22

VIRGINIA

;

The 40

. VICTORIA-CHARLES s &
Ch'r'IStmaSCOlleCthIl 4
i ller
December 3 - 6 jewellery
RICHMOND RACEWAY COMPLEX representing
600 E. Laburnum Avenue, Richmond, VA 23222 SEAMAN SCHEPPS
PAClFlC ELIZABETH LOCKE
TEMPLE ST. CLAIR
MAZZA | cg«) SIMON
AND MANY OTHERS | PEARCE

THE BIZARRE BAZAAR®
%% 3()/(251’(1///7 (//A{//)my Tun! “on the avenues”

The Bizarre Bazaar® 5707 Grove Avenue, Suite 200
P.O. Box 8330, Richmond, Virginia 23226 VIRGINIAREP.ORG Richmond, VA 23226
Telephone: (804) 673-7015 Fax: (804) 673-7017 804-282-2620

thebizarrebazaar.com - 804.285.4666  www.victoriachatles.com
I R —

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org

June 26 — August 9, 2015

Fraiche * Home Furnishings & Gifts

5805 Grove Avenue = Richmond, VA 23226
(804) 282-4282 « www.fraichehome.net
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BACON'’S
JANET BROWN

< N INTERIORS
| Put some
b SPRING
— & inyour
TURNS 350.

\ ROOMS!
THE OLDEST AND BEST PRESERVED ENGLISH
FORMAL GARDEN IN NORTH AMERICA IS
EXCLUSIVELY OPEN EVERY DAY DURING
HISTORIC GARDEN WEEK.

"o NS5 Tidlothian Teke
Hathias. Tr23N3
- 50%8-575-5076

N

PRESERVATION VIRGINIA
WWW.PRESERVATIONVIRGINIA.ORG

FINE PORTRAITURE BY
ALICE WARTERS

BOWILES
AFFILIATES

Estate and Tax Planning
General Litigation

40&X§Oiﬁn\l}lim .it.ffet Visit alicewarters.com
rgini
804_780’_02 6 or email alicewarters@gmail.com

for more Information

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org



201 Richmond: Cary Street Corridor Richmond: Cary Street Corridor 202

A Fan
oto coursesy of driciaSauer, ‘11«4

The:
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215 S. Wilton Rd.
Richmond, VA 23226
(804)282-5936

www.wiltonhousemuseum.org

uckahoe Gar

ey e e

Westhtimpton

Ph

UNION

bankatunion.com \ (800) 990-4828 /
FENBER Mo )
GALLERY
www.BrazierGallery.com PORTRAITS
Contemporay Realism & Impressionism -
804.358.2771 www.LorynBrazier.com

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org



=
S
«
S
Q
—
=
S
%
—
)
Y
©
<
N~
S
S
)
R
v
~
)
&‘\
Q
o
%)
WV
-
S
N
=
~
A
O
-
O
S
s
A

.‘Saturday; April 25, 2015
10 a.m. 1065 p.m.

00060

Located in southwest Virginia, the Roanoke
Valley is set in the heart of the Blue Ridge
Mountains. This year’s tour through the
charming neighborhood of South Roanoke
features homes with lovely gardens, serene
water features and complete outdoor living
spaces. Interior highlights include wonder-
ful antiques and signature artwork. This trol-
ley tour highlights one of Roanoke’s most
historic neighborhoods. Light refreshments
are included in the tour ticket and served
at one of the featured properties from 2 to
4 p.m. Nearby are Fincastle Presbyterian
Church and the Beale Memorial Garden at
Hollins University, both restoration projects
of the Garden Club of Virginia using funds
from past Historic Garden Week tours.

Hosted by
Roanoke Valley Garden Club
The Mill Mountain Garden Club

Chairman

Joanne Callis
(540) 354-4402 or
roanoke@vagardenweek.org

Co-Chairman

Barbara Pace
(540) 537-1804 or
roanoke@vagardenweek.org

Tour Information

Tickets: $30 pp. Available on tour day at the
Ronald McDonald House or any tour site.

Advance tickets: $25 pp. www.vagarden
week.org. By mail, checks payable to
“Historic Garden Week” and send to Roanoke
Council of Garden Clubs, 3640 Colonial Ave.,
Roanoke, VA 24018. Include a self-ad-
dressed/stamped envelope. Locally until
April 24 at Black Dog Salvage, Garlands,
Yarid’s, Provisions/RSVP, Roanoke Council
of Garden Clubs, Ronald McDonald House
and Townside Gardens.

0 $15 pp. Available at the Ronald Mc-

Donald House. Reservations required
by April 11. Make checks to Roanoke Coun-
cil of Garden Clubs, 3640 Colonial Ave.,
Roanoke, VA 24018. Include a self-ad-
dressed/stamped envelope. A limited number
of additional lunches will be available for

purchase on the day of the tour, on a first-
come, first-served basis. Proceeds to benefit
the Roanoke Council of Garden Clubs. For
information contact Cyndi Fletcher at Cyndi.
fletcher1@gmail.com.

Q Served from 2 to 4 p.m. on the patio at
the Irons Home at 2731 Carolina Ave.,
weather permitting.

e Wildflower Walk at 8:30 a.m. preced-

ing the tour. Join a member of the Blue
Ridge Wildflower Society for a spring moun-
tain walk through the Mill Mountain Wild-
flower Garden. Meet at the Discovery Cen-
ter at 2000 J.B. Fishburn Parkway, on top of
Mill Mountain. Free.

e A Silver Tears Camper, built by Roanoke
furniture designer and woodworker,
John Davis, will be on display in the carport
of the Trons home at 2731 Carolina Avenue.
Visitors to the Leitch home, 2802 Carolina
Avenue, will be able to see works in progress
at Nan Mahone Wellborn’s open studio as
well as hear live piano music by homeowner
Nick Leitch, intermittently between 10:15 a.m.
and 2 p.m. For the most current information
regarding the Roanoke tour, visit Facebook
at “Historic Garden Week in Roanoke.”

Trolley: We recommend that you begin your
tour at the tour headquarters. This is the
main site for tickets, tour maps, lunch and
restrooms. There is plenty of street parking.
For your convenience, optional free trolleys
will continuously run to the various tour lo-
cations. Limited parking is also available on
the neighborhood streets in the tour area.

e i ! s p—

Directions to Tour Headquarters: Ronald
McDonald House, 2224 South Jefferson
Street. From I-81 or 460E, take 1-581S to
Roanoke. Take Colonial Avenue Exit. Turn
right at the light onto Colonial Ave. Turn
right onto Brandon Ave. Note: Brandon
Ave. crosses over Franklin Rd. and becomes
McClanahan St. Follow McClanahan St.
Turn right onto South Jefferson St. From
220S take Franklin Rd. Exit. Turn right at
the end of the ramp onto Franklin Road.
Turn right onto McClanahan St. Turn right
onto S. Jefferson St.

Ticket price includes admission
to the following 7 properties:

2731 Carolina Avenue

Situated on a spacious corner lot, this 1936
painted Colonial with clapboard addition
1s surrounded by boxwoods, yews, hollies,
azaleas, cherry laurels, hydrangea, vibur-
num, peonies, daylilies, tulips, Japanese
maples, Chinese fringe, weeping cherry,
dogwoods, kawanzan and crepe myrtles.
During the 20 years the homeowners have
lived in the home, there have been several
updates with the most recent being an ex-
panded family room, updated and enlarged
kitchen, and a brick terraced patio featur-
ing a wood-fire pizza oven in 2013. Family

2731 Carolina Ave.

antique pieces found in the home include a
mid-19th century corner cupboard, a ma-
hogany dining table from the same period,
and a walnut secretary from the latter part
of the 19th century. Works by local artists
Eric Fitzpatrick, Gari Stephenson, Mary
Boxley Bullington, Tommy Lawson, Bonnie
Burt, Mark Watts, Vera Dickerson and Di-
ane Patton can be found hanging through-
out the home along with works by regional
artists including James Brewer from Char-
lottesville, Baxter Perkinson from Rich-
mond and Ethel Ferrell from Lynchburg.
The Irons family, owners.

2802 Carolina Avenue

Garden only. This English Tudor house,
built in 1926-27, and the gardens are bor-
dered on two sides by brick retaining walls.
The wall along 28th Street supports espal-
iered euonymus, which provides the back-
drop for mixed shrub and perennial borders.
The wall along Carolina Avenue supports
espaliered hollies; climbing hydrangeas
drape over the far end of the wall. Below
the wall are perennial beds shaded by two
willow oaks. Once inside the gates, visitors
will be treated to a flagstone terrace, two
covered porches, a fountain, a fish pond, an
herb garden, and a varied collection of gar-
den art and artifacts. Above the detached
garage is an apartment that serves as the art
studio of Nan Mahone Wellborn, a plein-air
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Townside Gardens

Choice
Plants
Expert Service
3614 Franklin Rd. SW
Roanoke, VA 24014
540-344-7025

www.townsidegardens.com
Serving Roanoke area gardeners since 1987

ELAINE STEPHENSON INTERIORS
INCORPORATED

ELAINE STEPHENSON, PRESIDENT
ASID, CID

CRRATT TRAT T, ~TTRRRS —HR T2 23 vRARR

3117 FrankLIN Roap ROANOKE, VIRGINIA 24014
540-344-9401 ESINTERIORS@YAHOO.COM

B 2]

is a Master Gardener and Virginia-certified
horticulturist, and her passion is reflected
in the extensive plantings, one of which is
perhaps the only pagoda dogwood in Roa-
noke. The Leitch family, owners.

2525 Crystal Spring Avenue

This Federal-style bungalow is a rela-
tively recent addition to the neighbor-
hood. Built in 1984, the one-story home
blends in seamlessly with the older houses
around it. Described by the homeowners as
“efficient living,” this home exemplifies
smaller-scale living at its best. For instance,
the see-through fireplace can be enjoyed
by the homeowners in two rooms. Using
the interior design skills of the homeowner,
the eclectic interior combines old and new,
neutral tones with vibrant punches of
color. On display is a collection of large-
scale international art and artifacts as well
as an almost life-sized bronze lion. Infor-
mal, low-maintenance but structured gar-
dens surround this red brick home. Exte-
rior highlights include a large laurel hedge,
a fern garden and a vegetable garden.
A studio apartment sits above the garage.
The Doberty family, owners.

2530 Crystal Spring Avenue

Affectionately called the “White House,”
this 1910 classic features Queen Anne
elements, but does not represent any one
style. The evocative whitewashed house is
a corner landmark with a quintessential
wraparound porch of almost 600 square
feet encased by large, white columns.
Azaleas surround the porch, which is
also highlighted with a fall-blooming
rhododendron. This home features some
of the oldest and most matured Japanese
maples in south Roanoke. The exterior
flower bed includes a perennial garden
and boxwoods. A row of dianthus can be
found along the side of the house. The in-
terior of the home features transitional dé-
cor by Richmond designer Tripp Longest.
Ikat rugs are by London rug designer Luke
Irwin. Original, local artwork hangs
throughout the home with a display of
the Roanoke Star in the home’s entry way.
The remodeled chef’s kitchen features
custom cabinetry which highlights the
homeowners’ decorative plate and vase
collection purchased on their travels.
Additional interior features of note include
original heart-pine flooring and coffered
ceilings. The original carriage house has
been converted into a livable workspace.
The back flower bed marks the circle
of the old carriage house turnaround.
The Morris/Lee Family, owners.

2626 Crystal Spring Avenue

Garden only. Built in 1938, this red brick
Tudor home is surrounded by gardens.
Flanked to the right by the home known
fondly by neighbors as the “Dr. Pepper
house,” the driveway features a shade
border and a kitchen garden. The rear gar-
den is a small courtyard-style garden with
a central fountain. Shade-loving plants and
bulbs grown among narrow garden paths
invite garden guests to enjoy the small
space. An original farm gate still stands
and beckons to a hidden garden chair. The
left-flanking garden is a casual border gar-
den that includes rhododendron, wild ge-
raniums and fruit trees. The front garden
is filled with old English boxwoods which
share the space with peonies, lilies and
iris. Two grape vines flourish, as do two
plum trees, an apple tree and a peach tree.
This yard is home to the family’s beloved
St. Bernard, Fern. Ferns in all of the gardens
reference this beloved family member.
The Carter family, owners.

2951 Hemlock Lane

This two-story, white brick home with
screened-in front porch sits on an elevated
lot. Simple, shaded gardens featuring hos-
tas, azaleas, ferns, Japanese maples and
herbs surround the slate patio and walk-
ways around the house. The back patio and
driveway are part of a recent exterior reno-
vation. Inside, the homeowner has updated
this 1940s home by renovating the kitch-
en, adding on to the back of the home and
screening in the front porch. The current
owner purchased the home from the Carter
Burgess estate. Mr. Burgess served as an Am-
bassador to Argentina and worked closely
with General Eisenhower. Left behind when
the Burgesses moved was a very old gilt mir-
ror rescued from the garage where the pre-
vious owner had stored it. The homeown-
er had it repaired and it now hangs in the
dining room. Artwork from travels to Rus-
sia and France is displayed throughout the
home as well as works by local artists Eric
Fitzpatrick, Miki Ballengee, Jeannie O’Neill
and Greg Osterhous. The front porch in-
cludes wicker furniture acquired long ago
during a renovation sale at The Homestead.
The Coleman family, owners.

2812 Rosalind Avenue

Mature evergreens surround this white
brick, Cape-Cod-style home that was built
in 1961. Among the mostly French and
English furniture pieces, a vintage book
collection from the homeowner’s great
grandfather can be found in the den and

3117 FRANKLIN ROAD, SUITE 6
ROANOKE, VA 24014
540.904.6743

PUNCHBOUTIQUE.COM

GRAND Home Furnishings

Experience Fine Furniture & Mattresses

Stores
GI@NI) throughout
. 7. Virginia,
Home Furnishings |, - Virginia
FURNITURE = MATTRESS and Eastern
SUPERSTORE [EEsesss
www.grandhomefurnishings.com [ il 1 &




an antique harp played by the homeown-
er’s great-great- grandmother sits in the
living room. Other interior highlights in-
clude a childhood portrait of the home-
owner, a framed antique map of Paris
hanging in the living room and a unique
kitchen table crafted by a local artisan.
Adding to the exterior charm of the home
are the serpentine wall, the trellis on the
garage where wisteria grows and the large
magnolia tree in the back of the home
that shades the stone patio. Ferns and
rhododendron can be found in the yard as
well as perennial plants that were moved
from the homeowners’ prior residence.
The Jaeger family, owners.

Places of Interest:

Mill Mountain Wildflower Garden, 2000
J.B. Fishburn Parkway. This 2.5-acre wild-
flower garden atop Mill Mountain has been
carefully planned, planted, weeded, and
maintained by Mill Mountain Garden Club
members since 1971. The garden offers a
spring exhibit of wildflowers and native-
plants.

Fincastle Presbyterian Church,
Fincastle. The grounds of this
18th-century cemetery include tombstones
that date back to 1795 bearing names of

S 2%
Architectural Antiques * Custom Designs
Marketplace & Gallery

902 13th Street SW Roanoke, VA

Directions from 1-81:
Exit 143 - 581 /2208, Exit 4W - Orange Ave,//460 W
L - Gainsboro, R - Salem Ave, L - 13th St- 7 blocks on left

blackdogsalvage.com
540-343-6200

prominent frontier heroes and leaders in
early Virginia history. In 1943, the Garden
Club of Virginia repaired sunken and bro-
ken tombstones, built a stone wall and brick
terrace, and planted holly, crepe myrtle,
boxwood and spring bulbs.

Beale Memorial Garden at Hollins

University, Hollins University Campus.
This garden was originally created in the
1930s to honor alumna Lucy Preston Beale,
class of 1864. The 2006 Garden Club of
Virginia restoration culminated in a land-
scape that adhered to the plan used by A.A.
Farnham in 1930, with reconnected paths,
an emphasis on creek and native plants, and
a renewed sense of identity.

Black Dog Salvage, 902 13th Street S.W.
Home of DIY’s hit show Salvage Dawgs.
This architectural salvage warehouse

and antique center is located near historic
Grandin Village.

Open Studios. A citywide, self-guided
tour of artists’ studios. Some locations
are on the Roanoke HGW tour route.
Event is April 25-26. www.openstudios
ofroanoke.com.

Offering personalized
investment management
for individuals, businesses
and institutions.

Investment Advisers:
Terence Crowgey, Jay Irons, Jack Gray

CATAWBA

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

10 South Jefferson Street, Suite 1210, Roanoke, Virginia 2401 1

540-342-1212

Key to HGW Tour Symbols

+ 800-362-3212 + www.catawbacapital.com
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JOHN HARDY

ONE OF A KIND, ONE PIECE AT A TIME, EACH BY HAND

JEWELERS
VIRGINIA: ROANOKE * LYNCHBURG ¢ RICHMOND *« NORFOLK

FREDERICKSBURG * DULLES
WWW.FINKS.COM
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Win a FREE Night Stay during
Your SML Garden Tour!

Visit DebbieShelton.com/vagardenclub for o
SML travel guide & sign-up teday for your chance to win!

gxperience waterfront luxury on Virginia's beautiful Smith Mountain Lake with Vicki Millehan and Debbie
Shelton. As two of the top realtors in the country, their award winning service and expertise help their
clients find their dream lake homes. Realtors® and full-ime lake residents, Vicki and Debbie offer firsthand
experience of the areas moderate climate, low taxes, and vast selection of recreational opportunities. Working
with these two experts gives you double the attention so call or email today!

VICKI MILLEHAN REALTOR® DEBBIE SHELTON REALTOR® BERKSHIRE | smith Mountain Lake

(540) 520-2401 o VickisLakeHomes.com  (540) 797-3177 © DebbieShelton.com HATHAWAY Real Estate
HomeServices

©2014 BHH Affiliates, LLC. An independently operated subsidiary of HomeServices of America, Inc., a Berkshire Hathaway affiliate, and a franchisee of
BHH Affiliates, LLC. Berkshire Hathaway HomeServices and the Berkshire Hathaway HomeServices symbol are registered service marks of HomeSer-
vices of America, Inc.® Equal Housing Opportunity. & [R
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shoes since 1918

THE FORUM SHOPS
4714A Starkey Road
Roanocke, VA 24018

540.266.7750

REALTORS

\ﬂﬂv.yarids.com 12 EAST CAMPBELL AVENUE | ROANOKE, VA 24011

TEL: (3400) 55 10806 | FAX: (3400 5310044

ECILAL HOUSING
OFPORTUNITY

— PROVISIONS @ T'SVP

bardware for cooks

4235 Electric Road | Roanoke, VA 24018
Provisions 540.857.5888 | RSVP 540.345.4848

provisionsrsvp@yahoo.com
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(540) 529-1983
savis@mkbrealtors.com

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org



Alt

Saturday, April 18,2015

10 a.m. to 5 p.m.

Photo courtesy of the

Staunton is one of Virginia’s most celebrated preservation success stories. Located at
the city’s edge, just minutes from downtown, are several well-conserved properties
surrounded by rolling green fields and sweeping views. Each of the farms and estates on
this year’s tour has a deep connection with the area’s historic and cultural roots. These
200+ acre properties are anchored by landmark residences in the Federal, Tudor Revival
and French Eclectic styles with construction dates ranging from the mid-19th to mid-20th
centuries. These working farms showcase the many ways in which the owners are farming
and conserving the land via easements, cattle, poultry/eggs, community-supported
agriculture (CSA), even beekeeping. Live music and speakers discussing the topics of
land conservation and the area’s agricultural heritage are included in the tour experience.
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Hosted by G $10-$15 pp. Gourmet box luncheon
The Augusta Garden Club catered by Chef Mike Lund, formerly
of the Inn at Little Washington and

Chairman Zynodoa, available for pick-up from 11:30

a.m. to 1:30 p.m. at the Inn at Old Virginia.
Gluten-free and vegetarian options available.
Payment required by April 14 at www.mike-
lundfood.com/StauntonHGW. If you are not
able to order online, please call the Tour
Chair or Co-Chair for assistance. Lunches

Beth Scripps
(540) 255-2227 or
staunton-augusta@vagardenweek.org

Co-Chairman

may be enjoyed in the glass atrium or on the
patio and lawn of the Inn or at The Pavilion
at Gaie Lea.

e Shenandoah Spring Water (compli-
mentary) will be available throughout

Virginia Gillock
(540) 887-9869 or
staunton-augusta@vagardenweek.org

Tour Information

Tickets: $30 pp. On tour day, only at each
of the homes.

the day at The Pavilion at Gaie Lea.
Facilities: Portable restroom facilities will be
Advance Tickets: $25 pp. WWW.Vagarden_ aVailable at both the Inn at Old Vlrglnla and
week.org. Tickets, payable by cash or check  at Gaie Lea.

only, are available until April 17 at the Fridav. April 17 £ 3 to 7:30
Woodrow Wilson Presidential Library and e pfrln?}’;inlz;sl for a rGoa?rldein.ZI‘.ty (f)o cele-

Museum, Blue Mountain Coffee, Crown
Jewelers, and The Emporium in Staunton,
Waynesboro Landscape and Garden Center,
The Fashion Gallery in Verona, and
Village Garden Center in Fishersville. By mail
before April 10, send a stamped, self-
addressed envelope with check payable
to The Augusta Garden Club, c/o Ellen
Moffett, Treasurer, 171 Annandale Farm
Lane, Staunton, VA 24401.

brate Historic Garden Week in the beautiful-
ly restored gardens of the Woodrow Wilson
Presidential Library, a Restoration Project of
the Garden Club of Virginia. Enjoy a taste of
Staunton — appetizers, Virginia wine, craft
beer and music. To purchase tickets and for
more information, visit www.woodrowwil-
son.org. Proceeds go to the Woodrow Wil-
son Presidential Library operating fund. $15
advance ticket or $18 at the gate.

On the day of the tour:

0 All Day at The Pavilion at Gaie Lea. In

addition to leaf litter composting and a
cowl/calf operation, family members culti-
vate over six acres of the farmland that sur-
rounds Gaie Lea. Take home vegetable
seedlings to get your garden started or in-
formation on the Malcolms Market Garden
CSA. www.malcolmsmarketgarden.com

0 At 10 a.m. and 2 p.m. at The Pavilion
at Gaie Lea. Representatives from the
Valley Conservation Council, a Shenandoah
Valley land conservation organization, will
be on hand to describe the variety of conser-
vation practices that make Gaie Lea/Bells
Lane Farm one of the best-managed farms
in the valley. www.valleyconservation.org

0 At 11 a.m. and 3 p.m. at the Cobble
Hill Collins Barn. Nancy Sorrells of
the Augusta County Historical Society will
discuss the area’s agricultural heritage from
settlement to present day. Gillian Bearns,
Stewardship Counsel for the Virginia De-
partment of Historic Resources, will speak
about the state’s easement program, its tax
implications, and the Cobble Hill preserva-
tion easement. Bill Frazier, Principal, Fra-
zier Associates will take an in-depth look at
the house and the barn’s architect, Sam Col-
lins, the stylistic influences of that era, and
T. J. Collins and Son firm.

Cobble Hill Farm

At noon and 2 p.m. at the Inn at Old
o Virginia, Guest Barn. Special short per-

formances of favorites for piano and
violin featuring young performers from the
Heifetz International Music Institute, the
world-renowned training ground for young
classical musicians located at Mary Bald-
win College. Note: the barn will be closed
temporarily for tours during performances.
www.heifetzinstitute.org

0 Designated parking is available at each

site. As this is a farm tour, parking is
primarily located in fields near each loca-
tion, but some walking will be required.
Handicapped drop-off also be available at
each site.

Directions: Indian Meadow Farm, 161
West Amber Road, Verona. From [-81:
Take Exit 225 and travel east on Wood-
row Wilson Pkwy/VA-262N. This becomes
Hermitage Rd./Rt. 254. Go 1.4 mi. and
turn left onto Indian Mound Rd./Rt. 792.
Go 1 mi., and immediately after crossing
Lewis Creek, turn right onto the unpaved
West Amber Rd./Rt. 790. Driveway is on
your right. Inn at Old Virginia, 1329 Com-
merce Rd. From Indian Meadow Farm,
zzre-trace route to Hermitage Rd./Wood-
row Wilson Pkwy., turn right, and proceed
2.9 mi. Turn left onto Commerce Rd./US
11S. Entrance is 0.2 mi. on the left. Park-
ing is on your left immediately after you



go under the railroad bridge. Gaie Lea,
267 Bells Ln. When you leave the Inn at
Old Virginia, turn left onto Commerce Rd.,
bear left at the traffic light, proceed 1 mi.,
and turn left onto Bells Ln. Cross over the
railroad track carefully, bear right at the
traffic circle, and follow signs to Gaie Lea
and The Pavilion. Attendants will be on
hand to help with traffic, as the roads are
narrow and one-way. Cobble Hill Farm,
101 Woodlee Rd. From Bells Lane, turn
left onto Commerce Rd./US 11S. Go 1.2
mi. and turn right onto Statler Blvd. Stay
in the left lane, moving to the middle lane
as you approach the next light, which
crosses over N. Coalter St. Statler Blvd.
becomes Edgewood Rd. at this intersec-
tion. At the next light, turn right onto N.
Augusta St. Proceed 0.4 mi. and turn left
onto Woodlee Rd. The entrance to Cob-
ble Hill Farm is on your right as the road
turns sharply and is marked by brick col-
umns topped by polar bears. Collins Barn,
Cobble Hill Lower Farm, 220 Woodlee
Rd. Leaving Cobble Hill, turn right onto
Woodlee Rd. The farm entrance is 0.2 mi.
on the left. The Woodrow Wilson Presi-
dential Library and Museum. 20 North
Coalter St. Leaving the Collins Barn, turn
right onto Woodlee Rd. At the stop sign,
turn right onto N. Augusta St. and then
left at the next light onto Edgewood Rd.
At the first light, turn right onto N. Coalter
St. The WWPL and Museum will be 0.6 mi.

k Staunton, VA 24401 | 540-332-7850
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on your right. To park, turn right onto E.
Frederick St., stay in the left lane (this is a
one way street), and in a half block, turn
left into museum parking lot.

B Located adjacent to Lewis Creek,

this early brick I-house dates to
1843. The Federal-style house is laid in
Flemish bond with a molded and hounds-
tooth brick cornice. While the house was
expanded over time by several owners, the
original center-hall plan and two-over-two
rooms remain intact and feature ran-
dom-plank, heart-pine floors, molded trim,
brass-andiron box locks, and outstanding
Federal mantels in the living and dining
rooms. The present owner enlarged the
master suite addition with a home office
and rebuilt the kitchen and family room at
the rear of the house. A large brick fire-
place and painted wood paneling, along
with custom pine cabinets, complement
the period of the house and the owner’s
early American antiques. Significant pieces
include several large corner cupboards and
a family-made pie safe. The 19th-century,
detached, two-story kitchen and servants’

quarters building remains and, now
attached to the rear of the house, provides
access to a large recreation room and the
original cellar. The kitchen building, a
new rear porch, and an early cement ice
house form a bricked garden courtyard,
with a central fountain and several seating
areas. The 172-year-old working farm
retains an early bank barn and granary.
William Elliott, owner.

Old Virginia was the name of the exten-
sive landholdings of the Harman family,
the second owners of the property where
the Inn is now situated. Established as a
farm prior to the Civil War, the vernac-
ular two-story, white-frame farmhouse
was converted to the Inn at Old Virginia
in 1998. The main room to the left of the
front door has been converted to an office
and reception area. To the right of the en-
trance is a library with a brick fireplace,
and a passage to the kitchen and dining
areas. Guest rooms in the main house are
decorated with English antique furniture.
An English conservatory, added by a pre-
vious owner, adjoins the back of the house
and opens to a brick patio. Also open, a
renovated bank barn houses additional
inn accommodations with pastoral views
looking east to the Blue Ridge Mountains.
The mill wheel gracing the front garden of
this structure was salvaged from a mill for-
merly on the property. The main entrance
to the guest barn opens into a common
room where pre-Civil War beams remain
exposed. Plan your visit around the con-
certs that will be taking place in the barn
at noon and 2 p.m. on the day of the tour.
Eve Carter, owner and innkeeper.

Built in 1952, Gaie Lea (meaning Happy
Meadows) is aptly named. The English
Tudor-style house, which is approached by
a steep ascent through hundred-year-old
oak trees, overlooks the rolling fields of the
1,600-acre Agricultural/Forestal District des-
ignated by Staunton to protect this pristine
farmland within the city limits from devel-
opment. The site offers a panoramic view of
the Blue Ridge Mountains. The main floor
includes a slate floor entrance hall, curved
paneling, and staircase with wrought-iron
banister. The sunken living room and walnut-
paneled library provide entertaining space.

Recently redecorated, the house is filled with
the owners’ collection of retro furnishings
beginning with the 1950s. The bright interior
and colorful décor provide a striking contrast
to the more traditional half-timbered exteri-
or with its casement windows. The spacious
grounds, landscaped with boxwood, include
a swimming pool and tennis court. Past the
entrance to Gaie Lea, the road continues
to The Pavilion. Used for entertainment, it
overlooks the pond and features a stone
fireplace and al fresco seating. The pond is
stocked with fish and has a circular stone fire
pit in front of the pier. Feel free to visit The
Pavilion at any point in your tour, but note
that there will be special presentations there
at 10 a.m. and 2 p.m. Open for Historic
Garden Week for the first time in 30 years.
My. and Mrs. Robert Schreiber, owners.

A tree-lined drive leads to Cobble

Hill, a 196-acre farm within
Staunton’s city limits. In 1936, noted local
architect Sam Collins designed the French
Provincial-style house as a summer retreat
for the current owner’s mother. The house
sits high on a knoll and overlooks rolling
pastures. Constructed of rusticated mason-
ry interspersed with local stones, it fea-
tures half-timbered accents and a steep,
gabled roof. Adjacent are a 19th-century
smokehouse and several outbuildings,
while a summerhouse and kidney-shaped
pool enhance English-style gardens. The
interior is decorated eclectically with fami-
ly antiques and contemporary pieces. Of
note are a hand-carved mantel and fire-
place lintel and a painted, carved armoire
and mirror purchased in the 1920s from
the Romanian Embassy in Washington. A
pair of ancestor portraits of Chinese origin
and portraits of the owner’s family deco-
rate the walls. Touches of whimsy and hu-
mor include mannequins Myrna and Glo-
ria, who preside in the living room and
office respectively. A chicken roost used for
storage hangs over the kitchen stove, while
a rare, painted mirror advertising Santa Fe
Cigars, and a large, wooden sculpture of
Demeter, salvaged curbside in Washington,
D.C., grace the living room. Sam Collins
also designed the landmark barn, his first.
Located across the street from the resi-
dence at Cobble Hill, it is sited on the
Lower Farm, one of two tenant farms sub-
divided from the main farm tract in 1890
and rejoined by the current owner’s par-
ents. The long, sloping drive from Woodlee



Road leads past the tenant house, other
outbuildings, and pastured free-range
chickens. Constructed in 1937, specifica-
tions for this gambrel-roofed frame barn
were developed in consultation with Vir-
ginia Tech. Please visit the barn at any
point on the tour, but note that there will
be special presentations at 11 a.m. and 3
p.m. Harriet Echols Hanger, owner.

The Woodrow Wilson
Presidential Library and Museum

20 North Coalter Street, Staunton

(’ The historic Presbyterian Manse
W7 Where President Wilson was born in
1856 has been restored to its original appear-
ance and contains Wilson artifacts and peri-
od furnishings. The terraced boxwood gar-
dens below the Manse, one of the early
garden restoration projects of the Garden
Club of Virginia, were designed in 1933 by
noted Richmond landscape architect Charles
E Gillette. The gardens were expanded in
1967-68 to include a brick terrace designed
by landscape architect Ralph E. Griswold. In
1990, the Museum opened in a mansion
down the street from the Manse, separated
by an administration building. Also, in 1990,
the GCV retained Rudy J. Favretti to design
a forecourt and lawn around the Museum
and added a walkway connecting the Muse-
um with the gardens. Recently, the Garden
Club of Virginia brought new life to the gar-
dens by expanding the perimeter fencing and
planting new boxwood, lilacs, hostas and
other perennials. www.woodrowwilson.org.
The gardens are open to Historic Garden
Week ticket holders free of charge on the day
of the tour.

Places of Interest:

Frontier Culture Museum This living
history museum tells the story of early im-
migrants and their American descendants,
through moved or reproduced examples of
traditional rural buildings from England,
Germany, Ireland, West Africa, and Amer-
ica. www.frontiermuseum.org

R.R. Smith Center for History and Art
The R.R. Smith Center is the region’s only
history and art center and home to the Au-
gusta County Historical Society, Historic
Staunton Foundation, and the Staunton
Augusta Art Center as well as the offices
of the American Shakespeare Center. One
of Staunton’s many preservation success
stories, the Center is housed in the fully re-
stored 1893 Eakleton Hotel building and
is located across the street from the City’s
New St. parking garage and visitor’s center.
www.rrsmithcenter.org

Farmers’ Market In keeping with the ag-
ricultural theme of this year’s tour, please
visit the Staunton/Augusta Farmers’ Mar-
ket on Saturday before the tour. The mar-
ket is located in the Wharf parking lot on
Johnson St., in Staunton’s historic down-
town and is open from 7 a.m. to noon.
Free parking. www.safarmersmarket.com

Mary Baldwin College The campus of
Mary Baldwin College is located adjacent
to the GCV restoration garden at the Wood-
row Wilson Presidential Library. Founded
as The Augusta Female Seminary in 1842,
the school was started on land adjacent to
First Presbyterian Church for which Pres-
ident Woodrow Wilson’s father was pastor
from 1855 to 1857. The college bought the
manse from the church in 1929 and while
a foundation was being formed to open the
birthplace to visitors, in 1932 the Garden
Club of Virginia responded to a request for
assistance with the gardens and Charles Gil-
lette designed the bow knot garden. Gillette
also worked at the College, as the landscape
architect for Hunt Dining Hall.

Trinity Episcopal Church Founded in
1746, Trinity was known as Augusta
Parish Church for its first 80 years and
counted nine Presbyterians among its first
vestry of 12 members. The present brick
Neo-Gothic church was completed in 1857
with later additions. It was on this parcel
that the Virginia Assembly, having crossed
the Blue Ridge to escape the British army
led by Banastre Tarleton, met June 7-23,
1781 thus, the first Augusta Parish Church
served as the Virginia state capitol for 16
days. Of particular interest is the stained-
glass, including 12 Tiffany windows which
span Louis Comfort Tiffany’s 40-year ca-
reer. There is also a Taylor & Boody organ,
completed in 2000. Also, an outdoor lab-
yrinth designed by Bonny Strassler, ASLA
as a handicapped accessible tool available
to people of all spiritual traditions. www.
trinitystaunton.org
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Mary Hadley Pottery « Caspari
Bridge Cards * Caspari Paper
Products « Caspari Wrapping Paper
» Gourmet Section Gifts -
all price ranges *+ Cards * Crane
Stationery « Thymes Limited
Byers Choice Carolers

101 E. Beverley Street
Staunton, VA 24401
540.885.1673
www.emporium-gifts.com
info@emporium-gifts.com
Open 9:30 am to 5:30 pm

Offering classes and workshops
by professional artists, travel
study opportunities, a gallery

and community programs
for the public.

BEVERLEY
STREET
STUDIO
SCHOOL
-

Beverley Street Studio School
217 W. Beverley Street

Staunton, VA 24401
540-886-8636 ® bssschool@verizon.net

For more information see: bssschool.org
Visit our Gallery at 22 W Beverley Street,
Staunton

sponsored in part by:
Painting by AV A

Jessie Coles

/. )?.ﬂ'ﬂri;.;'f 74 ffzﬂ‘r.r.-_;f (—'Jj(fm
Services Include

Massages Facials
Manicures Pedicures
Spray Tanning fit Body Wrap

Full & Half Day packages

1220 N. Augusta Street
Staunton, VA 24401
(540) 6566-0687
www.breezyhilldayspa.com

Like us on Facebook!

Garden Party!
Friday, April 17th « 5:00 p.m. - 7:30 p.m.

-

Celebrate
In a Garden Club of Virginia
Restoration Project at

THE Pk
RY
A

=
PRESIDENTIAL LIBRA

At His Bintrreace, Stavsron. Vircisia US.

540.885.0897 www.woodyom‘lﬂ(.)n.org

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org



International Music Institute

"%;;mﬂ
Top Students
All-Star Faculty

Unique Concert Experience

STUART HALL SCHOOL

Festival of Concerts
June 26 - August 8, 2015

Historic Episcopal day and boarding school in the

beautiful Shenandoah Valley. Forging the Future of Classical Music

in Staunton, Virginia
College preparatory, co-educational program
for day students in grades PreK-12 and boarding
students from around the world in grades 8-12.

Arts Emphasis & Math and
Science Emphasis programs

100% College Admissions

Stuart Hall School: educating the whole
child — mind, body, heart, and spirit

T

RS TR

tickets and info:
www.heifetzinstitute.org

Affordable, maintenance-free living and
peace of mind for the future. Now that’s living!

* [Independent Living = Assisted Living * Skilled Nursing Care * Memory Care

Call today to schedule your personal tour and complimentary lunch.

4
. ’ 540.941.3100 | 800.586.5499
Summlt Squal'e Afjﬁk 501 Oak Avenue | Waynesboro, VA 22980

A Sunnyside Community www.sunnysidecommunities.com B

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org
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» House Made Pastas
* Panini's

« Fresh Dinner Salads
» House Made Desserts
* Homestyle Weekend Features

restaurant & bar

27 W. Beverley | Staunton | 540.213.0665
www.clocktowerhistoricstaunton.com

Mon-Wed 11am-9pm, Thurs-Sat 11am-11pm, Closed Sun.

STONEWALL JACKSON|
HOTEL & CONFERENCE CEN_ ERS

Staunton VA

(@Mganw
with
% Amenities

in the Heart of Historic Downtown Staunton.

Historic HOTELS
of AMERICA

866.880.0024
www.StonewallJacksonHotel.com

El
Daily 9:30a.m.— 5:30p.m. -ﬂ.‘-
Sun 1:00p.m.—5:00p.m.
111 Lee Highway ® Verona, VA 24482
fashiongalleryva.com
540-248-4292

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org
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Home Instead

SENIOR CAREN
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% We're by your side so your
parents can stay at home.
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Weélcan- help
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Allable 2477,
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g '|
19 local offices serving Virginia families
www.homeinstead.com

www.caregiverstress.com www.helpforalzheimersfamilies.com

Each Home Instead Senior Care franchise office is independently owned and operated. ©2014 Home Instead, Inc.

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org
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Hosted by the Nansemond River Garden Club, the Elizabeth River Garden Club and
the Franklin Garden Club, this tour celebrates the beauty of both land and the river by
focusing on 6 private properties in the Harbour View section of Suffolk. The three Clubs
have established a partnership with the Nansemond River Preservation Alliance, who will
be giving demonstrations throughout the day. In addition to enjoying marshlands, creeks,
a golf course and panoramic views of the Nansemond and James Rivers this tour high-
lights our shared mission. Harbour View is a vibrant and growing neighborhood with an
eclectic mix of custom designed homes that take advantage of the scenic surroundings.

(WELERN A X P

Hosted by
The Elizabeth River Garden Club

The Nansemond River Garden Club
Franklin Garden Club

Chairman

Gail Pruden

(757) 539-6251 or
portsmouthsuffolkfranklin@vagarden-
week.org

Carolyn Crowder

(757) 562-5290 or
portsmouthsuffolkfranklin@vagarden-
week.org

Betty Jo Gwaltney

(757) 621-4532 or
portsmouthsuffolkfranklin@vagarden-
week.org

Tour Information

Tickets: $35 pp. Available on tour day only
at the Information and Ticket Tent, located
at the Riverfront Golf Club, 5200 River
Club Drive, Suffolk. Passes and E-tickets
come to the tent to pick up your ticket for
the day.

Advance Tickets:  $30 pp. www.vagard-

enweek.org. Available in Courtland at

Peanut Patch. In Franklin at Alphabet Soup.

In Suffolk at Towne Bank Harbour View
Financial Center, Suffolk Tourism and at
A. Dodson’s. In Portsmouth at Bowman’s

Garden Center, Way Back Yonder Antiques
and Kline Realty Company. In Chesapeake
at 18th Century Merchant.

e Complimentary and served from 11
a.m. to 4 p.m. in the garden at 5228
Rockport Landing.

Facilities: Riverfront Golf Club, 5200 River
Club Drive, Suffolk.

The Nansemond River Preservation

Alliance will be onsite during tour
hours at 5212 Commodore Bluff giving
demonstrations about environmental stew-
ardship of the Nansemond River and its
wetlands. At Tour Headquarters, River-
front Golf Club, 5200 River Club Drive
from 10 a.m. to 5 p.m. Lisa Ziegler, flower
farmer from the Gardener’s Workshop, will
be on hand to share her knowledge and
passion for gardening. Her gardening prod-
ucts and book will be available to purchase.
Suffolk River Heritage, Inc. will answer
questions on the history of the area and of-
fer books for purchase on the history of
north Suffolk and Churchland. A McDon-
ald Garden Center expert will provide in-
formation on gardening practices that are
environmentally friendly. In addition, there
will be Plein Air artists painting at several
tour homes throughout the day.

The tour homes are all located in the

Riverfront at Harbour View. There is
on-street parking throughout the develop-
ment. Several of the homes are close to each
other and can be visited by walking.



people's love and concern
for each other.”

- MILLARD FULLER,
HABITAT FOR HUMANITY

“For a community to be whole
and healthy, it must be based on

@ TOWNEBANK

The Best Bankers. Homerown Banking.

Directions:  From  Richmond/Peninsula:
take 64 East to Exit 264 onto I-664 South
toward Suffolk. Continue through Moni-
tor-Merrimac Tunnel, take Exit 8 A College
Drive, turn left onto Harbour View Boule-
vard then turn right onto River Club Drive.
From Franklin and Points west: take Rt. 58
East toward Suffolk. Follow Rt. 58 East
to I-664 North toward Newport News/
Hampton. Take Exit 9A US-17 N/James
River Bridge. Stay to the right upon exiting
interstate. Turn right onto Harbour View
Blvd. at first traffic signal. Turn left onto
River Club Dr. From Norfolk/Virginia
Beach: take 1-264 West through Downtown
Tunnel toward Portsmouth (toll road). As
[-264 ends, merge into left lane onto 1-664
North. Take Exit 9A US-17 N/James Riv-
er Bridge. Stay to the right upon exiting
interstate. Turn right onto Harbour View
Blvd. at first traffic signal. Turn left onto
River Club Dr. From North Carolina: take
VA-168 North to I-64 East toward Suffolk/
Richmond. Take Exit 299B onto 1-664
North. From I-664 North, Take Exit 9A
US-17 N/James River Bridge. Stay to the
right upon exiting interstate. Turn right
onto Harbour View Blvd. at first traffic
signal. Turn left onto River Club Dr.

Ticket price includes admission
to the following 6 locations:

6033 spinnaker Cove Court

A playful bronze statue of three small

children in the front yard foreshad-
ows the family-friendly home inside while
the brick fagade is accented with a curved
two-story porch. To the rear is a panoramic
view of the marsh and West Creek, which
can be enjoyed on the wraparound rear
porch with outdoor fireplace. The home-
owners spend time watching the abundant
population of egrets, blue heron, deer and
other wildlife in the marsh. The interior of
the home features traditional styling set in
an open plan. Family heirlooms adorn the
house, including antique furniture and an
extensive collection of Royal Doulton
Christmas plates. Also on display are
collections amassed during the long military
career of the retired Air Force General who
lives here, including memorabilia and
original artwork that can be found in his
office. Jim and Jill Firth, owners.

4012 River Park Drive

B The newest dwelling on tour in

Suffolk, this house was constructed
in 2008 and partially customized for the
current owners. The two-story front porch
leads to a grand entry hall with a curved
staircase and marble floors. The home has
an open floor plan. Highlights include
oversized wood moldings throughout, and

Suffolk 224
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6033 Spinnaker Cove Court

a coffered ceiling with beadboard panels in
the great room. From every room on the
first floor are views of the fourteenth green
of the golf course, with the marsh
beyond. Abundant wildlife is visible from
this private outdoor retreat, which includes
a large inset porch and a separate secluded
screened porch for al fresco dining. The in-
terior layout provides perfect single floor
living for the owners, with ample space for
guests and family visitors upstairs. The
owners decorated the home themselves,
melding eclectic sensibility and classic
design. Jim and Elaine McArthur, owners.

5270 River Club Drive

B Built in 2004 on an eight-acre penin-

sula jutting out into West Creek and
the Nansemond River, this idyllic setting is
surrounded by natural wetlands. The cur-
rent owners recently purchased the property
and are only the second family to live in it.
The home is situated at the highest point of
the site. Custom designed and clad in stone,
it features oversized double leaf steel entry
doors which were custom fabricated. Inside,
the entry features the only cantilevered
curved stone staircase in Suffolk as well as
Jerusalem stone floors (the same material
that is used at the Vatican). Lacquered walls
and a massive stone fireplace grace the sit-

ting room and dining room. The current
owners have an impressive collection of
mid-century modern Italian designer furni-
ture and lighting fixtures by Paolo Buffa and
Cheval. Additionally, the home showcases a
collection of art by local talent. The gener-
ous outdoor living area provides a seamless
transition between the home and the river.
Adam and Kelly Anderson, owners.

5103 Mariners Cove

The current owners were intimately

involved in the design of the house
and sought to reflect their South Carolina
heritage. The clapboard siding, low pitched
standing seam metal roof, and deep front
porch convey Low Country style. Re-
claimed heart pine floors throughout the
home echo the heart pine cabinets in the
kitchen, which are supplemented with piec-
es designed to resemble historic kitchen
hutches. In the living room, there is a dra-
matic fireplace constructed of tabby, a Low
Country building material made of sand,
lime, and crushed oyster shells. The mantel
is made of reclaimed barn wood, and the
hearth is made of brick from the 1790 John
Dinkens home on the Catawba River in
North Carolina. Displayed throughout the
dwelling is an impressive collection of
Afri can-American folk art from well-known



artists including William McCullough, John
Jones, William Redd Taylor, and Geraldine
Smith. Rick and Ruth Robins, owners.

5212 Commodore Bluff

B Constructed in 2003-2004 by a physi-

cian and his wife, a physical therapist,
this home has only had one owner. Their pri-
orities were to incorporate environmentally
zfriendly and accessible features wherever
possible. Features include an open plan, an
indoor ‘endless’ pool, specialty insulation
and an artisanal well. The owners are avid
travelers and proudly display collections
gathered during regular trips to Hawaii. The
saltwater fish tank in the living room is an-
other nod to their interest in the tropics. The
marsh habitat in the back yard regularly at-
tracts great horned owls, deer, raccoons and
waterborne animals such as fiddler crabs,
baby sharks and dolphins. The exterior of
the home features all brick construction with
a complex form roof. Landscaping tends to-
ward native and sustainable plantings for
ease of upkeep and environmental concerns.
David and Beverly Smith, owners.

5228 Rockport Landing

B This home is a good example of how

to downsize while still retaining the
personality and charm of former dwellings.
The current owners selected this house for
its southern Cape Cod charm and generous
front porch. They were also attracted to its
smaller size and meticulous detailing, in-
cluding operable shutters and brick porch
floor. The stained interior woodwork, large
fireplace and efficient plan were also entic-
ing. The landscaping was another draw.
River birches line the drive, providing a wel-
coming approach. Situated on a marsh, the
owners are entertained by an active bird
population. When the owners downsized
from their family home, they carefully se-
lected artwork and favorite pieces to com-
plement furniture specifically purchased for
their current home. Together, this mix of old
and new creates a cozy cottage atmosphere
with a family friendly feel. Mike and Pat
Moore, owners.

Places of Interest:

Bacon’s Castle, 465 Bacon's Castle

Trail, Surry. Built in 1665, Bacon
Castle affords visitors a rare opportunity to
step back in time. The reconstructed 17th-
century garden is a project sponsored by
the Garden Club of Virginia.

Smith’s Fort Plantation, Rt. 31,
Surry. This was the site of the original
fort begun by Capt. John Smith in 1609.
The garden was planted by the Garden
Club of Virginia using proceeds from HGW.

Historic St. Luke’s Church, 14477
Benn’s Church Blvd. The nation’s oldest
church of English foundation, c. 1632, is
believed to be the only surviving origi-
nal Gothic-style church in America. The
grounds were enhanced in the 1950s by
Charles Gillette. It is a restoration project
of the GCV with funding from HGW tours.

The Elizabeth River Garden Club
The Nansemond River Garden Club

Franklin Garden Club

Key to HGW Tour Symbols

: designated shuttles
@ walking tour @ garden emphasis parking vailable
m history focus 0 lunch offered o special activities o important notes
included
e conducive for bus refreshments first time on GCV
groups included HGW Tour restoration site

Where nature and harmony reside.

Lake Prince Woods in Suffolk, offers
gracious retirement living at an outstanding
value. Live a carefree lifestyle with
availability of continuing

care — all within our a

172 acre wooded

LAKE
PRINCE
WOODS

UNITED CHURCH
HOMES AND SERVICES

community.

www.lakeprincewoods.org

¢,I

%terfront, golf community

with pools, trails and custom

homes from the $500s.
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%{%/7 cars.. www.hubspeanuts.com
&till nuts.

the-riverfront.com | 638-9100
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Our Reputation is Built
_on Your Satisfaction.

Are you searching for a unique home builder? One who
will listen to your ideas and then translate those ideas
into the home that you have always wanted?

Give Sasser a call at 757.484.6075.

N/

N

SASSER

VISIT ONE OF OUR LUXURY COMMUNITIES TODAY!

THE WATERFRONT AT PARKSIDE ~ RIVERFRONT AT HARBOUR VIEW
From the $350's From the $500’s
Near |-664and Rt. 17 Near |-66 4 & Rt. 17
in Northern Suffolk 757.483.4908  in Northern Suffolk 757.484.6075

FOUNDER’S POINT GOVERNOR’S POINT
From the $400’s From the $500’s
Near Rt 17 and Sugar Hill Rd Near Rt 17 and Governer’s Point
in Isle of Wight 757.484.6075 in N.W. Suffolk 757.484.6075

SasserHomes.com =

L ¢ - oW
If you love Small Town Charm, Eco-Adventure,
Performing and Visual Arts, History, Festivals,
Boutiques, Chef-Owned Restaurants,
Recreation, Golf, Guided Tours, & Peanuts . . .
you'll love Suffolk, Virginia.

VisitSuffolkVa.com

Suffolk Tourism
524 North Main Street, Suffolk, VA 23434
757.514.4130 VisitSuffolk@suffolkva.us
Facebook.com/VisitSuffolkVa
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Portsmouth...

The Right Side of the River...
Visit our historic neighborhoods,
specialty and antique shops,
an eclectic mix of restaurants,
museums, and many other charms
of Portsmouth are right here in the
heart of Hampton Roads.

Call the Portsmouth Visitor Center

at (757) 393-5111, or visit us online
www.VisitPortsVa.com

Smithfield

Savor Our Small-Town Southern Charm

LY

Visit Genuine Smithfield, a SHO I )
quaint river-port town rich
in history, arts & culture, _

great shopping & dining.
757.357.5182 VisitSmithfield.com

Suffolk 228

oodness.
Graciousredd:

% 7 that have made The Village a special place
have recently multiplied. New dining venues are already serving
our residents and friends of The Village. Apartments are being
updated and renovated. Newness is all around - new cottages,
a new fitness area, a new rehab gym. Life here is more
comfortable than ever, and it's more secure with the addition of
Memory Support. Call and schedule a visit. Goodness knows
you'll want to come by and see everything for yourself.

1401 North High Street
Franklin, VA 23851

757-562-3100 @
VillageatWoodsEdge.com Find us on

Facebook.

Small town charm. Engaging senior living.




ANTIQUES

Distinctive Items Since 1991

PORTSMOUTH
ART & CULTURAL
CENTER

620 High *

(757) 398-2TH) « www.waybackyonderanttques.com

400 High Street, Portsmouth, VA 23704
Call 757-393-8543 or visit
www.PortsmouthArtCenter.com for more info
www.facebook.com/PortsmouthArtCenter

5228 Rockport Landing
For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org
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Beach cottages hold a special attraction for everyone who's ever enjoyed a vacation
on the sand. They evoke memories of sun, fun and relaxing to the rhythms of the
sea. A railroad company laid out Virginia Beach’s North End, a narrow three-mile
strip that is only two blocks wide for much of its length, in the 1880s and sold lots
for summer cottages. This tour includes five private homes and gardens in the North
End, a garden, as well as the new Brock Environmental Center, Virginia's “greenest”
building, and home to the Chesapeake Bay Foundation. Today’s North Enders, both
full-time and part-time, are increasingly interested in preserving the beaches and
waterways that drew them here. Tour includes visits to an oyster garden, a bird
watching tour at the end of the day at the Brock Environmental Center (space limited)
and access to six nearby historic properties on Wednesday afternoon and Thursday.

0000

Hosted by
The Princess Anne Garden Club
The Virginia Beach Garden Club

Chairman

Marianne Littel
(757) 639-0412 or

virginiabeach@vagardenweek.org

Carrie Goodman
(757) 377-1188 or
virginiabeach@vagardenweek.org

Co-Chairman

Emily Mills
(757) 406-9846

Group Ticket Chairman

Pat Proctor
(757) 425-3654 or proctorsvab@cox.net

Tour Information

Tickets: $40 pp. On tour day at head-
quarters only, Princess Anne Country Club,
3800 Pacific Ave. No single house tickets
available.

Advance Tickets: $30 pp. www.vagarden-
week.org. On or before April 21st at the
following locations: Baker’s Fine Jewelry &
Gifts, Virginia Beach Visitors Center, Willis

Furniture, Yves Delorme, Flowers at Hilltop,
The Globe, McDonald Garden Center, Rich-
ard Stravitz Gallery (Laskin Rd. location),
Flowers — Wayne Jones, London Bridge
Greenhouses and Nursery.

o Buffet at Princess Anne Country Club
for $15pp. from 11 a.m. to 2 p.m.
(757) 428-4141 for reservations or questions.

Boxed lunches available at the Brock

Center from noon to 2 p.m. Taste
Unlimited (757) 464-1566 to place order
(reference Brock Center and Garden Tour).
For menu, go to http://www.tasteunlimited.
com/Content/Us- erFiles/Taste_Menu.pdf.

e Complimentary and served from 2 to 4
p.m. in the garden at 515 Wilder Rd.

Garden Market at Princess Anne Coun-

try Club (tour headquarters), and cel-
ebrate Earth Day with an Audubon bird-
watching tour at Brock Environmental
Center at 4:30 p.m. Bring comfortable shoes,
binoculars, bug spray. Space limited, call
(757) 495-7775 for more information.

Directions to the tour area: Take I-264E
until it ends and becomes 21st St. Go 0.5
mi., turn left on Pacific Ave. Go 1.1 mi. to
The Princess Anne Country Club, 3800 Pa-
cific Ave. (tour headquarters), on left. The
best way to reach tour houses is by shuttle
from tour headquarters. To reach houses in
personal vehicles, continue north on Pacific
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117 54th Street

Ave., which becomes Atlantic Ave. past 40th
St. Houses are one block oceanside and 1-3
blocks landside off Atlantic Ave. The Brock
Environmental Center is located off Shore
Dr. west of the Lesner Bridge. From the
Princess Anne Country Club (tour head-
quarters), take Atlantic Ave. north for 2.9
mi., bear left on Shore Dr. Go 6.7 mi., turn
left on Marlin Bay Dr. Go 0.3 mi. to Brock
Center entrance path at end of street.

Ticket includes admission to
the following 5 private homes,
1 garden and 7 historic properties:

Greystone

515 wilder Road
(Landside, off 52nd Street)

Garden only. This property encapsulates
the tour’s two themes: seaside vacation cot-
tages and conservation of the coastal envi-
ronment. The palatial stone residence was
built in 1906 as a summer home. Today it
is a year round residence and site of the first
project of the Crystal Club, an environmen-
tal initiative dedicated to restoring oyster
reefs. Visitors can tour the mansion’s mag-
nificent gardens and learn about the miracle

mollusks cleaning the surrounding waters.
Soon after New York native John Masury
purchased the land between Crystal Lake
and the oceanfront, he began construction.
Amenities included a covered boardwalk to
the beach and a private spur from the rail-
road connecting Norfolk to the tiny resort
town of Virginia Beach. The current owner,
a Master Gardener, has devoted years to cre-
ating the gardens that encircle the historic
home. Terraced beds and stone walks make
every rare plant and statue accessible to vis-
itors. Many of them were commissioned in
Vietnam, the owner’s ancestral home. James
Reidy, the owners’ eldest son, will be on hand
to talk about the 3,000-square-foot oyster
reef installed in 2008 soon after he started
the Crystal Club. The 70-member club over-
saw construction of its tenth reef this year.
Thanks to their efforts, the waters of Crystal
Lake are noticeably clearer. All the Crystal
Club reefs are sanctuaries and the oysters are
protected. Frank and Juliette Reidy, owners.

305 53rd Street (Landside)

B A shingled two-story traditional resi-

dence built nearly 65 years ago has
been reimagined as a private resort. The ex-
terior would be recognizable to its original
owners but the interior was updated with

Virginia Beach 232

an open, modern feel that works well for
entertaining. The living-room fireplace has
been faced with a floor-to-ceiling surround
made of large river rocks. A baby grand pia-
no and a quartet of comfortable chairs fur-
nish the clutter-free space. Another seating
area adjoins the kitchen, separated by a gray
brick and walnut pass-through. The all-
white kitchen has a honed black travertine
marble floor. The mosaic behind the cooktop
depicting three doves at a birdbath repeats
the white, gray and black color theme.
The backyard swimming pool, designed and
installed by the owner, is the piéce de
résistance, both a peaceful retreat and a place
to entertain. The pool also functions as a
soothing fountain with water falling from
copper scuppers set into a dry stacked stone
wall. The pool is surfaced in an aggregate of
black pebbles, glass and abalone shells,
making it beautiful by day and dazzling at
night. A well-appointed outdoor kitchen was
added to the front of the old garage while the
interior was repurposed as a workout room.
Tom and Kelly Rowe, owners.

117 54th Street (Oceanside)

B The 70-year-old shingled beach cot-

tage is a family gathering place sure
to elicit envy from grandparents and grand-
children alike. Six bedrooms, including a
third-floor bunk room, provide space for all
the children and grandchildren to visit at the
same time. The present owners purchased
the property in 2011 and began alterations
to make it even more family friendly. They
removed a rental apartment from a free-
standing garage and added a second floor to
accommodate a laundry room and bath for
sandy beach-goers and a workshop. Both
husband and wife are do-it-yourself types
who’ve done a lot of the work themselves.
They doubled the size of the backyard deck
and planted the perimeter of the fenced-in
backyard with colorful flowers. Inside, they
added a bath and eliminated a wall separat-
ing the kitchen from a sitting room. Family
history is captured in a framed christening
dress made in 1888 by the owner’s
great-grandmother. It dominates the hallway
leading to the second-floor bedrooms. The
grandchildren have accommodations on the
third floor, which is furnished with two bunk
beds and two trundles. The metal lockers la-
beled with each child’s name are a reminder
of the owner’s years as an elementary
principal. The couple hosts a weeklong camp
for the older grandchildren each summer.
Ted and Katie Hand, owners.

201 78th Street (Landside)

B The energy of a young family enliv-

ens this venerable landside beach
cottage named The Winedown. Bright col-
ors, wide stripes and offbeat combinations
reflect a relaxed child- and dog-friendly aes-
thetic. The present owners purchased their
beach house three years ago and immediate-
ly updated the exterior, substituting gray
planks for cedar shakes and replacing the
brick foundation with stacked stone. Shut-
ters and window boxes completed the new
look. A center hall and stairwell painted
lemon-drop yellow bisect the first floor. On
one side is the expansive kitchen and dining
room formed from three small rooms. On
the other side of the hall is a large living
room and a glassed-in side porch named the
Jungle Room and reserved for children’s
play space. The owner is an artist and
graphic designer who seeks creative solu-
tions to everyday problems. When finger
prints proved a problem on the stairwell’s
matte walls, she added a two-foot stripe
above the baseboard in a washable paint
she calls “American cheese yellow.” Hori-
zontal stripes in pickle green and white perk
up one bedroom while names, words and
phrases painted on the Bohemian sea blue
walls of the boys’ room add linguistic flair.
Taylor and Emily Franklin, owners.

106 80th Street (Oceanside)

Summer Place is the name on an old
cottage that has been transformed

into a luxurious getaway. When the present
owners purchased the 55-year-old Dutch
Colonial six years ago, they began by opening
up the downstairs of the residence into a
single large space. They removed the kitchen
wall and shifted the location of the staircase.
A bay window in the former dining room
now holds a glass-fronted wine cellar. The
screened porch to the rear gained new energy
with a large stone fireplace and a motorized
window wall that retracts so that the space
can be opened to the patio and plunge pool
outside. This room serves as a connector to
the four-bedroom addition on the rear. The
second floor of the original house had a
glamorous makeover as well. Four modest
bedrooms were converted to a master suite
and a wine-tasting room. The owners’ love
of color is evident throughout. The living
room and kitchen are painted a deep red with
crisp white trim. Furnishings are happy yel-
low and admiral blue. The red walls flow up
the stairwell to a wine room where a pair of



larger-than-life wooden figures by Yorktown
artist Nancy Thomas celebrates the good life.
Much of the artwork is by the owners’
daughter-in-law whose home is also on the
tour. Wendell and Martha Franklin, owners.

Live oaks shade the entrance of the

stone and shingle beach house built in
1999. They shield a private garden tucked
behind the dunes from the view of beach-go-
ers on the adjacent public walkway. The
disembodied sound of children’s laughter
adds a happy note to the orchard-stone
terrace located just outside a ground-floor
sitting room. The master suite on the second
floor has an office and a screened porch.
Large photos of Haiti are reminders of the
owners’ humanitarian trips with Compas-
sion International. Bathrooms and gues-
trooms show off light-hearted wallpapers
and fabrics while works by local artists lend
energy to the hallways and stairwell. The
paintings are beautifully enigmatic, inviting
viewers to assign their own meanings. While
renovating the kitchen in 2007, the present
owners decided to remove a wall between
the kitchen and living room to expand the
kitchen visually. The boldly-hued kitchen ta-
ble and chairs, discovered in an art gallery
near their home in northern Virginia, estab-
lished the color scheme for the third-floor

Ellen O. Sinclair
757.630.2400
ellen@interscapes.hrcoxmail.com

living room where warm gray walls set off
rich reds and royal blues. The hand-knotted
ikat rug in the living room echoes the rich
palette. Virginia Beach artist Ellen Sin-
clair painted the large canvas of seagulls
soaring in front of a rising or setting sun.
Michael and Carol Donovan, owners.

The Brock Center is located off Shore Dr.
west of the Lesner Bridge. From the Princess
Anne Country Club (tour headquarters),
take Atlantic Ave. north to Shore Dr. Go
approximately 6.75 miles, turn left on
Marlin Bay Dr. Street parking. Wooded
path to building at end of road. Enjoy a
quiet 5 min. walk to the building. Virginia
Beach’s newest crown jewel is the Brock
Environmental Center. A community envi-
ronmental education center, the structure is
home to both the Hampton Roads office of
the Chesapeake Bay Foundation and Lynn-
haven River NOW, a local environmental
group. The greenest building in the Com-
monwealth is built to LEED Platinum stan-
dards, and the even more rigorous prereq-
uisites of the Living Building Challenge that
require a building to have a net zero im-
pact on the environment. Solar panels and
wind turbines provide energy for the cen-
ter. Rain is its sole water source. Recycled
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building materials from demolished build-
ings — floors, interior trim, countertops,
sinks, fixtures, and more — find a second life
here. The exterior siding is milled from fall-
en cypress trees abandoned a century ago
in mud of Louisiana river bottoms. Plea-
sure House Point itself is a happy ending
that shows what the public, conservation
groups, and a supportive city government
can accomplish working together. The 118-
acre parcel was slated for a development of
1,100 homes, but the recession slowed that
long enough for the Trust for Public Land,
the City of Virginia Beach, and the Chesa-
peake Bay Foundation to purchase it. Plea-
sure House Point is now a public natural
area where people kayak, fish, watch birds,
and enjoy the beauty of its tidal marshes,
dunes, and maritime forest. cbf.org/Brock

In 1636, Capt. Adam
Thoroughgood received a grant of 5,350
acres, the largest land grant to that date, for
his contributions to the Virginia colony.
The house was actually built by his great
grandson c. 1719. The grounds were a res-
toration project of the Garden Club of Vir-
ginia in 1958-59 and 1990 using proceeds
from Historic Garden Week. The gardens
are maintained by Virginia Beach Master
Gardeners. Guided tours include discus-
sions of the historical uses and lore of herbs.
(757) 460-7588 or www.museumsvb.org

The
oldest remaining structure on the Virginia
Beach Oceanfront was built in 1895 when
the city was a small seaside resort town. The
cottage features historic decoys and an ex-
hibit on the early history of Virginia Beach.
The garden was designed and planted by
The Princess Anne Garden Club. (757) 437-
8432 or www.AWHM.org

A ferry across the Lynnhaven River op-
erated here from 1642 until the 19th centu-
ry. The present three-story house was built
in 1830 with brick salvaged from an earlier
home that burned. The central-passageway
Federal farmhouse with 10 rooms tells the
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how your tour ticket to receive $10 off
regular price Aquarium admission during
Historic Garden Week, April 18-25, 2015.
Not valid with other offers or discounts.

VIRGINIA

AQUARIUM

& MARINE SCIENCE CENTER

WWW.VIRGINIAAQUARIUM.COM | (757) 385-FISH
717 General Booth Blvd, Virginia Beach, VA 23451

story of Grace Sherwood, Virginia’s only
convicted witch tried by water. Gov. Tim
Kaine exonerated her in 2006. Docents in
antebellum attire dry and roast tea leaves
and herbs from the home’s gardens. Open
all week. Refreshments served on tour day.
(757) 473-5182 or www.museumsvb.org

Francis Land House, 3131 Virginia
Beach Blvd. The early 19th-century brick
house was built by Francis Moseley Land
on property that had been in his family
for six generations. Includes original pan-
eling and floors, period furnishings and
gardens. The colonial vegetable and herb
gardens were designed, planted and are
maintained by the Virginia Cooperative
Extension Master Gardener volunteers.
Period floral arrangements created by
the Council of Garden Clubs of Virgin-
ia Beach featured. On tour day, a special
program with refreshments and music of-
fered from 2 to 4 p.m. (757) 385-5100 or
www.museumsvb.org

Lynnhaven House, 4405 Wishart Rd.
Built in 1725, this story-and-a-half brick
home with kitchen and hall down and
two bed chambers above, is an example
of early 18th-century Tidewater Virginia
vernacular architecture. The kitchen herb
garden, originally designed and planted
by The Princess Anne Garden Club,
offers insight into the many and varied
uses of herbs in the early 18th-century.
(757) 460-7109 or www.museumsvb.org

Upper Wolfsnare, 2040 Potter’s Rd.
Built in 1759 by Thomas Walke III, the
three-story brick Georgian house was
constructed near the Wolfsnare Creek,
which was navigable at the time. Note-
worthy are the central passage and stair-
way that serves four floors. (757) 491-
3490 or www.virginiabeachhistory.org

Whitehurst-Buffington House, 2441
North Landing Rd. The original clapboard
house was smaller than the current house,
with one room below and a stairway that
rose to one room above. The large out-
side chimneys on either end of the house
are original, as are the mantels. Presently
unfurnished, this house is a wonderful ex-
ample of a historic structure in the pro-
cess of restoration. Located on 8 bucolic
acres adjacent to the West Neck Natural
Area. (757) 427-1151
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very Spring
Taylor’s Do It Center Becomes
Taylor’s Gardening

. 1
- *a Center! .

From Flowers to Fertilizers, Taylor’'s
Has Everything You Need To Get Growing.

Haygood Little Creek Marina Shores
1123 Independence Blvd. 2400 E. Little Creek Rd. 2865 Lynnhaven Drive
460-3716 531-8600 222-0013
Hilltop Poquoson
1609 Laskin Rd. 475 Wythe Creek Rd. 32?5“8?5;‘!5&
425-6120 868-8635 484-4545
Great Bridge Moyock
3305, Battlefield §vd. 100 Lark Drive Courthouse
482-3367 252.435-1521 Marketplace
co“ey Kem psville 2476 Nimmo Parkway
3400 Colley Ave. 5258 Fairfield Shopping Center 689-5088
622-7175 962-9343 taylorsdoit.com

International Art

Fantastic Food, Superb Service,
Excellent Value

“He who has a garden and a library,
wants for nothing.” —acero

We can help with both!

W/L}’

FURNITURE

Fine Fivwituwne. Casual Prices

Bedding * Carpet  Rugs * Window Treatments

757-340-2112 | 4220 Virginia Beach Boulevard
www.willisfurniture.com
MON —FRI T0A.M. - 6 PM. o SAT 10 A.M. - 5:30 PM. ® SUN 1 PM. - 5:30 PM.
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Where Trust Matters
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COMFORT
SUITES

Free Wi-Fi
Hot Breakfast
All Two Room Suites
Private Oceanfront Balcony
Great Location and more!

.......................................................

2321 Atlantic Ave
Virginia Beach, VA 23451
757-491-2400
Comfortsuitesbeachfont.com

Mention this ad at time of booking to receive

25% off our regular rate.
Offer not available on Event Weekends
or Memorial Day through Labor Day.

Unlock your inner fashionista.
Exclusive made to order eyewear
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Hosted by
The Warrenton Garden Club

Chairman

Ann-Rodman Shook
(540) 270-2054 or
warrenton@vagardenweek.org

Co-Chairmen

Kathleen Nevill
(540) 222-4676 or
warrenton@vagardenweek.org

Tour Information

Tickets: $30 pp. Single site admission $15
pp- Available at any of the houses open for
the tour and at tour headquarters.

Advance Tickets: $25 pp. www.vagarden-
week.org. By mail before April 19, send a
stamped, self-addressed envelope and check
payable to: The Warrenton Garden Club,
P.O. Box 1073, Warrenton, VA 20188. Tick-
ets available until April 21 at The Town
Duck, Carter and Spence and Christine Fox.

Tour Headquarters: Whiffletree Man-
or, 8717 Springs Rd. A mid-19th-century
farmhouse renovated in 1936. The carriage
house, built for Viola Winmill, “First Lady
of Foxhunting” (and president of the War-

renton Garden Club in 1945), to house her
collection of more than 100 carriages, has
been restored and will be open.

Gourmet box lunches at Whiffletree

Farm for $15 pp from 11:30 a.m. to
2:30 p.m. Reservations and prepayment re-
quired by April 16. Email warrentonlunch-
es@vagardenweek.org for lunch selections
and reservations.

Complimentary refreshments served

from 11 a.m. to 4 p.m. An environmen-
tally friendly, sustainable farm tour offered
on both days at 11 a.m.

Facilities: At tour headquarters as well as at
The Visitors Center, 33 N. Calhoun St.

e Two local packs of hounds will be

shown at Elway Hall: The Warrenton
Hunt on Wednesday, April 22, at 2 p.m. and
the Ashland Bassets on Thursday, April 23,
at 2 p.m.

c The tour takes place over small country
roads with twists and turns requiring
care, especially when entering and exiting
each property. No motor coaches can be ac-
commodated, but small (20-passenger maxi-
mum) buses are allowed.

G Directions: Parking may be at some dis-
tance from the houses; a limited amount
of handicapped parking available closer to

The Oaks

the house. From the South: on Rt. 29, take
the first Warrenton exit. From the North:
take the third Warrenton exit. Go 0.8 mi. to
the light at Culpeper St. Turn left and go 0.6
mi. then bear right onto Springs Rd. Go 2.1
mi. to Whiffletree Manor Farm, 8717 Springs
Rd., headquarters for the tour.

Ticket includes admission to the
following 5 private properties:

B The Appleton Gardens at Marshfield,

designed by Coleston Burrell, was
named to honor the owner’s grandmother,
one of the founders of the Warrenton Gar-
den Club (a founding club of both the Gar-
den Club of Virginia and the Garden Club of
America). Trees, ferns, hellebores and thou-
sands of bulbs flank the drive. A rocky rill
bordered by white azaleas spills down to the
road. The old lawn with majestic trees has
been rejuvenated into a series of rooms, each
with a decided personality. The boxwood
allée combines old boxwood with new plant-
ings of tulips and iphion; the Secret Garden
contains a steel sculpture by Boston artist
Karen Stanley; the Druidic Circle is made of
an intriguing sculptural grouping of tree
roots; and in summer, an open field becomes

a riot of wildflowers. A serenity pool next to
the house utilizes part of the foundation of
the 19th-century house that burned. Today a
low brick house nestles under the old trees
and is shielded by numerous Japanese
maples. Inside, family heirlooms coexist with
comfortable modern  furnishings. In
the library is the baby table belonging to
Daniel Webster, the owner’s great-great-
great-grandfather. References to the gardens
outside include the stained-glass windows in
the master bath and the powder room as
well as a mural called “Field of Poppies.”
Mr. and Mrs. Samuel Mitchell, owners.

The Edwardian mansion, completed in 1907
for General and Mrs. Baldwin Day Spilman,
remained in the Spilman family for more
than 50 years. Situated within an expansive
lawn with many old-growth trees, the house
was built using native stone hauled to the
site by oxen. With walls 30 inches thick, 14-
foot ceilings, 16 fireplaces, a grand sweeping
stairway and a 118-foot upper hallway con-
necting 10 bedrooms, Elway was the largest
private residence in the Warrenton area at the
time. The two-story, Bavarian-glass window
above the front entrance features a Pre-Ra-
phaelite image of Mrs. Spilman surrounded
by hummingbirds and trumpet vines. The



current owner spent much of his life abroad
and the house contains an intriguing and
eclectic collection of objects ranging from a
Han Dynasty figurine to African currency and
Roman sculpture. In turn they have inspired
the furnishings he designs. An extensive col-
lection of china is featured in one of the kitch-
ens. The wall of the main staircase contains
numerous 18th- and 19th-century prints and
drawings, including several by the Czech art-
ist, Jiri Anderle. A broad open lawn sweeps
down to the pool offering views of the Blue
Ridge Mountains. Mr. Barry Dixon, owner.

An extensive park filled with mature trees,
including a rare American elm, several vari-
eties of magnolia and the eponymous oaks
surrounds the house. Irwin Fleming designed
the Classical Revival limestone-trimmed,
brick house in the early 1930s for the Rev-
erend and Mrs. Paul Bowden, the present
owner’s aunt. A portico with “Tower of the
Winds” columns opens into the wide central
hallway and graceful stairway. Seven gen-
erations of family possessions fill the house.
Portraits by the French artist Yves Muller
d’Escars are hung throughout, a French
19th-century clock set adorns the mantel in
the gilt drawing room, an early-19th-century
bed belonging to a Revolutionary-War an-
cestor and a French Louis XVIII bed grace
two of the main guest bedrooms. Zuber
wallpaper, depicting various hunts, fills the
large dining room. On the second floor the
master bedroom runs the full depth of the
house and offers views of the Piedmont in
three directions. Leave the house via the long
porch at the rear and stroll across the lawn
dotted with spring bulbs. A stone summer-
house on the north edge of the lawn encour-
ages lingering. Listed on the National Regis-
ter of Historic Places. Mr. and Mrs. Richard

Gookin, owners.

B The clapboard house that sits on a

slight rise commanding views to-
ward the Blue Ridge Mountains is actually
the skin around three late-18th- and ear-
ly-19th-century houses. The master bed-
room is a log cabin from Wythe County
with a later Federal-style mantel and dado.
The drawing room was originally in a house
in Lunenburg County, but the paneled wall
with fireplace flanked by cabinets came
from a house in Martinsburg (now in West
Virginia). The turned balusters on the ear-
ly-19th-century staircase in the entrance

hall are unusual for such an early date. The
owners have been careful to preserve origi-
nal paint where possible and the faux grain-
ing on the cabinets in the family room is
said to have been done by the same artist
who worked at Monticello. The owners
have collected furniture contemporary with
the architecture. Many pieces were made in
Winchester and Shenandoah Valley work-
shops. One 18th-century chest-on-chest
was made in Fauquier County. While being
faithful to the period of the architecture,
this is a family home with drawings of the
children on the walls and paintings by the
owner. Developing the gardens will be the
next project for the history buff owners.
My. and Mrs. Thomas Thorpe, owners.

The original Leeton Forest, summer home
of Charles Lee, Attorney General under
both Washington and Adams, burned in
1890. It was replaced in 1928 by the Fed-
eral-style house designed by Waddy Wood,
based on Thomas Jefferson’s design for
Ampthill in Goochland County. Many in-
terior details came from Washington houses
razed in the 1920s. The broad center hall
opens onto the drawing room on one side
and the dining room on the other. Above
the mantel in the drawing room is a por-
trait of the present owner with his brother
as young boys. Both rooms are filled with
English and American 18th- and early-19th
century furniture inherited by the present
owner. Of note in the hall is a pair of En-
glish 18th-century Rococo gilded looking
glasses embellished with hoopoe birds in the
chinoiserie style. A sunken sunroom leads
out to a walled garden room with roses
within boxwood-edged beds. A woodland
walk flanked by hostas and azaleas leads to
the terraced pool area. Mature American
and English boxwood frame open lawns
and surround formal beds filled with a
variety of spring blooms. Mr. and Mrs.
Lewis Pollard, owners.

Places of Interest:

The Old Jail, 10 Ashby St. Builtin 1808 and
enlarged in 1823, the jail was in use until
1966. It is one of the most completely
preserved jails in Virginia. Today it houses
the Fauquier Historical Society.

Mosby House, 173 Main St. Built in
1859 by the Spilman family, it became the
residence of Col. John S. Mosby following
the Civil War. Open weekends only.

41 main street
warrenton, va
540.3479189
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Lostoecrcort

Classic European fare meets
glorious American innovation.

800-490-7747
025 Casanova Road
Warrenton, VA 20187

www.poplarspringsinn.com
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BERKLEY GALLERY

40 & 31 Main St
Warrenton, VA 20186

www.berkleygallery.com

JIM RODGERS

an extensive collection of traditional
American paintings & sculpture

540.341.7367
Mon-Sat 10-5 Suni12-24

Voted #1 Winery & Best Virginia Wine by Virginia
%AEMUAJ& Wine Lover Magazine

Surrounded by Virginia’s oldest vineyard and
beautiful gardens -

dine. stay.

Serene, natural and one-of-a-kind, Airlie is
more than your average hotel. Just one hour’s
drive from downtown Washington, D.C.,
Airlie’s combination of convenient location
and resort setting paired with its dedicated
conference center and picturesque
surroundings make it the perfect venue for
productive meetings, unforgettable weddings

and events and unique weekend escapes.

Plan Your Perfect Fvent
Today At www.airlie.com

WARRENTON, VIRGINIA - 540-347-1300 - WWW.AIRLIE.COM

escapada
living

christineg fox
47 SOUTH 3RD * WARRENTON
84084738652 christinefox.cory

Open daily 10am-6pm
6190 Georgetown Rd.
. Broad Run, VA

540.347.3475
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The William

“Tuesday, April 21, 2015
10 a.m. to 5 p.m. /

Bruton Parish Churchyard is a restoration project of the Garden Club of Virginia using
proceeds from past Historic Garden Week tours. Commemorating the 300* anniversary
of Bruton Parish, the church will be decorated with wedding flowers in celebration
of one of the most joyous event in the life of a church. This theme will be reflected
in flower arrangements at all tour properties including the Custis Tenement and
Garden, the William and Mary President’s House and Garden, the Fife and Drum Inn,
Providence Hall, and properties and gardens at Colonial Williamsburg. A floral design
demonstration and sale in the Parish Hall is included. This walking tour is appropriate
for bus groups and will be especially attractive to history buffs and garden enthusiasts.
Properties are within the immediate area of Merchants Square. Visitors will enjoy the
proximity to numerous lunch and shopping options offered by local merchants.

PP0006000

Hosted by active flower arranging demonstration, and
S ti 1 ] izati k The Williamsburg Garden Club transportation via Colonial Williamsburg
upporing local organizations makes our Chai buses. Tickets are available at the Colonial
3 . alrman 11 . ..
community a better place to live. We’re more Williamsburg Regional Visitor Center the
i Meredith Lunceford day before the tour, 9 a.m. to 5 p.m., and
than bankers — we’re neighbors you can (757) 810-2515 or oln tourllda' 9 a.m. tg noorig Tlckelt)s a}rﬁ
e also available on tour day at Bruton Paris

bank on. williamsburg@vagardenweek.org House, Tour Headquarters, 331 W. Duke of
Co-Chairman Gloucester St. (payment by credit card, cash,
or check) and at Providence Hall House,
;F%% g;gtg\skg 305 S. England St. (cash and checks only).

. - or Ticket -refundable.

p— gy Mlddleburg Bank terrybuntrock@vagardenweek.org [cRets are non-retundable
‘ Neighbors You Can Bank On™ Advance Ticket, General Information Advance Tickets: $40 pp. vagarden-

week.org. Cash or check only through April

& Luncheon Reservations 18 at 4 p.m. at Seasons of Williamsburg,

Cathy Adams Jamestown Road; Wild Birds Unlimited,

. i (757) 220-2486 or cbtbka@cox.net Settlers Market, Closet Envy, Merchants

Ashburn « Gainesville + Leesburg « Marshall After a day of touring, spend the night Square, or by contacting Cathy Adams, info.
Middleburg « Purcellville « Reston « Richmond in Williamsburg. For reservations call above.

Warrenton + Williamsburg 1-800-History. TwociDay Clgmbo Tileit: $6?1 pp. lwww.va-

_ _ Tour Inf ti gardenweek.org only through April 18. Tour

540-687-6377 e — : Tuesday in Williamsburg and Wednesday in

Member FDIC MidelebargSark som Tickets: $50 PP Includes admission to nine Hampton—Newport News and save $10 pp

sites, escorted Garden Walking Tour, inter-  on two tours.



247 Williamsburg

Facilities: Public restrooms are located
throughout the Historic Area, Merchants
Square, at the Bruton Parish House and at
the Colonial Williamsburg Regional Visitor
Center.

Tour Headquarters/Ticket Sales/Help Desk/
Checkstand and Pick-up Location for Pur-
chases: Bruton Parish House, 331 W. Duke
of Gloucester St. Hours: 9 a.m. to 5:30 p.m.
This is the only location accepting credit
cards as well as cash and checks. Light re-
freshments served. Lunch information, maps
and restrooms available. This is also the lo-
cation for the flower arranging demonstra-
tion (see below.) An exhibit of church mem-
orabilia is on display.

e 9 a.m. to 3 p.m. at Bruton Parish House.
Watch and learn as professional design-
ers, Williamsburg Garden Club members
and flower growers share techniques and
tips for floral designs, bouquets and embel-
lishments appropriate for weddings and
other Springtime celebrations (demonstra-
tions ongoing throughout the day). You
may purchase floral creations and wares
from these Virginia artisans (purchases can
be held for you while you tour).

e Wedding Photos: The Virginia is for
Lovers L-O-V-E letters sign can be
found on Duke of Gloucester Street in Mer-
chants Square. In keeping with the wedding
theme of the tour, the L-O-V-E letters are
decorated with flowers. Be sure to stop at the
L-O-V-E letters and take a “Love is in the
Air” photo as a remembrance of this wed-
ding-themed day. Provided for Historic Gar-
den Week as a courtesy of Merchants Square.

0 Colonial Nursery, 208 West Duke of

Gloucester St. Get your hands dirty in
this garden filled with vegetables and per-
fumed by heirloom roses and herbs. Meet a
gardener and handle the specialty tools used
in the 18th century for planting and harvest-
ing crops. Find festive seasonal wreaths, edi-
ble herbs, and clay flowerpots. Take a piece
of our garden home with you and watch his-
tory unfold before your eyes. For more infor-
mation visit colonialwilliamsburg.com. For
your convenience, purchases made during
the tour day will be delivered to Bruton Par-
ish House Information Desk for pick-up
upon completion of your tour.

G Directions: To Colonial Williamsburg

Regional Visitor Center (for ticket pur-
chases or to catch the Colonial Williamsburg
bus): Exit 238, Colonial Williamsburg, onto
Rt. 143 East. Continue on Rt. 143 East for
0.5 mi.; turn right at the second traffic light
onto Rt. 132 South. Continue straight
through first traffic light for 1.3 mi., bear left
onto Visitor Center Dr. Turn left at the
second entrance in 0.1 mi. into Colonial

Williamsburg Regional Visitor Center. Free
Daily Parking on the right. To Merchanis
Square (“Merchants Square Bus Stop,” Bru-
ton Parish House Tour Headquarters, Fife
and Drum Inn, College of William and Mary
President’s House, Sir Christopher Wren
Building, Bruton Parish Church, Custis
House): Exit 238, Colonial Williamsburg,
onto Rt. 143 East. Continue on Rt. 143 East
for 0.5 mi., turn right at the second traffic
light onto Rt. 132 South. Continue straight
through two traffic lights 1.9 mi., Prince
George Street Parking Garage on the right
(hourly fee). Exit the Henry Street Garage on
foot at Prince George St., and the Fife and
Drum Inn will be on your right. Exit the
Henry Street Garage on foot at N. Henry St.
and walk to the right down N. Henry St. to
Duke of Gloucester St. Bruton Parish House
Tour Headquarters, Bruton Parish Church
and the Custis Tenement will be on your left.
Exit the Henry St. Garage on N. Boundary
St. and walk left to College Corner. The Wil-
liam and Mary President’s House and Wren
Building will be on your right. Hourly and
fee parking lots are also available in and
around Merchants Square. From the Colo-
nial Williamsburg Regional Visitors Center,
get off the bus at the Merchants Square Bus
Stop. To Williamsburg Inn (“Tavern Bus
Stop,” Providence Hall House, Walking
Garden Tour): Exit 238, Colonial Williams-
burg, onto Rt. 143 East. Continue on Rt.
143 East for 0.5 mi., turn right at the second
traffic light onto Rt. 132 South. Continue
straight 2.1 mi., turn left at third traffic light
onto W. Francis St., Continue 0.4 mi. and
turn right into the Williamsburg Inn parking
lots and park. Walk to Providence Hall
House which is located behind the Williams-
burg Inn at 312 E. Francis St. (behind and to
the left of the Williamsburg Inn.)

Ticket includes admission to the
following 9 properties, all close to
Merchants Square shops and restaurants,
as well as an escorted walking tour:

Mom! He Proposed! Dad! She Said Yes!
The Adams Garden at the
College of William & Mary

Corner of Richmond Road
and N. Boundary Street

Dedicated in 1986, the garden has become
a popular spot for outdoor lunches and
study breaks for William and Mary students.
Originally planted with azaleas and small
bulbs, this enchanting garden now includes
interesting collections of woody and herba-
ceous material which can be viewed from the
crushed oyster-shell path. The Williamsburg
Garden Club contributes financial support.

The garden will be open from 10 a.m. to 3
p.m. on tour day. Open for Historic Garden
Week by the College of William and Mary.

The Rehearsal Dinner

The President’'s House at the
College of William and Mary

102 Richmond Road

This stately Georgian dwelling is the oldest
official residence for a college president in
the United States and has been home to 26
of the College’s 27 presidents. Completed in
1733, it has survived two wars, several fires
and occupation by military forces. The ex-
terior is largely original, with exceptionally
beautiful Flemish Bond brickwork that has
been copied throughout the college campus.
The house was restored to its colonial ap-
pearance in 1931 as part of the Rockefeller
restoration of Williamsburg and renovated
and redecorated in 2006. It is furnished with
18th-century English and American furniture
and decorative arts, all gifts to the College.
The collections include portraits of college
founder and first president Reverend James
Blair and his wife, Sarah Harrison Blair, por-
traits of the Page family, and a number of
Mark Catesby’s natural history prints. Many
dignitaries have visited the President’s House
through the centuries, including four of our

country’s early presidents — George Wash-
ington, Thomas Jefferson, James Madison
and John Tyler. The President’s House and
the adjacent boxwood garden are open for
Historic Garden Week by President and
Mrs. W. Taylor Reveley I11.

The Bride’s Room
Custis Tenement and Garden
202 West Duke of Gloucester Street

The Custis Tenement stands on a lot ac-
quired in 1714 by John Custis IV, who lived
from 1678-1749. He owned this property
and two lots to the west, on which he built
structures and earned income through leases
to a succession of tenants. The house is a re-
construction of the original which burned in
1776. Presently it is leased by Bruton Parish
Church for hospitality use. Fully accessible,
it has an updated galley kitchen and four
furnished rooms for receptions and meet-
ings. Almost directly across the street from
the church, it provides the perfect place for
a bride to dress for the wedding ceremony.
John Custis himself lived on Francis Street
and was an avid plantsman, known for his
four-acre garden. Later the property was in-
herited by the widow of Daniel Parke Cus-
tis, Martha Dandridge Custis, who married
George Washington in 1759. It is a typical
gambrel-roofed structure with an A-framed
addition to the west. A brick terrace at the
rear overlooks the pasture, where sheep of-
ten graze. Open for Historic Garden Week
by the Colonial Williamsburg Foundation
and Bruton Parish Church.

Wedding Bells are Ringing and You
are Invited to the Wedding!

Bruton Parish Church
201 West Duke of Gloucester Street

\(’ g Bruton Parish was formed in 1674

and is an active parish in the Episco-
pal Diocese of Southern Virginia. The pres-
ent building was completed in 1715 and
stands in the center of Williamsburg adja-
cent to the Palace Green. Designed by Gov-
ernor Alexander Spotswood, the brick cruci-
form structure became the 18th-century
Anglican court church. Modifications fol-
lowed to enhance it and accommodate the
growing capital city: extension of the chan-
cel, the addition of galleries, a churchyard
wall and steeple. Details of note include the
altar and communion rail of black walnut,
Governor’s Pew, high pulpit with sounding
board, and bronze lectern given by President
Theodore Roosevelt in 1907. The baptismal
font came to Bruton Parish c. 1758 from the
church at Jamestown. Historic Garden Week
proceeds assisted with churchyard resto-



rations in 1936, 1955 and 2003. The 2003
project, designed by William D. Rieley, in-
corporates oyster shell paths, a circular brick
courtyard, enclosure railing and plantings.
Bruton Parish is currently observing the
300th anniversary of continuous worship in
the building with a series of events, and wel-
comes residents and visitors to take part.
www.brutonparish.org. Open for Historic
Garden Week by the Guides, members, staff
and clergy of Bruton Parish Church. The
Rev. Christopher L. Epperson, Rector.

Throughout Her Life, the Bride
Comes Here for Quiet Reflection

St. Mary’s Chapel
331 West Duke of Gloucester Street

St. Mary’s Chapel of Bruton Parish Church
is located within the Bruton Parish House, a
block and a half west of the church build-
ing. In the late 1970s, the congregation
identified the need for a new space to be a
smaller setting for prayer and services. G.
Alan Morledge designed a chapel based on
the vision of then-rector Cotesworth P. Lew-
is. The Rev. Lewis’s inspiration came from
the Chapter House at York Minster, which
he had visited. Today, Morning Prayer is
said here on weekday mornings and liturgy
for children takes place most every Sunday.
On display are a sterling silver, amethyst-en-
crusted chalice and paten belonging to the
Rev. Christopher L. Epperson, Rector of
Bruton Parish. They were crafted by his fa-
ther, the late Robert Larry Epperson, as a
gift to his son on the occasion of his ordi-
nation to the priesthood in 2000. Volunteers
will greet visitors to the chapel; entrance is
from the brick walkway which is bordered
by a Biblical herb garden. Open for Historic
Garden Week by Bruton Parish Church.

The Wedding Reception
Providence Hall House
312 East Francis Street

Located just beyond Colonial Williamsburg’s
Historic Area, the history of Providence Hall
House is one of continuous change. Built
shortly before 1770 in New Kent County,
the manse was part of a colonial mill and
forge site. It was later a village landmark.
To save it from demolition, the house was
transported in the 1940s to its current loca-
tion by a private owner and has since been
restored by the Colonial Williamsburg Foun-
dation. It is now used for weddings, corpo-
rate retreats and special events. Rich details
of Providence Hall House are abundant. The
hallway and front rooms are embellished
with wainscoting distinguished by molded

panels installed above and below chair rails.
The black walnut staircase is adorned with
ornamental brackets. Original mantels in
the front rooms have deeply carved archi-
traves and keystones. The house offers three
guestrooms, all with their own sitting areas.
The Carriage House, located across the brick
terrace from the main house, offers two ad-
ditional guestrooms. The house is furnished
with original 18th-century and reproduction
furniture and accessories derived from the
Colonial Williamsburg decorative arts col-
lection. The floral arrangements reflect the
Colonial Williamsburg style, featuring the
bounty of the garden and the season. Open
for Historic Garden Week by the Colonial
Williamsburg Foundation.

A Romantic Honeymoon

The Fife & Drum Inn
441 Prince George Street

B This charming downtown inn was

opened in 1999. The inn occupies the
full second floor of the Hitchens Building,
built in 1933 by Sharon’s grandfather, A.W.
Hitchens. Mr. Hitchens was a successful
merchant in the 1920s with properties on
Duke of Gloucester Street prior to the resto-
ration project which began in 1926. The
Scruggs renovated what had previously been
apartments, built for former residents of the
historic area. The inn is themed to celebrate
Williamsburg’s 18th-century glory, as well as
to tell the history of the restoration and the
transformation of the town. The distinctive
rooms and suites are furnished in the flavor of
the 18th century with a modern twist. Guest
room décor features 20th-century folk art,
several signature pieces created for the inn, a
fine collection of 18th- and 19th-century
prints and maps, as well as family memorabil-
ia from the restoration era and archaeological
artifacts from the area. The Common Room
provides seating for up to 20 guests for break-
fast, and a small seating area to gather with
friends. Open for Historic Garden Week by
Billy and Sharon Scruggs, owners.

Back for Homecoming Weekend,
the Happy Couple Renew Their Vows

The Wren Chapel

Sir Christopher Wren Building,
Corner of Richmond
and Jamestown Roads

Referred to simply as “William and Mary
College” or “The College” during its first
236 years, this is the oldest academic building
in the United States and continues to house
faculty offices and classrooms today. The
oldest part of the College was constructed
between 1695 and 1700. Originally planned

as a quadrangle, the east and north sections
were built first. The main block housed
classrooms and dormitories for students and
school masters, and the north wing held the
great hall and kitchen. The College briefly
served as the seat of government when the
capital of Virginia moved from Jamestown
to Williamsburg in 1699. The south wing,
with the chapel, was completed in 1732. The
interior of the building was rebuilt follow-
ing fires in 1705, 1859 and 1862, and again
in the 1930s when it was the first project of
the restoration of Williamsburg and was giv-
en the name Sir Christopher Wren Building.
The restored chapel is modeled on college
chapels in Great Britain. During the colonial
period boys were expected to attend chapel
twice daily. Today the chapel serves students
of any denomination, honor society initia-
tions and music recitals. It is a popular site
for weddings. Open for Historic Garden
Week by the College of William and Mary.

Years Pass, the Children of Our Bride
and Groom Begin School

Mattey’s Garden
301 Scotland Street

A project of the Williamsburg Garden Club,
it was a gift to the City of Williamsburg
for its 300th celebration and was dedicat-
ed in 1999. Each grade level is responsible
for certain areas of the garden. The garden
was awarded the Common Wealth Award
from the Garden Club of Virginia, as well
as awards from the Land Conservancy and
Historic Triangle Jamestown 2007 Beauti-
fication Contest. It is listed on the Nation-
al Garden Association’s Children’s Garden
Registry and has hosted numerous groups
from around the state. During the day, kin-
dergarteners will perform musical selections
from their program “How Does Your Gar-
den Grow.” Open from 10 a.m. to 3 p.m.

Romantic Walks — Love is in the Air!
Escorted Garden
Walking Tour

312 East Francis Street

An escorted walking tour of Colonial Wil-
liamsburg resort properties originates at
Providence Hall House, off Francis Street,
near the Williamsburg Inn. Garden tour
participants will glean information on land-
scape details, plant selection, color themes,
and succession planting. Gardens covered on
the tour are at Providence Hall House, the
Williamsburg Inn, the Rockefeller Building
and the Williamsburg Spa. Guides available
to lead tours from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m.

Places of interest:

The Art Museums of Colonial Williams-
burg, at the Public Hospital of 1773, 326
West Francis Street Exhibitions of special
interest: Faith, Community and Change:
The Early History of Bruton Parish Church.
2015 marks the 300th anniversary of the
church building which is still a landmark in
the Williamsburg townscape. The exhibition
will explore the first hundred years of the
church’s history and its important role in the
community. On view will be such items as
the 17th-century communion silver used in
the church at Jamestown; 18th century com-
munion silver given by King George II[; an
18th-century Book of Common Prayer; the
Aitken Bible, named for the first publisher
of an English language Bible in the United
States; and the church building’s original
weathervane. Birds, Bugs and Plants: Ob-
serving the Natural World in the 18th Cen-
tury explores the growth of interest in nat-
ural history during the period. Watercolors,
hand-colored prints ancF period books illus-
trate this story.

Spa of Colonial Williamsburg, 307 South
England St. The Spa of Colonial Williams-
burg offers the best of the past and the pres-
ent, from smoothing scrubs and invigorating
massages to facial treatments and hairstyling.
Expert therapists, estheticians, and stylists
combine age-old wisdom with today’s scien-
tific advancements to promote wellness and
beauty, and therapies are tailored to your in-
dividual needs for the best results.

Colonial  Williamsburg’s  Merchants
Square Shop. Dine. Enjoy. Located adjacent
to Colonial Williamsburg’s Historic Area,
Merchants Square is an 18th-century style
retail village with over 40 shops and restau-
rants. Visitors and local residents alike reg-
ularly experience the Square’s unique shop-
ping, dining and special events offerings in a
setting of unrivaled beauty. Find special of-
fers and a complete list of shops, restaurants
and events at merchantssquare.org

Key to HGW Tour Symbols

@ garden emphasis
o lunch offered

conducive for e refreshments
bus groups included
designated shuttles
parking available
spectal activities 0 important notes
e included P
first time on GCV
HGW Tour restoration site

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org
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simply real estate

Associate Broker
(757) 869-6760
mcspong@williamewood.com
MistySpongRealestate.com

WILLIAM E. WOOD AND ASSOCIATES, REALTORS®
A HOWARD HANNA COMPANY

facebook.com/MistySpongRealEstate |1

Ek
7 5208 MONTICELLO AVENUE, Q
WILLIAMSBURG, VA 23188 L

= SPONG

MARK J. WENGER
ARCHITECT

¢ PRESERVATION AND RESTORATION
e NEW AND EXISTING CONSTRUCTION
¢ INTERIORS

¢ CONSULTING

RESIDENTIAL AND
COMMERCIAL DESIGN
REFLECTING AND RESPECTING
VIRGINIA TRADITIONS

MARK J. WENGER, AlA
105 THORPES PARISH
WILLIAMSBURG, VA 23185
757-645-6700
SWFL1951@GMAIL.COM

EM’MW& Fa,sl\ioh%
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Merchants Square
409 W. Duke of Gloucester St.

Williamsburg
757.220.0456

OF »

www.shopclosetenvy.com

GARDEN CLUB
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WILLIAMSBURG 2015
Thank you to our fabulous Sponsors:
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LIVING WELL

| within your means.
Today, custom furniture of this quality is rare at any price,
but you'll find it here at 40% to 60% off, every day.

WILLIAMSBURG
SS,
1G l]l\‘}g
CHAIRCOMPAN

THESHOPS AT
CAROLINA
FURNITURE

OF WILLIAMSBURG

CAROLINA
the lot

Shop carolina-furniture.com 24 hours a day. Interior
designers on staff free of charge.
Delivering quality custom furniture world-wide since
1975, at 40% to 60% off, every day.

5425 Richmond Rd. Williamsburg, VA 23188
757-565-3000

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org



Save a Little Green
For Your Garden! s‘*}‘

Save 25% on garden products April 16-26

to stop in and save at our sale. Save 25% on all garden
products at WILLIAMSBURG Celebrations, and Vi
take a little Williamsburg home with you! 5..:.;:.@

7

@ele(ﬂ"afi ong

110 South Henry Street

While you're touring Williamsburg’s gardens, be sure WT‘?

—

Offer valid Thursday, April 16—Sunday, April 26, 2015. Cannot be combined with any other discounts, offers, or sales promotions.
Excludes Historic Trades® products. Does not apply to previous purchases or to web purchases. Sales of WILLIAMSBURG® products

support The Colonial Williamsburg Foundation. For questions, call 757-565-8642.

© 2014 The Colonial Williamsburg Foundation 10/14-PRO-10311052

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org
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home furnishings consignment

shop consign design

Call Visit

757-220-9494 311 Second Street
Williamsburg, VA

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org



We cater to a selective group
of interior decorators.
Home of the quality in deed.

RECOVERY ROOM

5039c¢ Euclid Rd.
Virginia Beach VA 23462

757.499.6007
WWW.recoveryroom.ws

www.alarcons.com

First Comes
The Design

To Find A Certified Landscape
Designer In Your Area
Visit Our Website:

www.vsld.org
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Bodn  BLONERS - GIFTS

IS RGNS
. ?-;:-_:_._—;«‘ g™ —1&‘“-
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Beautiful 4
floral creations, and

unique accessories for the
home and garden.

N me

1308 Jamestown Road, Williamsburg
Phone: 757.565.4600
Across from Colony Square Shopping Center

www.theseasonsofwilliamsburg.com

Awnings by
Bigley&Hogshire
More Than a Shade Better
Since 1898

COMMERCIAL | RESIDENTIAL

Richmond e Hampton Roads e Northern Virginia

1.877.ECO.SHADE (326-7423)

www.BigleyCanvas.com

Spend a day with friends at Merchants Square and you'll
come home saying, “Look what | bought!” Just as surely ‘
you'll follow that up with, “And listen to what we did!” We're MERCHANTS
more than 40 unique stores, restaurants, first-class service and SQUARE

memorable experiences. Come and pick up some of each, soon.

merchantssquare.org “u@
#merchantssquare
© 2014 The Colonial Williamsburg Foundation 9/14-MSQ-9877995

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org



Life at Williamsburg Landing... ezoy &

) like a perfect spring day spent in the garden, tending
to prized plants while butterflies flutter. Life at Williamsburg
Landing is meant to be enjoyed.

With a maintenance-free lifestyle and healthcare if you need
it, you will have time for what’s important. There are also
dining choices, cultural pursuits and a health club and spa.

Welcome to Williamsburg Landing, a Continuing Care
Retirement Community. /¢’s life at its best.

(757) 941-5477

Call for a tour www.WilliamsburgLanding.com/arts

WILLIAMSBURG
* LANDING®

The area’s only accredited
Continuing Care
Retirement Community

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org
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Photo courtesy of v

Hosted by
The Little Garden Club of Winchester
Winchester-Clarke Garden Club

Co-Chairmen

Karen Helm and Anne Buettner
(540) 327-2467 or
winchester@vagardenweek.org

Bus and Group Chairman

Martha Parthemos
winchester@vagardenweek.org
indicate “Group Tours” in subject line

Tour Information

Tickets: $40 pp. $25 pp single site admis-
sions. Available at each location on the day
of the tour.

Advance Tickets: $30 pp. www.vagarden-
week.org. Tickets available at until April 24
at the Museum of the Shenandoah Valley,
the Shenandoah Valley Discovery Museum,
and the Wainchester-Frederick County
Visitors Center with a check made payable
to The Little Garden Club of Winchester.

(GRHEWESEPERNL)

Local Information: Winchester-Frederick
County Visitors Center, 1400 South
Pleasant Valley Road. (540) 871-1326 or
www.visitwinchesterva.com

Facilities: The Museum of the Shenandoah
Valley and Winchester-Frederick County
Visitors Center

G Box lunches are $15. Contact win-
chester@vagardenweek.org for reserva-
tions, indicate “Box Lunches” in the subject
line. Pre-payment required by April 21. Pick
up at the Museum of Shenandoah Valley
Café, 901 Ambherst St. between 11:30 a.m.
and 2 p.m. On tour day lunches at Bonnie
Blue Southern Market and Bakery, 334 W.
Boscawen St., between 8 a.m. and 5§ p.m.

9 Complimentary and served from 11
a.m. to 3 p.m. at 703 S. Washington St.

G Parking is available at The Museum

of the Shenandoah Valley and

Valley Health-Cork Street. All tours sites in
the core historic district are accessible with
limited curb parking on neighborhood



streets. Shuttles will pick up and drop off at
each site. Properties are within an active
walking distance with the exception of The
Museum of the Shenandoah Valley (MSV).
Shuttle operates from 10 a.m. to § p.m. The
Museum of the Shenandoah Valley is located
at 901 Ambherst St. Valley Health-Cork Street
is located at the intersection of Cork and
Stewart Streets.

Directions: From I-81: from south take exit
310, from north take exit 317 for Rt. 37.
Fol- low Rt. 37 to US-50 (Winchester exit),
turn east onto US-50. Follow US-50 and
directional signs to tour sites. Museum of
Shenandoah Valley is approximately 1 mi.
on right. Private homes are 1 mi. further into
core historic district.

Ticket includes admission to
the following 5 properties:

Located on the Museum of the Shenandoah
Valley (MSV) campus, the Glen Burnie
House sits on land that Winchester’s found-
er James Wood settled in 1735. Wood’s son
Robert built the oldest portions of the house
in 1793 and 1794. Descendant Julian Wood
Glass Jr. (1910-1992) became the house’s
sole owner in the 1950s; with partner R.
Lee Taylor (1924-2000), he transformed the
Glen Burnie House into a country retreat
surrounded by six acres of formal gardens.
After Glass’s death and as a condition of his
will, the house and gardens were opened to
the public in 1997 and were incorporated in
the MSV campus upon the museum’s 2005
opening. The house and gardens have just
emerged from extensive renovation and
restoration projects. Displays in the house
tell the story of Glen Burnie through the
centuries and include decorative objects
owned by Glass. Designed to support formal
entertaining, the gardens include three crab
apple allées, numerous boxwood plantings,
a garden of Asian influences and a water
garden, where golden trout swim in a
spring-fed pond and water cascades down a
natural embankment: also included are folly
buildings, fountains, sculpture, and a new
spring garden full of seasonal blooms
and color. The Museum of the Shenandoah
Valley, owner.

Galleries, six-acre gardens,
manor house, café, and store.
Special events & exhibitions.
Open 10—4 Tuesday-Sunday.

Museum: open year-round
House & Gardens: April-October
Ages 12 & under: FREE admission!

MUSEUM
OF THE
SHENANDOAH

VALLEY

sEiLiiLEsCaL H Ty

. B lgA AT |

331 North Braddock Street

B The current owners purchased this

1870s Ttalianate house in 1998 and
began returning the building to its original
status as a single-family residence from sev-
eral apartments. The house was the former
manse of the Loudoun Street Presbyterian
Church and was also the home of Charles B.
Meredith, a jeweler, and between 1882 and
1891 the residence of William Baker, the
chocolate manufacturer. The Italianate style
is depicted by the cornice and second-floor
window surrounds as well as by the roof.
The first floor windows, porch and doorway
are pure Greek Revival. The homeowners
did an extensive renovation to the home in
2010. The back portion of the home was
opened up to expand and renovate the kitch-
en. An additional eating area was added. A
brick courtyard on the exterior of the house
was torn down and rebuilt. The home is
filled with antiques, original artwork from
many local and regional artists as well as
many items of interest collected from various
travels. The interior architecture includes 11-
foot ceilings, six fireplaces, some of the orig-
inal pine floors and a unique arched molding
in the front parlor. The rooms are painted

vibrant colors and are filled with light from
the large windows original to the home.
The windows across the front of the home
reach from floor to ceiling. Jeff and Anne
Buettner, owners.

Built in 1854 for Dr. William M. Fuller, Alta
Vista is a Gothic Revival-style cottage. The
south-facing entrance overlooked a broad,
open hillside with a commanding view of
Winchester. The home was purchased by Lt.
Col. Lewis T. Moore, 4th Virginia Infantry,
who offered it to Confederate Gen. Thomas
J. Jackson for his headquarters in 1861.
Jackson, commanding the Shenandoah Val-
ley military district, lived in this house from
mid-November 1861 through early March
1862. Here he planned a winter campaign
against Union forces at Romney and Bath
(present day Berkeley Springs) and prepared
to defend the Shenandoah WValley. Jack-
son’s wife, Mary Anna, joined him there in
December 1861. The General was quite fond
of the home and in a letter to his wife spoke
of the furnishings, particularly the wallpa-
per: “The walls are papered with elegant gilt
paper. I don’t remember ever to have seen
more beautiful papering...”. In 1993, actress



Mary Tyler Moore, great-granddaughter of
Lewis T. Moore, donated funds to replicate
the frost grape pattern. The house is now a
museum owned by the City of Winchester
and administered by the Winchester-Fred-
erick County Historical Society. The collec-
tion includes many artifacts associated with
Jackson and his staff.

Recently renovated, this 19th-century

resi- dence has been featured in sever-
al books and magazines and received design
awards from the American Institute of Ar-
chitects and the Virginia Society of the Amer-
ican Institute of Architects. Barrel vaulted
ceilings, two libraries (one “hidden”) filled
with rare first editions, trompe I’oeil features
and original sculptures and paintings are
highlights. A second-floor balcony off the
main salon looks down into a landscaped
and meticulously manicured Japanese garden
and a formal English garden. The garden
connects both properties, which are open for
tour and owned by the same person.
Dr. Peter Bullough, owner.

B The current and only second family to

own this 1915 Craftsman house
bought the house in 1970. This home con-
tains elements of classic American and early
Craftsman architecture. The front of the
home has a porch spanning the entire fagade
which is masked by mature trees, yews and
plantings. The house was constructed by the
Gilpin family and was the home of Dorothy
Gilpin Alan, who, in 1954, was the first
woman elected to Winchester City Council.
Purchased by the Green family in 1970, the
home is furnished with antiques, paintings
and sculptures collected by the family over
generations. A 1744 painting of Morocco’s
first ambassador to London, a teapot owned

by the third governor of Virginia, and an
ancestor’s own Civil War sword are just a
few of the items that fill the home. The back
of the home opens onto a flagstone terrace.
A native stone and stucco walled garden
includes sculptures from Sri Lanka.
Thomas “Wilkie” Green, owner.

Places of Interest:

State Arboretum of Virginia. Rt. 50.
The 175-acre Historic Blandy Experimental
Farm (c.1825) is a Garden Club of Virginia
restoration site. Original stone walls were
rebuilt in 2004 along Dogwood Lane, which
once led from the manor house to the farm.
www.Virginia.edu/Blandy

Burwell-Morgan Mill, Millwood. Built
by Revolutionary hero Daniel Morgan and
operated continuously from 1785 to 1943,

this working mill was landscaped by the
Garden Club of Virginia, 1971-72.

Belle Grove. On Rt. 11, one mile south
of Middletown. The 1794 dressed-stone,
manor house overlooks the site of the Battle
of Cedar Creek. Owned by the National
Trust for Historic Preservation, it was a
Garden Club of Virginia restoration site
from 1983-86. www.bellegrove.org

John Handley High School, 425
Handley Blvd. A current restoration project
by the GCV using HGW funds, the
Garden Club of Virginia is enhancing the
park-like setting at the nation’s only endowed
public high school. In 1998, Handley was
placed on the list of the National Register of
Historic Places.

Shenandoah Valley Discovery Museum
Sky Top Gardens, 19 Cork St. The Museum’s
new sky level brings outdoor enjoyment to
Winchester with garden roof and observation
deck. Ticket holders receive free admission
on tour day. discoverymuseum.net

@ Shenandoah Valley

DISCOVERY.
MUSEUM

19 W. Cork Street Winchester VA
ARY THE discoverymuseum.net

Key to HGW Tour Symbols

@ walking tour
m history focus

conducive for bus refreshments first time on GCV

: designated shuttles
@ garden emphasis o parking available

o lunch offered e special activities o important notes
included

included HGW Tour restoration site
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- Enjoy retirement 4
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Our community garden is just one of the many
features that make Shenandoah Valley Westminster-
Canterbury unigue. For nearly 30 years, we have
grown in size and reputation as the only fully
accredited Lifecare community in the area. If you
are seeking a vibrant lifestyle on a friendly, beautiful
campus, call to arrange an in-depth tour.

Y

™

To attend a Lunch & Learn event, please call
540.665.5914 or email VisitUs@svwc.org

P il .
WestmmsterCanterbury 1

SHENANDOAH VALLEY [

. j Connected A{o-ﬂu .?:’% L_—

www.svwe.org | 540.665.5814 | 800.492.9463 et
300 Westminster-Canterbury Drive, Winchester, VA 22603 “ Facebook



Winchester
Garden Week Tour
_ April 25, 2015
— e e

AT wa
Don’t miss our other beautiful
gardens and museums!

Museum of the Shenandoah Valley
Abram’s Delight Museum  Belle Grove Plantation
Virginia State Arboretum

Winchester-Frederick County Visitors Center
1400S. Pleasant Valley Rd. ~ Winchester, VA (877) 871-1326
www.VisitWinchesterVA.com

DISCOVER

Your State Arboretum

#

Open Dawn to Dusk,
365 Days a Year

Garden Fair

Annuals + Perennials < Native Plants

May 9 & 10
Mother’s Day Weekend

www.blandy.virginia.edu
540-837-1758
Rt. 50 in Clarke County, Virginia

SHENANDOAH

Find us on Facebook @4 Industry Way
P.O. Box 2339
f Staunton, VA 25402
Tel: 800-728-4326
Click LIKE and you | Fax 540-248-2129
could win FREE

Childhood Home

of Country Music
\__ Legend Patsy Cline

ELIZABETH LOCKE

JEWELS

#7 THE OTHERELIZABETH -
~ 17 EAST MAIN STREET, BOYCE, VA |~
. 79(540) 837-3088 "1

For more information visit www.vagardenweek.org
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Honor Roll Historic Garden Week is bonored to acknowledge

the generosity of businesses and friends across the state that supported
their local tour at the $1,000 level and above as of January 16, 20135,

Bank of the James, Lynchburg
Bartlett Trees, Stamford CT

Cooper Financial Group
of Raymond James,
Fredericksburg

Cornerstone Bank, Lexington
Davenport, Lynchburg
Ed Weber, Eastern Shore

Ferguson Enterprises, Inc.,
Newport News

Gold Key/PHR, Virginia Beach

North Beach, Virginia Beach

Patricia Hunter,
Owner of Paws and Claws
Grooming, Richmond

KDW Home, Virginia Beach

Land Rover, Richmond
Merchants Square,

PNC, Eastern Shore

PNC, Virginia Beach

Priority Auto Group,

Virginia Beach

Historic Richmond Council Tour,
Richmond

Rosner Automotive Group,
Fredericksburg

The Globe, Virginia Beach
“The Riverfront”, Suffolk

Tommy Garner Air Conditioning
& Heating, Newport News

Ly Hilldrup Moving and Storage,
'R Fredericksburg TowneBank, Newport News
' % Hilldrup Properties, Inc., TowneBank, Suffolk
k Fredericksburg TowneBank, Virginia Beach
. Holiday Inn Suites TowneBank, Williamsburg

Sheraton Virginia Beach
Oceanfront Hotel, Virginia Beach

Shore Bank, Eastern Shore
VB Homes, Virginia Beach

Virginia Beach Convention
& Visitors Bureau

Virginia Health Services, Inc.,

Williamsburg Newport News
iﬁigg}zgﬁig Bank, Virginia Land and Home, Inc.,

North End Civic League,
Virginia Beach

Newport News

Virginia National Bank,
Charlottesville

BT T R N

The Garden Club of Virginia
gratefully acknowledges the support of
: ™
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Waterproof Comfort.

www.Sloggers.com




Northern Virginia

Historic Garden Week tours are the perfect
way to enjoy Virginia’s unique regions.

For eight days every spring visitors are welcomed
to Virginia’s most picturesque gardens and private
homes showcased in 31 tours during “America’s
Largest Open House.” For more than 80 years,

Historic Garden Week has been sponsored by
the Garden Club of Virginia.

Sat. 4/18 @ Old Town Alexandria

Sun. 4/19 & Mon. 4/20
@ Leesburg

Tues. 4/21 € Clifton-Fairfax Station

Wed. 4/22 & Thurs. 4/23
) Warrenton

Sat. 4/25 € Front Royal—Warren County
 Winchester

Chesapeake Bay

Visit www.vagardenweek.org for

a complete schedule, to purchase
tickets, and for details
regarding itineraries,
special activities
and our current
restoration
sites.

Wed. 4/22 @ Virginia Beach
@ Northern Neck

Thurs. 4/23 @ Norfolk

Fri. 4/24 @ Middle Peninsula

Sat. 4/25 @ Gloucester

0 Eastern Shore

“GARDEN CLUB

)

OF VIRGINTIA

Shenandoah Valley/Central Virginia Capitol Region

Sat. 4/18 @) Orange County
@ Staunton
© Morven

Sun 4/19 & Mon. 4/20
@ Albemarle — Charlottesville

Tues. 4/21 @ Lynchburg
Wed. 4/22 @ Harrisonburg

Sat. 4/18 @ Ashland

Sun. 4/19, Mon. 4/20 & Tues. 4/21
@ The James River Plantations

Tues. 4/21 @ Fredericksburg — Caroline County
@ Petersburg

Wed.4/22 @ Richmond/Hermitage Road

Thurs. 4/23 @ Richmond/Kingcrest Parkway

Fri. 4/24 @ Richmond/Cary Street Road

Southern Virginia Coastal Virginia

Sat. 4/18 @ Suffolk

Sun. 4/19, Mon. 4/20 & Tues. 4/21
@ The James River Plantations

Tues. 4/21 € Williamsburg
Wed. 4/22 @) Hampton — Newport News

Wed. 4/22 @) Martinsville
Thurs.4/23 @ Danville
Fri. 4/24 ) Smith Mountain Lake— Chatham
Sat. 4/25 €D Roanoke
© Lexington

Find more @ WWW.Vagardenweek.org

Historic Garden Week
2015 Tour Calendar

1 8 April
Saturday

Ashland

Morven, Charlottesville

Old Town Alexandria

Orange County

Staunton

Suffolk

1 9 April
Sunday
Albemarle — Charlottesville

Leesburg
The James River Plantations

April
2 O Nronday
Albemarle — Charlottesville

Leesburg
The James River Plantations

21 April
Tuesday
Clifton/Fairfax Station
Fredericksburg
Lynchburg

Petersburg
Williamsburg

22 April
Wednesday
Hampton-Newport News
Harrisonburg

Martinsville

Northern Neck —
Westmoreland County

Richmond - Hermitage Road

Tuckahoe Plantation — Goochland County
Virginia Beach

Warrenton

23

Thursday

Danville

Norfolk

Richmond - Kingcrest Parkway

Tuckahoe Plantation — Goochland County
Warrenton

24 April

Friday

Middle Peninsula

Richmond — Cary Street Rd. Corridor

Smith Mountain Lake — Chatham
Tuckahoe Plantation — Goochland County

2 5 April
Saturday
Eastern Shore
Front Royal - Warren County
Gloucester
Lexington

Roanoke
Winchester




BEAUTIFUL TREES
MAKE A HOUSE
A HOME.

We're Bartlett Tree Experts,

a 100+ year old tree and shrub
company with global reach and
local roots. Our services include:

- Tree & Shrub Pruning
- Cabling & Bracing

- Fertilization &
Soil Care

- Insect & Disease
Management

BARTLETT
/. TREE EXPERTS

SCIENTIFIC TREE CARE SINCE 1907

FOR THE LIFE OF YOUR TREES.

) il

Call 877.BARTLETT (877.227.8538) or visit BARTLETT.COM KiEd



